i | N

Rolesvﬂle

Planning Board Meeting
December 18, 2023
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

A. Call to Order
1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Invocation
3. Approval of October 23, 2023 Planning Board Meeting Minutes

B. Regular Agenda

1. REZ-23-06 — 4124 Burlington Mills Road
2. MA-22-08 — Harris Creek Farms
3. REZ-23-02 — Woodlief Assemblage

C. Communications

1. Planning Director’s Report
a. Previous Planning Board Recommendations
b. Other

2. Town Attorney’s Report
3. Other Business

4. Adjournment



Planning Board Meeting

ROleSVille October 24, 2023 - 7:00 PM

502 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC 27571

Genuine Community « Capital Connection

Est. 1837
MINUTES
PRESENT: Mike Moss, Chair Donnie Lawrence, Board Member
Davion Cross, Vice-Chair Tisha Lowe, Board Member,
Steve Hill, Board Member Derek Versteegen, Board Member
Jim Schwartz, Board Member Michelle Medley, Commissioner/ Planning Board Liaison
Erin Catlett, Deputy Town Attorney Michele Raby, Planner |

ABSENT: Meredith Gruber, Planning Director, Mike Elabarger, Senior Planner

A.

A.l.

A.2.

A.3.

B.1.

C.

C.1.

CALL TO ORDER
Chair Moss called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Board collectively recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

INVOCATION
Chair Moss delivered the invocation.

APPROVAL of August 28, 2023, Planning Board meeting minutes.

Moved by Board Member Lawrence and Seconded by Board Member Lowe. The motion to approve the minutes
of August 28, 2023, was carried by a unanimous (7-0) vote.

REGULAR AGENDA

Town of Rolesville Appearance Commission- Input on the establishment of a Commission and possible duties.
Planner Michele Raby, with the assistance of Commissioner Medley, gave a brief overview of the background
and the purpose of establishing an Appearance Committee. The Board collectively asked what the duties of
the commission would be, what authority would they have, how often would they meet, what would they look
at, and to whom would the Commission report? The Board noted they would like to see an additional
committee created. The Board asked for more information before moving forward with a recommendation.

COMMUNICATIONS

Planning Director's Report

a. Update on Previous Planning Board Recommendations
The applicant for MA 22-08 Harris Creek Farms Subdivision located on Universal Drive informed staff they will hold
another neighborhood meeting scheduled on October 24™, and then they wish to return to the Planning Board to
share updates.

b. Averette, Young and Rolesville Road Corridor Study
Exult Engineering presented the Averette, Young and Rolesville Road Corridor Study to the Town Board at the
October 17 Work Session. The Planning Board was asked to please watch the presentation on YouTube and email
Planning staff with any questions or comments.

1|Planning Board Meeting Minutes October 24,202 3

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs, and services for all people in
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance, or a particular accommodation,
please contact the ADA Coordinator.



c. Communication of Planning Board Recommendations
Planning staff requested feedback to see if any Planning Board member would like to be nominated to either write a
memo or attend the monthly Board of Commissioners meeting generally held on the first Tuesday of each month.
The Board collectively asked how this is different than the liaison role? Ms. Raby explained this is common in
surrounding municipalities to nominate a Planning Board member to attend the Board of Commissioners’ meetings.
This task would be in addition to, not replace the liaison role, and is intended to give the Planning Board an
opportunity to include additional information as well as to answer any questions the Board of Commissioner’s may
have. Mr. Versteegen expressed concern over one person writing a memo or speaking for the entire Planning
Board, citing different points of view, and ensuring the information presented is fact based, not opinion.

C.2. Town Attorney’s Report

Deputy Town Attorney Catlett spoke of the need for additional Board of Adjustment members. The current Board has
3 members; an additional 4 members are needed with a mix of ETJ and In-Town residents. Information can be found
on the Town of Rolesville website under the Town Clerk’s page.

C.3. Other Business

Mr. Versteegen asked the Planning Board to consider having the Town adopt a Historic District Ordinance.
Surrounding municipalities have similar national study lists. Ms. Raby noted the Town is preparing to update the
2017 Comp Plan and this may be something to add to that update.

Cc.A. Adjournment

Board Member Lawrence made a motion to adjourn and Seconded by Board Member Versteegen. The motion was
carried by unanimous (7-0) vote. The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

Mike Moss, Planning Board Chairman Michele Raby, Planning Board Clerk/Planner

2|Planning Board Meeting Minutes October 24,202 3

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs, and services for all people in
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance, or a particular accommodation,
please contact the ADA Coordinator.



SVllle

Ifml

Role

Memo

To: Town of Rolesville Planning Board

From: Meredith Gruber, Planning Director and Michael Elabarger, Senior Planner
Date: December 18, 2023

Re: 4124 Burlington Mills Road

Rezoning (Map Amendment) REZ-23-06

Background

The Town of Rolesville Planning Department received a Rezoning Map Amendment (REZ)
application in August of 2023, to rezone the 3.48 acre property from the current Residential Low
Density (RL) District to the General Industrial Conditional Zoning (GI-CZ) District. The request
includes a set of Conditions of Approval, which contain one (1) condition that limits the ultimate
use of the property to either a Public Safety Facility or a Warehouse use.

The property is currently in the Town’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and the Applicant does
not intend to voluntarily annex the property into Town limits.

Applicant Justification

In the submitted Application (see Attachment 1), the Applicant states the intention or purpose of
seeking to change the Zoning District of the property is to build a new Fire Station for fire
equipment and department use only.

Neighborhood Meetings
The Applicant conducted a Neighborhood meeting on December 6, 2023, see Attachment 3.

Comprehensive Plan

Land Use

The 2017 Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map designates the subject property, and the
entire area on both sides of Burlington Mills Road, as appropriate for Medium-Density Residential
development. Per the Plan, this is defined as:

Predominantly single-family residential uses with portion of duplex, townhouse, or
multifamily residential. These are lots or tracts at a density range of three to five (3-5)
dwelling units per gross acre including preserved open space areas along with limited
non-residential uses under planned unit development or form base code provisions.




Community Transportation Plan
The Town of Rolesville’s Community Transportation Plan (CTP, adopted 2021) includes
recommendations for Thoroughfares, Collectors, and intersections.

Thoroughfare Recommendations near the property

e Burlington Mills Road is planned to be a 4-lane, Raised Median-divided section with curb
& gutter, bike lanes, and sidewalks.

With no specific development proposed as part of the Rezoning, a Traffic Impact Analysis [TIA]
could not/was not performed at this stage; when development is proposed through a Site
Development Plan in the future, the project will be vetted for warranting a TIA (and any off-site
improvements).

Greenway and Bike Plans
As per the 2022 Greenway Plan:

o Aten-foot (10’) Sidepath on the ‘west’ side of Burlington Mills Road (this property side)
As per the 2022 Bicycle Plan:

e Bicycle lane within the travel lanes of the roadway.

Consistency
The Rezoning request is not consistent with the Town of Rolesville’s Comprehensive Plan for
the following reasons:

o The General Industrial (Gl) zoning district is not appropriate immediately adjacent an RM
District (the Pearce Farm residential neighborhood).

e Minus written details in the Conditions OR a concept sketch plan of development there is
no known size, height, amount, or location of buildings/square footage/exact forms of
development (ie, a building, a parking lot, an accessory structure) to gauge the possible
impacts of

Despite the inconsistent nature of the Rezoning request, the following should be mentioned:
e At the time of development, a Gl District adjacent an RM District requires the Gl zoned
property to construct a Type 4 Perimeter Buffer, which is 50’ in depth with a 5’ high
berm, a 3’ wall, a continuous hedge, 4 understory trees per 100 LF, and 8 Trees per 100
LF. The property has approximately 700’ of linear property line with an RM District.

Staff notes that a Public Safety Facility (ie, fire, police, or emergency services center) generally
functions as a “community facility” and is routinely sited within or adjacent residential
neighborhoods for obvious proximity and response time purposes. The proposed use of
“Warehouse” is far more wide-ranging compared to Public Safety Facility. A Rezoning
entitlement runs with the land, and thus if property ownership changes, the development options
in the proposed Condition is valid/in effect.

Development Review

The Technical Review Committee (TRC) reviewed the Rezoning application, with the only
comment to expand the proposed Conditions to the extent possible to express the sought after
development of the property.



Proposed Motion

Motion to recommend to the Town Board of Commissioners (approval or denial, along with
mention of consistency or inconsistency with the Comprehensive Plan) of Rezoning request REZ-
23-06 — 4124 Burlington Mills Road.

Attachments
1 Rezoning Map Amendment Application
2 Deed_Bk16369_g2073
3 Neighborhood Meeting Package — December 6, 2023
4 Proposed Conditions of Approval




RE2-13-06

Case No.

7 ﬁ. Date 07.25.2023
L e

ROI@SVllle Map Amendment Application

Contact Information
Property Owner __ Rolesville Rural Fire Department

Address 4124 Burlington Mills Road City/State/zip Wake Forest, NC 27587
Phone 919-556-2064 Email chief@rolesvillefire.com

Developer __ TBD

Contact Name
Address City/State/Zip
Phone Email

Property Information
Address 4124 Burlington Mills Road

Wake County PIN(s) 1749808870
RL Requested Zoning District GIl-CZ

Current Zoning District

Total Acreage 3.48

Owner Signature

| hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and completed. | understand that if any item is
found to be otherwise after evidentiary hearing before the Town Board of Commissioners, that the action of the
Board may be invalidated. @

J7;‘L(1.fvl,_]}/ Lo éxz( - i
Slgnature [? 0(&/1.04-1‘( ﬁ“«tﬂ—ﬂ uu &-»L;Jr s“"'“f ‘ ULQV’ 9

" Date 7/-S/—-<Z3

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
county o WAL

I, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that }5_ '_;fz/a hk C. Drarce Jdr-
personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument. This

the o} dayof 2\ HMED
My commission expires _ Way/ 2/, 20 2 .
- /(:3_-—\: SANDRA MCCONNELL
e b oo Notary Public

Signature # : —— Seal Wake Co., North Carolina
— & 4 My Commission Expires May. 21, 2024

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



.!.liﬁ‘ﬁh

=

ROlémSVllle Map Amendment Application

QIR
!

Metes and Bounds Description of Property
See attached Exhibit A in Deed.

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



nnnﬂﬁsi_.

ROI?Sﬁlle Map Amendment Application

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ munily

Rezoning Justification

Rezoning requested to change from current RL zoning use to General Industrial-Conditional Zoning (GI-CZ)
to build a new Fire Station for fire equipment and department use only.

Proposed Conditions: Permitted uses are Public Safety Facility.

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



ROl@SVllle Map Amendment Application

Property Owner Information

Wake County PIN Property Owner Mailing Address Zip Code

1749808870 Rolesville Rural Fire Department | PO BOX 249 Rolesville, NC 27571-0249

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



BK016369PG02073
oo WAKE COUNTY, NC 148
LAURA M RIDDICK
REGISTER OF DEEDS
PRESENTED & RECORDED ON
04/29/2016 13:57:41
STATE OF NC REAL ESTATE
EXCISE TAX: $250.00
BOOK:016369 PAGE:02073 - 02076

This instrument prepared by: James S. Warren, a licensed North Carolina attorney. Delinquent taxes, if any, to
be paid by the closing attorney to the county tax collector upon disbursement of closing proceeds.
'HOLD FOR: Warren, Shackleford & Thomas, P.L.L.C.

PREPARED BY: Warren, Shackleford & Thomas, P.L.L.C.,
P.O. Box 1187, Wake Forest, NC 27588

TAX IDENTIFICATION #: _ 107673 REVENUE STAMP _$ 250.00

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

This deed made this 27th day of April, 2016 by and between:

GRANTOR: STACY F. PEARCE AND JULIE H. PEARCE

GRANTEE: ROLESVILLE RURAL FIRE DEPT. INC.
P. O. Box 249, Rolesville, NC 27571

Grantor, for valuable consideration paid by Grantee, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does grant, convey
and transfer unto Grantee in fee simple the property described as follows:

TOWNSHIP OF , COUNTY OF WAKE

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT "A"

The above property was acquired by Grantor by instrument recorded in _Book 4269, Page 671.

All or a portion of the property herein conveyed __ includes or __ does not include the primary residence of a
Grantor.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property and all privileges and appurtenances thereto belonging
to the Grantee in fee simple.



BK016369PG02074

Grantqr covenants with Grant.ee. that Grantor is seized of the premises in fee simple, has the right to convey the
same in fee smple, that title is marketable and free and clear of all encumbrances, and that Grantor will warrant
and defend the title to the property against the lawful claims of all others except for the exceptions set out below.

Title to the property described herein is subject to the following exceptions:

1. Subject to the right of way of Burlington Mills Road.
2. Subject to easement(s) and restriction(s) of record.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has set his hand and seal, or if corporate, has caused this instrument to be

signed in its corporate name by a duly authorized ofﬁcem
/ (SEAL)
S

_Pearde

75 (SEAL)

Julie H/Hearce

STATE OF NO CAROLINA, COUNTY OF _&

1, éff (7 2Vt , a Notary Public for.the County and State aforesaid,
certify that Stagy F. Pearce personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the execution of the
foregoing ins nt.

“““lltllu”

Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this the _Z‘Lday of April, 20186. o“‘ﬁs S. Wq 4,

; ;) ”Ij’f‘é" "'i&f‘l‘.. $‘§
2.5 O W
, COUNTY OF é ﬂ‘g/ ""mggm\‘“‘

- , a Notary Public for the County and State aforesaid,
certify that Juljé H. Pearce personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the execution of the

1

! 1y,

A S :,"
‘.

[ e ?.__ Zo ZContary Public

My Commission Expires:



BK016369PG02075 '

EXHIBIT A

BEGINNING at a PK nail in the centerline of State Road 2051, safd,iren*
stake belng located 636 feet in a noxthwesterly direccion along the centerline
of State Road 2051 from the intersection of the centerline of State Road 2073
and the centerline of State Road 2051; runs thence from satd point of beginning
South 32 degrees 24 minutes West 199.39 feet to an {irom stake; runs thence
North 57 degrees 36 minutes West 41,17 feet to an iron stake; runs thence South
32 degrees 24 ‘ninutes West 140.85 feet to an iron stake; runs thence North §5
degreas 39 minutes West 363.71 feet to an iron stake: runs thence North 04
degrees 21 minutes East 280,74 feet to an fron stake; zuns thence South 85
degrees 39 minutes East 560.00 feet to a PK nail in the centerline of SR 2051,
the point and place of beginning, being all of that certain tract of land
containing 3.00 acres as shown by map and survey of Williams, Pearce &
Associates, P.A, dated May 13, 1988 entitled "House Location for Stacy Franmk
Pearce and Julle Harris Pearce, Wake Forest Township, Wake County, HNorch
Carolina.” '



To: Neighboring Property Owners

From: Chief Lawrence Rural Rolesville Fire Department

Date: November 13, 2023

Re: Neighborhood Meeting- 4124 Burlington Mills Road Rezoning (REZ-23-06)

Please join us to discuss the proposed rezoning (map amendment) of the Rural
Rolesville Fire Department property located at 4124 Burlington Mills Road Wake Forest, NC
27587. We have scheduled an informational meeting with surrounding neighbors on December
6, 2023 at 6:00 PM. This meeting will be held at the Rolesville Fire Station 104 E Young Street
Rolesville, NC 27571.

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the proposed rezoning of 4124 Burlington
Mills Road Wake Forest, NC 27587 (REZ-23-06). The property assemblage totals approximately
3.48 acres in size and is located east of the intersection at Forestville Road and Southeast
along Burlington Mills Road.

The property is currently zoned Residential Low (RL) under the Town of Rolesville’s
Land Development Ordinance (LDO). The proposed rezoning would change the zoning to
General Industrial (GI) as a Conditional Zoning (CZ) District, with a Condition that restricts the
use and development of the property to only the "Public Safety Facility and Warehouse" Zoning
specific use. We believe the proposed rezoning at this location, while inconsistent with the
Future Land Use Map which calls for Medium Density Residential in this area will serve the
area greatly in the future when needed.

The town of Rolesville requires a neighborhood meeting involving the Rural Rolesville Fire
Department and tenants of property within 500 feet of the property during the rezoning
process. During this information session, you will have the opportunity to hear about and ask
questions regarding the proposed rezoning. After the meeting, we will prepare a report for the
Planning Department regarding the items discussed at the meeting.

Neighborhood Meeting Information

e Date: December 6, 2023
e Time: 6:00 PM
e Location: Rural Rolesville Fire Station 104 E Young Street

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly if you have any questions or wish to discuss any
issues. I can be reached at (919) 556-2064 and chiefl@rolesvillefire.com. Also for more
information about the rezoning, you may visit https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/projects /4124-
burlington-mills-road or contact the Rolesville Planning Department at 919-554.6517 and
Planning@Rolesville.NC.Gov. We look forward to meeting with you.

Attached to this invitation are the following materials:

1. Subject Property Map
2. Future Land Use Map

Sincerely,

Chief Donnie Lawrence


https://www.google.com/search?q=rural+rolesville+fire+department&sca_esv=572205757&rlz=1C1GCEA_enUS939US939&ei=BEElZdyfKKO6qtsP4a-E2As&ved=0ahUKEwjcseWau-uBAxUjnWoFHeEXAbsQ4dUDCBA&uact=5&oq=rural+rolesville+fire+department&gs_lp=Egxnd3Mtd2l6LXNlcnAiIHJ1cmFsIHJvbGVzdmlsbGUgZmlyZSBkZXBhcnRtZW50MgYQABgWGB5I3x9QkQVYhx9wAXgBkAEAmAFxoAGPCqoBBDEzLjK4AQPIAQD4AQHCAgoQABhHGNYEGLADwgIIEAAYigUYhgPiAwQYACBBiAYBkAYI&sclient=gws-wiz-serp
mailto:chief@rolesvillefire.com
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/projects/4124-burlington-mills-road
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/projects/4124-burlington-mills-road
mailto:Planning@Rolesville.NC.Gov

RRFD-Proposed
Rezoning

REID: 0107673
PIN: 1749608670
PIN Extension: 000
Land Value: 5120928
Total Value Assessed: $120928
f| Deed Acres: 3.48
| Planning Jurisdiction: RO
Township: Wake Forest
Owner: ROLESVILLE RURAL FIRE DEPT INC
Mailing Address 1: PO BOX 249
Mailing Address 2: ROLESVILLE NC
27571-0249
§ Deed Book: 016369
Deed Page: 02073
Deed Date: 4/29/2016
Land Class: Vacant
Map Name: 1749 04
Billing Class: Business
Property Description: LO1 ROLESVILLE FIRE
DEPARTMENT BM2016-01918
Address: 4124 BURLINGTON MILLS RD
Street Name: BURLINGTON MILLS RD
Old Parcel Number: —
Total Structures: 1
ZIP: 27587

0 400 800 1,600 ft
L 1 1 1 { 1 1 1 |

1inch equals 600 feet

Disclaimer
Maps makes every effort fo produe and publish

the most current and accurate information pozsibie.
However, the mape are produced for information purposes,
and are NOT surveys. No warranties, expressed or implied
,are provided for the data therein, its use,or its inferpretation.

Walkers
1 S Ry Crossroads %

i
>

o =
o0 =

Rolesville: Future Land Use Map

ﬂ ETJ1 Boundary I wign Density Residental [ noustaa
—— Town Boundary [ Town Center B school
Water Supply Watershed - Mixad Usa Meighborhood - Pre sarved Open Space N
Low Density Residential [l Commercial I \vater Sewer Services A

Medium Densty Residential || Business Park

] 1
. E— s




November 09, 2023

REZ-23-06
4124 Burlington Mills Road

Conditions of Approval:

Permitted uses shall be:

1.) Public Safety Facility and
2.) Warehousing



Owner Address Mailing Address 1 Mailing Address 2 PIN

ALEXANDER FAMILY INVESTMENTS LLC 0 CENTAUR RD PO BOX 3661 CARY NC 27519-3661 1759028216
BROWN, CYNTHIA HOPE BROWN, MARTY RAY 3900 BURLINGTON MILLS RD |305 SOMBRERO BEACH RD MARATHON FL 33050-3902 1749717465
BURNHAM, KENYON BURNHAM, ABIGAIL ELIZABETH |4140 BURLINGTON MILLS RD |8120 BENTWOOD PL RALEIGH NC 27615-3506 1749901404
FAISON-KEITH, CATHERINE ANN 4109 BURLINGTON MILLS RD |4244 BURLINGTON MILLS RD |WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9639 1749819243
HARRINGTON, DAVID B HARRINGTON, CYNTHIA F 4117 BURLINGTON MILLS RD |4117 BURLINGTON MILLS RD |\WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9129 1749913110
PEARCE, GARY L 4141 BURLINGTON MILLS RD |3500 QUARRY RD WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6934 1749904833
PEARCE, STACY F 4108 BURLINGTON MILLS RD |PO BOX 377 ROLESVILLE NC 27571-0377 1749817019
POGE LLC ESNE LLC 0 FORESTVILLE RD PO BOX 97487 RALEIGH NC 27624-7487 1748891680
ROLESVILLE RURAL FIRE DEPT INC 4124 BURLINGTON MILLS RD |PO BOX 249 ROLESVILLE NC 27571-0249 1749808870

TOWN OF ROLESVILLE

PO Box 250

Rolesville, NC 27571




Rolesville Rural Fire Department. Inc.

POST OFFICE BOX 249
ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27571

ALEXANDER FAMILY INVESTMENTS LLC .
PO BOX 3661
CARY, NC 27519-3661

Sl O e kel e S i e s R e

Rolesville Rural Fire Department. Inc.

POST OFFICE BOX 249
ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27571

CYNTHIA HOPE BROWN
MARTY RAY BROWN

305 SOMBRERO BEACH ROAD
MARATHON, FL 33050-3902




AiWivo VIl 1wi'dl 1'1'e vepdarrneir, 4nc. L
‘
h

POST OFFICE BOX 249
FREEDOM

ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27571

KENYON BURNHAM

ABIGAIL BURNHAM 5
8120 BENTWOOD PLACE

RALEIGH, NC 27615-3506

Rolesville Rural Fire Department, Inc.

POST OFFICE BOX 249
ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27571

CATHERINE ANN FAISON-KEITH
4244 BURLINGTON MILLS ROAD
WAKE FOREST, NC 27587-9639




Rolesville Rural Fire Department. Inc.

POST OFFICE BOX 249
ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27571

IR

DAVID B HARRINGTON
CYNTHIA F HARRINGTON

4117 BURLINGTON MILLS ROAD
WAKE FOREST, NC 27587-9129

Rolesville Rural Fire Department, Inc.

POST OFFICE BOX 249
ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27571

GARY L PEARCE
3500 QUARRY ROAD
WAKE FOREST, NC 27587-6934



Rolesville Rural Fire Depariment, Inc.

POST OFFICE BOX 249
ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27571

STACY F PEARCE ;
PO BOX 377
ROLESVILLE, NC 27571-0377

Rolesville Rural Fire Department. Inc.

POST OFFICE BOX 249
ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27571

POGE LLC ESNE, LLC
PO BOX 97487
RALEIGH, NC 27624-7487




Rolesville Rural Fire Department, Inc.

POST OFFICE BOX 249
ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27571

Town of Rolesville
PO Box 250
‘Rolesville NC 27571



Rolesville Fire Department Neighborhood

Mtg. 4124 Burlington Mills Rd. Wake
Forest NC property Date: 12/06/2023
Name Address E-mail Address Phone#

ATAY VM%QQ“

Y& hR76 N %%L

G/S-UBZ~T0




Rolesville Rural Fire Department, Inc.
Rolesville Fire District
PO Box 249
Rolesville, NC 27571

Rolesville Fire Department
4124 Burlington Mills Road Property Rezoning
Meeting Minutes

A scheduled meeting was held at the Rolesville Rural Fire Department at 104 E. Young Street,
Rolesville, NC on‘December6, 2023 at'6:00 PM. The purpose of this meeting was to discuss with
property owners the rezoning of this property from residential to commercial. Present were
homeowner Stacy Pearce, Donnie Lawrence, Rolesville Fire Department Fire Chief, Herbert
Holding, Rolesville Rural Fire Department Board Member, Frank Pearce, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer
of the Rolesville Rural Fire Department, and Edna Allison, Administrative Assistant at Rolesville
Rural Fire Department.

Chief Lawrence displayed maps on a screen of the property being requested to be rezoned as
well as a display of an architectural rendering of the fire station designed for that location.
Handouts were made available of the property plot.

Chief Lawrence discussed with Stacy Pearce the request for rezoning this property from
residential low to general industrial zoning. His only question and concern was when the fire
station will be constructed at that property location.

There were no other property owner attendees present and the meeting was adjourned at 7:00
PM.

Donnie Lawrence

\Fire Chief, Rolesville Rural Fire Department


melabarger
Highlight


November 09, 2023

REZ-23-06
4124 Burlington Mills Road

Conditions of Approval:
Permitted uses shall be:
1.) Public Safety Facility and

2.) Warehousing



e

Roles sv111e

Memo

To: Town of Rolesville Planning Board

From: Meredith Gruber, Planning Director / Michael Elabarger, Senior Planner
Date: December 18, 2023

Re: Harris Creek Farms

Map Amendment Rezoning MA 22-08

Background

The Town of Rolesville Planning Department received a Map Amendment (Rezoning) application
in August of 2022 [MA 22-08] for approximately 93 acres consisting of nineteen (19) tracts of land
on the West side of Jonesville Road near Universal Drive. This application requests rezoning from
Wake County’s R-30 Zoning District to the Town’s Land Development Ordinance (LDO), with a
combination of two (2) Zoning Districts; Residential Medium as a Conditional Zoning District (RM-
C2Z) for an approximately 63 acre portion, and; Residential High as a Conditional Zoning (RH-CZ)
District for approximately 30 acres. See Attachments 6 and 7 for Proposed District Boundary map
and legal descriptions. Below is Sheet C1.7 (#11 in Attachment 5) whcih details the RM-CZ in
green, and the RH-CZ District in red. The specifics of the project include maximums of 149
total residential dwellings units (comprised of maximums of 68 single-family detached units
and 81 single-family attached (Townhome) units, and a minimum of 40% gross acreage (~37
acres) preserved as undisturbed open space.

P / " NI TR,
I(/a q"\;\ LS |

f f
l'

i
IR e
[RRIR R RN

. i
101 A M LEEITT ! Ly ‘_'.;J
l:| ELSILULAL WL LS PTG I e

" - ol
—
EESIDEINAL Wl P . o -
TGRS 1241 A0k T UHT V1205 = .25

ONERALL ZONHE FLAN

HARRIS CREEK FARMS
e wsr

e UHIT
HEN AR ERE] rEELoPED ACkE

l:l U_I.UJJ.IJ_A_HI_LL Faer ‘ [ i“

BT e G ‘H T

Harris Creek Farms Concept Site Plan — District Boundaries




A Voluntary Annexation Petition (ANX 22-05) has also been submitted and reviewed and
processed simultaneously with this Rezoning application request. There will be a combined
Legislative hearing at a future Town Board of Commissioners meeting.

The Rezoning application includes a set of Conditions of Approval (see Attachment 8) and a
Concept/Sketch Plan (see Attachment 5).

Applicant Justification
The Applicant provided this brief statement regarding the submittal (see Attachment 4 also).

The development is proposing two zoning districts, RM-CZ and RH-CZ. The Cluster Development
afforded in LDO Section 3.1.B will be utilized in the RM-CZ section of the project which will consist of
single family residential uses. The RH-CZ section of the property will consist of single family
attached uses in the form of townhomes. While the RH-CZ zoning allows 6-12 dwelling units per
acre, the proposed density is 5.77 units/acre. A condition of a maximum allowable density of 6.0
units/acre within the RH-CZ district is proposed in order to ensure future conformance to the Site
Plan proposed in this Map Amendment. The developed area within the RH-CZ portion of the site will
be less than 15 acres. The RM-CZ section of the property will consist of single family detached units,
the proposed density is 1.11 units/acre, under the maximum allowable density of 5.0 units/acre. The
project as a whole will have a density of 1.60 units/total site area. The proposed uses are in
accordance with 3.1.A.1-3-Residential Districts by providing a variety of residential housing choices
with varied densities, types and designs; creating neighborhoods and preserving existing character
while allowing for new, compatible development; and providing for safe, appropriately located lands
for residential development consistent with the Rolesville Comprehensive Plan. The Future Land
Use Map designates the subject property for residential use. The requested zoning is consistent and
compatible with the Future Land Use Map and with the Rolesville 2017 Comprehensive Plan. We
request your support for the proposed Zoning Map Amendment.

Neighborhood Meetings

The Applicant conducted a Neighborhood meeting on July 12, 2023, at which there were 24
attendees. The Applicant held an additional Meeting on October 24, 2023, at which there
were 10 attendees; see Attachment 9.

Comprehensive Plan

Land Use

The 2017 Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map designates the subject property, and the
entire area south of Harris Creek to Mitchell Mill Road, as appropriate for Medium Density
Residential development. Per the Plan, this is defined as:

Predominantly single-family residential uses with portion of duplex, townhouse, or
multifamily residential. These are lots or tracts at a density range of three to five (3-5)
dwelling units per gross acre including preserved open space areas along with limited
non-residential uses under planned unit development or form base code provisions.




Community Transportation Plan

The Town of Rolesville’s Community Transportation Plan (CTP, adopted 2021) includes
recommendations for Thoroughfares, Collectors, and intersections. There are no plans for new
Collector roadways in the vicinity of the subject property, but there is this Thoroughfare
Recommendation (page 79/131):

e Jonesville Road is planned to be a 2-lane (with Two Way Left Turn Lane), curb and
gutter, bike lanes, and Sidewalks.

Per the Concept Site Plan, the project is proposing one new primary site access (Street A) to
Jonesville Road, located south of where Universal Drive lies and the Harris Creek bridge
crossing.

Intersection Recommendations

o There are no intersection recommendations associated with the subject property.

e The closest intersection recommendations are located at Mitchell Mill and Rolesville
Roads, for an intersection realignment.

Transportation Improvements: To address transportation impacts reasonably expected to be
generated by the development, the following road improvements shall be installed in
accordance with plans approved by NCDOT and the Town of Rolesville:

e US 401 BYPASS AND JONESVILLE ROAD

1. Conduct a full signal warrant analysis prior to full build-out of the proposed
development and install a traffic signal if warranted and approved by the Town and
NCDOT.

e US401 BYPASS AND EASTERN U-TURN LOCATION

1. Conduct a full signal warrant analysis prior to full build-out of the proposed
development and install a traffic signal if warranted and approved by the Town and
NCDOT.

e MITCHELL MILL ROAD AND JONESVILLE ROAD/PEEBLES ROAD

1. Construct a Southbound (Jonesville Road) left-turn lane with at least 10 feet of
storage and appropriate deceleration and taper.

2. Construct a Westbound (Mitchell Mill Road) right-turn lane with at least 100 feet of
storage and appropriate deceleration and taper.

3. Construct an Eastbound (Mitchell Mill Road) right-turn lane with at least 100 feet of
storage and appropriate deceleration and taper.

4. Conduct a full signal warrant analysis prior to full build-out of the proposed
development and install a traffic signal if warranted and approved by the Town and
NCDOT.

e JONESVILLE ROAD AND SITE DRIVE

1. Construct the Eastbound approach (site drive) with one ingress land and one egress
lane.

2. Provide stop-control for the Eastbound approach (site drive).

Greenway and Bike Plans
As per the 2022 Greenway and Bike Plans, proposed pedestrian routes are shown in the
following locations:
e Aten-foot (10’) private maintained greenway trail with public access easement, turns into
a twenty-foot (20’) trail easement before returning to a ten-foot (10’) private maintained

3



greenway trail with public access easement is shown on the northwest side of the
property, along Harris Creek.

Consistency
The Applicant’s rezoning request is consistent with the Town of Rolesville’s
Comprehensive Plan for the following reasons:
e The proposed mix of residential product types with a commercial element fits the
Medium Density Residential land use description.
e The proposed vehicular circulation network is in harmony/no conflict with the Town’s
Community Transportation Plan.
e The proposed greenways will establish pedestrian connections as recommended by
Rolesville’s Greenway Plan.

Traffic

Traffic Impact Analysis

The consulting firm, Ramey Kemp Associates, performed the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) for this
project on behalf of the Town; the study analyzed a development of 68 Single Family Detached
and 81 Single family Attached (townhome) housing units. The Final Sealed Report dated May 08,
2023, is included as Attachment 10 to this memo. Traffic conditions during weekday AM and PM
peak hours were looked at in four (4) scenarios: 2022 Existing Traffic Conditions, 2027 No-build
Traffic Conditions, 2027 Build Traffic Conditions and 2027 Build-Improved Traffic Conditions. See
excerpted Table E-1 from the TIA report:

Table E-1: Site Trip Generation

Dail Weekday Weekday
Land Use Intensit Tr:;f‘i,c AM Peak Hour Trips |[PM Peak Hour Trips
(ITE Code) y e (vph) (vph)
P Enter | Exit | Total | Enter| Exit | Total
Siggle-kently Home 68 DU 708 13 39 52 44 25 69
(210)
Siglebanty Détached 81 DU 568 9 27 | 36 | 26 | 19 | 45
(215)
Total Primary Trips 1,276 22 66 88 70 44 114

Four intersections were studied for capacity analysis and Level of Service (LOS) impact of this
development — US 401 Bypass and Jonesville Road; US 401 Bypass and Eastern U-turn location;
Mitchell Mill Road and Jonesville Road / Peebles Road and Jonesville Road and Universal Drive.

TIA Summary - Intersection Improvements

Recommendations
Future Traffic » Cobblestone Crossing Mixed-Use (Cobblestone)
Conditions * Young Street PUD (The Point)

A growth rate of 0% was | « Wheeler Tract (Rolesville Crossing)

used due to the number of | « Louisbury Road Assemblage

developments included in | « Kalas / Watkins Family Property (Kalas Falls)
the background traffic and | « 5109 Mitchell Mill

the proximity of some of | « Hills at Harris Creek
these developments to




the proposed
development. The
following adjacent
developments were
identified to be considered
under future conditions:

US 401 Bypass and e Conduct a full signal warrant analysis prior to Full Build-out of

Jonesville Road the proposed development and install a traffic signal if
warranted and approved by NCDOT and Town.

Mitchell Mill Road and e Construct a south-bound (Jonesville Rd) left-turn lane with at

Jonesville Road / Peebles least 100 feet of storage and appropriate deceleration and

Road taper.

o It should be noted that this improvement was also identified
by the 5109 Mitchell Mill Rd and Hills at Harris Creek TIA.

e Construct an eastbound (Mitchell Mill Rd) left-turn lane with at
least 100 feet of storage and appropriate deceleration and
taper.

e [t should be noted that this improvement was also identified
by the 5109 Mitchell Mill Rd TIA.

e Construct a westbound (Mitchell Mill Road) right-turn lane
with at least 100 feet of storage and appropriate deceleration
and taper.

e [t should be noted that this improvement was also identified
by the Hills at Harris Creek TIA.

¢ Conduct a full signal warrant analysis prior to Full Build-out of
the proposed development and install a traffic signal if
warranted and approved by NCDOT and Town.

Jonesville Road and Site | ¢  Construct the eastbound approach (Site Drive) with one
Drive ingress lane and one egress lane.

e Provide stop control for the eastbound approach (Site Drive).

Development Review

The Technical Review Committee (TRC) reviewed three (4) versions of the Rezoning application,
with all comments pertinent to the consideration of the proposed districts and the general
development plan being resolved. Note that the TRC review of the Concept Plan
(Attachment 5) was not an LDO subdivision and/or site development regulation review, as it is
only a conceptual plan, and not an engineered and dimensioned layout. Should the proposed
Zoning Districts be approved, the project would next process an Administratively
reviewed/approved Major Preliminary Subdivision Plat (PSP) application, followed by
Construction Infrastructure Drawings (CID).




Overall Analysis

The proposed Residential Medium (RM) district (63.87 acres) entails developing a maximum of
68 single family detached (SFD) dwelling units, exercising the LDO Section 3.1.B. option of Cluster
Development at the time of Major Preliminary Subdivision Plat to achieve that lot count. The
resultant density — 68 dwelling units over 63.87 acres — is 0.93 dwelling units per acre. The
theoretical by-right maximum density —63.87 acres (2,782,177 SF)/ 15,000 SF minimum lot size =
185 dwelling units or a density of [185 units/63.87 acres =] 2.89 d/u per acre. Therefore the
proposed Density is approximately 1/3 that of the by-right density and will require a minimum of
40% preserved Open Space compared to the (LDO Section 6.2.1.D.1.) by-right minimum of 12%.

The proposed Residential High (RH) district (30.32 acres) entails developing a maximum of 81
single family attached (townhome) dwelling units; the Concept Site Plan is demonstrating that the
project will comply with the LDO Section 3.1.3.B./Special Standard requirement that ‘No more
than 15 gross acres may be assigned to attached ... uses.” Note — this standard/requirement is
not the same as the acreage of the RH District, but rather, the area physically supporting ‘attached
uses’. This requirement shall be accurately demonstrated at the time of Major Preliminary
Subdivision Plat review. The resultant density — 81 dwelling units over 30.32 acres — is 2.67
dwelling Units per acre; when only contemplating the 81 units within the maximum of 15 acres
maximum area used to support the use, the density calculation rises to 5.4 dwelling units per acre.
Calculating a theoretical by-right lot yield for Townhomes in the RH district is more difficult than
(SFD in the RM District) but using the minimum 2,000 SF lot size across the maximum of 15 acres,
that yield would be 326 dwelling units; that number would be impossible to achieve given unique
aspects like the minimum 30’ separation requirements be Townhome buildings.

Individually, the proposed RM and RH Districts are committing to far less than the LDO stated
maximum densities and far less than the theoretical by-right subdivision yields. Collectively,
the gross density of the proposed combined 149 dwelling units over 93 acres = 1.6 units per
acre. In summary, the proposed housing types are consistent with the Comprehensive Plan
Future Land Use designation of Medium Density Residential, and the proposed density actually
matches the Low Density Future Land Use category.

Staff Recommendation
Staff finds the proposed Rezoning request MA 22-08 is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan
and recommends Approval.

Proposed Motion
Motion to recommend to the Town Board of Commissioners (approval or denial) of Rezoning
request MA 22-08 — Harris Creek Farms.



Attachments

1 Vicinity Map

Zoning Map

Future Land Use Map

Map Amendment Application

Concept Site Plan, December 15, 2023

Zoning District Boundaries

Zoning District Legal Descriptions

Proposed Conditions of Approval

OO N~ |W(IN

Neighborhood Meeting Package, July 12, 2023 and October 14, 2023

—_
o

Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA), May 8, 2023




Attachment #1

Case: MA 22-08 ANX 22-05 Harris Creek Farms
- Address: 4928 Universal
qm Ebﬁ. PIN: 1757277811, 1757375276, 1757375365, 1757375464, 1757375575,

Role Vllle 1757375665, 1757375765, 1757375865, 1757375975, 1757385064, 1757384572,
: S \ _ 1757383572, 1757368816, 1757378013, 1757378109, 1757378303, 1757377990,
Genuine Commuglsig;ac;;plmlConncchon 1757471559, 1757385349

.
ad :
A N

Vicinity Map 5

b

Date Saved: 9/12/2022 4:00 PM

Blackleyal-akesRd

Zad

=Gli1deon.Drx

4

e T T
1L

x
o
S
|

®
V)
2
Q|

2
c

o

10

S

N

N

X

P4

<

o

Q)

N

N

<

=

- |
,
i
Q|

2
c

o

o

I

o

< .

10

S

N

N

X

P4

<

o
Q)
N
N
<k
=

P
2]
(4]
ol

o
9|
o
I
N
o
o
I

7z

o
Q|

z
5
55
g

kv
[
Q|

[a)

P

2
|
o
)

’d
V)
[
Q|
V)
2

7
O

=
|

o




Attachment #2

Case: MA 22-08 ANX 22-05 Harris Creek Farms
' Address: 4928 Universal
] . PIN: 1757277811, 1757375276, 1757375365, 1757375464, 1757375575, 1757375665,
ROleSVllle 1757375765, 1757375865, 1757375975, 1757385064, 1757384572, 1757383572,
‘ D ' 1757368816, 1757378013, 1757378109, 1757378303, 1757377990, 1757471559,
Genuine Commué\:l;éa;m Connection 1757385349

Zoning Map

Date Saved: 9/13/2022 4:08 PM

‘\Sieh’s Ra

Legend

RoIesviIIe_Zoning_Zl
Zoning Classification

s ™

R&PUD
"/ / R&PUD-CZ

ol
Lo

i Cdmmunity-Meaps-Contributors, Ci leigh,|Town of Cary, Wake
County, State of NorEh Carplina DOT, © OpénStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri,
HERE, Garmin, SafeGtaph-GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA,

§' , US Census Bureau, USDA

? 0.040.08  0.16 Miles
Miles | 1 11 |

EEIEERLY)

//, op-cz

IO TP

GC-Cz

GI-CZ

Path: C:\Users\SRaby\Desktop\GIS\2022 Projects\MA 22-08 ANX 22-05 4928 Universal\MA 22-08 ANX 22-05 Universal.aprx

*Site is approximately 1 mile
from Carlton Pointe




Rolesville

Attachment #3

Case: MA 22-08 ANX 22-05 Harris Creek Farms
Address: 4928 Universal

1757375665, 1757375765, 1757375865, 1757375975, 1757385064, 175
1757383572, 1757368816, 1757378013, 1757378109, 1757378303, 175

e il 1757471559, 1757385349

Date: 2022.09.12

Date Saved: 9/13/2022 4:16 PM

Future Land Use Map

2N

Legend

RolesFULU03-13-2

ROLU_CLASS

Low Density Residential

Path: C:\Users\SRaby\Desktop\GIS\2022 Projects\MA 22-08 ANX 22-05 4928 Universal\MA 22-08 ANX 22-05 Universal.aprx

Residential

Mixed Use

Commercial

Industrial
School

Medium Density

High Density Residential
Town Center

Neighborhood l
F'

Business Park

Preserved Open Space
Water Sewer Services

PIN: 1757277811, 1757375276, 1757375365, 1757375464, 1757375575,

7384572,
7377990,

69 ft

06 ft

A

ity Maps Contributors, City of Raleigh, Town
f North Carolina DOT, © OpenStreetMap, M
, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NAS!

Silver Water Ln

f Cary,
icrosoft, Esri
A, USGS,

NPS, US Census Tureau, ]
[

0 0.1 02 9
| 1 1 1 | ||Mlles |

0.4 Miles




Attachment #4

Case No.\ A 22-08-
Date rcvd 12/1/2022

S
ROlGSVllle Map Amendment Application

Genuine Community » Capital Connoction
Est. 1837

Contact Information

Property Owner CHE /¥ Ir6
Address 10030 GREEN L EVEL CHURCHRD STE 802 #149 City/State/Zip CARYNC 275158195

Phone 919-798-0429 Email ping@thecscgrp.com

Developer The CSC Group, LL C

Contact Name Ping Chen
Address T Y City/State/Zip CARY NC 27519-8195

Phone 919-798-0429 Email ring@thecscgrp.com

Property Information

Address 4928 UNIVERSAL DR.

W ake COU nty Pl N (S) 1757277811, 1757375276, 1757375388, 1757375484, 1757375875, 1757375685, 1757375768, 1737375865, 1757376075, 1757385064, 1757364572, 1757363572, 1757368810, 1757378013, 1757378109, 175737830, 1757773, 1757471

Current Zoning District R-30 Requested Zoning District RM-C zan@H¢:2

Total Acreage 93.22

Owner Signature
| hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and completed. | understand that if any item is
found to be otherwise after evidentiary hearing before the Town Board of Commissioners, that the action of the

Board may be invali \l/W )
Signature Date [2/¢1/2°2

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF ‘}\ e&r

I, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that (&71\14\ Chen

personally appeared before me this day and a%wledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument. This

the A—-Sh .\umlmay O%)Eg?_, 202.2_

Signature _ _ 4 Sea!’é’
T PSP ... —— ,y? oy, 0&33% 7; R —————
Towf¥. gﬁ&o‘{ﬁgw}é‘jﬂannmg

PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Caro’ﬁHé"ﬁ%ﬂ / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



-~
>
|

I”.T f‘

lle Map Amendment Application

Metes and Bounds Description of Property

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



dis

e — ==

SVllle Map Amendment Application

Rol

Rezoning Justification

The applicant is proposing a Conditional Rezoning Map Amendment Application to zone the subject
property to Residential Medium Density Conditional Zoning (RM-CZ) and Residential High Density
Conditional Zoning (RH-CZ) Zoning Districts. In support of this request the applicant offers the
following information and conditions:

The subject property is approximately 93 +/- acres located west of Jonesville Road north of it's
intersection of Mitchell Mill Road and bordered by Harris Creek. The property is currently zoned R-30
by Wake County, a rural holding district. The subject property is planned to come into the Town of
Rolesville and to be developed as a part of the town. The subject property was included in the 2017
Rolesville Comprehensive Plan.

The development is proposing two zoning districts, RM-CZ and RH-CZ. The Cluster Development
afforded in LDO Section 3.1.B will be utilized in the RM-CZ section of the project which will consist of
single family residential uses. The RH-CZ section of the property will consist of single family
attached uses in the form of townhomes. While the RH-CZ zoning allows 6-12 dwelling units per
acre, the proposed density is 5.77 units/acre. A condition of a maximum allowable density of 6.0
units/acre within the RH-CZ district is proposed in order to ensure future conformance to the Site
Plan proposed in this Map Amendment. The developed area within the RH-CZ portion of the site will
be less than 15 acres. The RM-CZ section of the property will consist of single family detached units,
the proposed density is 1.11 units/acre, under the maximum allowable density of 5.0 units/acre. The
project as a whole will have a density of 1.60 units/total site area. The proposed uses are in
accordance with 3.1.A.1-3-Residential Districts by providing a variety of residential housing choices
with varied densities, types and designs; creating neighborhoods and preserving existing character
while allowing for new, compatible development; and providing for safe, appropriately located lands
for residential development consistent with the Rolesville Comprehensive Plan. The Future Land
Use Map designates the subject property for residential use. The requested zoning is consistent and
compatible with the Future Land Use Map and with the Rolesville 2017 Comprehensive Plan. We
request your support for the proposed Zoning Map Amendment.

Voluntary Zoning Conditions:

1. Layout proposed herein shall be preserved in all future submittal and plans.
2.Development shall consist of Townhomes, Duplexes, and Single Family Units only.
3.The maximum allowable density within the RH-CZ zoning shall be 6.0 units/acre.
4. Developed area within the RH-CZ portion of the Site will be less than 15 acres.

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250/ Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517


DCooper
Text Box
The applicant is proposing a Conditional Rezoning Map Amendment Application to zone the subject property to Residential Medium Density Conditional Zoning (RM-CZ) and Residential High Density Conditional Zoning (RH-CZ) Zoning Districts. In support of this request the applicant offers the following information and conditions:



PNaik
Text Box
The subject property is approximately 93 +/- acres located west of Jonesville Road north of it's intersection of Mitchell Mill Road and bordered by Harris Creek. The property is currently zoned R-30 by Wake County, a rural holding district. The subject property is planned to come into the Town of Rolesville and to be developed as a part of the town. The subject property was included in the 2017 Rolesville Comprehensive Plan.




|!'!I’."

Rolesville

Property Owner Information

Map Amendment Application

Wake County PIN

Property Owner

Mailing Address

Zip Code

1757277811

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757375276

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757375365

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757375464

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757375575

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757375665

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757375765

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757375865

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757375975

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757385064

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757384572

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757383572

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757368816

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757378013

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757378109

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757378303

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757377990

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757471559

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

1757385349

CHEN, PING

10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802 CARY NC

27519-8195

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517




.6 g,
MAP AMENDMENT (CONDITIONAL REZONING) CONCEPT PLAN

Attachment 5 FOR

HARRIS CREEK FARMS

ACENCY CORTACTS ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

Sheet List Table
A ;?Wn .OF §O|65th||6 £ Sheet Number Sheet Title Date Sheet Revislon Number \/|CSLTA\1LLTIOOTAP
5 agnlsng thtepar m,enl co0 COVER - REZONING 6//2022 12/15/2023 S
< OULNLOnN Circle COOA VOLUNTARY REZONING CONDITIONS 6//2022 12/15/2023
Rolesville, NC 2757 col EXISTING CONDITIONS 6/1/2022 12/15/2023 é iéi g E N u M S E g )
clo OVERALL SITE PLAN 6//2022 12/15/2023 o SITE DATA
B. Wake Count cll SITE PLAN - SHEET | OF 6 6/1/2022 12/15/2023 M Q 2 2 @ a ONNER PN
Watershed Management cl2 SITE PLAN - SHEET 2 OF 6 6//2022 12/15/2023 = L CARY NG 27504 PROJIECT TEAM
Waverly F. Akins Building i3 SITE PLAN - SHEET 3 OF 6 612022 12/15/2023 SITE ADDRESS 492 INIVERGAL DR
337 5. Salisbury St cla SITE PLAN - SHEET 4 OF 6 6//2022 12/15/2023 — WAKE FOREST e 21586556 T G50 GROUP LLC
Ralelgh, NC 2760I cls SITE PLAN - SHEET 5 OF 6 6/1/2022 12/15/2023 I15127178l1, M5 1375276, 157375365, DEVELOPER/ I0030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
151315464, 151315515, 1151315665, AN R
Contact: Karyn Pageav cl6 SITE PLAN - SHEET 6 OF 6 6//2022 12/15/2023 [BISTDIES, DI 1065 TP, ATTN: PING CHENG
Phone: (dl9)-196-8764 i1 OVERALL ZONING PLAN 6/1/2022 12/15/2023 151368816, 151318013, '|15—Iaza|oq, ' A19-198-0424
. 1151318303, 1151311990, [T51471554,
Email: karynpageavenakegov.com 151385544 LAND PLANNERS,  MORRIS ¢ RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF N, P
STREET DATA DEED BOOK/PAGE/MAP 018953/00623/I 751 Ol, 0184953/00542/I751 Ol i;gl_lréNHTDMgLEJ.ENG 275:;5KEENY oE PLS
C. City of Raleigh Public Utilities Department CURRENT ZONING R30 - "
On g EXCh an 96 Pl aza p STREET A 1,200 LF PROPOSED ZONING RM-CZ, RH-CZ SURVYEYOR: GlIL CLARK SURVYEYING.

! g STREET B 2368 LF MIN. LOT SIZE 5000 5@ FT (SINGLE FAMILY CLUSTER) Eﬁéﬁ%AEfNORTH CAROLINA 27545
5U|t6. 620 STREET C 450 LF DR ;CE):I?)E?\I?'I:[ (TOWNHOMES) ATTN: WALLACE 6. CLARK, JR
RO”e'gh: NC 2760l STREET D 143 LF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 149 UNITS ENVIRON. MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NG, PC.
P.O.Box 590 68 SINGLE FAMILY UNITS CONSULTANT: 530 HINTON POND ROAD, SUITE 104

; &l TONNHOUSE UNITS KNIGHTDALE, NC 21545
Raleigh, NC 27602 ATTN: MR. JAMIE B. GUERRERO, PE, CPSING
TOTAL SITE AREA 4419 ACRES
Phone: d19-996-3245 RESIDENTIAL HIGH DENSITY 3032 ACRES (12495 AC. + 1131 AC (ADDITIONAL
Email: publicutilityinfoeraleighnc.gov OPEN SPACE)
RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY | 63.67 ACRES
D' NCDOT PROPOSED DENSITY TOWNHOMES (RH-CZ) Zﬁg"_ﬁ'ﬁ’ﬁi‘m‘fm, DEV. AG éENERAL‘ NOTEs
o S . DU = 6
DIVISIOh .5' ]?ISthF l OFFIC@ SINGLE FAMILY (RM-CZ) 5.0 UNITS/AC (MAX) I.  OPEN SPACE IN EXCESS OF 40% PROPOSED ON SITE PER LDO
40049 District Drive (CLUSTER) 66357 = |07 INTS/AC SECTION 31D FOR CLUSTER DEVELOPMENTS
e N etrict En G D A e N6 FAAES &Y A 6 Do
Contact: Amy Neidringhaus, District Engineer FLOOD PLAIN/ZONE ZONE AE/ZONE X ASSOCIATION OR SIMILAR
Phone: 4919-7133-32I13 FIRM PANEL NO 3T2015100K
] WATERSHED PROTECTION NONE
Email:  anneldringhavsencdot.gov N Lo WD o OGS

40' SINGLE FAMILY (CLUSTER)

USER: memillan, charles d.

PLOT DATE/TIME: 12/15/2023 10:086 AM

CAD FILE: S:\PROJECTS\CY 2021\2I1790 - Jonesville RA\20-LDENIO Prelim\PLOT\CO-COVER.dWg

OPEN SPACE RESIDENTIAL HIGH DENSITY
PASSIVE: 2.10 (REQUIRED)

4414 (PROVIDED)
RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY
PASSIVE: 4,70 (REQUIRED)
[737 (PROVIDED)

IMPROVED OPEN SPACES:

REQUIRED:
SMALL: |
MEDIUM: 2
LARGE: O
PROVIDED:
SMALL: | 013 AC (TOTAL PROVIDED)
MEDIUM: | Lol AC (TOTAL PROVIDED)
LARGE: | 1319 AC (TOTAL PROVIDED)
E,,, PARKING REQUIRED:
S8 2.0/DNELLING UNIT PLUS 0.25 GUEST
<z SPACES/DWELLING UNIT

8l UNITS X 2.25 = 163 SPOTS

KEY MAP PROVIDED.

SCALE: |" = 500' 8l UNITS X | (DRIVEWAY) = 8l SPOTS
PARKING LOTS = |6 SPOTS

500 0 500 1000 1500 TOTAL PROVIDED = |47 SPOTS
T e T s T e E—— CETBACKS ONHOMES,  FRONT: 20°

SCALE 1” =500 SEAm. 5
CORNER: |5' FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW ONLY

MIN. NIDTH BETNEEN NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
STRUCTURES: 30 PLAN IS SUBJECT TO REVISIONS
SINGLE FAMILY:  FRONT: 20" DURING THE CONSTRUCTION

(CLUSTER) SIDE: 5' APPROVAI PROCESS
REAR: 20!

CORNER: |0' (CLUSTER)

RLEY
Q_Yo 4
Q

COVER - REZONING

coNsTRICTION N
¢ 3 HARRIS CREEK FARMS

21> TONWN OF ROLESVILLE ~ WAKE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
ENGINEER’S SEAL
No.| DATE REVISIONS MORRIS ¢ RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC, PC
o 06/01/2022 | ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, PLANNERS, SURYEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
A 049/30/2022 | REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS JoB No.: 21790 530 HINTON POND RD., STE 104
B 12/01/2022 | REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS SCALE: AS SHOWN KNIGHTDALE, NC 27545
c 8/1/2023 REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS DATE: 06/01/2022 (qf?c‘éﬂsg??;ﬂog
D 12/15/2023 | REVISED PER PLANNING BOARD & TOWN STAFF COMMENTS | ENGINEER: MK NWANMRAGTA.COM
DRANN BY- ER/IM © 2023 MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES, INC.
DESIGN BY: PKN | STATUS: REVISION | SHEET:
REVENBY. P PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION | D CO.0




USER: mcmillan, charles d.

PLOT DATE/TIME: 12/I15/2023 2:55 PM

CAD FILE: S:\PROJECTO\CY 202N\2I790 - Jonesville RA\20-LDENIO Prelim\PLOT\CO-COVER.dng

S U A W N

.

O.

VOLUNTARY R

The subject property shall be developed in general complionce with the map amendment (conditional rezoning) concept plan, dated 12/15/2023.

LONING CONDITIONS

Il 1

The development shall consist of maximums of 6& single-family detached dwelling units/lots and 81 single-family attached (tomwnhome) dwelling units/lots as detailed in the map amendment (conditional rezoning) concept plan, dated 12/15/2023.

The maximum allowable density within the RH-CZ zoning shall be 6.0 units/acre.

Single family detached dwelling unit facade anti-monotony: in order to promote variation in home appearance, no single-family front fagade shall be duplicated for three (3) lots in a row, or directly across the street. For corner lots, this shall apply to the lots diagonally across the intersection.
All garage doors shall either contain windows or carriage style adornments.

Single-family detached dwelling units shall:

A. Be a minimum of 1500 heated square feet.
B. Have cementitiovs siding that shall vary in tyoe and color with brick, shakes, board and batten, or stone accents provided as decorative features
C. Have at least two types of finishes on the front: lap siding, masonry, shakes, and board and batten.

Single-tamily attached (townhomes) shall have:

Cementitiovs siding that shall vary in type and color with brick, shakes, board and batten, or stone accents provided as decorative features.
Articulation in the end unit side elevations, Wwhich includes thno of the follonwing: side entry, Windows (two or more), partial masonry, tno types of finishes (i.e., Horizontal siding with board and batten or shakes in gables), and roofline changes.

First floor glazing which shall consist of one or more of the folloning: garage doors with glass wWindows, or front doors with Windows or sidelights.

o 6 wor

&" minimum eaves and rakes on front, rear, and sides.

A homeonners' association (HOA) shall be created, and all open spaces observed In map amendment (conditional rezomng) concept plan, dated 1/24/2023, shall be onned and maintained oy the HOA.

Foundations: All foundations are to be monolithic poureol slab foundations. Top of slabs shall be elevated a minimum of 1& inches above finished graole for all dwelling units. All foundations shall be treated with masonry on the front and 5treet—Facing sides for a minimum of 10",

Recredtional amenities: the folloning recreational amenities shall be constructed as observed in map amendment (conditional rezoning) concept plan, dated 12/15/2023. Public greennay (approximatelg 5600 linear feet), orivate multi-use paths (approximatelg 4|0linear feet), gozebos, playgrounds, and

a dog park. Amenities shall be built orior to the issuance of the building permit for the ’IOth lot.

Landscaping. At least tnenty percent (20%) of all landscaping required by the LDO, that does not already qualify under LDO Section 6.2, shall utilize plant materials that are listed as native pollinator plants by the North Carolina Wildlife Federation. Where evergreen plantings or street trees are

reguired by the LDO, native pollinator plantings shall not be required. Such plantings shall be clearly shonn in construction dranings and installed as part of subdivision infrastructure. Nothing herein shall be constructed to limit the plant materials permitted on individual residential lots.

Sidewalk Easement. The development shall attempt to procure an easement from the onners of those properties with PINs |757-48-13716 (Deed Book 19407, Page 964, Nake County Registrg) and |T57-386-6408 (Deed Book 226, Page 683, Wake County Qegistrg), in order to provide a 5'-wide sidewalk

running from the development's proposed dccess to Jonesville Road to the intersection with Universal Drive. If the development procures easements from both poroperty onners, the sidewalk shall be located wWithin said easements and constructed consistent with the Tonn of Rolesville Transportation
Plan, and shall be completed prior to the issuance of the one hundredth (IOOth) building permit. If the development is unable to procure an easement from either property onner prior to the issvance of the first (I‘C’t) bvilding permit, then the development shall pay a fee-in-liev for the sidenalk

construction to the Tonn of Rolesville. The fee-in-liev shall be paid prior to the issuance of the one hundredth (IOOth) building permit.

Universal Drive. The development shall attempt to procure a minimum 20'-Wide access easement (the ©@Easement?) from the onner of that property with PIN I757-38-86408 (Deed Book 226l, FPage 6863, Wake County Registrg) for vehicular ingress and egress to and from Gideon Drive and Jonesville

Road (the ©@Egasement Areg?). This Easement shall be recorded with the Wake County Registry. If the Easement is obtained ond recorded, the development shall pave the Easement Area with a 20'-wide asphalt surface coat over top of the existing private gravel access drive. The paving shall be

completed prior to the issvance of the development's one hundredth (IOOth) building permits. Folloning completion of the paving, the development shall be responsible for maintenance of the Easement Area; this maintenance responsibility shall expire it Columbia Drive is dedicated as public

right-of-way. If the development can not obtain and record the Easement before the issvance of the first (|5t) ouilding permit, then the development shall have no obligation to perform any work described in this Condition.

Prior to issuance of the first building permit for a dwelling unit, the development shall donate thirty-five thousand dollars and no cents ($35,000.00) to Homes for Heroes.

VYOLUNTARY REZONING CONDITIONS

FOR

HARR|S CREEK FARMS

TONWN OF ROLESVILLE WAKE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

ENGINEER'S SEAL

No.| DATE | REVISIONS MORRIS ¢ RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF N¢, PC
o 06/01/2022 ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, PLANNERS, SURVEYORS AND | ANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
A 04/30/2022 | REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS JoB No.: 21790 530 HINTON POND RD., STE |04
B 12/01/2022 | REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS SCALE: AS SHOMN KNIGHTDALE, NC 27545
c /1/2023 REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS DATE: 06/01/2022 (qL?CAEr,)q% f?;.?g'zoa
D 12/15/2023 | REVISED PER PLANNING BOARD ¢ TOWN STAFF COMMENTS | ENGINEER: MK NANMRAGTA.COM

DRANN BY: ER/M © 2023 MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES, INC.
DESIGN BY: PN | sTATUS: REVISION | SHEET:
SEVENBT e PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION | D CO.OA




USER: memillan, charles d.

12/15/2023 10:0& AM

PLOT DATE/TIME:

CAD FILE: S:2\PROJECTS\CY 202N\21790 - Jonesville RA\20-LDENIO Prelm\PLOT\CO.I-EXISTING CONDITIONS.dnWg

WATKINS POND INC.
PIN# 157065456

TODD, JOAN M
PIN# 757172923
1263 AC
DB 013644
PG 00085
USE: RESIDENTIAL
ZONING: R-30

25.00AC
DB 0OOI0OO

CAMPBELL, MAUDIE D
PIN# 1757164744
[0.00 AC
DB 000000
PG  OO-E-

USE: RESIDENTIAL

ZONING: R-30

MiGIIZ.10 N

N 87°4234'E
oTa2ot

;

WATKINS POND INC.
! PIN#ITSTIT7453
' 016 AC
DB 001026
PG 00242
USE: RESIDENTIAL
ZONING: R-30

\_’_/

SOUTTER, SUSAN R
SOUTTER, ROBERT

QUENTIN

PIN# 757164026

4497 AC
DB OI715492
P&e 00386

S 89°41'4T'W

MAYE, EVELYN Y

MAYE, HILTON EUGENE.

PIN# 1757167570
4.0l AC
DB 0OI3557
PG 02124
USE: RESIDENTIAL
ZONING: R-30

PHILLIPS, BRETT L IR
PHILLIPS, KRISTEN H
PIN# 7572860795

m

S

122 AC
— DB 018634
PG 00162
USE: RESIDENTIAL
ZONING: R-30
El —_
I g
u
ol Q
m] o
=] N
I\
Q
=z

N O3°59'250

()

_—

.I ‘ o [ PARCEL | OMNER PIN NIMBER AREA DEED BOOK PAGE NUMBER UsE CURRENT ZONING
/ | CHEN, PING 1512711811 N52AC | Oloass 00623 RESIDENTIAL | R-30
/ 2 CHEN, PING 51216 o44Ac | oleaB 00623 RESIDENTIAL | R-30
: 5 CHEN, PING 151515065 041 AC olpass 00623 RESIDENTIAL | R-30
JONES, GHIRISTOPHER D - 4 CHEN, PING 51315464 048 AC olegss 00623 RESIDENTIAL R-30
JONES, SHAWN MICHAEL. 5 CHEN, PING BB 045 AC oleass 00623 RESIDENTIAL R-30
PIN# 6;-7552-73\862714 6 CHEN, PING 151315665 046 AC oleass 00623 RESIDENTIAL R-30
DB .001804 1 CHEN, PING 51315165 046 AC oleass 00623 RESIDENTIAL R-20
PG 00168 8 CHEN, PING 51315865 046 AC 018953 00623 RESIDENTIAL R-30
Us;: I\TIESIDIENJCIDAL . | | q CHEN, PING BB 046 AG oledss 00623 RESIDENTIAL R-30
/O o R \l\‘\ QUR"“‘;: MARIA ESTELA 0 | cHENPiNe 5185064 o45Ac | olewm 00623 RESDENTIAL | R-80
. | PIN 5-5173‘%5562 _ I CHEN, PING 151884512 o44Ac | oleass 00623 RESIDENTIAL | R-20
/ . DB olTs0I - 2 | cenPiNe 151383512 o48ACc | oleas3 00623 RESIDENTIAL | R-30
! T - USEPGRE solgglfl’r'l?lﬁd_ PEELER. JAMIE 13 CHEN, PING 1151368816 osaAc | oleass 00623 RESIDENTIAL | R80
BARHAM, LARRY H. —---— " WILDER, THOMAS H Il : ¢ A
. BARHAM, MICHAEL D. NILDER. MAGGIE HORE, MARK. JAMES JR ZONING: R-30 ELIZABETH 14 CHEN, PING 151318013 054 AC oleds3 00623 RESIDENTIAL R-30
PINE [T57296590 PINE [T57289554 PIN# |T5T382045 PIN# 757386552 15 GHEN, PING 51518104 053 AC olgass 00623 RESIDENTIAL R-30
dlo Ac o5l AC 427 AC Dg 560{?:1645 16 CHEN, PING 1751316303 053 AG oleqs3 00623 RESIDENTIAL R-30
DB oI7006 DB I12-E DPBGOOOOBC?OO'? SMARTT. COLLIN PG 02489 Iy CHEN, PING 151311990 035 AC oleds3 00623 RESIDENTIAL R-30
PG OI323 Pe 3295 '
| USE: RESIDENTIAL USE: RESIDENTIAL USE: RESIDENTIAL PIN# 75730474 | U ek | o | CHBLPN lidatiical a0 c | oD 05952 RESDENTAL | R-50
' ZONING: R-30 ZONING: R-30 / ZONING: R-30 026 AC | P | 14 CHEN, PING 1151385344 028 AC olgds3 00623 RESIDENTIAL R-30
DB 016948
PG 0041
USE: RESIDENTIAL
e _ 5 pprapiapE ZO|NIN6: ﬁz:-lamo o
.. 346 44" L T
' I ® ! EXISTING CONDITIONS NOTES:
.. LS ! UNIVERSAL CHIRCH OF
=09 R ¢ I
|2 ” SEES | PIN# [T5T308408 I I.  SURYEY PREPARED BY GIL CLARK SURVEY COMPANY UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF
R 3,8 | Sm Al l JERRY GOWER
| | DB 002261
- m 1 PEO0O683 .
i 2. PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE "X" ¢ ZONE "AE" PER NATIONAL INSURANCE PROGRAM
| | ! USE: CHURCH | FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS #3T201T75T005K, DATED O7/19/2022.
h 1 09! I ZONING: EXEMPT 1
~. . I m EIO_ E ! 3. SITE ZONED "R-30" FOR WAKE COUNTY PER COUNTY GlS.
175.02' s
\ LA
2 A é")
® 5 8d°2102'W 90 ExisT 5 89°3203'E EIP \
Q mon - - 1
a Q BOSTIC, BILLIE D BOSTIC, (%} : AXLE 2317494
'QI g PINg |£%Nasz44 1N, JAVES WILLIAM 5 0@°5‘I‘52“E
NI S 098 AC HEIRS MONTAGUE, !
-1 9 pB ooesio BUNNIE DUNN 1310 \
= e ozel, PIN® 157387164 1
ZONING: R-30 100 Ao 1 1
I DB NA Z
1P NA | EIP \
- | Ve RESDENTIAL S 1\ | ©
N 89°2/'02"E INNeR20 =18 i
i Q a N \
45.00 oINS ) “3 \‘ \
LN - = \
200.02" | = [ \
HARRIS, OLLIE VIRGIN — ] :
| HEIRL::%';#HAN?RBS;'%S B R N &49°21'02"E 60.0' —
CHEN, PING 54 IO ! e
P 2613 e — — .lL. DB olea EIP
. PINHI TS5 72778 g R B o Yy,
ZONING: R-30 -
- 11.52 AC 9 oL SeesT3TE CONTROL POINT (EPK) SET ya
Y DB 018953 i 8 ON CONG. MONUMENT
) S PG 00623 of & & N = 711906672 ,x/
] USE: RESIDENTIAL 5] Sy 3 E =2154356.044 /
3 ZONING: R-30 | B NeesTSTH e ggmAD e \ Moes  FOWLER, JAMES ROBERT Il LEGEND
= PIN# 57377149 \
- \ rﬁ-‘ z 3535,?/% BR'GHT, \JH._L- F PR. RIGHT OF WAY
P6 NA — ——— PR LOTLINE/PARCEL LINE
RN 1 N A PIN# 1757571035 il— .
PR. BULDING
N b — 3] o : 46.15 AC R
P FP '.F_.-‘ % Q A JARVIS, MARIE D CURTIS, DB OO08H659 . — PR. ROAD CENTER LINE
S e e e 6 Ny : TERET P6  0Od54 ~._ | e
,-
N DB Olid46
- - . . . . . . . . - - * " - L -] A > // * * %EZZZ%%AL - USE: RESIDENTIAL ~. &é PR. HANDICAP PARKING
s s s s’ s’ m m m ™ e e ™ ™ ™ ™ ™ ™ \ 5 % I I - - jARVlS, ;‘P(RON J;:RVB, - ZONl N6 H R—go Q PR. HANDICAP RAMP
. ul | P 50610 XXX PR. LOT NIMBER
. “ “ “ “ . _ ] 9 psosg;qfoe @ PR. PARKING SPACE COUNT
. . . . . . O \ us;o%%& RIS FR. CURB RADIUS
3 ’7 4 ' LOD PR. LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE
- - - . . . . y - - - —LOD — TP—— PR TREE PROTEGTION FENGE
- 2o.oe + NETLANDS 202 PR, CONTOIR
= = = = = . - - = ; = - - —O 00— FR. 5
o S 8ef4124'E \\ B 1 Gt
.- EX. 5' CONTOUR
* * * i - -7 - EX. PROPERTY LINE
. Ib -— EX. RIGHT-OF-WAY
. ../< " - - - o o = JARVIS, MARIE D GURTIS, EX. ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE
" | PN T4\ gty o LA~ N\ T T T T T T EX. EASEMENT
. OB4AC —— — EX. 1% ANNJAL GHANCE FLOODFLAIN
- u - k~ w . B . B o DB olld4s NW— EX. NON-TIDAL WETLAND
B U, S AL sB EX. STREAM BUFFER
. " " - \,m . 2 & %ms
\. N A looo' EXSTRW — mmm————- XORS o
SR T el 1 L
NN De s
WETLANDS N . /7~ =T\ ' =1 —p==———e S Ay 7 T m——— EX. FLOODPLAIN
- - N - - - - SD EX. STORM DRAIN
. SAN EX. SANITARY LINE
: w " - \ w EX. NATERLINE
LT TOTAL G EX. GAS LINE
. UGE EX. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
- . OHE EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
\ ® EX. SANITARY MANHOLE
. . . . . . N N .l Y EX. FIRE HYDRANT
. " EX. WATER VALVE
. o EX. WATER METER
ONLER, JAMES ROBERT Il - EX_ FONER FOLE
- - BRl@HT, JILL 6 zﬂ:;mpmuﬂou
W= 27 Notd 2 PIN# 757571035
5 5qo5&|04uw 14315‘~‘ . |46|5 AC
DALEY, JOSEPH P 5 6a°3BIS'E, - *%quwem N DB 005659
PIN# 757263742 | 194.65' - > 5d a54
500 ¢ | | | Y P 157361783 o oo _— " P P& OO
F6 02069 |3 leone, pmeen eetts | USE: RESIDENTIAL
DB 0O 2 Sl 03"
USE: RESIDENTIAL % o6 OOT59 - 511’0 \ ZONING: R-30
- - — CARPENTER, BOBBY — ZONING: R-30 _ PIN# 757367367
RAY CARPENTER, 4.05 AC
RIVERS, SUSAN ALBERTA L & KULANIAK, MEGAN \ DB 016226
MARSHALL PINE 1157269620 O PIN# [T5736437! \ PG OlI33
PIN# 1757266697 218 A I 506 AC USE: RESIDENTIAL Know what's below.
.27 AC DB 003406 | DB 016226 ZONING: R-30 Call before you dig.
DB 003406 PG OO54| PG OlI33 [
PGOO5349 USE: RESIDENTIAL USE: RESIDENTIAL |
USE: RESIDENTIAL : ZONING: R-30
ZONING: R-30 ZONING: R-30 _ \ ARLEY)D
e i \ < EXISTING CONDITIONS
-
- 60.0' EXIST. RIN—~_ | GONNgT FO:ON FOR
I TRUC
- “n
| ’ o HARRIS CREEK FARMS
I \ *
| | _ \ i1 N TOWN OF ROLESVILLE WAKE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
' ! ENGINEER’S SEAL
No.| DATE REVISIONS
MORRI|S & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC, PC
o 06/01/2022 | ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, PLANNERS, SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
A 04/30/2022 | REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS JoB No.: 21790 530 HINTON POND RD., STE |04
B 12/01/2022 REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS SCALE: AS SHONWN KNl?gngng’o Ng|£;545
c 8/1/2023 REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS DATE: 06/01/2022 LICENSE # O-4182
20 0 w o ao ao o00 D 12/15/2023 | REVISED PER PLANNING BOARD & TOWN STAFF COMMENTS | ENGINEER: MK WANMRAGTA.COM
DRAWN BT: ER/M © 2023 MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES, INC.
Scale :l Inch = 200 ft DESIGN Br: PKN | STATUS: REVISION | SHEET:
Hinen = - REVENBY, P PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION | D CO.l

PARCELS INCLUDED IN DEVELOPMENT




USER: memillan, charles d.

PLOT DATE/TIME: 12/15/2023 10:09 AM

CAD FILE: S:2\PROJECTS\CY 202N\2790 - Jonesville RA\20-LDENIO Prelm\PLOT\CI-OVERALL SITE PLAN.dng

| . _ | ] [ LEcEN>
| [ M - - m _ . / - 1121

e e WL il il LA WL L ELELEELEL L LY L I — = = — — — | — —— —— — — PREASEMENT
| ™ ™ ™ F ™ ™ e o - - /,"‘““"“““----------um.. i | L1 il ] i PR BUILDING
' — H% I EEaaa—— 1§, ] P ,» - : | i ﬂl\ zg;:n:mew
i | | [ j' i ol o’ | %g@ VAN il l — PR ROAD CENTER LINE
- - “ — - PROP. e — ¥Ro I OR e Ll [ ] PR HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT
, 0 [ PLATGROUND e i =P SN | | l [ ] PR LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT
| \ “/\ I i — Ve __ - -- -- -- -- -l—-l 698 oW : L ] 20' PERIMETER BUFFER
I “/‘\,o . . D . 1 ) — r “_ l - | - l B | - [ MEE S I} | | PR, SCM ACCESS EASEMENT
, \ o = LI L " \r——\r—_lr__llr LHEE LT ! S:g w2 I | ] PR OFEN SPACE
S < s N - -- -- - /\ ! ' (] (] (] (] I ¥ Y# N Sl 1 H [ ] PR IMPROVED OFEN SPACE
! e / " . —|_ —l_ /\r/\\ \“\ I It ! §§Q | g}%m ' It [ ] PR ACTIVE OFEN SPACE
! l a a a - SCM | /R/ _ A\ e Ir =l 1 AR \\\\\\l\‘|||||||||| ! ! I o8 UNIVERSAL CHURCH OF ! ‘ : | PR, SIDERALK
[V g \ AT TR \\\.® Moo o Wy PRATER i - o
i - | - _ AN W \\\\ i\ ' l ! ! ! beo— PIN# 1 157-38-8408 L
! « s ﬂ/ | \ \ |G| GDI|IE! we B || | IR I | M | i
, = I JI é‘ <\ \\\\\\\\}\@ \l\. \ . M \l‘\ \ \ J \/ j - _ _ _ _ IJ DB/PG 2261/683 .| }I &M[a& PR. HANDICAP PARKING
. . i | F’ROP;‘GAZEBi . I 4- AN \( ::) N A‘\/ _Jl\__l L L / - = = 4 = | :\ = :t;rmww
- e L s e - T R / D\ )\\/  Sorrmm ’ —N L . PR PARKING SPAGE CONT
l ; . ‘ > = = J I \- \ LOD PR. LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE
| " " ? = | 1 ——LOD = TP—— PRTREFROTEONE TION FENCE
—_— 8 —_— TNV NV NV NV VN PR TREEL
: Ag = | ] y o T m | 202 PR. I' CONTOIR
. P [ —| = B siLE ¢ JonBosTic Al LA | \ et ———200—— .5 cooR
| v - ; — - PIN# 1 T57-38-5244 ; v .
bt == i faihdstiad JAMES IA. DUNN HEIRS L _1‘ l ‘\ Vienrr ¢ MARIE ALS\' \ o rorexry L
—y| — ] . ———-- \ -— EX. RIGHT-OF-HAY
| = = :%f — - || PIN# | 757-38-7184 | __@_ _ ' P§§g§7§|§%}§%&‘\ 1 EX. ADUAGENT PROPERTY LI
' 3 | i — [ oy 1 __| ‘ W FP EX. FLOODPLAN
S E |3 - 3 @ | i W oA e
[+ —T g B S
Tt — — I /FROP. 6AZEBO ' : L_r_____| \\ \ \ EX STREAM
| = T e o === ok
- - - - X I~ OLLIE V. HARRIS HEIRS K L . T T T D PAVEMBNT/EDSE oF
- L C D A\ EX. WALK
PROP. |0' PRIVATE PIN® IT51-38-5155 -———- uQﬁZRgFX gflg \ \ TSN B
_ MAINTAINED GREENWAY DB/FG q6-£/2613 : / —--—--— , ED6E oF | \ O =w=
TRAIL W/ PUBLIC ACCESS BROP. O 3 i ‘ M Tk ‘ PAVEMENT 1\ ' SD EX. STORM DRAIN
' f F—r--—“| ‘ \ YL \ SAN EX. SANITARY LINE
MULTI-USE TRAIL ‘ 1 L — Y E———— EX. NATERLINE
e e e e e b B o G EX.
_____ EX.%ELEOTRIO
OHE EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
- - - - PROP. 25 EXISTING PROPOSED
BUFFER : ?: FIRE HYDRANT
WATER VALVE
WETLANDS ' K (1443 / R a 1]  ROBERTO A. DURAN REDUCER
- - - - - \ A\ \ = (145) S OO b 1| PN 1757-38-1040 o WATER METER
‘ 2 N\ ' |, DB/PG led1d/e6 °c T TEE
; PROP. TRASH CAN
e e e PROP. BENCH
_ STREET A
. . . e
N N ) A | e PROP. MAIL‘4 PROP.
- - - - S . / y , N ‘ : : KloskK FRONTAGE
—~— X - : : IMPROVEMENTS
. . PROP. 20" TRAIL _ | | CLEVELAND &. WHITLEY
) ; HEIRS
MAINTENANCE —
EASEMENT (TYP) 1N PIN# [1571-37-T194
N - g [II! MARE D. JARVIS §
M [ | 1155 HURLEY MAE CURTIS H
H - - - w e PIN# [157-37-1694 | | \
] 0 S DB/PG 11946/1968 F1 I \ R
1 ! ] - ) I
el e e e e — e e e e [ - ——FR ™ e 2\ \
-I/-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I Ihl-l-l-l-l-l-q-l-l-l-lr I-I-I-I1I E | [ BN BN BE BE BE BE | \ h: N EN BN BE BE BE |
P 7/ ll - - - e e e ™ ™ el %/RON ¢ MARIE JARVIS %:‘ - ™ ™ ™ ™ ™ ™ e ™ N \%’ \
| PIN# [ 757-37-8610 - \ \ <§\
J | DB/PG 4106/1133 it - : '
J. e e e e e e e e - e 1 — ‘
I [ [%<| I -
- ke - - ™ I ||iaj| —_
: s S |l msemee | 11 )
— 1] HURLEY MAE CURTIS
0 . TRAIL W PUBLIC ACCESS . R 10 [
DB/PG 11946/1968 F{ |
= " " " " " “:m--my.m.:_ rmmn o e —lm“ ’>:H !
! A A A A '\ L_~ — \: : ’:: j
— h T —=-=—q ||
i / \ 74 < N {j
Ne) Do
— e e e e e AN | | 7<’
I ‘ = —\ N S @ I L*]
/ 1] |
= 1\ N |
r e e e e —:‘ \ \\\\ '7_I —_—
0 n \\\ N\ [ |
- AR EP TN -
. TN — -
I - - - - -~ - / (3& I -
—_— ———— T T T —T— -
3 S ————— 3
WETLANDS e -
e e e e e ! e e e e e ! e
|
Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al IL'L - 3 I Al Al Al Al Al J.
PROP. 30' GREENWAY TRAIL l —
' EASEMENT AND |
Y PROP. |0' MULTI-USE PATH [T I
— alle alle alle alle alle alle alle alle alle alle alle alle “_‘/;a/
I i <! ///‘/
— | LA -
I alle alle alle alle alle alle alle —1 alle alle //*// iy\/_/\
-t - — — — — — — [
- s o
I T—Tr e— —r —pe— |~ Tl —T— Tl —T— Tl Ty T Sy —7— —p— —T— Ty —T— il —T— - i
I
— _\_ | [ [ i —_
/ V- - . . e e e e e e —— - - - - - - — — — — - - e . e —— N 4.;,73\ NI R A ] Know what's below.
/ — IR i ! — Call before you dig.
v ] o E e — —— ’ I
/' Zz /{ [ | N N _ EaNE | I
TYPICAL CROSS SECTION - -
i 0 OVERALL SITE PLAN
q R ,‘-/ | NOT FOR FOR
i — CONSTRUCTION
50.0l R/ T .’”“_’/ }
— - I 1 - ; HARRIS CREEK FARMS
'| SIDEWALK | GRASS STRIP 210! B-B GRASS STRIP | SIDEWALK |'f" REQUIRED PARKING \
- - Il.o" 11.0" o ‘ 4 \
TRAVEL LANE TRAVEL LANE CEGUIRED. > O/DAELLING UNIT PLUS 0.25 GUEST tMﬂRA TONWN OF ROLESVILLE WAKE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
SPACES/DWELLING UNIT — \
§§0P05ETD SECTION 81 UNITS X 2.25 = 183 SPOTS REQUIRED , \ REVISIONS
VEME © : MORRI|S & RITCHIE ASSOLCIATES OF NC, PC
T
2" 5453 PROVIDED 8l UNITS X | (DRIVEWAY) = 8l SPOTS o 06/01/2022 ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, PLANNERS, SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
Z.. ;géos PARKING LOTS = [16 SPOTS (1 HANDICAP) A 04/30/2022 | REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS JoB No.: 21790 530 HINTON POND RD., STE |04
TOTAL PROVIDED = 197 SPOTS En B 12/01/2022 REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS SCALE: AS SHONWN KN'?;*;ZAES'ON;" 5;545
20% n n 20% - K -
- : __40% __ 4'Foot V4'/FooT R R — S c 8/1/2023 | REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS DATE:  06/01/2022 LICENSE # C-4182
ERAT S IO - ——— T » P S S - - S— it
e R RPNy i st I D 12/15/2023 | REVISED PER PLANNING BOARD & TOWN STAFF COMMENTS | ENGINEER: IMK NWANMRAGTA.COM
30" STD. CURB ¢ GUTTER 1w 9 = 1w 20 400 DRANN BT —y © 2023 MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES, INC.
DESIGN BY: PKN | STATUS: REVISION | SHEET:
N.T.S. Scale il Inch = 100 Bt REVEN BT Pen PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION | D Cl.O




USER: memillan, charles d.

PLOT DATE/TIME: 12/I15/2023 10:09 AM

CAD FILE: S:\PROJECTS\CY 202121790 - Jonesville RA\20-LDENIO Prelm\PLOT\CI-SITE PLAN.dwg

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

50'

- - - -

-----—-.—-——-.“-—“--"L---_-..—L/--"-“—H—-.-.— .
o [1

I 7 .
j s
: S /Q L sy 1

i '! \w\//& % \i\% /%—h

| W sl s

AN g 7 \% /QQ 5 w7 8

| g

0 g o

_J i 7 i )18 i

 — :, /s &/ / 2 m / ;{ ’ m% ,l[: SCM !

e L7 (\ i

A\

PASSIVE OFPEN SPACE }

/\M N <L £

N,

Y -

o alllz
~ ”'

/“
/.//' / ‘
I -~

NN
s

/7

0 25' 50'

100 200"

Scale :l Inch =

50 ft.

’ W/\MN\ Z//
_ Y, /
\ / /;\g AT My A ai L L Pl R
Myl I

PROP. 25' PERIMETER BUFFER

MN

e
e
3
3
E
E

MN

PROP. WETLAND
(TYP)

WETLANDS

%’
)
&z
/
él
/
o F

Allle, Ml Allle Allle Ml

SN

N
N iz Allz Allly N Allz Alllz iz

dd

e

\

(TYP.)

PROP. GAZEBO

s

N !

Allis Allle ﬂ% Allls
3 %]
’0 I
} PROP. BENCH
4

PROP. 20' TRAIL
MAINTENANCE ] |

——
—
— —L

~
i EASEMENT (TYP.) im‘ | I
3

T

VA

?4/ !
Y%

—_—

ACTIVE OPEN SPACE

\ A

-

1

!

\_/5_ N
1

Alllz, Al Al 2

/

!

PROP. 10' PRIVATE

|
I
MAINTAINED GREENANAY |
TRAIL W/ PUBLIC ACCESS Z j

" m/m§N¢l

=

3 / i
J * lI
g

PROP. SETBACK
(TYP) \

PROP. BENCH

\N
N
5 (TrP.) \\\\

220" FRONT SETBACK (TYP

% \807< \
g

allle
\\\~
- ™.
N
\\\
el ‘\\ Al M e Al A A N Al s All/ i
N S

\ ¥

/7

A
~
\I
|
|

MATCHLINE SEE SHEET |

l

I- | P |
-I.I-I-I-I-I-I-“"‘I I

Alllg

<

.2ZREA g
L

Al

Z

NW-

® FE %9 GR EF oA % PR PR Ey Bp QP g¥ g% J4 P
Al Allz Ally e Al

5

I\L\

™~

1
/

F===-y

1
[
1]

/\\\
!
\

o
-~
R 28 B8 R

\

SETBAC

>

~N

~N
~N

/

/

.

-
MATCHLINE SEE SHEET Cl.2

-~

\

=

)
\

nN

KEY PLAN

NOT TO SCALE

NORTH

NAD83

LEGEND

PR RIGHT OF WAY
—_— = = ——— — — —— PR LOT LINE/PARCEL LINE

PR BUILDING
PR CURB ¢ GUTTER

PR. RETAINING WALL
— PR. ROAD CENTER LINE
PR, HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

]
] PR LIGHT DUTY PAVEMEN
] 20' PERIMETER BUFFER

] PR SCM ACCESS EASEMENT
]

J

J

J

PR. OPEN SPACE
PR. IMPROVED OPEN SPACE
PR. ACTIVE OFPEN SPACE

I eisie izl inln

PR. SIDEWALK
PR. FENCE

PR, HANDICAP PARKING

PR, HANDICAP RAMP
PR LOT NJOMBER

PR. PARKING SPACE COUNT
PR. OPEN SPACE
PR. LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE
PR. TREE PROTECTION FENCE
PR. TREELINE

202 PR. |I' CONTOUR
—DOO—— PR, 5' CONTOUR
EX. I' CONTOUR
EX. 5' CONTOUR
EX. PROPERTY LINE
_-_—— EX. RIGHT-OF-WAY
EX. ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

/&

N uNh B U

a2
[ |
w
vs)

=T
|

OHE

EX. EASEMENT

EX. FLOODPLAIN

EX. NON-TIDAL WETLAND
EX. STREAM BUFFER

EX. BUILDING

EX. CURB

EX. PAVEMENT/EDGE OF GUTTER

EX. WALK
EX. STREAM/POND

- EX. TREELINE

EX. TREE

EX. STORM DRAIN

EX. SANITARY LINE

EX. WATERLINE

EX. 6AS LINE

EX. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

/\
d
ol £
N BN BN B
cC
(o)~
m

|

e N
-

o |
§

EXISTING PROPOSED
£-3

4

FIRE HYDRANT
WATER VALYE
REDUCER
WATER METER
PONWER POLE
LIGHT POLE

0 PROP. TRASH CAN
— PROP. BENCH

o
o

S0 a0

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION
> N

SITE PLAN - SHEET | OF 6

FOR

HARRIS CREEK FARMS

TONWN OF ROLESVILLE WAKE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

No.| DATE | REVISIONS m—— MORR|S ¢ RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC, PC
o 06/01/2022 | ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, PLANNERS, SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
A 04/30/2022 | REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS JoB No.: 21790 530 HINTON POND RD.,, STE 104
B 12/01/2022 | REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS SCALE: AS SHOWN KNIGHTDALE, NC 27545
c 8/1/2023 REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS DATE: 06/01/2022 m,_?;gé?g}%lzog
D 12/15/2023 | REVISED PER PLANNING BOARD ¢ TOWN STAFF COMMENTS | ENGINEER: JMK NWANWMRAGTA.COM

DRAWN BT: ER/M © 2023 MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES, INC.
DESIGN BY: PN | sTATUS: REVISION | SHEET:
=T ——— PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION | D Cl.|




USER: memillan, charles d.

PLOT DATE/TIME: 12/I15/2023 10:09 AM

CAD FILE: S:\PROJECTS\CY 2021\2/790 - Jonesville RA\20-LDENIO Prelm\PLOT\CI-SITE PLAN.dng

e —— " ———
—————— -

— L —
i
-’
-
-
-—
~

|
]
| 7 '
| ' 1 -~ PROP. 25' PERIMETER BUFFER
1
I
|

‘ . PASSIVE OPEN SPACE !
4 |,
20" FRONT SETBACK (TYP), o /. 20' REAR SETBACK (TYP)- !
.--—--l_// // e /"'——'Y ______ T_.__

, /
RS
ACTIVE OPEN SPACE // /i

]
/ l- T ] ‘ KA
4 | —1 I N :’___ [ B
| | T H %ﬂ i | | :
v L N ee—ee— 7 _ - ' Pl Ll il I )1 I
s | Moo i i i :
- A ”"1\r—~—_' |\ '\ . ) N il o HERCZEE S
oY N\ | | | |\ﬂ| | | | ' }
o A\ ' | 9 M M }
‘< PR, N F ! KEY PLAN

NOT TO SCALE

~ 7

\
\ P
N pRoP. 25' ROLLED-\ Ve

MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT (TYP.)

—

CURB (TYP) A\ P
PROP. BENCH (TYP.) PROP. 6' PLANTING , p . —
STRIP (TYP.) 4 NN =
I
7 T |
{ DOG PARK U
PROP. GAZEBO (TYP.) N . e \ A— —
. 11— N
N7 \ X PROP. BENCH (TYP.) 7
/ s/
// s/ \ N \)( % l é_
\ ’ _’_\!\
PROP. 20' TRAIL I I‘ / // , X PARKING LOT

______ ’ y 3 PROP. 6'
: ¥ SIDEWALK (TYP.)

LEGEND

PR RIGHT OF WAY
—_— — = — = — —— PR LOT LINE/PARCEL LINE

~ O ~
RN PROP. 5' —
SIDEWALK (TYP.) - \

P Ve

PR. BUILDING
PR. CURB ¢ GUTTER

PR. RETAINING WALL
— PR. ROAD CENTER LINE
PR HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

PR. LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT
20' PERIMETER BUFFER

PR. SCM ACCESS EASEMEN
PR. OPEN SPACE

PR. IMPROVED OPEN SPACE
PR. ACTIVE OPEN SPACE

A AR OO

PR. SIDENALK
PR. FENCE

X
5@ & PR HANDICAP PARKING
Ji=
2y
@
05
LOD

PR, HANDICAP RAMP
PR LOT NUMBER

PR. PARKING SPACE COUNT

PR. OPEN SPACE
PR. LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE
PR. TREE PROTECTION FENCE

MATCHLINE SEE SHEET Cl.
c1D 13434HS 445 ANITTHOLYIN

PROP. LOT LINE (TYP.)

|
-

(@]

o

|

_|

o

PROP. TRASH CAN (TYP.)

PROP. 5'
SIDENALK (TYP)

\
\
\

\

\

PR. TREELINE
202 PR. I' CONTOUR

—_—200———— FR.5 CONTOR

EX. I' CONTOUR

EX. 5' CONTOUR

EX. PROPERTY LINE

-—- EX. RIGHT-OF-HAY

EX. ADJACENT PROFERTY LINE

——————————— EX. EASEMENT

EX. FLOODPLAIN

EX. NON-TIDAL WETLAND

SB EX. STREAM BUFFER

EX. BULDING

———————— EXCRB

—————— EX. PAVEMENT/EDGE OF GUTTER

-

\

\

——/
1A R B
Z T
=T

—
.

\

-—

20" FRONT SETBACK (TYP)

/////\\\
~

EX. WALK
- =——-::—— EX. STREAMPOND

- EX. TREELINE
EX. TREE

SD EX. STORM DRAIN
SAN EX. SANITARY LINE
—t Y EX. NATERLINE
G EX. GAS LINE
EX. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
OHE EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
EXISTING PROPOSED
L3

4

—
—
——

~ /
“< < / ; ! PROP.6' PLANTING
/A > Z STRIP (TYP.)
/ / ~ - 7\\\ S \Z ~/ - / / ;

~ / - / ~ / ~
/ > 20' REAR SETBACK (TYP)- , PROP. STANDARD
~ /L? S (vF) i CROSSHALK
~ S~ \/ AN \
N RN

r
1\

o
O
»

e Y N \\2@.5'12 (TYP.)
N
\ .
,/< / “25R (TYP)
NN @
/

FIRE HYDRANT
NATER VALVE
REDUCER
WATER METER
PONER POLE

LIGHT POLE
PROP. TRASH CAN
PROP. BENCH

o
o

SO0 a ¥

| O

\\
PROP. IO' PRIVATE—/

MAINTAINED GREENNAY
TRAIL W/ PUBLIC ACCESS

i ‘e Ty

PROP. BENCH (TYP.)

AN
}K
PROP. LOT

| NR P SN BN EN B NN NN SN OGN BN BN BN NN NE SF QN BN PN BE..AF NE NF SN ON BN BN NE NE NE B

LINE (TYP.) &
/7 / ~ S < \ \ M Iﬂ
N 4 /) , ¢ y SITE PLAN - SHEET 2 OF 6
\\\\ TT— —~/, /i by / 1VISIBILITY 7 )
ACTIVE OPEN SPACE &5 e e Y SN A vl
e i N A RS - - HARRIS CREEK FARMS
— s ,ii;%\ = | ! 7y "I It ¢ S
-|-I.I-I-l-I-I-I-I-I-I-|-I-I-I-I-I-I-l-l-l-l-l-l-l-l - - | -I\-J\FI-\I\-\/A/#I-Iq//-@l/-// ! N
/ 2 Y

— MATCHLINE SEE SHEET CI.5 \\\ N // Y / /// & Yaia2 TOWN OF ROLESVILLE  WAKE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

I D £ \4 > «_/,/ ,/‘// , ENGINEER’S SEAL
No.| DATE REVISIONS MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC, PC
o 06/01/2022 ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, PLANNERS, SURYEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
A 049/30/2022 | REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS JoB No.: 2790 530 HINTON POND RD., STE 104

o 1 i 1 i T T B 12/01/2022 | REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS SCALE: AS SHOWN KN'?;';Z)’A;S'ON; 52545
c 8/1/2023 REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS DATE: 06/01/2022 LICENEE ¥ CdigD
. , - D 12/15/2023 | REVISED PER PLANNING BOARD & TONN STAFF COMMENTS | ENGINEER: MK WANMRAGTA.COM
Know WhatSbelow. Scale I InCh 50 H: ©2023 MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES, INC.
Call before you dig. DRAWN BT:  ER/M
DESIGN BY: PN | sTATUS: REVISION | SHEET:
Y T —— PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION | D Cl.2




USER: memillan, charles d.

PLOT DATE/TIME: 12/I15/2023 10:09 AM

CAD FILE: S:\PROJECTS\CY 2021\2/790 - Jonesville RA\20-LDENIO Prelm\PLOT\CI-SITE PLAN.dng

7
UL ‘ /
71 ASPHALT SURFACE COAT

OVER TOP OF EXISTING
PRIVATE ACCESS DRIVE

AN

N—

[ JqE NN N RS B

NORTH

NAD83

1 NN _EN _EN BN BN
g

k I

/ ’, KEY PLAN
i. “ NOT TO SCALE

SIDEWALK
EASEMENT

ol el |

| : -20' FRONT SETBACK (TYP)
; -~ - - |
5 I5' REAR SETBACK (TYP) ; \ \
f ] I'—' T - == l P 22.0'
N EOP
PROP. LOT

LINE (TYP) —
N S - ‘Mimo'

[l 22
I |l s00'
- | K RW

1
_'.l__
= T
ok b DY -

L _
|0' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)
" g o -

RN

¢

k APPROXIMATE —— — = —— — — — PR LOT LINE/PARCEL LINE
Voo LIMITS OF EXIST. L R EASMENT

. \ PR. BULDING
PROP. 25' STANDARD \ v EDGE OF PR. CURB ¢ GUTTER

e
C¢G (TYP) ' : PAVYEMENT PR. RETAINING WALL
— PR. ROAD CENTER LINE
PR. HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT
PR. LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT
20' PERIMETER BUFFER
PR. 5CM ACCESS EASEMENT
PR. OPEN SPACE
PR. IMPROVED OFEN SPACE
PR. ACTIVE OPEN SPACE

: L
1 \\\$PROP. 25' PERIMETER BUFFER \.\ X LEGEND
; \ i \ : \ PR. RIGHT OF WAY

——L

S

MATCHLINE SEE SHEET CIl.2
[ NN BN EE S EFE BEE ET b Nn BN BE BN BE BN BN B

STREET C

FPROP. SETBACK \ \
(TYP.) v\ \

PROP. LOT \ e \
LINE (TYP.) e \

I eisleieisisls

PR. SIDEWALK
PR. FENCE

X
aa & PR HANDICAP PARKING
\ \ o
@&
@
05
LOD

g1
|/—PROP. TRASH CAN (TYP.)
I

— - — &+ — —1— — = —
I
A 4‘.“‘ & A

I
— I
b

PR, HANDICAP RAMP
PR LOT NOMBER

PR. PARKING SPACE COUNT

PR. OPEN SPACE

/ P PROP. HIGH VISIBILITY
. / CROSSWALK

\ PR. LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE
LOD —TP PR. TREE PROTECTION FENCE
\ VNV NV NV VN PR TREELINE
202 PR. I' CONTOUR
\ —DOD— PR, 5' CONTOUR
PROP. EX. I' CONTOIR
\ FRONTAGE EX. 5' CONTOR
IMPROVEMENTS EX. PROPERTY LINE
\ - EX. RIGHT-OF-WAY
EX. ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE
——————————— EX. EASEMENT
\ FP EX. FLOODPLAIN
NV EX. NON-TIDAL WETLAND
SB EX. STREAM BUFFER
\ EX. BUILDING
———————— EX. CURB
_ \ S it EX. PAVEMENT/EDGE OF GUTTER
+PROP. 25' ROLLED EX. NALK

< ; CURB (TYP) —— - ——--:—— EX. STREAM/POND
o q : - EX. TREELINE
FTT T \ \ O L B TREE
Z~"\ ) \ SD EX. STORM DRAIN
W ) SAN EX. SANITARY LINE
k ; \ APPROXIMATE oo X pATERLNe
X . LIMITS OF EXIST. EX ELECTRIC
Vo EDGE OF OHE EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
. \ PAVEMENT EXISTING PROPOSED

: ! |
S ) bt LD L LD LU L L) L K )__T_ P J—
4 | 1
: : PROP. SETBACKS P
. 3 (TYP) —+- -- --
P ’- |
1
[

]
PROP. MAIL
KIosK AREA

,,,,

STREET A

25R (TP

l I 265R (TYP)
\

- E ] 7 T~
(TYP)

s e TT T r__:F: T LT 275'R
| PROP. HCA S
| X m PROP. EOP (TYP.) RAMP (TYP) }
220" B /
EOP b 1
PROP. 5 g ,

|
SIDERALK (TYP) .20' FRONT SETBACK (TYP)

ol & ! A /
N RER PROP. STANDARD ,/ / )

60.0' - CROSSWALK N | i

FIRE HYDRANT
WATER VALYE
REDUCER

WATER METER

—
~
o ¢

S 020

\ v\ A\ \ PROP. 30' PERIMETER BUFFER PONER POLE

VY \ LIGHT POLE
\ Y PROP. TRASH CAN
PROP. BENCH

\
=
-

~
~
| O

~——PROP. 25' ROLLED
| CURB (TYP)

<-,—ﬂ~PROP. 6' PLANTING
STRIP (TYP.)

PROP. SETBACKS A % \

60' R/N

4 erop. 5
4] SIDENALK (TYP)
.: | PROP. 10' PRIVATE

MAINTAINED GREENWNAY
TRAIL W/ PUBLIC ACCESS

(TYP) ‘ \ \

\_\Hlﬂ'f

y

GIDEON DR

SITE PLAN - SHEET 3 OF 6

FOR

HARRIS CREEK FARMS

TONWN OF ROLESVILLE WAKE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION
> N

- 0\
BN

MAINTENANCE X

7fl -~ PROP. 20' TRAIL
IRl - \
% i - EASEMENT (TYP.) \ \
\ &

I-I-I | ) Sy EFE gE Pd PE M I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-:-I-I-I-I‘*I
| \

1. |

’ MATCHLINE SEE SHEET y

*
EIRE

‘I
P

P ENGINEER'S SEAL

No.| DATE REVISIONS MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC, PC
06/01/2022 | ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, PLANNERS, SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

04/30/2022 | REVISED PER TONN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS JoB No.: 2790 530 HINTON POND RD., STE 104
12/01/2022 REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS SCALE: AS SHOWN KNIGHTDALE, NC 277545

(A84) 200-2103
8/1/2023 REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS DATE: 06/01/2022 LICENSE # c-4182
) . NWANWMRAGTA.COM
Know whats below. Scale il Inch = 50 ft. 12/15/2023 REVISED PER PLANNING BOARD & TOWN STAFF COMMENTS ENGINEER: JMK

© 2023 MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES, INC.
Call before you dig. DRAWN BT:  ER/M

®
Q| 0|W|>» |0

DESIGN BY: PKN | STATUS:

REVIEW B PEN PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

REVISION

D

SHEET:

Cl3




USER: memillan, charles d.

#I’I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-i-l-
|
|

MATCHLINE SEE SHEET Cl.|

i ACTIVE OFPEN SPACE

!

PROP. 25' PERIMETER BUFFERﬁ/

|
|
|
|

)\
NORTH
NAD83

KEY PLAN

NOT TO SCALE

PASSIVE OFPEN SPACE

LEGEND

PR RIGHT OF WAY
— = = ———— — — —— PR LOT LINE/PARCEL LINE

L

N~ TN
\\
\\

PR. CURB ¢ GUTTER
PR. RETAINING WALL

— PR. ROAD CENTER LINE

] PR HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT
] PR LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT
] 20' PERIMETER BUFFER

] PR 5CM ACCESS EASEMENT
] PR OPEN SPACE

] PR IMPROVED OPEN SPACE
] PR ACTIVE OPEN SPACE

T < 1] PRSIDENALK
PR. FENCE

X
aa & PR. HANDICAP PARKING
&
05
LOD
LOD —TP

I eisleisisisls

I ,II/ / ~)
| 1/ X
4 “ 1 /
/ PN ,’I// \
/ <L \\\\~ T // / N\ \
) I \\\\ \

\ T
\ ~
~— /
~
—~—
—~

//,
7/ AN
// \\\

‘

~

/, / P
-

PR. HANDICAP RAMP
PR, LOT NOMBER
PR. PARKING SPACE COUNT
PR. OPEN SPACE
PR. LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE
PR. TREE PROTECTION FENCE
PR. TREELINE
202 PR. I' CONTOUR

—O — PR, 5' CONTOUR

EX. I' CONTOUR

EX. 5' CONTOUR

¥
S

I~

~_

/
~L
—~

l i
L
-~/
PROP. 30' GREENWAY EASEMENT (TYP.)
X

1/ /
AND
PROP. |0' MULTI-USE PATH (TYP) \

EX. PROPERTY LINE
_-_—— EX. RIGHT-OF-WAY
EX. ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

”]/-/I/-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I

—
/(/ //,’/

O MATCHLINE SEE SHEET CI5

..

FP EX. FLOODPLAIN
NW- EX. NON-TIDAL WETLAND

EX. STREAM BUFFER

EX. BUILDING

EX. PAVEMENT/EDGE OF GUTTER

EX. WALK
EX. STREAM/POND

- EX TREELINE

EX. TREE

EX. STORM DRAIN
EX. SANITARY LINE
EX. WATERLINE

PLOT DATE/TIME: 12/15/2023 10:10 AM

!
i ,' 'I// / / PROP. 25' PERIMETER BUFFER
/'/ / S L L L L L L L L

§
|

OHE EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

L

CAD FILE: S:\PROJECTS\CY 2021\2/790 - Jonesville RA\20-LDENIO Prelm\PLOT\CI-SITE PLAN.dng

/ Y A £ o
I.
= / -- - - I - I - L] - - - - I - - - - -- I - - - - e | — il - I - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - [ | .- - | - - - - - .-

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

Scdle :l Inch

]

WATER METER

%
Q ® WATER VALVE
4
m]
Ee g

PONWER POLE
LIGHT POLE
o PROP. TRASH CAN
— PROP. BENCH

o

VK Ty
Q_V 4
Q

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION
> N

*
EIRE

ENGINEER'S SEAL

SITE PLAN - SHEET 4 OF 6

FOR

HARRIS CREEK FARMS

TONWN OF ROLESVILLE WAKE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

No.| DATE

REVISIONS

06/01/2022

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL

09/30/2022

REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS

JoB NO.:

27190

12/01/2022

REVISED PER TONWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS

SCALE:

AS SHONWN

&/1/12023

REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS

DATE:

06/01/2022

Q| 0|W|>» |0

12/15/2023

REVISED PER PLANNING BOARD ¢ TONWN STAFF COMMENTS

ENGINEER: dMK

DRANN BY: ER/IM

~

MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC, PC
ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, PLANNERS, SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

S30 HINTON POND RD., STE 104
KNIGHTDALE, NC 27545

(A84) 200-2103
LICENSE # C-41862
NWANWMRAGTA.COM

© 2023 MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES, INC.

REVISION || SHEET:

DESIGN BY: PKN

REVIENW BY: PKN

STATUS:

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

D Cl4




USER: memillan, charles d.

PLOT DATE/TIME: 12/15/2023 10:10 AM

CAD FILE: S:\PROJECTS\CY 202121790 - Jonesville RA\20-LDENIO Prelm\PLOT\CI-SITE PLAN.dwg

‘FR_Q'—'\ Y 7 L 72 ¥ Ul \ U SEEE \ WA A . ¥ ~ /’ =9 pi) T— . —_ —_— p—— l |
I \\ L -~ 7 L - / // / AT I e o, e Y S AN SO N e T —“ ] | |
- SN T J MATCHLINE SEE SHEET Cl.2 / [ T | oI
-I‘I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-Ii\ \I \\I-II I-I-,II/I-I-I7,{‘/,-I-\I I -I-|‘ | | I-|'|-||-I-I®I-I i l-l-l-l-l-l-l-l-.-LF.‘ Ii
~ . [N / </ \ \ \ \\ . P —
] > ~4 ~ /Z L N A\ \ 20' FRONT SETBACK. (TYP): i !_ | | i
£ ~ \\\ / ~N //// d \ N e | ! l _
] SRS Y @ ANNAYY it it
M PROP. BENCH (TYP.) \"\\ \R\ b e - 3 \ . \ : ‘ > : ! | |
: 3 \i‘/ N ;Q;a@“’& % s O | 5
O N . »
- NN R SN ‘ WisiE Al
0 o PRNATE—/<§Y&§\< \ Al Ny , Rt —————" K 1 PROP. EOP (TYP.) il | o 4@»
. R > ~ 4 Aea k71 .
— MAINTAINED GREENNAY N . 7 “ N0 / PROP. 25' ROLLED
0 TRAIL W PUBLIC ACCESS NN ‘\\\ h L4 /7 “ 4 NN T g STREET By | /’A / CURB (TYP) [ } | l , \
- &% ¢ ol A PROP. TRASH CAN (TYP.) & 2 I o /—PROP. 6' PLANTING | | &
] 20' REAR SETBACK (TYE)IXX N\~ ) { STRIP (TYP) T ‘ ‘,
_ 7 PROP. BENCH PROP. 5' SIDENALK (TYP-) l | .
I \\ \// (TrP) ‘/l/ [ | l | I E"’
> i //" BR PROP. HCA " i = S}
0 ACTIVE OFPEN SPACE =t pragal | ‘ 0
0 / T|n KEY PLAN
0 - / - S—- 1n 0 NOT TO SCALE
> | |
— -~ J / l | -
0 1/ / LU O]
0 / SCM s a2\ N T
- / I | ' ! K
- ~ ( \ . - | | g
| \\ YNGR I I , [ ]
- PROP. SETBACKS~ N -
i (vP) > "1 i
- , l | —
i / . Ht R
i \\ \\ , ', _
- < B
< »
— = EXIST. NETLAND ~ |~
Q) [ | (TYP.) < '| |
_ p . (=
U|_—l 0 4 o
I - \ Wz
k:SEW ! AR! < !
/
L : )
g 1
W : LEGEND
= ]
O - 1 aalall mene
l_ I L 4' I O PR. RETAINING WALL
. : I — | —_ PR. ROAD CENTER LINE
< | ! PROP. 10' PRIVATE PROP. 20' TRAIL _ L : | PR Leht ounY PAVEENT
> ] l MAINTAINED GREENWAY MAINTENANCE | Al ; ] 20" PERIMETER BUFFER
- | | TRAIL W/ PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT (TYP.) S — [ ] PR SCM ACCESS EASEMENT
I | | I Z [ ] PR OPEN SPACE
- | | = : R pivibmiang
I | | I m C ] PR SIDENALK
L | | All m X PR. FENCE
I PASSIVE OFPEN SPACE | : g a8 oo eamns
i | | 0 % & T
- . @ PR. PARKING SPAGE GOUNT
0 SEE g S BTN
PROP. 30! EXIST. NETLANDS , | .’ l_l'l LOD—TP PR. TREE PROTECTION FENCE
- PROP. 10! (TrP.) | i Paha — /'\/\/';;2\/\/\ ::FRGEOELN'Ir'gR
BOARDWALK | / _
7 1
0 | | i TN E—a——y
o " EX. 5' CONTOUR
I ! | s . EX. PROPERTY LINE
- , ,! // [ ///! ® - g :IDWJIG-OE;%W LINE
0 T ] e S
. i ' r'e - SB. X SR BER.
\ . / s /o /7 2L S S , ] I EX. BULDING
17 A R A VA WA | ! A WA WA A VA W | A A WAL | <A WA W VAN ] i p —— e e — - L L al _ R4 ' | —=—=—=———==KXd=s
I, ] | T - 4NENREEE — o EX. PAVEMENT/EDGE OF GUTTER
:P ! = ! [ R B e
. % 1 7 73 O S | O 7 T | 2 ™ W 2 SV e 0 0 T : ; De 5=
\-PROP. 30" GREENHAT EASEMENT (TYP) 77 77 A - 5o EX STORM DRAN.
AND ! UOE EX. WATERLINE
AT n AT “n T ok = T PROP. 10' MULTI-USE PATH (TYP.) ( i G Ex 6AS LINE
i J I i OHE &ovmm&scﬁgzm “
i L L il EXISTING PROPOSED
| i = L\ "~ \B 3 | _—.-.—['E_-ﬂl-—_—-.-—-—_-—---—---_'-‘—-‘* : | ! - : t :IAR'EERHYS:LA\':;
[ ! | < reim
- 1 1 _ ] m] WATER METER
0 | 0 T e
I | i []]]] - = T e o
I | I
_ | ST =
I I I _/"""——‘ I
_ | s i :
0 S e — 0
—_ 1 - =T / —_
I * T il / - I
— EXIST. SENER (TYP.) ! g il T /_,— -
| T .
— ADJACENT EXIST. SENER . vt i /" - !
i ;ﬁngRT\r OWNER EASEMENT (TYP.) ' T J / - [
— | : g il - - SITE PLAN - SHEET 5 OF 6
| e
s o [l a or FoR cor
. Lo /,,t 0 CONSTRUCTION
: I o 25 PV s . - - HARRIS CREEK FARMS
[ - 0
i i TONWN OF ROLESVILLE WAKE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
No.| DATE | REVISIONS MORRIS ¢ RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC, PC
 ma saaaa aan |
o 06/01/2022 | ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, PLANNERS, SURYEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
A 04/30/2022 | REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS JoB No.: 21790 530 HINTON POND RD.,, STE 104
X 80 0 2 50 100 200 B 12/01/2022 | REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS SCALE: AS SHOWN KNK(?;Z)AESION; 52545
c 8/1/2023 REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS DATE: 06/01/2022 LICENEE ¥ CdigD
. D 12/15/2023 | REVISED PER PLANNING BOARD ¢ TOWN STAFF COMMENTS | ENGINEER: IMK NWANMRAGTA.COM
Knov&vavll'llatb:f:el?\:";dig Scale :l Inch = 50 Fft. ORANN B — © 2023 MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES, INC.
DESIGN BY: PKN | STATUS: REVISION | SHEET:
REVEN BT PRN PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION | D Cl5




USER: memillan, charles d.

PLOT DATE/TIME: 12/15/2023 10:10 AM

CAD FILE: S:\PROJECTS\CY 2021\2/790 - Jonesville RA\20-LDENIO Prelm\PLOT\CI-SITE PLAN.dng

MATCHLINE SEE SHEET CI.3 N

.y Ay g Eh BN PE Pe _EN _X§ NP @ I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-"‘I\-I

=)
rl-ll

I-i‘_I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I

PROP. 25' PERIMETER BUFFER

NORTH

NAD83

KEY PLAN

NOT TO SCALE

Ny 11 mmmm 1] N,

N

/_

P -
-
. -
>
Y-
—_
— N 0
e /AN —X e T ~ve
YA S
\

PROP. 30' PERIMETER BUFFER

. ..

|
—
_;7________________

PASSIVE OFPEN SPACE

B Y |

PROP. 10' PRIVATE+—_ |
MAINTAINED - GREENNAT
TRAIL W/ PUBLIC ACCESS

/

PROP. 20' TRAIL
MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT (TYP.)

LEGEND
e [ ‘v_&// PR. RIGHT OF WAY

—_—— - — = — —— PR LOT LINE/PARCEL LINE

\
~

\

QL

N— — — — —
NN
N ST \
~

!

f > PR. BUILDING

o PR. CURB ¢ GUTTER
e // PR RETAINING WALL

— PR. ROAD CENTER LINE

PR. HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT
PR. LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT
20' PERIMETER BUFFER
PR. 5CM ACCESS EASEMENT
PR OPEN SPACE
PR. IMPROVED OPEN SPACE
PR. ACTIVE OPEN SPACE

\

A AR OOe

PR. SIDENALK
PR. FENCE

X
&a & PR HANDICAP PARKING
Ji=
2y
@
05
LOD

PROP. 25' PERIMETER BUFFER

PR, HANDICAP RAMP
PR LOT NUMBER

PR. PARKING SPACE COUNT
PR. OPEN SPACE
PR. LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE
LOD—TP PR, TREE PROTECTION FENCE
PR. TREELINE

202 PR. I' CONTOUR

200 PR. 5' CONTOUR
EX. I' CONTOUR
EX. 5' CONTOUR
EX. PROPERTY LINE
-— EX. RIGHT-OF-NAY
EX. ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE
——————————— EX. EASEMENT

FP: EX. FLOODPLAIN

NW EX. NON-TIDAL WETLAND

SB EX. STREAM BUFFER

EX. BULDING
======== EX. CURB
—————— EX. PAVEMENT/EDGE OF GUTTER
EX. WALK
——:--=—--:—— EX. STREAMFOND

- EX. TREELINE
O & EX. TREE
SD EX. STORM DRAIN
SAN EX. SANITARY LINE
—t Y EX. NATERLINE
G EX. 6AS LINE
EX. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
OHE EX. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

EXISTING PROPOSED

L3

4

MATCHLINE SEE SHEET CI5

FIRE HYDRANT
NATER VALVE
REDUCER
WATER METER
PONER POLE

LIGHT POLE
PROP. TRASH CAN
PROP. BENCH

o
o

SO a 0¥

VK Ty
Q_V 4
Q

SITE PLAN - SHEET 6 OF 6

FOR

HARRIS CREEK FARMS

TONWN OF ROLESVILLE WAKE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION
> N

- 0\
BN

- -
BN BN BN BN BN BE BN BN BE BE BE EE BE BE B
| O

*
EIRE
ENGINEER’S SEAL

No.| DATE REVISIONS MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC, PC
06/01/2022 | ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, PLANNERS, SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

04/30/2022 | REVISED PER TONN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS JoB No.: 2790 530 HINTON POND RD., STE 104

12/01/2022 REVISED PER TONWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS SCALE: AS SHOWN KNIGHTDAL E’ NC 277545
(A84) 200-2103

8/1/2023 REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS DATE: 06/01/2022 LICENSE # C-4182
's bel Scale :l Inch = 50 f#t 12/15/2023 | REVISED PER PLANNING BOARD & TOWN STAFF COMMENTS | ENGINEER: MK NWANMRAGTA.COM
Know What $ ow. ) © 2023 MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES, INC
DRAWN BY: ER/UM o

50' 0 25' 50' 100' 200

®
Q| 0|W|>» |0

Call before you dig.
REVISION
D

DESIGN BY: PKN | STATUS: SHEET:

REVENBY een PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION Cl.e




USER: memillan, charles d.

PLOT DATE/TIME: 12/15/2023 10:1I AM

CAD FILE: S:\PROJECTS\CY 2021\21790 - Jonesville RA\20-LDENIO Prelm\PLOT\CI-OVERALL SITE PLAN.dWg

LEGEND
T i il = - | . p—— A
S o 9% A — e = R
| e llize : T e
il I | il hi B o oo
, t //;// -- -- —= ——— <\IVIRA(> ! / [ ] Przlua—nMnggPAvaNr
‘: ! = B i | ) | : | 20 FERNETR B
(U= === \ —\Yr_—q |———|Ir‘1|r—1|r—1|r—1 , \ I [ oo
! y P4 o N—-- --—|—--—l——‘ S\ W /\\\‘\r A L L R ! i1l : | 7R, MROVED OFE epAcE
| n AT O e\@l@l@l@l@lele y : s
! ) ,// /\( \\‘\ Il 1 1 W\ n \\‘\ Il : : : : : H :,I X PR. FENCE
| ’ SCM | A {\\ \\\@\\\|l||l|\\\l\\\‘ L L — L — ;L — 4L — 4 . RH-CZ DISTRICT X ! 1 aaa PR. HANDICAP PARKING
B ______J , J_ N \\\ W I I R N\ e e | )DEVELOPED AREA S8 ! ;\ a DA A
i RN 4.. . \ \\}v B o i i R T ———, - — - = /) SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED UNITS =2 !‘ & mloTwe
l_,___,._-",,.muu-m--uu»m"---w""“"“' \ @ \E\/) P e — | i AREA: 1295 + AC il 0s FR. OPEN SPACE
| Wl NN - - —— Z | L L U e
! ’ . E— T 3 — - NNV PR, TRERL
/ \\\\\S //‘/ = 10 i | R i 200 PR 5 CONTOUR
NNR = ; b = = 4 T , I Wil s 1 CONTOR
At 2 /\4*\\\ NV, S F 32 i = = QD : / i £ 5 conTam
1VARRNSNY //17/ 54 St o & e = I ittt A m—clir s
I/ @ R / // | 33) | - — | o (T30 | 1 16 EX. ADJACENT PROFPERTY LINE
; I ms= 7/‘ 7, @D | iatag e i =5 = | b= ! e =5 oo Bl
[ l T =~= < M / & == A\ \ L 1: —_ < amRazosN | ) I VL NW EX. NON-TIDAL NETLAND
| G 11 S [ » AW t = 3. i ! \ \ SB EX. STREAM BUFFER
T AN 3 . N ==
‘ | =TI ==- : | i PEEN — Saas | i | i | A VL S EX. PAVEMENT/EDGE OF GUTTER
I r* i o , : D | l“s‘i_ / B ! bl i \ VR ! — e _ T B naronD
| |1 A | 1y | Sy EDIESH N\ | il = \ L - TDe " BT
(e LA A e 3 | il H| e - o o
! f = R 3 : v S/ it = . \ \‘ “\ \ SAN EX.SANTI;:SYLIPE
\ \k === 27 A oL i T il | i 8l 5 \ \\ E oo e
‘ £ 2 228 G ' e deteasaadta it mi 1 HE g B R \ \ OHE EX OVERHEAD ELECTRIC.
| \ \ = /’/’/\ ///:(;D /\ ’>\ U amumna e s i L EEEE' - gi . TN \ e \ ) EXISTINGPRD;QSED FIRE HYDRAN
W\ 27 \ S 2N | g | il EE gl \ . X T
: = ." _ //; o’ /}0\ ~ 3 —‘E:H:H: \ : 1 \Ceey RECCOCN i ] EEE EEanan s "! ‘._iu; | TCI \ ® WATER VALVE
5 S/V(cg o= \ i ; P I ' \\ s 2 ommar
\X\\\ \ \ \\ 2= /// l/l i N N 60 .?'l S o H I S A i \(Co2
\ \/(/’/ - \ 7 /I/I'I/ //I N\ L = 1 sv— ?'l ShnsEaE M) — &l I \
VY ZF NN NN = s = s SOSL TR e A T NN\ L 4
=~ &,
RM-CZ DISTRICT W\
DEVELOPED AREA
SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED UNITS
AREA: 19.13+ AC
1 / HEELIEEEE S (DR
——_———— I | | N =T ,' rEEEE -\ ,’,/
Iz [ i o Haea ’ e
e [HER R e
J e il SICM 3 B —— S i
o it D
', : : u 1:::F7
i ; E:;}::::I!F
! | i L E:IL‘ o
! I i 5 ,
A A fh-.
| ‘ 1 -
RM-CZ ZONING DISTRICT ] ¢ il
| _ A h [, ======= Il RH-CZ ZONING DISTRICT
. TOTAL AREA :632.867 AC :
(Al DEVELOPED AREA: 19.13+ AC TOTAL AREA: 30.32% AC
it DEVELOPED AREA: (2495t AC )\
I ADDITIONAL OPEN SPACE AREA:ITSTE AC /S/
il };}
i &
I; I~ S
/ \\\\
Jl // /\\ S,q/v \\\\\\
: I i - \\SA/V T~
A //c§ // /= :‘\:\ ~. S;,v\\\\
/ /] - \\‘:::\\\\\ s\ >~
; ' S N S P
'3 Y = \::3\\@\
) N , / ~\\‘\\

1y
il
O —_—
z
)
L
o
N
~ONONLY
\\-
P
A
yoed

~-//}
Y
Bum P T T ] TT T il
¢ e eeeeene o 1 e £ e 7 0 SRR R 5 £ 5 1 2 e 5 e e 8 e e e e e == = eeesrees bt O R a4 y low.
i i /L‘ T | / 7/ & ! Scale il Inch = 100 ft. Km"é;'?ﬁifzfeﬂ dig.
| EGEND DEVELOPED o L OVERALL ZONING PLAN
AREA: TOTAL AREA: UNITS: DENSITY: - ‘or FOR e
RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSI|TY - 912 ACRES 03.07 ACRES oo SF UNITS  68/63.67 = [.OT UNITS/ACRE NM”M;M/—“‘/ ZGONsTRUGﬂON: HARR(S CREEK FARMS
CONDITIONAL ZONING: L= >
ESIDENTIAL HIGH DENSITY T URAcEEA™= IS TOWN OF ROLESVILLE  WAKE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
i RESIDENT GH DENSITY - ENGINEER’S SEAL
A - 51 TH UNITS 51/1249d5 = 6.260 UNITS
B S EmE . CONDITIONAL ZONING 295 ACRES DE/\/EL iy Gt / T DATE | REVISIONS MORRIS ¢ RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC, Fe
DEVELOPED AREA: O | 06/01/2022 | ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, PLANNERS, SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
A 04/30/2022 | REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS JoB No.: 21790 530 HINTON POND RD., STE 104
. B 12/01/2022 REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS SCALE: AS SHONWN KN|6HTDALE, NC 27545
RESIDENTIAL HIGH ggig‘?ﬁ%ﬁﬁygg&gﬁ Eggl\J/l%E% 21_?[4AEC c 8/1/2023 REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS DATE: 06/01/2022 (qfc‘éﬂsg?f_;%'zoa
DENSITY- CONDITIONAL - 1.7 ACRES CESIDENTIAL HiGH CEGUIRED 10 AC D 12/15/2023 | REVISED PER PLANNING BOARD & TONN STAFF COMMENTS | ENGINEER: MK ©20m;’:£iﬁ‘jzgs-;iz& "
/ONING OFPEN SPACE AREA DENSITY OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: 1137 AC DRAWN BY:  ERAM
DESIGN BY: PKN | STATUS: REVISION || SHEET:
Y TR T= T —— PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION | D Cl.T




JONES, CHRISTOPHER D HOWE, MARK. JAMES R ' Il
CURVE TABLE O e ez PIN® IT57082545 | N orsesen \/ 4 - 1 V I A 2 2 - O 8
052 AC 427 AC | | FlN*ol'f_’ o 2
CURVE # | LENGTH | RADIUS | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH DB _ooieo4 PP oS DB OOl
\ USE: RESIDENTIAL P6 00445
cl 2127 | 148234 | 5 25° 20 26" E 21104 e Roo WLDER, THOMAS 2 I ZONING: R-30 UeE: RESIDENTIAL
c2 483 | 500" | 583 220" 473" PHILLIPS, BRETT L R DA, AR it e A =
: : i - . BARHAM, MICHAEL D. o3l AC A h # 6
LS o i tasesad > et conRoL FOIT e — ttachment
122 AC DB 011006 USE: RESIDENTIAL / E =2I53506.233"
DB 018634 P6 OI323 ZONING: R-30 NADBS |
USE-PSEgIODIngIN_ USE: RESIDENTIAL » 4
| e 150 S 8d 16’ 24' E e / L (TR
a n 1 EIP o 1 n I A4
A 1L, MAUDIE D E I — — aL'q2— e e e E— EP S &6 45 46 E Bqé qq L £l L2O 4‘%’
PIN# 1757164744 l | \‘0 , \
10.00 AC - \
DB 000000 I 7 UINIVERSAL CHURGH OF S|TE
P66 OO-E- o l LIS I - PRATER ¢ =
USE: RESIDENTIAL 3 —— = r PN IET308400 r
ZONING: R-30 l I o e = A~
PGO06E3 Q 3 L
USE: CHURCH I\% ~
o 4o BN E 43454 l LI ZONINe: EXEMPT ES N
_ Nl 4230 E soket L=t %
— % BiS e — Zé
L l 2 Lﬁ‘& 126 L70 EIP
rL q 138 31 & i -
| I << \ N, Iz
>
I ‘ \ EIP\
d 4 -
_ 2| CHEN, PING \. BN R \ 2 VICINITY MAP
Q PIN#75727781 RS >z s i 3 |\ LA FONLER, JAMES ROBERT IT"gcale: NT.s:)
-l D152 AC ‘ = o Y BRIGHT, JILL F
;I DB 016953 VS N \ VB i\ PIN# 757571035
= 47y 46.15 AC
= PG 00623 ~ ~ o b P B
_‘l USE: RESIDENTIAL Ny RS IR L w2 N DB 006659
2 ) 4 BEE \ PG 00954
TODD, JOAN M 3 ZONING: R-30 ~ 0l 2 — o
PIN# 1151172923 dl - ~ % 2 PROPOSED ZONING: RH-CZ \\y¢ USE: RESIDENTIAL
1263 AC > N PROPOSED ZONING: RM-CZ < e
DB 013644 2\ RS ZoANe 720 1320,129.42 Sqgft. Ec % ZONING: R-30
E l s TN 2182,293.06 SgFt. > - =52 AL \
P oNNG: ReBO / ‘BN el /o = —1 S o Eone Mo
. R > = =3 C N = TT1906.672'
l / D S al | ~E w Easemeon  SURVEY NOTES:
< YN > \20 ot A NADE3
/ o % R80 @) l. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO ILLUSTRATE AREA TO BE
l / N N w N 5 I \ /é\% ANNEXED INTO THE TOWN OF WAKE FOREST CORPORATE
\ ? S RIS, MARIE D IR, \ S \ LIMITS.
e ||— PTG LB 2. THIS MAP IS NOT THE BENEFIT OF A FIELD SURVEY BY THIS
A4 % Ig 'y o olids \ < X SURVEYOR, BUT A REPRESENTATION OF AN AREA SURVEYED
, | tegs FESTRTAL (<<\ \ BY GIL CLARK SURVEYING SIGNED AND SEALED ON JULY 26,
vEEragLe o] — gz e Ok L 22
AN 5 0 o ’% \ 3. HORIZONTAL DATUM IS NAD '83/20I1 NG STATE PLANE
DB 001026 Qa I o8 s - COORDINATES.
: PG 00242 3 D) | PO \ o % 4 AREA COMPUTED BY COORDINATE METHOD. ALL DISTANCES
[ USE: RESIDENTIAL Q l e \ = \ ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES IN US SURVEY FEET,
ZONNe: R-50 I L55 _l i 7 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
w — N “Z T 5. ALL RIGHT-OF-WATS ARE PUBLIC, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
i L (@)
S N 62 I
\60n T @r ﬂ
/5 N - A —
: l |~ R, . 7 I5 semeeme g
g IS mn — PINE [BBTIAT
B | I \357 O / oo
. oy ST T T _b S = /[ (\ veE, RESDENTIAL
o OI /— ~ 5\68 , T~ / SO \ J ZONING: R-30
~ -—— - N ° - ~
5 < r— SN \/5:35” , yava ~ >~ & L5 g p— p— ENT
' % i C/W\\‘\\\ ~NE 35 / / T~a - /\’ T 158 OF \QALE\/\LS'E_‘NER EASEM
o — — we / OF&:\\\\\\ o-\so: , 7 \\\\\‘\ r\ / 30' CITY g /‘_T-;__—/
&l Ty~~~ [/ RN RY, = T
-y > T~ / \ 20
N / QE ~. ‘/ \ //
-~ / / 48% ~ - / \\ \ vz //
r"\l / / /Vr \\/ \ \ I® // -
> ’ / \\\\ Ifl P 7/&/ |, CALEB TROY CLAYTON SR, CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP WAS DRAWN UNDER MY
N i SUPERVISION, FROM AN ACTUAL GROUND (CONVENTIONAL) AND GPS SURVEY MADE
/ O ST >~ FOWLER, JAMES ROBERT Il NDER MY SUPERVISION; THAT THE GPS SURVEY INFORMATION (METADATA) HAS BEEN
/I ; VN I 2 BRIGHT, JILL F REPORTED HEREON UNDER THE "SURVEY CONTROL/GRID TIE NOTES"; THAT SURVEYED
iy N\ /7 PINE [151511035 PROPERTY LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON THE DEEDS AND PLATS
/ l/ \ I s - REPORTED HEREON; THAT THE BOUNDARIES NOT SURVEYED ARE CLEARLY INDICATED
ST T e e e s oa W el — —ﬁ-L_—_ —— - =To1 /7 I-l 146.15 AC AS SUCH AND ARE BASED UPON THE DEEDS AND PLATS REPORTED HEREON; THAT
E . Nt O Y DB 0086549 THE RATIO OF PRECISION AS CALCULATED BEFORE ADJUSTMENT 1S |:10,000 + THAT
/! DALEY, JOSEPH P e — e T T —— / THIS SURVEY 1S OF ANOTHER CATEGORY, SUCH AS THE RECOMBINATION OF EXISTING
HATKINS PORD INC. / | el oty el T T——-——__ Y, — PG 00954 PARCELS, A COURT-ORDERED SURVEY, OR OTHER EXCEPTION TO THE DEFINITION OF
25,004 / MAYE, EVELYN Y 300 AC | 91 “3 — P USE: RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION. WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, REGISTRATION NUMlBIE'R AND SEAL
DB 00l000 MAYE, HILTON EUGENE. | DB 0Ol6569 1 51 I - ZONING: R-30 THIS _ndDAYOF __________,AD, 2023. “‘u u,,,'
P&  0000I PIN# | T5TI6TST1O PG 02089 | I — ’L : R "
4.0l AC USE: RESIDENTIAL & — ..u.. ( f¢,
DB 013551 ZONING: R-30 | 21 _ L —— KULAWIAK, MEGAN ?ESSIO. 1%
USE PSE%%TTN s = = — CARPENTER, BOBBY z || o PIN fo?i@sm a %
e i WA g | ormean o) s o o8 igsze PRELIMINARY E’)E.@'& EAL Y %
MARSHALL AEcalat ¥ PIN# 1571364311 PG 01133 5306 .8 =
PIN# [ 157266691 P A ic 20 | PIN# 1757361783 506 AC \' UsE: RESIDENTIAL =20 o8¢ e X2
200 100 o o0 200 400 127 AC DB OnB906 | a0, DB 016226 | ZONING: R-30 NOT FOR RECORDATION, CONVEYANCES aa S.‘%ES «O.-' %(05
- | DB 003406 PG 0054| | Feoom2 Peaiss SRS oS
1 | P6OOS34 VoE: RESIDRNTIAL I USE: RESIDENTIAL o o® &O~
USE: RESIDENTIAL : USE: RESIDENTIAL ZONING: R-30 o 7~ soeees” (N
SCALE: I" = 200" ZONING: R-30 ZONING: R-30 |__ZOoNiNe: R-30 "'d? Oy CLP\\\“
— , TN
LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE CALED TROY CLATTON SR, FLS N REG. NO- 175506 '
LINE # | BEARING |DISTANCE |LINE #| BEARING | DISTANCE | LINE # BEARING DISTANCE | LINE # | BEARING | DISTANCE | LINE # BEARING DISTANCE JOB NO.+ 21704
Ll | se6°4ro5"nW | 200 Lle | N55° le'54'E 17454 13l | 589°2'02"E | 20002 L46 |543° 25 44'W | 49800 L6l | N20°34'5T" W 80.4l SCALE: "=200" REZ ONING EXHIBIT
L2 |530°0T4"E | 36237 LM |s00°0d'oTE | 21002 132 | 589° 04' 41" W B4l L4T | 546°34' 16"E | 8500 L62 | N78° 5T 32" W 6136'
L3 |s56202406"W| 4083 Lis | sed°21'02"E I75.02' 133 | N63°50' 24" W | 22106 L46 | 546°34' 16" E 17500 L63 | 513°20 26" W 53.38' DATE: 08-01-2023 FOR: HARRIS CREEK FARMS
L4 |[Ne&s5° 00 48" W| 22034 Lid | Noo®lo'25"W |  21a8T 134 | N38°I5' 43" W llo.2o' L4d | N43°25'44"E | 16562 Le4 | 534°42'38"W | 30183 #4928 UNIVERSAL DRIVE
DRANN BY: COM WAKE FOREST, NC 27587
15 | 573200 W l6TaT 20 | 588°58'52"E | 6040' 135 | NI° 924" W 2507 150 | N78° 24'2I"E 123.84" 165 | NB6°II'la" W 153.66' 1
L6 | s55° 146" W | 26000 L2l | 500°53' I3"E | 236.00' 136 | 578°40'36" W | 2434 L5l | NoI°2I'4" W 65.85' L66 |500°20'38"W| 24B5T REVIEW BY: CTC TONN OF NAKE FOREST — WAKE COUNTY - NORTH CAROLINA
L7 |soo° o E | I6OSO 122 | 531°00 371" N 56.14' 137 | s8l°l0'2d" W 3105 152 | N88° 5T 37" E 6568' L1 | 500° 53" 14" E I5152"
Le |[sTrr0o3'58"W| 6386 123 | 500°53' 13"E | 25468 138 | 5688°34' 40" W atia’ 153 | Nee°5T3T"E | 150.00' Le& | Nee° 5T 3T'E | 150.00'
14 |Noo°39'34"W| 21000 124 | 584°21'02"E 67.80' 13 | Ned° 4T 46" W | 3062 154 |s500°3422"E | 42087 Ll6d | Noo°53' I6" W | 349032 MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF Nc; PC
Lo | Nea 39 42 n | 1254 125 |Noo'od o7 n| B0z L4o |soor oz o' n| 10324 =5 | see 46' 16" E - 710 |sersz03E| 25194 ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, PLANNERS, SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
LI |se5 294 02"W | 13000 126 | Ned°21'02'W | 24502 L4 | 5I5° 0" 46" E 64.76' 156 | s00°53' I3'E 46.0!' L7 | soe° 57 52"E 370" 5605 CHAPEL HILL RD, STE 112
L2 |542°5743"W | 27040 L21 |so00°0d'oTE | 17502 L42 | s35° OI'39"E 86.00' 157 |500° 06 10" W| 22632 112 | s12°21'20"E 21132' RA&B%EHZOI(\)I% 1207 :? 07
LB | No2°13'I3"E | 23807 128 | 584°21'02"E 45.00' L43 | 546°12'34"E 56.72' 156 | s84° 150" | leo.se L3 | NT13°55 50" E 149 95" LICENSE # C4182
Li4 |s02°4146"E | 100.00' 129 |s00°04'OT"E | 6008 L44 | 564°00' 04"E | 34400 159 | N78°I5' 05" W 11150 WWW.MRAGTA.COM
LI5 [ s8d° 471 46" E 150.00"' 130 |so00° 0901 E 34.93' L45 | 553°18'31"E 2543 L6O | N40°55' 01" W gag.oT ~ 2021 MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES, INC.



melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight


Attachment 7 V4 - MA 22-08/Harris Creek Farms
MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC,PC  £% ..r =

AN AFFILIATE OF MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES, INC. WHICH
PROVIDES ENGINEERING, ARCHITECTURE, PLANNING, SURVEYING &
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE THROUGHOUT THE MID-ATLANTIC REGION
AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

RH-CZ Zoning District

Legal Description — Exhibit “A”
30.32 Acres £
Portion of Lands of Ping Chen
Wake Forest Township — Wake County, North Carolina

All that certain parcel of land lying generally easterly of Jonesville Road, being located in Wake
Forest Township, Wake County, North Carolina and being a portion of those lands described in
deed dated March 11, 2022 from Jerri Jo Miller, Tammy Gower Batts, Clifton Edward Blackley
and spouse Joetta May Blackley, Grantor to Ping Chen and recorded in the Land Records of
Wake County, North Carolina in Deed Book 18953, page 592 and page 623, being more
particularly described as follows, to wit:

Beginning at a PK nail set in an existing concrete monument on the Southwestern right-of-way
of Jonesville Road, having North Carolina state plane coordinates N: 777,906.672 E:
2,154,356.044. Thence, with said right-of way, South 66°41°05” West 20.01 feet to a concrete
monument on the Southwestern right-of-way line of Jonesville Road; thence, with said right-of-
way and along a curve with a cord bearing distance South 25°28°26 East 211.09 feet and a
radius of 1,482.39 feet to an iron pipe; thence along said right-of-way, South 30°07°41” East
362.37 feet to an iron pipe; thence leaving said right-of-way, South 03°57°30” West 224.27 feet
to a point; thence, South 62°24°06” West 140.83 feet to a point; thence, North 85°00°48” West
220.39 feet to a point; thence, South 71°32°01” West 167.97 feet to a point; thence, South
55°11°46” West 260.01 feet to a point; thence South 00°19°06” East 160.50 feet to an iron pipe;
thence, South 77°03°58” West 613.86 feet to an iron pipe; thence, North 00°39°34” West 210.00
feet to an iron pipe; thence, North 89°39°42” West 152.54 feet to a point; thence, North
00°20°38” East 298.57 feet to a point; thence, South 56°11°18” East 153.86 feet to a point;
thence, North 34°42°38” East 298.57 feet to a point; thence, North 13°20°26” East 53.38 feet to a
point; thence, South 78°57°32” East 61.36 feet to a point; thence, South 20°34°57” East 80.41
feet to a point; thence, South 40°55°01” East 98.07 feet to a point; thence, South 78°15°05” East
117.50 feet to a point; thence, North 84°15°01” East 168.88 feet to a point; thence, North
00°06°10” East 226.32 feet to an iron pipe; thence, North 00°34°22” West 421.87 feet to a point;
thence, South 88°57°37” West 150.00 feet to a point; thence, South 88°57°37” West 65.68 feet to
a point; thence, South 01°21°41” East 65.85 feet to a point; thence, South 78°24°21” West
133.89 feet to a point; thence, South 43°25°44” East 165.62 feet to a point; thence, North
46°34°16” West 175.00 feet to a point; thence, North 46°34°16” West 85.00 feet to a point;
thence, North 43°25°44” East 98.00 feet to a point; thence, North 53°18°37” West 25.93 feet to a
point; thence, North 64°00°09” West 344.00 feet to a point; thence, North 46°12°34” West 58.72
feet to a point; thence, North 35°01°39” West 86.00 feet to a point; thence, North 15°09°46
West 69.76 feet to a point; thence, North 00°03°08” East 103.24 feet to a point; thence, along a
curve with a cord bearing distance North 83°21°20” East 41.73 feet and a radius of 175.00 feet to
a point; thence, South 89°47°46” East 38.62 feet to a point; thence, North 88°34°40” East 97.19
feet to a point; thence, North 81°10°29” East 37.05 feet to a point; thence, North 78°40°36” East
29.34 feet to a point; thence, South 11°19°24” East 25.07 feet to a point; thence, South
38°15°43” East 110.80 feet to an iron pipe; thence, South 63°50°29 East 221.06 feet to a point;

5605 Chapel Hill Road, Suite 112, Raleigh, NC 27607 (984) 200-2103  www.mragta.com

Abingdon, MD <4  Baltimore, MD <4 Laurel, MD <4 Towson,MD < Georgetown, DE 4 New Castle, DE <4 Leesburg, VA <4 Raleigh, NC
(410) 515-9000 (443) 490-7201 (410) 7929792  (410) 821-1690 (302) 855-5734 (302) 326-2200 (703) 994-4047 (984) 200-2103



MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC, PC

"N A
AN AFFILIATE OF MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES, INC. WHICH HE et |
PROVIDES ENGINEERING, ARCHITECTURE, PLANNING, SURVEYING & e
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE THROUGHOUT THE MID-ATLANTIC REGION 7

AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

thence, North 89°04°47 East 84.11feet to a point; thence, South 00°09°07” East 39.93 feet to an
iron pipe; thence, South 89°21°02” East 200.02 feet to an iron pipe on the Western right-of-way
of Gideon Drive; thence, leaving said right-of-way, South 89°21°02” East 67.80 feet to a point
on the Eastern right-of-way of Gideon Drive; thence, with said right-of-way, South 00°53°14”
East 151.52 feet to a point; thence leaving said right of way, North 88°57°37” East 150.00 feet to
a point; thence, North 00°53°16” West 390.32 feet to an axle; thence, South 89°32°03” East
237.94 feet to an iron pipe; thence, South 06°57°52” East 113.70 feet to a point; thence, South
12°21°20” East 211.32 feet to an iron pipe; thence, North 73°55°50” East 149.95 feet to an iron
pipe on the Southwestern right-of-way of Jonesville Road; thence, with said right-of-way and
along a curve with a bearing and distance of South 19°15°36” East 146.36 feet and a radius of
1,462.39 feet to the point of beginning. Containing 30.32 AC.+.

The total area of the Exhibit “A” herein described being a portion of Tract 1 as described in
deed dated March 11, 2022 from Jerri Jo Miller, Tammy Gower Batts, Clifton Edward Blackley
and spouse Joetta May Blackley, Grantor to Ping Chen and recorded in the Land Records of
Wake County, North Carolina in Deed Book 18953, page 592 and page 623, and containing a
total area of 30.32 AC.+ and being subject to any and all matters of which a current title package
would disclose.

5605 Chapel Hill Road, Suite 112, Raleigh, NC 27607 (984) 200-2103  www.mragta.com

Abingdon, MD <4  Baltimore, MD <4 Laurell MD <4 Towson,MD <4 Georgetown, DE 4 New Castle, DE 4 Leesburg, VA <4 Raleigh, NC
(410) 515-9000 (443) 490-7201  (410) 792-9792  (410) 821-1690 (302) 855-5734 (302) 326-2200 (703) 994-4047  (984) 200-2103



V4 - MA 22-08 / Harris Creek Farms
MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC,PC  £75 [-1.=

AN AFFILIATE OF MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES, INC. WHICH
PROVIDES ENGINEERING, ARCHITECTURE, PLANNING, SURVEYING &
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE THROUGHOUT THE MID-ATLANTIC REGION
AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

RM-CZ Zoning District
Legal Description — Exhibit “B”
63.87 Acres
Portion of Lands of Ping Chen
Wake Forest Township — Wake County, North Carolina

All that certain parcel of land lying generally easterly of Jonesville Road, being located in Wake
Forest Township, Wake County, North Carolina and being a portion of those lands described in
deed dated March 11, 2022 from Jerri Jo Miller, Tammy Gower Batts, Clifton Edward Blackley
and spouse Joetta May Blackley, Grantor to Ping Chen and recorded in the Land Records of
Wake County, North Carolina in Deed Book 18953, page 592 and page 623, being more
particularly described as follows, to wit:

Beginning at an existing iron pipe in the center of Universal Drive, having North Carolina state
plane coordinates N: 778,620.5224 E: 2,153,506.2328. Thence, South 00°09°07” East 210.02
feet to an iron pipe; thence, South §9°21°02” East 175.02 feet to an iron pipe on the Western
right-of-way of Gideon Drive; thence with said right-of-way, North 00°10°25” West 219.87 feet
to a point; thence leaving said right of way, South 88°58°52” East 60.90 feet to a point on the
Eastern right-of-way of Gideon Drive; thence, with said right-of-way South 00°53°13” East
236.00 feet to a point; thence, South 31°00°37” West 56.74 feet to a point; thence, South
00°53°13” East 259.68 feet to a point; thence, crossing said right-of-way, South 89°21°02” East
67.80 feet to an iron pipe; thence, with said right-of-way North 00°09°07” West 275.03 feet to an
iron pipe on the Western right-of-way of Gideon Drive; thence, leaving said right-of-way, North
89°21°02” West 245.02 feet to an iron pipe; thence, South 00°09°07 East 175.02 feet to an iron
pipe; thence, South 89°21°02” East 45.00 feet to an iron pipe; South 89°04°47” West 84.11 feet
to a point; thence, North 63°50°29” West 221.06 feet to a point; thence, North 38°15°43” West
110.80 feet to a point; thence, North 11°19°24” West 25.07 feet to a point; thence, South
78°40°36” West 29.34 feet to a point; thence, South 81°10°29” West 37.05 feet to a point;
thence, South 88°34°40” West 97.19 feet to a point; thence, North 89°47°46” West 38.62 feet to
a point; thence along a curve with a cord bearing and distance, South 83°21°20” West 41.73 feet
and a radius of 175.00 feet to a point; thence, South 00°03°08” West 103.24 feet to a point;
thence, South 15°09°46” East 69.76 feet to a point; thence, South 35°01°39” East 86.00 feet to a
point; thence, South 46°12°34” East 58.72 feet to a point; thence, South 64°00°09” East 344.00
feet to a point; thence, South 53°18°37” East 25.93 feet to a point; thence, South 43°25°44” West
98.00 feet to a point; thence, South 46°34°16” East 85.00 feet to a point; thence, South
46°34°16” East 175.00 feet to a point; thence, North 43°25°44” West 165.62 feet to a point;
thence, North 78°24°21” East 133.89 feet to a point on the Western right-of-way of Gideon
Drive; thence, North 01°21°41” West 65.85 feet to a point; thence, leaving said right-of-way
North 88°57°37” East 65.68 feet to a point on the Eastern right-of-way of Gideon Drive; thence,
with said right-of-way South 00°53°13” East 416.01 feet to a point; thence, leaving said right-of-
way, South 88°46°16” East 147.79 feet to an iron pipe; thence, South 00°06°10” West 226.32
feet to a point; thence, South 84°15°01” West 168.88 feet to a point; thence, North 78°15°05”
West 117.50 feet to a point; thence, North 40°55°01” West 98.07 feet to a point; thence, North
20°34°57” West 80.41 feet to a point; thence, North 78°57°32” West 61.36 feet to a point;

5605 Chapel Hill Road, Suite 112, Raleigh, NC 27607 (984) 200-2103  www.mragta.com

Abingdon, MD <4  Baltimore, MD <4 Laurel, MD <4 Towson,MD < Georgetown, DE 4 New Castle, DE <4 Leesburg, VA <4 Raleigh, NC
(410) 515-9000 (443) 490-7201 (410) 7929792  (410) 821-1690 (302) 855-5734 (302) 326-2200 (703) 994-4047 (984) 200-2103


melabarger
Highlight


MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC, PC

"N A
AN AFFILIATE OF MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES, INC. WHICH HE et |
PROVIDES ENGINEERING, ARCHITECTURE, PLANNING, SURVEYING & e
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE THROUGHOUT THE MID-ATLANTIC REGION 7

AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

thence, South 13°20°26” West 53.38 feet to a point; thence, South 34°42°38” West 307.83 feet to
a point; thence, North 56°11°18” West 153.86 feet to a point; thence, South 00°18°21” West
298.57 feet to a point; thence, North 89°59°29” West 1,621.81 feet to an iron pipe; thence, North
12°14°25” East 516.70 feet to an iron pipe; thence, South 60°15°35” East 257.50 feet to an iron
pipe; thence, South 68°15°35” East 360.30 feet to an iron pipe; thence, North 03°59°25” East
604.00 feet to an iron pipe; thence, North 56°00°58” West 420.00 feet to an iron pipe; thence,
South 65°29°02” West 130.00 feet to an iron pipe; thence, South 42°57°43” West 270.40 feet to
an iron pipe; thence, North 01°21°15” West 719.72 feet to an axle; thence, North 87°42°39” East
434.84 feet to an iron pipe; thence, North 02°13°13” East 238.07 feet to an iron pipe; thence,
South 89°16°24” East 821.92 feet to an iron pipe; thence, South 02°47°46” East 100.00 feet to an
iron pipe; thence, South 89°47°46” East 150.00 feet to an iron pipe; thence, North 55°18°54”
East 174.59 feet to an iron pipe; thence, South 88°45°46” East 396.99 feet to the point of
beginning. Containing 63.87 AC.+.

The total area of the Exhibit “B” herein described being a portion of Tract 1 as described in
deed dated March 11, 2022 from Jerri Jo Miller, Tammy Gower Batts, Clifton Edward Blackley
and spouse Joetta May Blackley, Grantor to Ping Chen and recorded in the Land Records of
Wake County, North Carolina in Deed Book 18953, page 592 and page 623, and containing a
total area of 63.87 AC.+ and being subject to any and all matters of which a current title package
would disclose.

5605 Chapel Hill Road, Suite 112, Raleigh, NC 27607 (984) 200-2103  www.mragta.com

Abingdon, MD <4  Baltimore, MD <4 Laurell MD <4 Towson,MD <4 Georgetown, DE 4 New Castle, DE 4 Leesburg, VA <4 Raleigh, NC
(410) 515-9000 (443) 490-7201  (410) 792-9792  (410) 821-1690 (302) 855-5734 (302) 326-2200 (703) 994-4047  (984) 200-2103



Attachment 8 - 12-15-2023

HARRIS CREEK FARMS
VOLUNTARY REZONING CONDITIONS

1.The subject property shall be developed in general compliance with the map
amendment (conditional rezoning) concept plan, dated 12/15/2023.

2.The development shall consist of maximums of 68 single-family detached dwelling
units/lots and 81 single-family attached (townhome) dwelling units/lots as detailed in the
map amendment (conditional rezoning) concept plan, dated 12/15/2023.

3.The maximum allowable density within the RH-CZ zoning shall be 6.0 units/acre.

4 .Single family detached dwelling unit facade anti-monotony: in order to promote
variation in home appearance, no single-family front fagade shall be duplicated for three
(3) lots in a row, or directly across the street. For corner lots, this shall apply to the lots
diagonally across the intersection.

5.All garage doors shall either contain windows or carriage style adornments.

6.Single-family detached dwelling units shall:

A. Be a minimum of 1,500 heated square feet.

B. Have cementitious siding that shall vary in type and color with brick, shakes,
board and batten, or stone accents provided as decorative features

C. Have at least two types of finishes on the front: lap siding, masonry, shakes,
and board and batten.

7.Single-family attached (townhomes) shall have:

A. Cementitious siding that shall vary in type and color with brick, shakes, board
and batten, or stone accents provided as decorative features.

B. Articulation in the end unit side elevations, which includes two of the following:
side entry, windows (two or more), partial masonry, two types of finishes (i.e.,
Horizontal siding with board and batten or shakes in gables), and roofline
changes.

C. First floor glazing which shall consist of one or more of the following: garage
doors with glass windows, or front doors with windows or sidelights.

D. 8" minimum eaves and rakes on front, rear, and sides.



8.A homeowners’ association (HOA) shall be created, and all open spaces observed in
map amendment (conditional rezoning) concept plan, dated 7/24/2023, shall be owned
and maintained by the HOA.

9.Foundations: All foundations are to be monolithic poured slab foundations. Top of
slabs shall be elevated a minimum of 18 inches above finished grade for all dwelling
units. All foundations shall be treated with masonry on the front and street-facing sides
for a minimum of 10".

10.Recreational amenities: the following recreational amenities shall be constructed
as observed in map amendment (conditional rezoning) concept plan, dated 12/15/2023.
Public greenway (approximately 5,600 linear feet), private multi-use paths
(approximately 410linear feet), gazebos, playgrounds, and a dog park. Amenities shall
be built prior to the issuance of the building permit for the 70™" lot.

11. Landscaping. At least twenty percent (20%) of all landscaping required by the LDO,
that does not already qualify under LDO Section 6.2, shall utilize plant materials that are
listed as native pollinator plants by the North Carolina Wildlife Federation. Where
evergreen plantings or street trees are required by the LDO, native pollinator plantings
shall not be required. Such plantings shall be clearly shown in construction drawings
and installed as part of subdivision infrastructure. Nothing herein shall be constructed to
limit the plant materials permitted on individual residential lots.

12. Sidewalk Easement. The development shall attempt to procure an easement from
the owners of those properties with PINs 1757-48-1376 (Deed Book 19407, Page 984,
Wake County Registry) and 1757-38-8408 (Deed Book 2261, Page 683, Wake County
Registry), in order to provide a 5’-wide sidewalk running from the development’s
proposed access to Jonesville Road to the intersection with Universal Drive. If the
development procures easements from both property owners, the sidewalk shall be
located within said easements and constructed consistent with the Town of Rolesville
Transportation Plan, and shall be completed prior to the issuance of the one hundredth
(100™") building permit. If the development is unable to procure an easement from either
property owner prior to the issuance of the first (15!) building permit, then the
development shall pay a fee-in-lieu for the sidewalk construction to the Town of
Rolesville. The fee-in-lieu shall be paid prior to the issuance of the one hundredth
(100" building permit.




13._Universal Drive. The development shall attempt to procure a minimum 20’-wide
access easement (the “Easement”) from the owner of that property with PIN 1757-38-
8408 (Deed Book 2261, Page 683, Wake County Registry) for vehicular ingress and
egress to and from Gideon Drive and Jonesville Road (the “Easement Area”). This
Easement shall be recorded with the Wake County Registry. If the Easement is obtained
and recorded, the development shall pave the Easement Area with a 20’-wide asphalt
surface coat over top of the existing private gravel access drive. The paving shall be
completed prior to the issuance of the development’s one hundredth (100t") building
permits. Following completion of the paving, the development shall be responsible for
maintenance of the Easement Area; this maintenance responsibility shall expire if
Columbia Drive is dedicated as public right-of-way. If the development can not obtain
and record the Easement before the issuance of the first (15t) building permit, then the
development shall have no obligation to perform any work described in this Condition.

14. Prior to issuance of the first building permit for a dwelling unit, the development shall
donate thirty-five thousand dollars and no cents ($35,000.00) to Homes for Heroes.



Attachment #9 V4 - MA 22-08 / Harris Creek Farms

REZONING AND ANNEXATION OF PROPERTY CONSISTING OF +/- 93.609 ACRES,
LOCATED SOUTHWEST OF THE JONESVILLE ROAD AND UNIVERSAL DRIVE
INTERSECTION, IN THE TOWN OF ROLESVILLE

REPORT OF MEETING WITH ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS AND TENANTS ON
JULY 12,2022

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Unified Development Ordinance, a meeting was held with
respect to a potential rezoning and annexation with adjacent neighbors on Wednesday, July 12,
2023, at 6:00 p.m. The property considered for this potential rezoning totals approximately 93.609
acres, and is located along southwest of the Jonesville Road and Universal Drive intersection, in
the Town of Rolesville. This meeting was held at virtually via a Zoom Meeting. All owners and
tenants of property within 500 feet of the subject property were invited to attend the meeting.
Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a copy of the neighborhood meeting notice. A copy of the required
mailing list for the meeting invitations is attached hereto as Exhibit B. A summary of the items
discussed at the meeting is attached hereto as Exhibit C. Attached hereto as Exhibit D is a list of
individuals who attended the meeting.



EXHIBIT A - NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING NOTICE

LONGLE

To: Neighboring Property Owners and Tenants

From: Samuel Morris

Date: June 23, 2023

Re: Virtual Neighborhood Meeting for Annexation and Rezoning of Harris Creek Farm (fk.a.

4928 Universal) (ANX 22-05 & MA 22-08)

You are invited to attend a virtual meeting to discuss the proposed annexation and rezoning
of Harris Creck Farm (fk.a. 4928 Universal) (ANX 22-05 & MA 22-08). We have scheduled an
informational meeting with surrounding neighbors on Wednesday. July 12. 2023 from 6:00 PM until
7:00 PM. This meeting will be held virtually. You can participate online or by telephone.

To join with video:

https://zoom.us/
Meeting ID: 871 7347 4235

Password: 922539
To join by telephone:

+1 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 871 7347 4235
Password: 922539

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the proposed annexation and rezoning of Harris
Creek Farm (fk.a. 4928 Universal) (ANX 22-05 & MA 22-08). The property assemblage totals
approximately 93.609 acres in size and is located southwest of the Jonesville Road and Universal
Drive intersection.

The property is currently zoned Residential-30 (R-30) under Wake County zoning. The
proposed rezoning would change the zoning to Residential Medium Density Conditional Zoning and
Residential High Density Conditional Zoning (RM-CZ & RH-CZ) under the Town of Rolesville
zoning. The purpose of the rezoning is to allow for the development of single family homes and
townhomes.

The Town of Rolesville requires a neighborhood meeting involving the owners and tenants
of property within 500 feet of the properties during the rezoning process. After the meeting, we will
prepare a report for the Planning Department regarding the items discussed at the meeting.

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly if you have any questions or wish to discuss
any issues. I can be reached at 919.780.5438 and smorris@longleaflp.com. Also, for more
information about the rezoning, you may visit https://www .rolesvillenc.gov/projects/harris-creek-
farm-fka-4928-universal or contact the Town of Rolesville Planning Department at 919.554.6517.

Attached to this invitation are the following materials:
1.Subject Property Current Acrial
2.Proposed Zoning Map

F

LAW PARTNERS



Geoepeecoons




HUNT, FERDINAND V HUNT, LYDIA L
1000 SIMPSON ST APT 6B
BRONX NY 10459-3348

JARVIS, MARIE D CURTIS, HURLEY MAE
3704 GIDEON DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6260

WATKINS POND INC
ANTHONY BRIDGES
98 BERKSHIRE LN
HAMPSTEAD NC 28443-0480

WILDER, THOMAS H Ill WILDER, MAGGIE
104 DARTMQUTH RD APT 326
RALEIGH NC 27609-8409

FERRELL, BRIAN L
3807 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

BIRMINGHAM, JOHN D
3636 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6827

RIVERS, SUSAN MARSHALL
3627 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

MCGEE, LORIE ANN MCGEE, BILLY RAY
3621 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

FOWLER, JAMES ROBERT Il BRIGHT, JILL F
7400 FOWLER RD
ZEBULON NC 27597-8318

CARTER, LISA CAROL
3604 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6827

EXHIBIT B - NOTICE LIST

FERRELL, CHARLES E FERRELL, GRETTA L
3805 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

JARVIS, MARIE D CURTIS, HURLEY MAE
3704 GIDEON DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6360

TODD, JOAN M
4180 STELLS RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6306

HARTSFIELD, ROZELIA J HEIRS
HATTIE SMITH
2450 MINERAL SPRINGS RD
BOYDTON VA 23917-4404

BIRMINGHAM, JOHN DAVIS
3636 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6827

WW OVERTIME LLC
3728 GIDEON DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6360

LEE, BRENDA HEIRS
BRENDEX MEEKS
3861 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

ALSTON, HENRY ALSTON, MARIE F
3741 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8179

BOSTIC, BILLIE D BOSTIC, JOHN J
9413 WHITE CARRIAGE DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7046

BIRMINGHAM, JOHN D
3636 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6827

HOWE, MARK JAMES JR
PO BOX 61122
RALEIGH NC 27661-1122

DONAN, JESUS CORDON, LUCY DONAN
3617 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

POWER ELEVEN CONSTRUCTION LLC
4125 DURHAM CHAPEL HILL BLVD STE A
DURHAM NC 27707-2666

BOUTAVONG, KIT
3521 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6874

PEELER, JAMIE ELIZABETH
313 SHERWEE DR
RALEIGH NC 27603-3521

BOYD, KATHERINE B PAYNE, M TRAVIS
4220 MILLPOINT DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6377

PHILLIPS, BRETT LJR PHILLIPS, KRISTEN HOPE
9237 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

PULLEN, MAGGIE H
C/0 SAREN GILMORE
3833 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

WATKINS POND INC
ANTHONY BRIDGES
98 BERKSHIRE LN
HAMPSTEAD NC 28443-0480

JARVIS, MYRON JARVIS, MARIE
3704 GIDEON DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6360



BLACKLEY LAKE FISHING CLUB
C/O GLENN BARHAM
9001 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8110

CURTIS, HENDELL HEIRS
4917 UNIVERSAL DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6357

KULAWIAK, MEGAN
3533 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6874

PHILLIPS, BRETT LEE JR PHILLIPS, KRISTEN HOPE

9237 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

QUIRINQ, MARIA ESTELA
4916 UNIVERSAL DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6356

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

BURNHAM, ABRAHAM T BURNHAM, KYLA L
3803 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

HARRIS, OLLIE VIRGIN HEIRS HARRIS, LORINE B
LORINE B HARRIS
PQ BOX 225
FRANKLINTON NC 275250225

DALEY, JOSEPH P
3619 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

DUNN, JAMES WILLIAM HEIRS MONTAGUE,
BUNNIE DUNN
2390 W RIVERRD
FRANKLINTON NC 27525-7217

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

SOUTTER, SUSAN R SQUTTER, ROBERT QUENTIN
3636 BRIDGES POND WAY
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5611

WHITLEY, CLEVELAND G HEIRS
DEBRA WHITLEY
3720 GIDEON DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6360

KULAWIAK, MEGAN
3533 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6874

BARHAM, LARRY H. BARHAM, MICHAEL D.
5821 WILD ORCHID TRL
RALEIGH NC 27613-8549

SMARTT, COLLIN
147 ROLLING CREEK CIR
CLAYTON NC 27520-5132

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

WILSON, TIMOTHY LEE
5409 KNOLLWOOD RD
RALEIGH NC 27609-4552



JP MORGAN MORTGAGE ACQUISITION CORP
4817 LONG GREEN DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5244

PHILLIPS, BRETT L JR PHILLIPS, KRISTEN H
9237 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

HARTSFIELD, ROZELIA J HEIRS
HATTIE SMITH
2450 MINERAL SPRINGS RD
BOYDTON VA 23917-4404

FERRELL, BRIAN L
3807 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

CARPENTER, BOBBY RAY CARPENTER, ALBERTA L
3629 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

HARTSFIELD, ROZELIA J HEIRS
HATTIE SMITH
2450 MINERAL SPRINGS RD
BOYDTON VA 23917-4404

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

UNIVERSAL CHURCH OF PRAYER &
4912 UNIVERSAL DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6356

GHOLSON, RYAN PATRICK
7924 MANDREL WAY
RALEIGH NC 27616-9503

PHILLIPS, BRETT L JR PHILLIPS, KRISTEN H
9237 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

JONES, CHRISTOPHER D JONES, SHAWN
MICHAEL
5108 CHRISTIAN SCHOOL RD
PANTEGQ NC 27860-9255

FERRELL, CHARLES E FERRELL, SHARON R
3805 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

RIVERS, SUSAN M
3627 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

SOUTTER, SUSAN R SQUTTER, ROBERT QUENTIN
3636 BRIDGES POND WAY
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5611

MAYE, EVELYN Y MAYE, HILTON EUGENE
4725 MITCHELL MILL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7240

SUAREZ, HELENA TRUSTEE THE HELENA SUAREZ
FAMILY TRUST
9660 FALLS OF NEUSE RD # 138-286
RALEIGH NC 27615-2473

GARCIA, SALVADOR
4901 OLD POOLE RD
RALEIGH NC 27610

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

HOLLOWAY, ROY D HOLLOWAY, MARTHA L
3613 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

NC FARM AND FORAGE LLC
9261 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196



EXHIBIT C - MEETING MINUTES

What is proposed timing for construction to start on the development

- Developer and attorney explained proposed timeline with development plan and
permits

Would you have plans to do with the area that isn’t a part of development?

- Developer explained that wetland and southern land will remain the way it is (no
development)

How do we plan to avoid pollution from construction to the wells.

- Developer and engineer explained their precautions in the construction process and
state level regulations

What about the blacktop water runoff and drying wells

- Engineer explains storm drainage system and pond that will be on site — state
mandated process that requires permit from town to avoid flooding downstream
properties.

Worried about runoff into Watkins Pond — What guarantee that it won’t “get dirtied up”.

- Engineer explains codes and state mandated permits required to help control effects to
the pond. Municipality will also come out to inspect site and silt fence.

Who is the Developer on this project

- Attorney explained who the client is and their members

What is the price point of the townhomes and single-family homes

- Developer explained projections on cost per unit. Do not have final pricing due to
market changes and upgrades

Will there be any fencing on the wooded areas into the private properties to separate the

areas. Worried about people passing through to private property with greenways. Worried

about “higher quality resident”

- Developer and attorney explained - Not projecting fencing due to where the wetlands
are. Town of Rolesville will have public easement regarding the greenway — it is up to
the Town of Rolesville regarding fencing. Unlikely due to natural features.

What is going to happen to the property that is not accessible from the road and is not in

the wetlands? Will this ever be developed?

- Developer explains it will not be developed and remained untouched. Units will not
be added later to the plan.

Will the land owner that is located along road next to development be able to access the

road?

- Attorney and developer explained that they will have access in and out as it is today.
It is a public road

The buffer at the NE corner of the development, where the words Universal Dr are on the

map, appears to back up to the front yard at 4921 (the last home on the right). Will access

to that end of Universal Dr beyond Gideon be cut off?

- Attorney explained that the owners will still have access to their property. We are not
allowed to cut off access. The scope of the rezoning should not effect that.



Does this project have anything to do with the greenway plan?

- Attorney explained that we do not have control of greenway development — we give
easement to the Town of Rolesville.

Concerted that diesel fuel will get into the Watkins Pond

- Engineer explained that the control of the fuel tank will be mandated at a state level
by the contractor — this is handled at the construction phase.

Is the town mandating the developer to address the traffic concerns?

- Attorney and Developer explained that an Impact analysis was done by Ramey
Kemp. The NCDOT signed off on this. Based on increased trips and conditions on
site they make recommendations on monitoring and approved intersections. The
results will be included in the request. The Town of Rolesville contracts that traffic
engineer and the developer and are not associated with the developer

Are there plans to pave Universal Dr as well as Gideon?

- The town is requiring developer to pave all of Gideon Drive, not Universal

Concerned about increased traffic load on Universal Drive

- Developer explained access points to the development and town requirements

Will Universal not be eligible for paving?

- Engineer explained it has not been required by the town to be paved for this
development. Not anticipate increased traffic to Universal due to it being unpaved. It
is not a public road.

Who sends out the meeting notifications for the City of Rolesville public hearings?

- Attorney explained the notices will be coming from the Town of Rolesville. Mailed
and signs are typical notification types as well as posted on their website.

Will there be an HOA with this development?

- Developer explained there will be an HOA that will maintain open areas as well as
amenities.

Where will the amenities be located within the development?

- Engineer explained what amenities they are expecting to create and location of same.

What type of barriers do you see with the proposal plan?

- Developer and attorney explained that they have met with staff and made
modification to address any of these concerns. Also explained there is a good path
forward considering policies and overall plan for the Town of Rolesville

If the church gave permission to be paved on Universal, could it be paved? Do we need to

request it be paved with the Town of Rolesville?

- Attorney explained that yes you can pave it if is your private road

Residents on Jonesville Road — Concerned about safety on this road for children — there

are no sidewalks. How do we get sidewalks put in on that road

- Attorney and engineer explained improvements can only be made on our property.
We can not take other people’s property to create sidewalks. We are only required to
improve along out frontage. We are building roadway and sidewalk on the property.

Will school busses be stopping on Jonesville Road or will it go into the development?

Will the roads be able to accommodate this?



- Engineer and developer explained the education department will be making that
decision later on in the process. We have not control/make on that decision.

Has any analysis been done regarding any wildlife in the wetlands on the property?

- Attorney and engineer explained the open space requirements as well as the other
preliminary environmental analysis that are required. The development will be
predominantly be taking place in the already cleared areas.

What measure will be taking place for privacy to neighboring properties? Will there be n

natural buffers?

- Attorney, developer and engineer explained the tree preservation areas and that they
will keep trees where they can. There will be vegetative buffers and open space
around property line.

Is there a sidewalk plan along the eastern portion of Gideon Drive?

- The engineer explained the town street requirements will require sidewalk
improvements.

What is the architectural design for the homes in the development?

- Developer explained that they will be colonial type design that generally matches
other developments in the area. This will not be mandated affordable housing but will
be market rate but not luxury

Neighbors are worried that the prices of the homes are not in line with others in the area —

they are too inexpensive compared to the “nice homes” in the area. We are worried about

property value decreasing based on this development.

- Developer and attorney explained that the prices will change in the future based on
market rate. It depends on what the market will be like in the next 3-5 years. There
will be a range depending on the home type (townhomes and single family).

Is there a date on the next meeting?

- Attorney and developer explained that there has not been a meeting set yet. More
documentation must be submitted. A link for the Town’s portal was shared in the
Zoom chat



XN R

[\ T O T NS I N T NS e e e e e el ®)
B W= OOV INWNDWN — O

EXHIBIT D - MEETING ATTENDEES

Sam Morris (Attorney with Longleaf Law Partners)
Kaline Shelton (Assistant at Longleaf Law Partners)
Steven George (Development Team)

Jeremy Keeny (Engineer)

Joan Todd

Natasha Hayes Smart

Marie Jarvis

Helena Suarez

Collin Smartt

. Bill Harrell

. Bryan Yaborough
. Jackie

. Lorine Harris
. Steve

. Brett

. 919-453-4522
. 919-602-5532
. 919-621-1068
. 984-204-0897
. 434-265-0618
. 919-272-1335
. 919-438-9979
. 919-491-6535
. 919-827-5639



LONGL

I__

LAW PARTNERS

To: Neighboring Property Owners and Tenants

From: Samuel Morris

Date: October 13, 2023

Re: Neighborhood Meeting for Annexation and Rezoning of Harris Creek Farm (f.k.a. 4928

Universal) (ANX 22-05 & MA 22-08)

You are invited to attend a meeting to discuss the proposed annexation and rezoning of
Harris Creek Farm (fk.a. 4928 Universal) (ANX 22-05 & MA 22-08). We have scheduled an
informational meeting with surrounding neighbors on October 24, 2023 from 5:30 PM until 6:30 PM
at the following location:

Rolesville Community Center
514 Southtown Circle
Rolesville, NC 27571

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the proposed annexation and rezoning of Harris
Creek Farm (fk.a. 4928 Universal) (ANX 22-05 & MA 22-08). The property assemblage totals
approximately 93 acres in size and is located southwest of the Jonesville Road and Universal Drive
intersection.

The property is currently zoned Residential-30 (R-30) under Wake County zoning. The
proposed rezoning would change the zoning to Residential Medium Density Conditional Zoning and
Residential High Density Conditional Zoning (RM-CZ & RH-CZ) under the Town of Rolesville
zoning. The purpose of the rezoning is to allow for the development of single family homes and
townhomes.

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly if you have any questions or wish to discuss
any issues. I can be reached at 919.780.5438 and smorris@longleaflp.com. Also, for more
information about the rezoning, you may visit https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/projects/harris-creek-
farm-fka-4928-universal or contact the Town of Rolesville Planning Department at 919.554.6517.

Attached to this invitation are the following materials:
1.Subject Property Current Aerial
2.Proposed Zoning Map


mailto:smorris@longleaflp.com
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/projects/harris-creek-farm-fka-4928-universal
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/projects/harris-creek-farm-fka-4928-universal

CURRENT PROPERTY MAP

'!'.JI
o

UNITS:
BB 5F UNITS

Bl TH UNITS

BENSITT:
416105 = LIl UNITS/AACRE

A4G2 = 5T INITS/ACRE

Ak oo

1
— OVERALL ZONINS FLAN
s
gl FoR
J— HARRIS CRECK FARMS
L’_ e
ToO O BOLBSAAL AT COUNTY, KR CaBOL 1
No| DATE | RIVEOMS MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC, PC
|05 | WEVEED R T O ROLESULE TS NLR SNHIECTS, PLUSERS, SUNHS 40 MBI OLCTE
» |\ 2oacn | RPVISED FER ok oF RABIVILE comans | FE W ATHE WiLeo,BTE 12
e [
D

= an
e e

i FRELIMMNARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION




JONES, CHARLES ALFONSO JONES, ALLIE V
3800 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8180

HUNT, FERDINAND V HUNT, LYDIA L
1000 SIMPSON ST APT 6B
BRONX NY 10459-3348

HOWE, MARK JAMES JR
PO BOX 61122
RALEIGH NC 27661-1122

DONAN, JESUS CORDON, LUCY DONAN
3617 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

TODD, JOAN M
4180 STELLS RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6306

CHAPPELL, CONNIE B PERRY, BETTY ANN
BLACKLEY
4025 LOUISBURY RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8118

WILDER, THOMAS H Il WILDER, MAGGIE
104 DARTMOUTH RD APT 326
RALEIGH NC 27609-8409

GILMORE, JOSEPH H GILMORE, SARAH L
3833 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

JEFFERYS, CHRISTOPHER JEFFERYS, STEPHANIE

2933 CANDLEHURST LN
RALEIGH NC 27616-6250

HARTSFIELD, ROZELIA J HEIRS
HATTIE SMITH
2450 MINERAL SPRINGS RD
BOYDTON VA 23917-4404

JONES, CHARLES E JONES, DARLENE C
3816 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8180

FERRELL, CHARLES E FERRELL, GRETTA L
3805 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

JARVIS, MARIE D CURTIS, HURLEY MAE
3704 GIDEON DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6360

WATKINS POND INC
ANTHONY BRIDGES
98 BERKSHIRE LN
HAMPSTEAD NC 28443-0480

FERRELL, BRIAN L
3807 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

POWER ELEVEN CONSTRUCTION LLC
4125 DURHAM CHAPEL HILL BLVD STE 8A
DURHAM NC 27707-2666

CHRIST HOLINESS CHURCH NUMBER 1
C/O WILIAM WHITFIELD
5016 HARTSFIELD DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9638

ASWELL, FREDRICAT
3508 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6825

MAYE, HILTON EUGENE MAYE, EVELYN YOUNG

4725 MITCHELL MILL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7240

HARTSFIELD, ROZELIA J HEIRS
HATTIE SMITH
2450 MINERAL SPRINGS RD
BOYDTON VA 23917-4404

BADGETT, ROBIN D BADGETT, TANA F
4817 MITCHELL MILL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7242

WALKER, ALESHIA FERRELL WALKER, AARON
5012 HARTSFIELD DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9638

JARVIS, MARIE D CURTIS, HURLEY MAE
3704 GIDEON DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6360

PRUDENT, VIRGINIA PRUDENT, ULRICK JR
3104 BILLIARD CT
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9388

PERRY, LISAR
PO BOX 581
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-0581

SESSOMS, JOHN B
5021 HARTSFIELD DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9638

BROWN, JAMES A BROWN, SHELBY W
4141 STELLS RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5242

GASPER, REGUGIO TECHICAC
7817 S COLORADO DR
RALEIGH NC 27616-0905

BERRY, WILLIAM ROSSER BERRY, JULIA D
9249 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

HARTSFIELD, ROZELIA J HEIRS
HATTIE SMITH
2450 MINERAL SPRINGS RD
BOYDTON VA 23917-4404



HARTSFIELD, ROZELIA J HEIRS
HATTIE SMITH
2450 MINERAL SPRINGS RD
BOYDTON VA 23917-4404

BOUTAVONG, KIT
3521 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6874

BROWN, JAMES ALLEN BROWN, SHELBY W
4141 STELLS RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5242

HARTSFIELD, MARY HEIRS
C/O KAREN BUTLER
3816 7TH ST NW
WASHINGTON DC 20011-5902

REEVES, LISA CAROL CARTER
3604 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6827

BROWN, WILHELMINIA ANNETTE
7506 LINNET RD
WENDELL NC 27591-7279

LEITSCHUH, KARI DAWN
4605 MITCHELL MILL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7239

MILLER, BERNARD
3516 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6873

TOUTLOFF, KENNETH S TOUTLOFF, BILLIE ANNE

3512 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6873

CHRIST HOLINESS CHURCH
5016 HARTSFIELD DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9638

PERRY, JAMES DONNELL PERRY, CYNTHIA D
3869 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

JONES, ERNESTINE
3848 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8180

MEDLIN, LISA C
3520 BRIDGES POND WAY
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5606

MCDANIEL, STEPHEN MCDANIEL, SHARON K
4213 MILLPOINT DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5239

MAYE, HILTON EUGENE MAYE, EVELYN RUTH
4725 MITCHELL MILL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7240

BROWN, WILHELMINIA ANNETTE
7506 LINNET RD
WENDELL NC 27591-7279

RUIZ, ALICIA GUADALUPE
3857 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

PRINCE, TINA ATKINS ATKINS, JEFFREY RAY
PO BOX 111
WILLOW SPRING NC 27592-0111

DUNN, WILLIE JEAN
4821 MITCHELL MILL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7242

FERRELL, BENJAMIN
C/O JESSE FERRELL
248 CALIFORNIA AVE
PROVIDENCE RI 02905-2815

HOLLINGSWORTH, JACOB BROOKS
3509 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6874

BUGG, SAMUEL WILLIAM
9245 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

FERRELL, BRIAN L
3807 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

BIRMINGHAM, JOHN DAVIS
3636 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6827

PHILLIPS, BRETT L JR PHILLIPS, KRISTEN H
9237 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

BIRMINGHAM, JOHN D
3636 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6827

WW OVERTIME LLC
3728 GIDEON DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6360

BLACKMON, JOE
4805 MITCHELL MILL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7242

COVINGTON, LINDA MANNING
3812 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8180

BOYD, KATHERINE B PAYNE, M TRAVIS
4220 MILLPOINT DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6377



RIVERS, SUSAN MARSHALL
3627 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

PHILLIPS, BRETT L JR PHILLIPS, KRISTEN HOPE
9237 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

COTTON, DIANE MAYO
5020 MISTLETOE DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6373

CARPENTER, BOBBY RAY CARPENTER, ALBERTA L
3629 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

CARELOCK, TABATHAR
3513 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6826

PAYNE, JEFFREY
3808 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8180

VAN GORDER, JAMES
3200 MAYEVILLE LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5637

BOSTIC, BILLIE D BOSTIC, JOHN J
9413 WHITE CARRIAGE DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7046

BIRMINGHAM, JOHN D
3636 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6827

FERRELL, CHARLES E FERRELL, SHARON R
3805 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

RIVERS, SUSAN M
3627 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

MCGEE, LORIE ANN MCGEE, BILLY RAY
3621 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

LEE, WILLIE O'KELLY LEE, EDITH M
3845 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

CHRIST HOLINESS CHURCH # 1
C/O WILIAM WHITFIELD
5016 HARTSFIELD DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9638

FOWLER, JAMES ROBERT Il BRIGHT, JILL F

7400 FOWLER RD
ZEBULON NC 27597-8318

MARTINEZ, ROBERTO ZETINA SANDOVAL,

MARIA DE LOS ANGELES ORTIZ
4916 LASHERAL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6375

JONES, CHRISTOPHER D JONES, SHAWN
MICHAEL
5108 CHRISTIAN SCHOOL RD
PANTEGO NC 27860-9255

WATKINS POND INC
ANTHONY BRIDGES
98 BERKSHIRE LN
HAMPSTEAD NC 28443-0480

JARVIS, MYRON JARVIS, MARIE
3704 GIDEON DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6360

BURNHAM, ABRAHAM T BURNHAM, KYLA L

3803 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

LEE, BRENDA HEIRS
BRENDEX MEEKS
3861 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

BERGDOLT, BRIAN H
3612 MEDLIN WOODS RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7202

PULLEN, MAGGIE H
C/O SAREN GILMORE
3833 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

CARELOCK, TABATHA R
3513 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6826

JONES, TANYA ELISHA
3517 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6874

HOLDEN, MARCIE L
3524 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6873

HOCUTT, JOHN E
3517 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6826

CARTER, LISA CAROL
3604 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6827

BLACKLEY LAKE FISHING CLUB
C/O GLENN BARHAM
9001 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8110

JONES, CHARLES E JONES, DARLENE

3816 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8180



WHITLEY, CLEVELAND G HEIRS
DEBRA WHITLEY
3720 GIDEON DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6360

HARRIS, OLLIE VIRGIN HEIRS HARRIS, LORINE B
LORINE B HARRIS
PO BOX 225
FRANKLINTON NC 27525-0225

KULAWIAK, MEGAN
3533 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6874

BARHAM, LARRY H. BARHAM, MICHAEL D.
5821 WILD ORCHID TRL
RALEIGH NC 27613-8549

PERRY, ELWOOD RYAN
2004 TRAWICK RD
RALEIGH NC 27604-3841

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

CURTIS, HENDELL HEIRS
4917 UNIVERSAL DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6357

CHRIST HOLINESS CHURCH NUMBER 1
5016 HARTSFIELD DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9638

GREENE, JOE L
6415 HAWTHORNE ST
HYATTSVILLE MD 20785-1711

PHILLIPS, BRETT LEE JR PHILLIPS, KRISTEN HOPE
9237 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

ALSTON, CHRISTOPHER
2172 WARRENTON RD
HENDERSON NC 27537-9359

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

HAUFLER, DARREL EUGENE
4340 MILLPOINT DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6384

KULAWIAK, MEGAN
3533 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6874

DALEY, JOSEPH P
3619 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

DUNN, JAMES WILLIAM HEIRS MONTAGUE,
BUNNIE DUNN
2390 W RIVER RD
FRANKLINTON NC 27525-7217

QUIRINO, MARIA ESTELA
4916 UNIVERSAL DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6356

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195



KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

HOLLOWAY, ROY D HOLLOWAY, MARTHA L
3613 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

WILSON, TIMOTHY LEE
5409 KNOLLWOOD RD
RALEIGH NC 27609-4552

SUAREZ, HELENA TRUSTEE THE HELENA SUAREZ
FAMILY TRUST
9660 FALLS OF NEUSE RD # 138-286
RALEIGH NC 27615-2473

PHILLIPS, BRETT L JR PHILLIPS, KRISTEN H
9237 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

SOUTTER, SUSAN R SOUTTER, ROBERT QUENTIN
3636 BRIDGES POND WAY
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5611

BERRY, WILLIAM R BERRY, JULIA D
9241 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

UNIVERSAL CHURCH OF PRAYER &
4912 UNIVERSAL DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6356

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

SOUTTER, SUSAN R SOUTTER, ROBERT QUENTIN
3636 BRIDGES POND WAY
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5611

JP MORGAN MORTGAGE ACQUISITION CORP
4817 LONG GREEN DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5244

INTROINVEST LLC
4921 UNIVERSAL DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6357

PHILLIPS, BRETT L JR PHILLIPS, KRISTEN H
9237 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

NC FARM AND FORAGE LLC
9261 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

ROUSE, ELLEN CURTIS
4009 TRESCO XING
RALEIGH NC 27616-8473

KELLY, NICOLAS KELLY, PEARLINE L
5025 HARTSFIELD DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9638

GHOLSON, RYAN PATRICK
7924 MANDREL WAY
RALEIGH NC 27616-9503

TYNER, BRENDA W TRUSTEE NANCY H WATKINS
IRREVOCABLE TRUST
PO BOX 221
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-0221

GARCIA, SALVADOR
4901 OLD POOLE RD
RALEIGH NC 27610

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

MAYE, EVELYN Y MAYE, HILTON EUGENE
4725 MITCHELL MILL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7240



REZONING AND ANNEXATION OF PROPERTY CONSISTING OF +/- 93 ACRES,
LOCATED SOUTHWEST OF THE JONESVILLE ROAD AND UNIVERSAL DRIVE
INTERSECTION, IN THE TOWN OF ROLESVILLE

REPORT OF MEETING WITH ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS AND TENANTS ON
OCTOBER 24, 2022

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Unified Development Ordinance, a meeting was held with
respect to a potential rezoning and annexation with adjacent neighbors on Tuesday, October 24,
2023, at 5:30 p.m. The property considered for this potential rezoning totals approximately 93
acres and is located southwest of the Jonesville Road and Universal Drive intersection, in the Town
of Rolesville. This meeting was held at the Rolesville Community Center. All owners and tenants
of property within 1000 feet of the subject property were invited to attend the meeting. Attached
hereto as Exhibit A is a copy of the neighborhood meeting notice. A copy of the required mailing
list for the meeting invitations is attached hereto as Exhibit B. A summary of the items discussed
at the meeting is attached hereto as Exhibit C. Attached hereto as Exhibit D is a list of individuals
who attended the meeting.



EXHIBIT A - NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING NOTICE



LONGL

I__

LAW PARTNERS

To: Neighboring Property Owners and Tenants

From: Samuel Morris

Date: October 13, 2023

Re: Neighborhood Meeting for Annexation and Rezoning of Harris Creek Farm (f.k.a. 4928

Universal) (ANX 22-05 & MA 22-08)

You are invited to attend a meeting to discuss the proposed annexation and rezoning of
Harris Creek Farm (fk.a. 4928 Universal) (ANX 22-05 & MA 22-08). We have scheduled an
informational meeting with surrounding neighbors on October 24, 2023 from 5:30 PM until 6:30 PM
at the following location:

Rolesville Community Center
514 Southtown Circle
Rolesville, NC 27571

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the proposed annexation and rezoning of Harris
Creek Farm (fk.a. 4928 Universal) (ANX 22-05 & MA 22-08). The property assemblage totals
approximately 93 acres in size and is located southwest of the Jonesville Road and Universal Drive
intersection.

The property is currently zoned Residential-30 (R-30) under Wake County zoning. The
proposed rezoning would change the zoning to Residential Medium Density Conditional Zoning and
Residential High Density Conditional Zoning (RM-CZ & RH-CZ) under the Town of Rolesville
zoning. The purpose of the rezoning is to allow for the development of single family homes and
townhomes.

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly if you have any questions or wish to discuss
any issues. I can be reached at 919.780.5438 and smorris@longleaflp.com. Also, for more
information about the rezoning, you may visit https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/projects/harris-creek-
farm-fka-4928-universal or contact the Town of Rolesville Planning Department at 919.554.6517.

Attached to this invitation are the following materials:
1.Subject Property Current Aerial
2.Proposed Zoning Map


mailto:smorris@longleaflp.com
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/projects/harris-creek-farm-fka-4928-universal
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/projects/harris-creek-farm-fka-4928-universal

CURRENT PROPERTY MAP

'!'.JI
o

UNITS:
BB 5F UNITS

Bl TH UNITS

BENSITT:
416105 = LIl UNITS/AACRE

A4G2 = 5T INITS/ACRE

Ak oo

1
— OVERALL ZONINS FLAN
s
gl FoR
J— HARRIS CRECK FARMS
L’_ e
ToO O BOLBSAAL AT COUNTY, KR CaBOL 1
No| DATE | RIVEOMS MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC, PC
|05 | WEVEED R T O ROLESULE TS NLR SNHIECTS, PLUSERS, SUNHS 40 MBI OLCTE
» |\ 2oacn | RPVISED FER ok oF RABIVILE comans | FE W ATHE WiLeo,BTE 12
e [
D

= an
e e

i FRELIMMNARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION




EXHIBIT B - NOTICE LIST



JONES, CHARLES ALFONSO JONES, ALLIE V
3800 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8180

HUNT, FERDINAND V HUNT, LYDIA L
1000 SIMPSON ST APT 6B
BRONX NY 10459-3348

HOWE, MARK JAMES JR
PO BOX 61122
RALEIGH NC 27661-1122

DONAN, JESUS CORDON, LUCY DONAN
3617 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

TODD, JOAN M
4180 STELLS RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6306

CHAPPELL, CONNIE B PERRY, BETTY ANN
BLACKLEY
4025 LOUISBURY RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8118

WILDER, THOMAS H Il WILDER, MAGGIE
104 DARTMOUTH RD APT 326
RALEIGH NC 27609-8409

GILMORE, JOSEPH H GILMORE, SARAH L
3833 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

JEFFERYS, CHRISTOPHER JEFFERYS, STEPHANIE

2933 CANDLEHURST LN
RALEIGH NC 27616-6250

HARTSFIELD, ROZELIA J HEIRS
HATTIE SMITH
2450 MINERAL SPRINGS RD
BOYDTON VA 23917-4404

JONES, CHARLES E JONES, DARLENE C
3816 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8180

FERRELL, CHARLES E FERRELL, GRETTA L
3805 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

JARVIS, MARIE D CURTIS, HURLEY MAE
3704 GIDEON DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6360

WATKINS POND INC
ANTHONY BRIDGES
98 BERKSHIRE LN
HAMPSTEAD NC 28443-0480

FERRELL, BRIAN L
3807 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

POWER ELEVEN CONSTRUCTION LLC
4125 DURHAM CHAPEL HILL BLVD STE 8A
DURHAM NC 27707-2666

CHRIST HOLINESS CHURCH NUMBER 1
C/O WILIAM WHITFIELD
5016 HARTSFIELD DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9638

ASWELL, FREDRICAT
3508 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6825

MAYE, HILTON EUGENE MAYE, EVELYN YOUNG

4725 MITCHELL MILL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7240

HARTSFIELD, ROZELIA J HEIRS
HATTIE SMITH
2450 MINERAL SPRINGS RD
BOYDTON VA 23917-4404

BADGETT, ROBIN D BADGETT, TANA F
4817 MITCHELL MILL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7242

WALKER, ALESHIA FERRELL WALKER, AARON
5012 HARTSFIELD DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9638

JARVIS, MARIE D CURTIS, HURLEY MAE
3704 GIDEON DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6360

PRUDENT, VIRGINIA PRUDENT, ULRICK JR
3104 BILLIARD CT
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9388

PERRY, LISAR
PO BOX 581
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-0581

SESSOMS, JOHN B
5021 HARTSFIELD DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9638

BROWN, JAMES A BROWN, SHELBY W
4141 STELLS RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5242

GASPER, REGUGIO TECHICAC
7817 S COLORADO DR
RALEIGH NC 27616-0905

BERRY, WILLIAM ROSSER BERRY, JULIA D
9249 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

HARTSFIELD, ROZELIA J HEIRS
HATTIE SMITH
2450 MINERAL SPRINGS RD
BOYDTON VA 23917-4404



HARTSFIELD, ROZELIA J HEIRS
HATTIE SMITH
2450 MINERAL SPRINGS RD
BOYDTON VA 23917-4404

BOUTAVONG, KIT
3521 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6874

BROWN, JAMES ALLEN BROWN, SHELBY W
4141 STELLS RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5242

HARTSFIELD, MARY HEIRS
C/O KAREN BUTLER
3816 7TH ST NW
WASHINGTON DC 20011-5902

REEVES, LISA CAROL CARTER
3604 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6827

BROWN, WILHELMINIA ANNETTE
7506 LINNET RD
WENDELL NC 27591-7279

LEITSCHUH, KARI DAWN
4605 MITCHELL MILL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7239

MILLER, BERNARD
3516 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6873

TOUTLOFF, KENNETH S TOUTLOFF, BILLIE ANNE

3512 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6873

CHRIST HOLINESS CHURCH
5016 HARTSFIELD DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9638

PERRY, JAMES DONNELL PERRY, CYNTHIA D
3869 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

JONES, ERNESTINE
3848 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8180

MEDLIN, LISA C
3520 BRIDGES POND WAY
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5606

MCDANIEL, STEPHEN MCDANIEL, SHARON K
4213 MILLPOINT DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5239

MAYE, HILTON EUGENE MAYE, EVELYN RUTH
4725 MITCHELL MILL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7240

BROWN, WILHELMINIA ANNETTE
7506 LINNET RD
WENDELL NC 27591-7279

RUIZ, ALICIA GUADALUPE
3857 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

PRINCE, TINA ATKINS ATKINS, JEFFREY RAY
PO BOX 111
WILLOW SPRING NC 27592-0111

DUNN, WILLIE JEAN
4821 MITCHELL MILL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7242

FERRELL, BENJAMIN
C/O JESSE FERRELL
248 CALIFORNIA AVE
PROVIDENCE RI 02905-2815

HOLLINGSWORTH, JACOB BROOKS
3509 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6874

BUGG, SAMUEL WILLIAM
9245 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

FERRELL, BRIAN L
3807 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

BIRMINGHAM, JOHN DAVIS
3636 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6827

PHILLIPS, BRETT L JR PHILLIPS, KRISTEN H
9237 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

BIRMINGHAM, JOHN D
3636 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6827

WW OVERTIME LLC
3728 GIDEON DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6360

BLACKMON, JOE
4805 MITCHELL MILL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7242

COVINGTON, LINDA MANNING
3812 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8180

BOYD, KATHERINE B PAYNE, M TRAVIS
4220 MILLPOINT DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6377



RIVERS, SUSAN MARSHALL
3627 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

PHILLIPS, BRETT L JR PHILLIPS, KRISTEN HOPE
9237 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

COTTON, DIANE MAYO
5020 MISTLETOE DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6373

CARPENTER, BOBBY RAY CARPENTER, ALBERTA L
3629 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

CARELOCK, TABATHAR
3513 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6826

PAYNE, JEFFREY
3808 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8180

VAN GORDER, JAMES
3200 MAYEVILLE LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5637

BOSTIC, BILLIE D BOSTIC, JOHN J
9413 WHITE CARRIAGE DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7046

BIRMINGHAM, JOHN D
3636 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6827

FERRELL, CHARLES E FERRELL, SHARON R
3805 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

RIVERS, SUSAN M
3627 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

MCGEE, LORIE ANN MCGEE, BILLY RAY
3621 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

LEE, WILLIE O'KELLY LEE, EDITH M
3845 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

CHRIST HOLINESS CHURCH # 1
C/O WILIAM WHITFIELD
5016 HARTSFIELD DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9638

FOWLER, JAMES ROBERT Il BRIGHT, JILL F

7400 FOWLER RD
ZEBULON NC 27597-8318

MARTINEZ, ROBERTO ZETINA SANDOVAL,

MARIA DE LOS ANGELES ORTIZ
4916 LASHERAL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6375

JONES, CHRISTOPHER D JONES, SHAWN
MICHAEL
5108 CHRISTIAN SCHOOL RD
PANTEGO NC 27860-9255

WATKINS POND INC
ANTHONY BRIDGES
98 BERKSHIRE LN
HAMPSTEAD NC 28443-0480

JARVIS, MYRON JARVIS, MARIE
3704 GIDEON DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6360

BURNHAM, ABRAHAM T BURNHAM, KYLA L

3803 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

LEE, BRENDA HEIRS
BRENDEX MEEKS
3861 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

BERGDOLT, BRIAN H
3612 MEDLIN WOODS RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7202

PULLEN, MAGGIE H
C/O SAREN GILMORE
3833 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8181

CARELOCK, TABATHA R
3513 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6826

JONES, TANYA ELISHA
3517 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6874

HOLDEN, MARCIE L
3524 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6873

HOCUTT, JOHN E
3517 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6826

CARTER, LISA CAROL
3604 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6827

BLACKLEY LAKE FISHING CLUB
C/O GLENN BARHAM
9001 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8110

JONES, CHARLES E JONES, DARLENE

3816 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8180



WHITLEY, CLEVELAND G HEIRS
DEBRA WHITLEY
3720 GIDEON DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6360

HARRIS, OLLIE VIRGIN HEIRS HARRIS, LORINE B
LORINE B HARRIS
PO BOX 225
FRANKLINTON NC 27525-0225

KULAWIAK, MEGAN
3533 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6874

BARHAM, LARRY H. BARHAM, MICHAEL D.
5821 WILD ORCHID TRL
RALEIGH NC 27613-8549

PERRY, ELWOOD RYAN
2004 TRAWICK RD
RALEIGH NC 27604-3841

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

CURTIS, HENDELL HEIRS
4917 UNIVERSAL DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6357

CHRIST HOLINESS CHURCH NUMBER 1
5016 HARTSFIELD DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9638

GREENE, JOE L
6415 HAWTHORNE ST
HYATTSVILLE MD 20785-1711

PHILLIPS, BRETT LEE JR PHILLIPS, KRISTEN HOPE
9237 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

ALSTON, CHRISTOPHER
2172 WARRENTON RD
HENDERSON NC 27537-9359

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

HAUFLER, DARREL EUGENE
4340 MILLPOINT DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6384

KULAWIAK, MEGAN
3533 WOOD DUCK LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6874

DALEY, JOSEPH P
3619 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

DUNN, JAMES WILLIAM HEIRS MONTAGUE,
BUNNIE DUNN
2390 W RIVER RD
FRANKLINTON NC 27525-7217

QUIRINO, MARIA ESTELA
4916 UNIVERSAL DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6356

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195



KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

HOLLOWAY, ROY D HOLLOWAY, MARTHA L
3613 GREEN FARM LN
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6828

WILSON, TIMOTHY LEE
5409 KNOLLWOOD RD
RALEIGH NC 27609-4552

SUAREZ, HELENA TRUSTEE THE HELENA SUAREZ
FAMILY TRUST
9660 FALLS OF NEUSE RD # 138-286
RALEIGH NC 27615-2473

PHILLIPS, BRETT L JR PHILLIPS, KRISTEN H
9237 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

SOUTTER, SUSAN R SOUTTER, ROBERT QUENTIN
3636 BRIDGES POND WAY
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5611

BERRY, WILLIAM R BERRY, JULIA D
9241 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

UNIVERSAL CHURCH OF PRAYER &
4912 UNIVERSAL DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6356

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

SOUTTER, SUSAN R SOUTTER, ROBERT QUENTIN
3636 BRIDGES POND WAY
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5611

JP MORGAN MORTGAGE ACQUISITION CORP
4817 LONG GREEN DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-5244

INTROINVEST LLC
4921 UNIVERSAL DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6357

PHILLIPS, BRETT L JR PHILLIPS, KRISTEN H
9237 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

NC FARM AND FORAGE LLC
9261 BLACKLEY LAKE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8196

ROUSE, ELLEN CURTIS
4009 TRESCO XING
RALEIGH NC 27616-8473

KELLY, NICOLAS KELLY, PEARLINE L
5025 HARTSFIELD DR
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-9638

GHOLSON, RYAN PATRICK
7924 MANDREL WAY
RALEIGH NC 27616-9503

TYNER, BRENDA W TRUSTEE NANCY H WATKINS
IRREVOCABLE TRUST
PO BOX 221
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-0221

GARCIA, SALVADOR
4901 OLD POOLE RD
RALEIGH NC 27610

KENNETH INVESTMENT LLC
10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC 27519-8195

MAYE, EVELYN Y MAYE, HILTON EUGENE
4725 MITCHELL MILL RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-7240



EXHIBIT C - MEETING MINUTES

e Introduction of Development Team:

O

Developer Steve George with The CSC Group, Attorney Samuel Morris with
Longleaf Law Partners, and Engineer Jeremy Keeney with Morris & Ritchie

Associates.

e Development Team Presentation:

O

O

O

Purpose of this neighborhood meeting and past meetings.

Discussion regarding rezoning and annexation process in Rolesville.
Description and location of the Subject Property.

Discussion regarding current zoning of the property under Wake County.
Discussion regarding Rolesville Future Land Use Map and Comprehensive Plan
guidance

Description of proposed rezoning and reasons for the request.

Explanation of proposed building types and densities on the Subject Property.
Discussion regarding wetlands and open space that will be preserved on the
property.

Forecast future meetings and public hearings.

e Q&A:

O

What is the name of the development company?

= The CSC Group, which is a local real estate development group.

What is the price point and square footage of the townhomes and single-family

homes?
= Developer explained potential projections on cost per unit for townhouses
and detached units. They will likely be between 1,800 and 3,000 square
feet. Do not have final pricing due to potential market changes.

Was there a traffic impact analysis?

= The development team explained that a Traffic Impact Analysis was done
by Ramey Kemp, who was retained by the Town. The NCDOT signed off

on this. Based on increased trips and conditions on site they make



recommendations on monitoring and approved intersections. The results
and requirements have been included in the rezoning request.

Will Universal Dr Gideon Dr be paved/improved?

= The town is requiring the developer to pave and improve all of Gideon
Drive, not Universal, but we are working privately with the Church
regarding Universal Drive.

What measure will be taking place for privacy to neighboring properties? Will

there be any natural buffers?

= The development team explained that there will be 25 vegetative buffers
around all adjacent private property.

Will there be sidewalks Gideon Drive?

= The engineer explained the town street requirements will require sidewalk
improvements along Gideon.

What is proposed timeline for the development?

= Development team explained the typical rezoning timeline with
development plan and permits, and that construction would not likely
occur over a year.

Inquiry regarding the size, location, and purpose of stormwater ponds.

= The engineer explained the details and purpose of the proposed
stormwater pond.

Questions regarding density, configuration, and approval process for nearby

Mitchell Mill Reserve development.

» The development team explained the details and nature of the approved
Mithcell Mill Reserve case. Engineer explained that background traffic
data from that rezoning was considered and used during our TIA.

Will the homes be built-to-rent. or will they be for sale? What is to stop an owner

from renting out a unit that they purchase?

= The homes will be for sale. NC law limits the ability to prohibit people
from leasing their property. Individual owners could buy a unit as an

investment.



SO XN LR W

EXHIBIT D - MEETING ATTENDEES

Sam Morris
Steven George
Jeremy Keeny
John Birmingham
Guy Jones

Myron Jarvis
Marie Jarvis
Matthew Jarvis

. Darlene Jones

0. Bryan Harris



Attachment #10

Harris Creek Farm
Traffic Impact Analysis
Rolesville, North Carolina

W rameykemp.com



TRAFFIC IMPACT

ANALYSIS

FOR

HARRIS CREEK FARM

LOCATED

IN

ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

Prepared For:
Town of Rolesville
502 Southtown Circle
Rolesville, NC 27571

Prepared By:

Infrastructure Consulting Services, Inc.

dba
Ramey Kemp Associates
5808 Faringdon Place
Raleigh, NC 27609
License #F-1489

MAY 2023

RKA Project No. 20498 - 009

(RRY
Wi 11y

\\ //
\\\\ R CARO( Y,

O eSS/ 5. % %
< O,z/'.“V

: s o
‘& SEAL ¢ =
036792 =

< W NeS ol

<
7, 4’0 e?‘ \
/ E\N \\

///%/!{fn\\\\\\\‘/‘/\ f

5-§-2023

Prepared By: DAR

Reviewed By: JAE



TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS
HARRIS CREEK FARM
ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1. Development Overview

A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) was conducted for the proposed Harris Creek Farm development
in accordance with the Town of Rolesville (Town) Land Development Ordinance (LDO) and
North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) capacity analysis guidelines. The
proposed development, anticipated to be completed in 2027, is to be located on the west side of
Jonesville Road near Universal Drive in Rolesville, NC. The proposed development is expected to
consist of 68 single-family homes and 81 townhomes. Site access is proposed via two (2) full-
movement driveway connections: one on Universal Drive and one on Jonesville Road

approximately 700 feet south of Universal Drive.

The study analyzes traffic conditions during the weekday AM and PM peak hours for the
following scenarios:

e 2022 Existing Traffic Conditions

e 2027 No-Build Traffic Conditions

e 2027 Build Traffic Conditions

e 2027 Build-Improved Traffic Conditions

2. Existing Traffic Conditions
The study area for the TIA was determined through coordination with the Town and NCDOT
and consists of the following existing intersections:

e US 401 Bypass and Jonesville Road

e US 401 Bypass and Eastern U-Turn Location

e Mitchell Mill Road and Jonesville Road / Peebles Road

e Jonesville Road and Universal Drive

? I<A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
W TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

Existing peak hour traffic volumes were determined based on traffic counts conducted at the
study intersections listed above except for Jonesville Road and Universal Drive, in November of
2021 during typical weekday AM (7:00 AM - 9:00 AM) and PM (4:00 PM - 6:00 PM) peak periods,

while schools were in session for in-person learning.

Existing peak hour turning movement volumes at the intersection of Jonesville Road and
Universal Drive were estimated by generating and assigning trips for the nine (9) homes that are
accessed via Universal Drive. It was estimated that there will be 8 AM trips: 2 enter 6 exit and 10
PM trips: 7 enter 3 exit. The trips were distributed to the north and south along Jonesville Road
the same as site trips. Through traffic volumes were balanced from the Mitchell Mill

Road/Jonesville Road intersection.

Previously collected counts from the year 2021 were projected to the 2022 existing analysis year
using a compounded annual growth rate of 2%. Weekday AM and PM traffic volumes were

balanced between study intersections, where appropriate.

3. Site Trip Generation

The proposed development is assumed to consist of 68 single-family homes and 81 townhomes,.
Average weekday daily, AM peak hour, and PM peak hour trips for the proposed development
were estimated using methodology contained within the ITE Trip Generation Manual, 11t Edition.

Table E-1 provides a summary of the trip generation potential for the site.

Table E-1: Site Trip Generation

Dail Weekday Weekday
Land Use Intensit Traff‘i,c AM Peak Hour Trips |PM Peak Hour Trips
(ITE Code) y (vpd) (vph) (vph)
P Enter | Exit | Total | Enter| Exit | Total
Single-Family Home 68 DU 708 13 39 52 4 | 25 | 69
(210)
Single Family Attached 81 DU 568 9 27 | 36 | 26 | 19 | 45
(215)
Total Primary Trips 1,276 22 66 88 70 44 114

“. RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
W TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

4. Future Traffic Conditions

Through coordination with the Town and NCDOT, it was determined that an annual growth rate
of 0% would be used to generate 2027 projected weekday AM and PM peak hour traffic volumes.
A growth rate of 0% was used due to the number of developments included in the background
traffic and the proximity of some of these developments to the proposed development. The
following adjacent developments were identified to be considered under future conditions:

e Cobblestone Crossing Mixed-Use (Cobblestone)

¢ Young Street PUD (The Point)

e  Wheeler Tract (Rolesville Crossing)

e Louisbury Road Assemblage

e Kalas / Watkins Family Property (Kalas Falls)

e 5109 Mitchell Mill

e Hills at Harris Creek

5. Capacity Analysis Summary
The analysis considered weekday AM and PM peak hour traffic for 2022 existing, 2027 no-build,
2027 build, and 2027 build-improved conditions. Refer to Section 7 of the TIA for the capacity

analysis summary performed at each study intersection.

6. Recommendations
Based on the findings of this study, specific geometric and traffic control improvements have
been identified at study intersections. The improvements are summarized below and are

illustrated in Figure E-1.

Recommended Improvements by Developer

US 401 Bypass and Jonesville Road
e Conduct a full signal warrant analysis prior to full build-out of the proposed

development and install a traffic signal if warranted and approved by the Town

and NCDOT.

Q I< RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
W TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

US 401 Bypass and Eastern U-Turn Location
e Conduct a full signal warrant analysis prior to full build-out of the proposed

development and install a traffic signal if warranted and approved by the Town

and NCDOT.

Mitchell Mill Road and Jonesville Road / Peebles Road
e Construct a southbound (Jonesville Road) left-turn lane with at least 100 feet of

storage and appropriate decel and taper.
o It should be noted that this improvement was also identified by the 5109
Mitchell Mill Road TIA and Hills at Harris Creek TIA
e Construct a westbound (Mitchell Mill Road) right-turn lane with at least 100 feet of
storage and appropriate decel and taper.
o It should be noted that this improvement was also identified by the Hills at
Harris Creek TIA
e Construct an eastbound (Mitchell Mill Road) left-turn lane with at least 100 feet of
storage and appropriate decel and taper.
o It should be noted that this improvement was also identified by the 5109
Mitchell Mill Road TIA
e Conduct a full signal warrant analysis prior to full build-out of the proposed
development and install a traffic signal if warranted and approved by the Town

and NCDOT.

Jonesville Road and Site Drive
e Construct the eastbound approach (Site Drive) with one ingress lane and one

egress lane.

e Provide stop-control for the eastbound approach (Site Drive).

RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
W TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



bxx§ 40

LEGEND
Unsignalized Intersection
Left-Over Intersection
Existing Lane
Storage (In Feet)

Developer Monitor for Signalization

Jonesville
Road

Improvements by Developer X150
BYPASS (" 500! X :
401} ‘é O
—
500'.1; f 350'9
125% -
Universal S
Drive «| N
Bl { 4
L,
Q
¥
<
3 |
A )
7 Access 1

SITE

100

100"
Mitchell Mill 4% Ix=
Road 1002 T
> | 4

N

=[% Note: The Turn Lanes in Red at Mitchell
v rg Mill Road and Peebles Road intersection
~ are also recommended by other future

developments

Harris Creek Farm
Rolesville, NC

Recommended Lane
Configurations

Scale: Not to Scale

Figure E-1




RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. INTRODUCTION ..cciciiumrnnmsnnmsansssnssanssasssnssanssnsssnsssnssanssnnsanssanssnnsnnnnunnsnns 1
1.1. Site Location and Study Area.....cciiiiiiiiii i i e 1
1.2. Proposed Land Use and Site ACCESS ...ouviiiiiiiiiiiieiiiir e ranenanens 2
1.3, Adjacent Land UsSeS......ciiiiiiiiiii i s e e e nae s a e e nneas 2
1.4, EXisting ROGAWAYS ..ovviiiiiii i e s e e s nn e nann e naneas 2
2. 2022 EXISTING PEAK HOUR CONDITIONS......cccctmummmmnmssnnmssnnnsssnnsnnnns 7
2.1. 2022 Existing Peak Hour Traffic Volumes ........ccovviiiiiiiiiiiiieens 7
2.2. Analysis of 2022 Existing Peak Hour Traffic Conditions.................... 7
3. 2027 NO-BUILD PEAK HOUR CONDITIONS .....ccccrtemmummmnnssnmssnssnnssnnnnnns 9
3.1. Ambient Traffic Growth .......ooviiiii 9
3.2. Adjacent Development TraffiC......cciiieiiiiiiiii e 9
3.3. Future Roadway Improvements .......ccviiiiiii i cieeenens 11
3.4. 2027 No-Build Peak Hour Traffic Volumes ........ccocoiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnnn. 11
3.5. Analysis of 2027 No-Build Peak Hour Traffic Conditions................. 11
4. SITE TRIP GENERATION AND DISTRIBUTION......cccocmsummmsansssnnnssnnnnns 15
2 N I T o N CT=T o= = | o [0 15
4.2. Site Trip Distribution and Assignment .........c.ccoiiiiiiiiiiiii i 16
5. 2027 BUILD TRAFFIC CONDITIONS .....cccctmsummmsnmmssnsssnnsssnnnssnnnsnnnnssnns 19
5.1. 2027 Build Peak Hour Traffic Volumes ........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee 19
5.2. Analysis of 2027 Build Peak Hour Traffic Conditions...................... 19
6. TRAFFIC ANALYSIS PROCEDURE......ciicctemmmemmsanssmssanssnssanssanssansnnssansuns 21
6.1. Adjustments to Analysis Guidelines ........ccocviviiiiiiiii i 21
7. CAPACITY ANALYSIS ..cicciucrnnmrnnmmsassanssanssnssansssnssnsssnssanssnnssnssnnssnnsnnnnns 22
7.1. US 401 Bypass and Jonesville Road.......c.ccoovviiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 22
7.2. US 401 Bypass and Eastern U-Turn Location ..........ccevviiiiiiiinnnnn. 25
7.3. Mitchell Mill Road and Jonesville Road / Peebles Road................... 28
7.4. Jonesville Road and Universal Drive.......c.ooiiiiiiiiiiii e 30
7.5. Jonesville Road and Site Drive ......coiiiiiiiiiiiii e 31
8. CONCLUSIONS ...cciieciiemmnmsmamssassnssanssasssansanssanssnsssnsssnssnnssnnsanssnnsnnnsnnsss 32

I<A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

9. RECOMMENDATIONS.....cciitumrmmnmmasmsssasssssasss s s s snasnnsnnssnsnnsnnsnnsnnnnns 33

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 1 — Site LOCation Map ....oiiuiiiiiiiiiiiie i snneersnnnessnnnne e rnnnnesenns 4
Figure 2 — Preliminary Site Plan......cccoiiiiiiiii i e enee e nee s 5
Figure 3 — Existing Lane ConfigurationS.........ccviiiiiiii i e 6
Figure 4 — 2022 Existing Peak Hour TraffiC.......c.ccovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeens 8
Figure 5 — 2027 Projected Peak Hour Traffic ......cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciiea 12
Figure 6 — Adjacent Development Trips ...ccciiiiiiiiiiiiiie i e 13
Figure 7 — 2027 No-Build Peak Hour TraffiC.......ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicii e 14
Figure 8 — Site Trip Distribution.......ccccviiiiii s 17
Figure 9 — Site Trip ASSIGNMENT. ...oiiiii i e aaee e raaes 18
Figure 10 - 2027 Build Peak Hour TraffiC......cccoviiiiiiii e 20
Figure 11 - Recommended Lane Configurations ........c.ccocviiviiiiiiieiinnnnns 35

? I< A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

LIST OF TABLES

Table 1: Existing Roadway INVentory ......ooviiiiiiiii i e e eaes 3
Table 2: Adjacent Development Information ........c.coviiiiiiiiiiii s 10
Table 3: Trip Generation SUMMAIY ...oiieiiii i re s saneenanesaeenns 15
Table 4: Highway Capacity Manual - Levels-of-Service and Delay........... 21
Table 5: Analysis Summary of US 401 Bypass and Jonesville Road......... 22
Table 6: Analysis Summary of US 401 Bypass and Eastern U-Turn Location

............................................................................................. 25
Table 7: Analysis Summary of Mitchell Mill Road and Jonesville Road /

Peebles ROA ... ..o 28
Table 8: Analysis Summary of Jonesville Road and Universal Drive......... 30
Table 9: Analysis Summary of Jonesville Road and Site Drive ................ 31

? I< A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

Appendix A:
Appendix B:
Appendix C:
Appendix D:
Appendix E:

Appendix F:
Appendix G:
Appendix H:

Appendix I:
Appendix J:

KA

TECHNICAL APPENDIX
Scoping Documentation
Traffic Counts
Adjacent Development Information
Capacity Calculations — US 401 Bypass & Jonesville Road
Capacity Calculations - US 401 Bypass & Eastern U-Turn
Location
Capacity Calculations — Mitchell Mill Road & Jonesville Road /
Peebles Road
Capacity Calculations - Jonesville Road & Universal Drive
Capacity Calculations - Jonesville Road & Site Drive
Turn Lane Warrants
MUTCD / ITRE Signal Warrant Analysis

RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS
HARRIS CREEK FARM
ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

1. INTRODUCTION

The contents of this report present the findings of the Traffic Impact Analysis (TTIA) conducted
for the proposed Harris Creek Farm development in Rolesville, North Carolina. The proposed
development, anticipated to be completed in 2027, is to be located on the west side of
Jonesville Road near Universal Drive in Rolesville, NC. The proposed development is
expected to consist of 68 single-family homes and 81 townhomes. The purpose of this study
is to determine the potential impacts to the surrounding transportation system created by
traffic generated by the proposed development, as well as recommend improvements to

mitigate the impacts.

The study analyzes traffic conditions during the weekday AM and PM peak hours for the
following scenarios:

e 2022 Existing Traffic Conditions

e 2027 No-Build Traffic Conditions

e 2027 Build Traffic Conditions

1.1. Site Location and Study Area
The proposed development is to be located on the west side of Jonesville Road near Universal
Drive in Rolesville, NC. Refer to Figure 1 for the site location map. The study area for the TIA
was determined through coordination with the North Carolina Department of Transportation
(NCDOT) and the Town of Rolesville (Town) and consists of the following existing
intersections:

e US 401 Bypass and Jonesville Road

e US 401 Bypass and Eastern U-Turn Location

¢ Jonesville Road and Universal Drive

o Mitchell Mill Road and Jonesville Road / Peebles Road

Refer to Appendix A for the approved scoping documentation.

? I<A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

1.2. Proposed Land Use and Site Access

The site is to be located on the west side of Jonesville Road near Universal Drive. The
proposed development is anticipated to be completed in 2027, and is assumed to consist of
the following uses:

e 68 single-family homes

e 81 townhomes

Site access to the proposed development is expected to be provided via two (2) full-movement
driveway connections: one on Universal Drive and one on Jonesville Road approximately 700

feet south of Universal Drive. Refer to Figure 2 for a copy of the preliminary site plan.

1.3. Adjacent Land Uses

The proposed development is located in an area consisting primarily of undeveloped land

and residential development.

1.4. Existing Roadways
Existing lane configurations (number of traffic lanes on each intersection approach), storage
capacities, and other intersection and roadway information within the study area are shown

in Figure 3. Table 1 provides a summary of this information, as well.

? I< A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

Table 1: Existing Roadway Inventory

Typical . .
Road Name Route Cross- Speed Limit Maintained | 2019 AADT
Number . By (vpd)
Section
4-lane
US 401 Bypass divided 55 mph NCDOT 17,500
. 2-lane 35 mph / "
Jonesville Road SR 2226 undivided 45 mph NCDOT 2,210
Mitchell Mill 2-lane
Road SR 2224 undivided 45 mph NCDOT 4,000
Peebles Road | SR 2929 2-lane 45 mph NCDOT 1,700%
undivided

*ADT based on 2022 existing traffic volumes and assuming the weekday PM peak hour volume is 10% of the

average daily traffic.

KA

RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS




>

BYPASS

o

Jonesville Road /‘ 2% \

—— -
R S

. 4

Universal Drive) & =~
\ - \ g
AN
re .

PROPOSED
" SI:TE

N

Peebles Road

&
(=1
12}
-
-

=]

- LEGEND

. —1 Proposed Site Location
(O Existing Study Intersection

v =1 Study Area

Harris Creek Farm Site Location Map
Rolesville, NC

Scale: Not to Scale | Figure 1




LEGEND

T

Mmoo

\mwlx(%)\ lez2]
i

g r‘/\\j\\ b I 7}%
=~ < T
/ozm/'— ih N Y[

/L_,,,(DE AN
,/

U]

v

VAN
11y

//(V,\/

e

v

P ..
»

"
’(@;, i

/,,

-Ié/‘ﬂ-l-l;l-

PRI N

CI0 S T N0 N0 W0 N0 N0 T0 B0 B0 00 00 B0 B0 OO 01 J%

WETLANDS

. Cle

ey

1
i "W“
= | before you dy
| 1
TYPICAL CROSS SECTION 1 OVERALL SITE PLAN
| | FOR
sooan 1 JONESVILLE ROAD
" Py
crrtom 240155 SRASS SR, REQUIRED PARKING
T T
TRAVEL LANE TRAVEL LAE RECURED: LS NG e o T ENGINEER'S SEAL TONN OF ROLESVILLE WAKE COUNTY, NORTH GAROLINA

PROPOSED BIUNITS X 2.25 = 183 SPOTS REQUIRED

FAVEVENT SECTION - REVISIONS s MORRIS & RITCHIE ASSOCIATES OF NC, PC

2z PROVIDED 81 INTS X | CRIVENAT) = 61 SPOTS. A _|d4/30/2022 | REVISED PER TOWN OF ROLESVILLE COMMENTS ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, PLANNERS, SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

2 hiom PARKING LOTS - llb SPOTS (1 HANDICAR) 0B No. 21790 5605 CHAPEL HILL RD, STE 112

o = SCALE AS SHORN RALEIGH, NC 27607
TOTAL PROVIDED = 147 SPOTS &g (984) 200-2103
408 \aFooT \/4*Foor 40% & DATE.6/1/2022 LICENSE # C4182
B T DG P T RTEY —— ENGNEER: MK WWW.MRAGTA.COM
Porpa— " = o = BRI © 2021 NORRIS & RTCHE ASSOGIATES, NG
1 DESIGN BY1DC STATUS: REVISION | SHEET:
NTS. Scale I nch = 100 t. REVIER BTe MK PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION C1.0




LEGEND

(O Unsignalized Intersection
N Left-Over Intersection
= Existing Lane
X' Storage (In Feet) 2 = 800 feet ‘
SPEED) P d S d L . g Fg
osted Speed Limit ol o
c [
S
—_
X150
¢ 500 =
BYPASS
LiviiT
401 ‘y i O
500'2 4 350'9
— —
4+ — —
k 125y
o
3 T
: &
Universal p
Drive R N
S 45
o
l
Mitchell Mill ¢ A feren)
Road b & €:3)
n
27
ElE
ol
2022 Existing

Harris Creek Farm
Rolesville, NC

Lane Configurations

Scale: Not to Scale

Figure 3




RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

2. 2022 EXISTING PEAK HOUR CONDITIONS
2.1. 2022 Existing Peak Hour Traffic Volumes
Existing peak hour traffic volumes were determined based on previously collected traffic
counts conducted at the study intersections listed below, in November of 2021 during typical
weekday AM (7:00 AM - 9:00 AM) and PM (4:00 PM - 6:00 PM) peak periods, while schools
were in session for in-person learning;:

e US 401 Bypass and Jonesville Road

e US 401 Bypass and Eastern U-Turn Location

o Mitchell Mill Road and Jonesville Road / Peebles Road

Previously collected counts from the year 2021 were projected to the 2022 existing analysis

year using a compounded annual growth rate of 2%.

Existing peak hour turning movement volumes at the intersection of Jonesville Road and
Universal Drive were estimated by generating and assigning trips for the nine (9) homes that
are accessed via Universal Drive. It was estimated that there will be 8 AM trips: 2 enter 6 exit
and 10 PM trips: 7 enter 3 exit. The trips were distributed to the north and south along
Jonesville Road the same as site trips. Through traffic volumes were balanced from the

Mitchell Mill Road/Jonesville Road intersection.

Weekday AM and PM traffic volumes were balanced between study intersections, where
appropriate. Refer to Figure 4 for 2022 existing weekday AM and PM peak hour traffic

volumes. A copy of the count data is located in Appendix B of this report.

2.2. Analysis of 2022 Existing Peak Hour Traffic Conditions
The 2022 existing weekday AM and PM peak hour traffic volumes were analyzed to
determine the current levels of service at the study intersections under existing roadway

conditions. The results of the analysis are presented in Section 7 of this report.

? I< A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



LEGEND

(O  Unsignalized Intersection

N Left-Over Intersection
Weekday AM / PM Peak
-

X/Y
Hour Traffic "
=
Ak
c |~
S}
—
3
0 | Ra185/74
o | -=1352/555
BYPASS & | £386/37 <=1532/600
401 4, O
36/116 2 P 91/66 9
590/1220=> | 15 635/1279 =
80/59y, | =
&
% i
oL
==
Universal ¢ 'r
I
-
&
=8k
S8 A 41/21
= <316/130
ey | T
Mitchell Mill A
Road 2 T
7/18
166/ é06 - (33 ct g
2/13y, Qgg
DN v
n
Lo
Q| ® .
8 é Note: Based on NCDOT Congestion
~ Management guidelines, a volume of 4
vehicles per hour (vph) was analyzed for
any movement with less than 4 vph.
. 2022 Existing
Harris Cl?eEk Farm Peak Hour Traffic
Rolesville, NC
Scale: Not to Scale | Figure 4




RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

3. 2027 NO-BUILD PEAK HOUR CONDITIONS

In order to account for growth of traffic and subsequent traffic conditions at a future year, no-
build traffic projections are needed. No-build traffic is the component of traffic due to the
growth of the community and surrounding area that is anticipated to occur regardless of
whether or not the proposed development is constructed. No-build traffic is comprised of
existing traffic growth within the study area and additional traffic created as a result of

adjacent approved developments.

3.1. Ambient Traffic Growth

Through coordination with NCDOT and the Town, it was determined that an annual growth
rate of 0% would be used to generate 2027 projected weekday AM and PM peak hour traffic
volumes. A growth rate of 0% was used due to the number of developments included in the
background traffic and the proximity of some of these developments to the proposed

development. Refer to Figure 5 for 2027 projected peak hour traffic.

3.2. Adjacent Development Traffic
Through coordination with NCDOT and the Town, the following adjacent developments
were identified to be included in this study:

e Cobblestone Crossing Mixed-Use (Cobblestone)

¢ Young Street PUD (The Point)

e Wheeler Tract (Rolesville Crossing)

e Louisbury Road Assemblage

e Kalas / Watkins Family Property (Kalas Falls)

e 5109 Mitchell Mill

e Hills at Harris Creek

Table 2, on the following page, provides a summary of the adjacent developments. Adjacent

development trips are shown in Figure 6. Adjacent development information can be found in

Appendix C.

? I< A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

Table 2: Adjacent Development Information

Development Location Build- Land Use / TIA
Name Out Year Intensity Performed
Northwest quadrant 180 multi-family hqmes
Cobblestone . . 18,200 sq. ft. municipal
. . of the intersection of March 2021
Crossing Mixed- . 2023 flex space
Main Street and by RKA
Use 50,000 sq. ft. general
Young Street .
retail
96 single-family homes
Youne Street Along both sides of 525 single-family homes June 2019
PIgJD US 401 Bypass west 2025 320 multi-family homes by Kimley
of Young Street 122,800 sq. ft. general Horn
retail
Northeast quadrant
of the intersection of 233 single-family homes June 2019
Wheeler Tract Rolesville Road and 2026 125 multi-family homes by RKA
Mitchell Mill Road
. West of Louisbury
LOZISbElrgI Road Road and south of 2025 152 single-family homes l\ﬁaszIgio
ssemblage Stells Road Y
Along the west side
Kalas / Watkins of Rolesville Road, 2025 439 single-family homes | August 2019
Family Property | north of Mitchell Mill 96 multi-family homes by Stantec
Road
69 single-family homes
. 195 single-family homes
5109 Mitchell Along both sides of 129 multi-family homes | August 2022
Mill Jonesville Road north 2028 50,000 sq. ft. shoppin bv RKA
of Mitchell Mill Road ’ - & Y
center
l\lj(ﬁ tIl; OfdMltdleuf 211 single-family homes
Hills at Harris 1 road, west o 109 multi-family homes May 2022
Manly Farm Road 2027
Creek 25,400 sq. ft. general by RKA
and east of Gro Peg .
retail
Lane
RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS




RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

3.3. Future Roadway Improvements

Based on coordination with NCDOT and the Town, it was determined there were two
previously approved TIA’s that recommended roadway improvements that were considered
under future conditions with this study. Both developments are to construct improvements
at the intersection of Jonesville Road and Mitchell Mill Road. An exclusive eastbound left-
turn lane was identified in the 5109 Mitchell Mill Road TIA. An exclusive westbound right-
turn lane was identified in the Hills at Harris Creek TIA. In both the 5109 Mitchell Mill Road
TIA and the Hills at Harris Creek TIA an exclusive southbound left-turn lane improvement
was identified. It should be noted that per the Rolesville Community Transportation Plan
(dated May 2022), the ultimate cross-section of Jonesville Road is identified as a 2-lane
roadway with a center two-way-left-turn-lane (TWLTL) and Mitchell Mill Road is identified

as a 4-lane median-divided roadway.

3.4. 2027 No-Build Peak Hour Traffic Volumes
The 2027 no-build traffic volumes were determined by projecting the 2022 existing peak hour
traffic to the year 2027 and adding the adjacent development trips. Refer to Figure 7 for an

illustration of the 2027 no-build peak hour traffic volumes at the study intersections.

3.5. Analysis of 2027 No-Build Peak Hour Traffic Conditions
The 2027 no-build AM and PM peak hour traffic volumes at the study intersections were
analyzed with existing geometric roadway conditions and traffic control. The analysis results

are presented in Section 7 of this report.

RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



N Left-Over Intersection
Weekday AM / PM Peak
-

X/Y

LEGEND

(O  Unsignalized Intersection

Hour Traffic

BYPASS

Jonesville
Road

225/114

A 185/74
~=1352/555
& 86/37

g

<=1532/600

401

Universal

36/116 J‘"

590/1220 =
80/59,

136/1257),

Drive

¢
Mitchell Mill p

N
1/4

125/127 =

A 41/21
<=316/130

L 11/0
N

16/11
<«133/50
£32/27

M)
N\
91/66 9

635/1279 =

Road

166,306 =»

./
7718 | 4
i3y, | 3

78/92 =
11/10,

Road

Peebles

Harris Creek Farm
Rolesville, NC

2027 Projected
Peak Hour Traffic

Scale: Not to Scale

Figure 5




LEGEND
(O Unsignalized Intersection

N Left-Over Intersection

Weekday AM / PM Peak Hour

X/Y=> .
Adjacent Development Trips i
.g F(‘é
£ |
S
—
3>
<=445/339
pypass ¢ | s ~345/315
M)
401 4 O
>V 142/109 9
222/488=> | o 294/548 =
74162y, | =
)
E e\l
S~
3
—
Universal Y p
Drive PSS a4
¥ 2
—
S~
<t
I
ol
828
s | Sno
R T Y =i
Mitchell Mill A
Road 56/9 2 T a1p
87/153 =2 by
ey | E5s
n
27
<
| ©
L ~
Peak Hour Adjacent

Rolesville, NC

Harris Creek Farm

Developement Trips

Scale: Not to Scale | Figure 6




N Left-Over Intersection
Weekday AM / PM Peak
-

X/Y

LEGEND

(O  Unsignalized Intersection

Hour Traffic

BYPASS

Jonesville
Road

225/114

A 185/74
~=1797/894
& 128/122

g

<=1877/915
M
/

401

Universal

36/116 J‘"

812/1708 =
154/221),

350/294),

Drive

¢
Mitchell Mill p

N
1/4

339/296 =

X 119/95
<= 607/387
& 29/14

L

54/33
-=149/65
£84/179

233/175 9
929/1827 =»

Road

/

63/114
253459 =
12/19,

12/19 3

86,106 =
20/31%,

Road

Peebles

Note: Based on NCDOT Congestion
Management guidelines, a volume of 4

vehicles per hour (vph) was analyzed for
any movement with less than 4 vph.

Harris Creek Farm
Rolesville, NC

2027 No-Build
Peak Hour Traffic

Scale: Not to Scale

Figure 7




RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

4. SITE TRIP GENERATION AND DISTRIBUTION

4.1. Trip Generation

The proposed development is assumed to consist of 68 single-family homes and 81
townhomes. Average weekday daily, AM peak hour, and PM peak hour trips for the
proposed development were estimated using methodology contained within the ITE Trip
Generation Manual, 11th Edition. Table 3 provides a summary of the trip generation potential

for the site.

Table 3: Trip Generation Summary

Dail Weekday Weekday
Land Use Intensit Traff‘i,c AM Peak Hour Trips |PM Peak Hour Trips
(ITE Code) y (vod) (vph) (vph)
P Enter | Exit | Total | Enter] Exit | Total
Single-Family Home 68 DU 708 13 39 52 44 25 69
(210)
Single Family Attached 81 DU 568 9 27 | 3 | 26 | 19 | 45
(215)
Total Primary Trips 1,276 22 66 88 70 44 114

It is estimated that the proposed development will generate approximately 1,276 total site
trips on the roadway network during a typical 24-hour weekday period. Of the daily traffic
volume, it is anticipated that 88 trips (22 entering and 66 exiting) will occur during the
weekday AM peak hour and 114 trips (70 entering and 44 exiting) will occur during the
weekday PM peak hour.

? I< A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS




RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

4.2. Site Trip Distribution and Assignment

Trip distribution percentages used in assigning site trips for this development were approved

during the scoping process and were estimated based on a combination of existing traffic

patterns, population centers adjacent to the study area, and engineering judgment.

It is estimated that the residential site trips will be regionally distributed as follows:

35% to/from the west via Mitchell Mill Road
30% to/from the west via US 401 Bypass
15% to/from the east via US 401 Bypass

10% to/from the south via Peebles Road
10% to/from the east via Mitchell Mill Road

The site trip distribution is shown in Figure 8 and the peak hour site trip assignment is shown

in Figure 9.

Q I< A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



LEGEND
(O Unsignalized Intersection
N Left-Over Intersection
x% =» Entering Trip Distribution

(Y%) = Exiting Trip Distribution

Jonesville
Road

Regional Trip Distribution

- (30%)

BYPASS ¢ & 15% --15%
30% @ " O 15%
> 7 p (30%)9
0% - < (15% )=>
(] w 3
Universal ¥ 25% Y A
0 o
Drive N: P4 2| §4
g1 GV | =z
i 35
o a
< R
2 Qo
R
! 7 Access 1
" i @nd | 4
SITE | 3%
1 1 % [To)
i i
1 1
i i
525 | 10w
QIS | 7
. Mitchell Mill A€ [10%]
35% Road O 10%
oa %S | qfp
-> 5
| &

Road

Peebles

Harris Creek Farm
Rolesville, NC

Site Trip Distribution

Scale: Not to Scale

Figure 8




LEGEND
(O Unsignalized Intersection o
2
A4 Left-Over Intersection % S
c |
Weekday AM / PM Peak K=l
X/Y =
Hour Site Trips
g
<20/13
BYPASS ¢ L3/ -3/11
401 A' O
— > P 20/139
- o 10/ 7=>
7/21 N a
&
3%
e
Universal ¥ 5/18 . A
3 | S
Drive Cc\IDI! 1392 § 4
SIS ¥ | 2o
o P S
< PN -
= S
=
- Access1
' ' 17113 | § 4
33/22
 SITE + 7= 22
' 1 -
i I
SYT | 2/7
[QUENNE NN <
Mitchell Mill 45 4
o/
Road g/4 3 [ Q4 p
- ~
N &
N
£
<
gl
Harris Creek Farm Site Trip Assignment

Rolesville, NC

Scale: Not to Scale

Figure 9




RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

5. 2027 BUILD TRAFFIC CONDITIONS
5.1. 2027 Build Peak Hour Traffic Volumes

To estimate traffic conditions with the site fully built-out, the total site trips were added to the
2027 no-build traffic volumes to determine the 2027 build traffic volumes. Refer to Figure 10
for an illustration of the 2027 build peak hour traffic volumes with the proposed site fully

developed.

5.2. Analysis of 2027 Build Peak Hour Traffic Conditions

Study intersections were analyzed with the 2027 build traffic volumes using the same
methodology previously discussed for existing and no-build traffic conditions. Intersections
were analyzed with improvements necessary to accommodate future traffic volumes. The

results of the capacity analysis for each intersection are presented in Section 7 of this report.

? I< A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



LEGEND
(O  Unsignalized Intersection @
2|
N Left-Over Intersection % g
~
Weekday AM / PM Peak 5
X/ Y = —_
Hour Traffic 3
S | 185,74
o | «=1817/907
BYPASS ¢ | 131133 < 1880/926
@ 4 3
36/116 P 253/188 B
812/1708 = | < 939/1834 =
161/242, g
&
<t
8
58
Universal 4 S
. 1 S
Drive %' 16/10 4 f
Al 6/4
Q, ¥ |25
ot 2 | 2
< | R ]
2 S| °
A .
! 7 Access 1
; ; 17119 | 4
i SITE i 3B/2N | v
I I T8
; ; o
S8 | A121/102
; r; oc) - 60;/387
£ 29/14
Mitchell Mill A
Road 71/138 u(\ Ao
253/459 = | o
12/19 '; §§§
[c¢]
N
% S Note: Based on NCDOT Congestion
212 Management guidelines, a volume of 4
oy vehicles per hour (vph) was analyzed for

any movement with less than 4 vph.

2027 Build

Harris Creek Farm
Rolesville, NC

Peak Hour Traffic

Scale: Not to Scale | Figure 10




RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

6. TRAFFIC ANALYSIS PROCEDURE

Study intersections were analyzed using the methodology outlined in the Highway Capacity
Manual (HCM), 6t Edition published by the Transportation Research Board. Capacity and
level of service are the design criteria for this traffic study. A computer software package,
Synchro (Version 11), was used to complete the analyses for most of the study area
intersections. Please note that the unsignalized capacity analysis does not provide an overall

level of service for an intersection; only delay for an approach with a conflicting movement.

The HCM defines capacity as “the maximum hourly rate at which persons or vehicles can
reasonably be expected to traverse a point or uniform section of a lane or roadway during a
given time period under prevailing roadway, traffic, and control conditions.” Level of service
(LOS) is a term used to represent different driving conditions, and is defined as a “qualitative
measure describing operational conditions within a traffic stream, and their perception by
motorists and/or passengers.” Level of service varies from Level “A” representing free flow,
to Level “F” where breakdown conditions are evident. Refer to Table 4 for HCM levels of
service and related average control delay per vehicle for both signalized and unsignalized
intersections. Control delay as defined by the HCM includes “initial deceleration delay, queue
move-up time, stopped delay, and final acceleration delay.” An average control delay of 50

seconds at a signalized intersection results in LOS “D” operation at the intersection.

Table 4: Highway Capacity Manual - Levels-of-Service and Delay

UNSIGNALIZED INTERSECTION SIGNALIZED INTERSECTION
LEVEL AVERAGE AVERAGE

OF CONTROL DELAY LEVEL OF CONTROL DELAY

SERVICE PER VEHICLE SERVICE PER VEHICLE
(SECONDS) (SECONDS)

A 0-10 A 0-10

B 10-15 B 10-20

C 15-25 C 20-35

D 25-35 D 35-55

E 35-50 E 55-80

F >50 F >80

6.1. Adjustments to Analysis Guidelines
Capacity analysis at all study intersections was completed according to Town LDO and

NCDOT Congestions Management Guidelines.

? I<A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

7. CAPACITY ANALYSIS

7.1. US 401 Bypass and Jonesville Road

The existing unsignalized intersection of US 401 Bypass Road and Jonesville Road was
analyzed under 2022 existing, 2027 no-build, and 2027 build traffic conditions with the lane
configurations and traffic control shown in Table 5. Refer to Table 5 for a summary of the

analysis results. Refer to Appendix D for the Synchro capacity analysis reports.

Table 5: Analysis Summary of US 401 Bypass and Jonesville Road

’; WEEKDAY AM WEEKDAY PM
p PEAK HOUR PEAK HOUR
ANALYSIS . AT LEVEL OF SERVICE LEVEL OF SERVICE
SCENARIO O | CONFIGURATIONS
A Approach Overall Approach Overall
C PP (seconds) PP (seconds)
H
EB 2TH, 1RT - -
WB* 1LT ct N/A E! N/A
- NB 1RT B2 2
2022 Existing EB™ 11T i cl
WB 2 TH, 1RT -- N/A -- N/A
SB 1RT E2 B2
EB 2 TH, 1RT - -
WB* 1LT D! N/A F1 N/A
. NB 1RT D2 F2
2027 No-Build B 11T i B
WB 2TH,1RT - N/A - N/A
SB 1RT F2 B2
EB 2 TH, 1RT - -
WB* 1LT D! N/A F1 N/A
. NB 1RT D2 F2
2027 Build B 11T i B
WB 2TH,1RT -- N/A - N/A
SB 1RT F2 B2
EB 2 TH, 1RT B B B C
WB* 1LT B D
2027 Build- NB 1RT B (16) C (23)
Improved EB** 1LT F g
WB 2TH,1RT -- N/A -- N/A
SB 1RT P2 B2

*Synchro analyzed the WB left-turns as SB through movements due to the nature of the superstreet and synchro
limitations.

**Synchro analyzed the EB left-turns as NB through movements due to the nature of the superstreet and synchro
limitations.

1. Level of service for major-street left-turn movement.

2. Level of service for minor-street approach.

RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS




RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

Capacity analysis of 2022 existing traffic conditions indicates that the major-street left-turn
movements and minor-street approaches are expected to operate at LOS D or better with the
exception of the eastbound left-turn movement during the weekday AM peak hour (LOS F),
the westbound left-turn movement during the weekday PM peak hour (LOS E), and the

southbound minor-street approach during the weekday AM peak hour (LOS E).

Under 2027 no-build and 2027 build traffic conditions, the major-street left-turn movements
are expected to operate at LOS E/F during the weekday AM and PM peak hours with the
exception of the westbound left-turn movement during the weekday AM peak hour (LOS D)
under 2027 no-build and 2027 build traffic conditions. The minor-street approaches are
expected to operate at LOS E/F during the weekday AM and PM peak hours with the
exception of the northbound approach during the weekday AM peak hour (LOS D) and the
southbound approach during the weekday PM peak hour (LOS B) under 2027 no-build and
2027 build traffic conditions. It should be noted that the proposed development is expected
to account for approximately 2% of the overall traffic at this intersection during the weekday
AM and PM peak hours. The proposed development is expected to account for 8% and 6% of
the northbound right movements during the AM and PM peak hours, respectively.

Due to the poor levels-of-service expected at this intersection, a traffic signal was considered
under 2027 build traffic conditions to achieve acceptable levels of service. Weekday AM and
PM peak hour traffic volumes were utilized in evaluating the potential need for signalization
based on the guidelines contained within the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
(MUTCD) and within the Guidelines for Signalization of Intersections with Two or Three
Approaches Final Report, published by ITRE. Based on a review of the peak hour signal warrant
at this intersection, the intersection is expected to meet the peak hour warrant for both the
weekday AM and PM peak hours under 2027 no-build and 2027 build traffic conditions. It is
not expected that this intersection would satisfy the MUTCD 8-hour (warrant 1) or 4-hour
(warrant 2) warrants, which NCDOT favors for installation of a traffic signal. These longer
period warrants are not typically met for residential areas due to the distinct peak traffic
periods for these types of development. Based on a review of ITRE 95t percentile queue

length calculations, the northbound right-turn movement demand is expected to be over 85%

Q I(A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
W TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

capacity during the weekday AM peak hour and exceed capacity during the weekday PM
peak hour under 2027 no-build and 2027 build traffic conditions. Refer to Appendix J for a
copy of the MUTCD warrants and the ITRE 95t percentile queue length calculations.

Based on the Town’s LDO, improvements must be identified to maintain no-build levels-of-
service under build traffic conditions or to limit the degradation to less than a five percent
increase in total delay on any approach for those operating at failing levels-of-service under
no-build traffic conditions. Therefore, additional turn-lanes were considered for the
northbound right-turn and westbound left-turn movements at this intersection to achieve
acceptable operation per the Town’s LDO. However, additional turn-lanes are not a realistic
or practical improvement at an unsignalized intersection operating with superstreet

configurations.

Based on the Town’s LDO, it is recommended that this intersection be monitored for
signalization and a full signal warrant analysis be conducted prior to the full build-out of the
proposed development and install a traffic signal if warranted and approved by the Town
and NCDOT. With signalization, it is expected that this intersection will operate at acceptable
levels-of-service during the weekday AM and PM peak hours.

RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

7.2. US 401 Bypass and Eastern U-Turn Location

The existing unsignalized intersection of US 401 Bypass and Eastern U-Turn Location was
analyzed under 2022 existing, 2027 no-build, and 2027 build traffic conditions with the lane
configurations and traffic control shown in Table 6. Refer to Table 6 for a summary of the

analysis results. Refer to Appendix E for the Synchro capacity analysis reports.

Table 6: Analysis Summary of US 401 Bypass and Eastern U-Turn

Location
g WEEKDAY AM WEEKDAY PM
P PEAK HOUR PEAK HOUR
ANALYSIS R LANE LEVEL OF SERVICE LEVEL OF SERVICE
SCENARIO O | CONFIGURATIONS
A Approach Overall | , roach Overall
C PP (seconds) PP (seconds)
H
_— EB* 10T c B!
2022 Existing | 1o > TH _ N/A B N/A
. EB* 10T F1 c
2027 No-Build | 10 5 TH 3 N/A ~ N/A
. EB* 10T F1 ct
2027 Build WE o TH - N/A ~ N/A
2027 Build - EB* 10T D C B B
Improved WB 2TH B (21) A (11)
*Synchro analyzed the EB u-turn as a NB left-turn movement due to the nature of the superstreet and synchro
limitations.

1. Level of service for major-street u-turn movement.

Capacity analysis of 2022 existing and 2027 no-build traffic conditions indicates that the
major-street u-turn movement is expected to operate at LOS C or better during the weekday
AM and PM peak hours, with the exception of the weekday AM peak hour under 2027 no-
build conditions (LOS F).

Under 2027 build traffic conditions, the major-street u-turn movement is expected to operate
at LOS F during the weekday AM peak hour and at LOS C during the weekday PM peak
hour. It should be noted that the proposed development is expected to account for
approximately 1% of the overall traffic at this intersection during the weekday AM and PM

peak hours. The proposed development is expected to account for approximately 8% and 7%

RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

of the overall eastbound u-turn movements at this intersection during the weekday AM and

PM peak hours, respectively.

Due to the poor levels-of-service expected at this intersection, a traffic signal was considered
under 2027 build traffic conditions to achieve acceptable levels of service. Weekday AM and
PM peak hour traffic volumes were utilized in evaluating the potential need for signalization
based on the guidelines contained within the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
(MUTCD) and within the Guidelines for Signalization of Intersections with Two or Three
Approaches Final Report, published by ITRE. Based on a review of signal warrants at this
intersection, the peak hour warrant (warrant 3) from the MUTCD is expected to be met for
the weekday AM peak hour under 2027 no-build and build traffic conditions. It is not
expected that this intersection would satisfy the MUTCD 8-hour (warrant 1) or 4-hour
(warrant 2) warrants, which NCDOT favors for installation of a traffic signal. These longer
period warrants are not typically met for residential areas due to the distinct peak traffic
periods for these types of development. Based on a review of ITRE 95t percentile queue
length calculations, the eastbound u-turn movement demand is expected to exceed capacity
during the weekday AM peak hour under 2027 no-build and 2027 build traffic conditions.
Refer to Appendix ] for a copy of the MUTCD warrants and the ITRE 95t percentile queue

length calculations.

Based on the Town’s LDO, improvements must be identified to maintain no-build levels-of-
service under build traffic conditions or to limit the degradation to less than a five percent
increase in total delay on any approach for those operating at failing levels-of-service under
no-build traffic conditions. Therefore, additional turn-lanes were considered for the
eastbound u-turn movement at this intersection to achieve acceptable operation per the
Town’s LDO. However, additional turn-lanes are not a realistic or practical improvement at

an unsignalized intersection operating with superstreet configurations.

Based on the Town’s LDO, it is recommended that this intersection be monitored for
signalization and a full signal warrant analysis be conducted prior to the full build-out of the

proposed development and install a traffic signal if warranted and approved by the Town

Q I(A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
W TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES Harris Creek Farm - Rolesville, NC | 27

and NCDOT. With signalization, it is expected that this intersection will operate at acceptable
levels-of-service during the weekday AM and PM peak hours.

RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
W TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS




RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

7.3. Mitchell Mill Road and Jonesville Road / Peebles Road

The existing unsignalized four-way stop intersection of Mitchell Mill Road and Jonesville

Road / Peebles Road was analyzed under 2022 existing, 2027 no-build, and 2027 build traffic

conditions with the lane configurations and traffic control shown in Table 7. Refer to Table 7

for a summary of the analysis results. Refer to Appendix F for the Synchro capacity analysis

reports.

Table 7: Analysis Summary of Mitchell Mill Road and Jonesville Road /

Peebles Road

: WEEKDAY AM WEEKDAY PM
P PEAK HOUR PEAK HOUR
ANALYSIS R LANE LEVEL OF SERVICE LEVEL OF SERVICE
SCENARIO | O | CONFIGURATIONS
A Approach Overall Approach Overall
C PP (seconds) PP (seconds)
H
EB 1 LT-TH-RT B! Bl
.. WB 1 LT-TH-RT B! B Al B
2022 Existing NB 1 LT-TH.RT BL (13) AL (11)
SB 1 LT-TH-RT B! Al
EB 1LT,1TH-RT Ct F1
. WB 1LT-TH, 1 RT F1 F El F
2027 No-Build NB 1 LT-THLRT ct (95) c1 (57)
SB 1LT,1TH-RT Ct Cl
EB 1LT,1TH-RT Ct F1
. WB 1LT-TH, 1 RT F1 F F1 F
2027 Build | \p 1LT-TH-RT Ct (104) C1 (61)
SB 1LT,1TH-RT Ct Cl
EB 1LT,1TH-RT A B
2027 Build - | WB 1LT-TH, 1 RT B B B B
Improved NB 1 LT-TH-RT B (14) B (13)
SB 1LT,1TH-RT C B

1. Level of service for all-way stop controlled approach.

Capacity analysis of 2022 existing indicates that the intersection is expected to operate at an

overall LOS B or better during the weekday AM and PM peak hours. Under 2027 no-build

and 2027 build traffic conditions, this intersection is expected to operate at an overall LOS F

during the weekday AM and PM peak hours. It should be noted that the proposed

development is expected to account for approximately 3% and 4% of the overall traffic at this

KA

RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS




RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

intersection during the weekday AM and PM peak hours, respectively. The proposed
development is expected to account for approximately 11% and 17% of the eastbound left
movement and 17% and 7% of the westbound right movements during the weekday AM and

PM peak hours, respectively.

Several turn lanes expected to be constructed by adjacent developments were included in the
2027 no-build and 2027 build scenarios. An exclusive eastbound left-turn lane was identified
in the 5109 Mitchell Mill Road TIA. An exclusive westbound right-turn lane was identified in
the Hills at Harris Creek TIA. In both the 5109 Mitchell Mill Road TIA and the Hills at Harris

Creek TIA an exclusive southbound left-turn lane improvement was identified.

Due to the poor levels-of-service expected at this intersection, a traffic signal was considered
under 2027 build traffic conditions to achieve acceptable levels-of-service. The peak hour
warrant (warrant 3) from the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) was
considered. Based on a review of the peak hour signal warrant at this intersection, the
intersection is expected to meet the peak hour warrant for both the weekday AM and PM
peak hours under 2027 no-build and 2027 build traffic conditions. It is not expected that this
intersection would satisfy the MUTCD 8-hour (warrant 1) or 4-hour (warrant 2) warrants,
which NCDOT favors for installation of a traffic signal. These longer period warrants are not
typically met for residential areas due to the distinct peak traffic periods for these types of

development. Refer to Appendix ] for a copy of the MUTCD warrants.

Based on the Town’s LDO, it is recommended that this intersection be monitored for
signalization and a full signal warrant analysis be conducted prior to the full build-out of the
proposed development and install a traffic signal if warranted and approved by the Town
and NCDOT. With signalization, it is expected that this intersection will operate at acceptable
levels-of-service during the weekday AM and PM peak hours.

RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

7.4. Jonesville Road and Universal Drive

The existing unsignalized intersection of Jonesville Road and Universal Drive was analyzed
under 2027 build traffic conditions with the lane configurations and traffic control shown in
Table 8. Refer to Table 8 for a summary of the analysis results. Refer to Appendix G for the

synchro capacity analysis reports.

Table 8: Analysis Summary of Jonesville Road and Universal Drive

: WEEKDAY AM WEEKDAY PM
5 PEAK HOUR PEAK HOUR
ANALYSIS | R LANE LEVEL OF SERVICE LEVEL OF SERVICE
SCENARIO | O | CONFIGURATIONS
A Approach Overall Approach Overall
C PP (seconds) PP (seconds)
H
EB 1 LT-RT A? A2
2022 Existing | NB 1LT-TH Al N/A Al N/A
SB 1 TH-RT - -
EB 1 LT-RT B2 B2
2027 No-Build | NB 1LT-TH Al N/A Al N/A
SB 1 TH-RT - -
EB 1 LT-RT B2 B2
2027 Build | NB 1LT-TH Al N/A Al N/A
SB 1 TH-RT - -

1. Level of service for major-street left-turn movement.
2. Level of service for minor-street approach.

Capacity analysis of 2027 build traffic conditions indicates that the major-street left-turn
movement is expected to operate at LOS A during the weekday AM and PM peak hours. The
minor-street approach is expected to operate at LOS B or better during the weekday AM and
PM peak hours.

Right and left-turn lanes were considered based on the NCDOT Policy on Street and Driveway
Access to North Carolina Highways. Based on the estimated low volume of right-turn and left-
turn movements into the proposed development at this intersection, exclusive right-turn and
left-turn lanes are not recommended. Refer to Appendix I for a copy of the turn lane warrants.

No improvements are recommended by the developer.

Q I(A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
W TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



7.5.

RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

Jonesville Road and Site Drive

The proposed intersection of Jonesville Road and Site Drive was analyzed under 2027 build

traffic conditions with the lane configurations and traffic control shown in Table 9. Refer to

Table 9 for a summary of the analysis results. Refer to Appendix H for the synchro capacity

analysis reports.

Table 9: Analysis Summary of Jonesville Road and Site Drive

: WEEKDAY AM WEEKDAY PM
P PEAK HOUR PEAK HOUR
ANALYSIS R LANE LEVEL OF SERVICE LEVEL OF SERVICE
SCENARIO | O | CONFIGURATIONS
A Abproach Overall Approach Overall
C PP (seconds) PP (seconds)
H
EB 1 LT-RT B2 B2
2027 Build | NB 1LT-TH Al N/A Al N/A
SB 1 TH-RT - -

1. Level of service for major-street left-turn movement.
2. Level of service for minor-street approach.

Capacity analysis of 2027 build traffic conditions indicates that the major-street left-turn
movement is expected to operate at LOS A during the weekday AM and PM peak hours. The
minor-street approach is expected to operate at LOS B or better during the weekday AM and
PM peak hours.

Right and left-turn lanes were considered based on the NCDOT Policy on Street and Driveway
Access to North Carolina Highways. Based on the estimated low volume of right-turn and left-
turn movements into the proposed development at this intersection, exclusive right-turn and
left-turn lanes are not recommended. Refer to Appendix I for a copy of the turn lane warrants.

No improvements are recommended by the developer.

RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

8. CONCLUSIONS

This Traffic Impact Analysis was conducted to determine the potential traffic impacts of the
proposed Harris Creek Farm development to be located on the west side of Jonesville Road
near Universal Drive in Rolesville, North Carolina. The development is expected to consist of
68 single-family homes and 81 townhomes and to be built-out in 2027. Site access is proposed
via two (2) full-movement driveway connections: one on Universal Drive and one on

Jonesville Road approximately 700 feet south of Universal Drive.

The study analyzes traffic conditions during the weekday AM and PM peak hours for the
following scenarios:

e 2022 Existing Traffic Conditions

e 2027 No-Build Traffic Conditions

e 2027 Build Traffic Conditions

Trip Generation

It is estimated that the proposed development will generate approximately 1,276 site trips on
the roadway network during a typical 24-hour weekday period. Of the daily traffic volume,
it is anticipated that 88 trips (22 entering and 66 exiting) will occur during the weekday AM
peak hour and 114 trips (70 entering and 44 exiting) will occur during the weekday PM peak

hour.

Adjustments to Analysis Guidelines

Capacity analysis at all study intersections was completed according to NCDOT Congestion
Management Guidelines. Refer to section 6.1 of this report for a detailed description of any

adjustments to these guidelines made throughout the analysis.

Intersection Capacity Analysis Summary

All the study area intersections (including the proposed site driveways) are expected to
operate at acceptable levels-of-service under existing and future year conditions with the

exception of those identified in Section 7 of this report.

Q I(A RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
W TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES

9. RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on the findings of this study, specific geometric improvements have been identified
and are recommended to accommodate future traffic conditions. See a more detailed
description of the recommended improvements below. Refer to Figure 11 for an illustration

of the recommended lane configurations for the proposed development.

Recommended Improvements by Developer
US 401 Bypass and Jonesville Road

e Conduct a full signal warrant analysis prior to full build-out of the proposed
development and install a traffic signal if warranted and approved by the Town

and NCDOT.

US 401 Bypass and Eastern U-Turn Location

e Conduct a full signal warrant analysis prior to full build-out of the proposed

development and install a traffic signal if warranted and approved by the Town

and NCDOT.

Mitchell Mill Road and Jonesville Road / Peebles Road

e Construct a southbound (Jonesville Road) left-turn lane with at least 100 feet of
storage and appropriate decel and taper.
o It should be noted that this improvement was also identified by the 5109
Mitchell Mill Road TIA and Hills at Harris Creek TIA
e Construct a westbound (Mitchell Mill Road) right-turn lane with at least 100 feet
of storage and appropriate decel and taper.
o It should be noted that this improvement was also identified by the Hills
at Harris Creek TIA
e Construct an eastbound (Mitchell Mill Road) left-turn lane with at least 100 feet of
storage and appropriate decel and taper.
o It should be noted that this improvement was also identified by the 5109
Mitchell Mill Road TIA

RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS



RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
e Conduct a full signal warrant analysis prior to full build-out of the proposed
development and install a traffic signal if warranted and approved by the Town

and NCDOT.

Jonesville Road and Site Drive

e Construct the eastbound approach (Site Drive) with one ingress lane and one
egress lane.

e Provide stop-control for the eastbound approach (Site Drive).

RAMEY KEMP ASSOCIATES
W TOGETHER WE ARE LIMITLESS




bxx§ 40

LEGEND
Unsignalized Intersection
Left-Over Intersection
Existing Lane
Storage (In Feet)

Developer Monitor for Signalization

Jonesville
Road

Improvements by Developer X150
BYPASS (" 500! X :
401} ‘é O
—
500'.1; f 350'9
125% -
Universal S
Drive «| N
Bl { 4
L,
Q
¥
<
3 |
A )
7 Access 1

SITE

100

100"
Mitchell Mill 4% Ix=
Road 1002 T
> | 4

N

=[% Note: The Turn Lanes in Red at Mitchell
v rg Mill Road and Peebles Road intersection
~ are also recommended by other future

developments

Harris Creek Farm
Rolesville, NC

Recommended Lane
Configurations

Scale: Not to Scale

Figure 11




lﬂﬁl‘ l”

Rolesville

Memo

To: Town of Rolesville Planning Board

From: Meredith Gruber, Planning Director and Michele Raby, Planner II
Date: December 18, 2023

Re: Woodlief Assemblage

Rezoning (Map Amendment) REZ-23-02

Background

The Town of Rolesville Planning Department received an initial Rezoning application in March
2023 for 106.92 acres consisting of six (6) tracts of land located on the eastern side of Rolesville
Road, south of Fowler Road, and north of Mitchell Mill Road, currently within Wake County’s
jurisdiction. The request is to change the zoning from Wake County’s Residential-30 (R-30)
zoning district to the Town’s Land Development Ordinance (LDO) Residential Medium (RM)
zoning district to the west (consisting of 68.77 acres - shown in orange on the Concept Site Plan
on the next page of this report) and Residential High (RH) zoning district to the north (consisting
of 36.79 acres- shown in red on the Concept Site Plan) all as Conditional Zoning (CZ) Districts.
In November 2023, the Applicant submitted a fourth (4th) revised application with updated
proposed Conditions of Approval and an updated Concept Site Plan. The specifics of the project
include a maximum of 255 total residential lots (combined single-family detached and attached),
consisting of 157 single family lots and 98 townhome lots.

In addition to the Site Concept Plan below, the applicant is proposing a series of conditions that
are included as an attachment to this report. The conditions cover architectural commitments,
neighborhood amenities, and propose three affordable housing units.

There is a Voluntary Annexation Petition (ANX 23-01) associated with this rezoning request. A
combined legislative hearing will be held at a future Town Board of Commissioners’ meeting.

Note: This application was received before TA 23-02 LDO Round 4 Cluster Development was
approved by the Board of Commissioners on April 4, 2023. Under NC G.S. § 160D-108. Permit
choice and vested rights, the applicant has chosen to use the lot sizes and setbacks as stated
in the LDO at the time the application was submitted.




. . - T r—— 4 "
PiN. 1768-32-8863 \ ~ ZONING: R-30 i '
| > | oB.owa2s PG 01880 | 3 \
| N | BM. 2011 PG, 84 | | { 5
S PN 1768-51-1519 | 4
1 - - | i !
\\ —==- ! L —

FOR PUBLIC GREENWAY, TO
BE DESIGNED AT SITE PLAN,

THE NEAR SIDE OF ROLESVILLE ROAD TO BE IMPROVED PR
THE ULTIMATE SECTION WITHIN THE TOWN OF ROLESVILLE

PROPOSED PUBLIC
ENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN.

GREENWAY 11

NIF
POWELL, JEFFERY LOUIS
ING:

12-E PG 3279

PIN. 1768-31-7240 FEMA FLOOD ZONE X
(13 FUTURE CONDITIONS)
GABRIEL
TIE TO WATER MAIN ALONG:
BURLAGE, LAURA ELENA. ROLESVALLE ROAD PER

PIN. 1768-30-9874

"D i
CATLETT FARM RICHARDS, BARBARA ANN JONES
ZONING:

08.001730 PG, 00526
PIN. 1768-60-2816

MIF
THE STRADER FAMILY TRUST
ZOMING: RL

©B.015137 PG 02468 | e 1 \
986 PG, 1483 ¥ s a ’
PN, 1768-30-9667

0B 015017 PG. 01461
BM. 2007 PG. 1478

PIN. 1768-30-8414

STALLINGS, HARREL F
STALLINGS. GAYLE W
ZONING: R-30
D8,012830 PG, 00114
BM, 2007 PG. 1478
PIN, 1768-30-6321

NF i 8 A
DR HORTON INC | k Iy .,
ZOMING: REPUD-CZ i \
8. 019008 PG, 01446 | / z
PIN. 1767-39.9% / | J 1
o7eanaea / / 151 X PROPOSED PUBLIC
4 | 4 N GREENWAY 91
0
HORTOM INC

o
ZONING: REPUD-CZ
DB, 019008 PG, 01436

foroseo / & 7 7 W ~
FALLS SUED. ! 1 g 3 g e
 OTHERS) / = = e I N
/ . = \ ©
TIE TO WATER MAIN- i J /
ALONG ROLESVILLE ROAD , 7 K MIF
PER KALLAS FALLS PLANS. ! ; _~#  RICHARDS, BARBARA ANN JONES.
e Ro~O ComnECTION. - ING: R-30
LLS FALLS SUBDIVISION

s o

/ DB 001386 PG. 00356
By OTHERS) i BM. 1112 PG, 589

t PN, 1767.69-819%
e cio8 oF notesui L nos0 To 8 nipRovED PER '

ITIMATE SECTIGN WITHIN THE TOWN OF ROLESVILLE
COMPREHEMSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN,

PROPOSED PUBLIC

Py 7 } A FEMA FLOOD ZONEX
- Q o (1% FUTURE CONDITIONS)
30" STREETSCAPE - ~
BUFFER | b, A y

A%
—— |
- — - &N
e ————— | — =
e N, i
@ / A\ M
o M (L B e
TO TIE TO PROPOSED GREENWAY
TeowATER AN v omHERS) CRossmG SUBOVISION Vg ‘ NN AsOGATED W ROLELE
MIE _/ TIETO SEWER STUB: N N
FROM ROLESVILLE \
INVESTMENTS LLC / CROSSING SUBDIVISION N\
ZONING: R-30 \
o8, 018857 PG, 02126 Vi \
&M.018857 PG, 02126
HC ROLESVILLE
PIN. 1767-48-3143 7 INVESTMENTS LLC \, N\
0% .50

Woodlief Assemblage Concept Site Plan




Applicant Justification

The applicant included a zoning justification statement with their initial application for the
Woodlief Assemblage rezoning request. It is included as an attachment.

Neighborhood Meetings

Under the header of REZ-23-02, the Applicant conducted two neighborhood meetings; the first
being on July 25, 2023, and the second on November 1, 2023, see Attachment 09.

Comprehensive Plan

Land Use
The 2017 Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map designates the subject property as
appropriate for Medium Density Residential development. Per the Plan, this is defined as:

Predominantly single-family residential uses with portion of duplex, townhouse, or
multifamily residential. These are lots or tracts at a density range of three to five (3-5)
dwelling units per gross acre including preserved open space areas along with limited
non-residential uses under planned unit development or form base code provisions.

Community Transportation Plan
The Town of Rolesville’s Community Transportation Plan (CTP, adopted 2021) includes
recommendations for Thoroughfares, Collectors, and intersections.

Thoroughfare Recommendations

¢ Rolesville Road is proposed to be a two (2) lane with Two Way Left Turn Lane, Curb &
Gutter, Sidewalk, and Side path.

Intersection Recommendations
e There are no intersection recommendations associated with the subject property.

e The closest intersection recommendations are located at Fowler Road and Rolesville
Road.

Greenway and Bike Plans
As per the 2022 Greenway and Bike Plans, proposed pedestrian and bicycle routes are shown
in the following locations:

o A greenway is proposed along the western side of Buffalo Creek.

o Bike lanes and sidepaths are proposed along Rolesville Road.

Consistency
The applicant’s rezoning request is consistent with the Town of Rolesville’s Comprehensive
Plan for the following reasons:
e The proposed mix of residential product types fits the Medium Density Residential land
use category.



The proposed vehicular circulation network provides reasonable connectivity through the
subject property.

The proposed greenway will establish pedestrian connections as recommended by
Rolesville’s Greenway Plan.

Traffic

Traffic Impact Analysis

The consulting firm, Stantec, performed the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) for this project on
behalf of the Town; the study analyzed the development of 158 Single Family Detached
dwellings and 95 Single Family Attached (townhome) housing units. The Draft Final Report
dated July 28, 2023, is included as Attachment 10 to this memo. Traffic conditions during
weekday AM and PM peak hours were looked at in four (4) scenarios: 2023 Existing Traffic
Conditions, 2028 No-build Traffic Conditions, 2028 Build and 2028 Build-Improved Traffic
Conditions. See TIA report Table 2 below:

Table 2: Trip Generation

Daily AM Peak PM Peak

Land Use Size
Total Enter Exit Total | Enter | Exit | Total | Enter | Exit

Single-Family

Detached Housing 158 Units 1.538 7848 Eillil 113 28 B4 153 B 57
(LUC 210)
Multifamiby

Housing (Low-Rise) 85 Units 684 342 342 52 12 40 g1 35 23
(LUC 220)
Total Trips Generated 2,222 | 1,111 1,111 165 41 124 214 134 a0

Capacity analysis for the AM and PM peak hours in each scenario was performed for the
following existing intersections:

US 401 Bypass at SR 1003 (Young Street)

US 401 Bypass at SR 1003 (Young Street)

US 401 Bypass East U-Turn

US 401 Bypass West U-Turn

SR 1003 (Young Street) at SR 2305 (Quarry Road)

SR 1003 (Young Street / Rolesville Road) at Rolesville High School
SR 1003 (Rolesville Road) at SR 2308 (Fowler Road)

SR 1003 (Rolesville Road) at SR 4318 (Catlett Farm Road)

SR 1003 (Rolesville Road) at SR 2224 (Mitchell Mill Road)



Specific Improvements identified by the traffic study include the following:

US 401 Bypass at Young Street
» Extend the northbound right-turn lane from 250 feet of full-width storage to 600 feet of full-width storage and
appropriate taper.

Young Street at Quarry Road / The Point North Driveway

* No improvements are recommended at this intersection.

Young Street at Rolesville HS Driveway / The Point South Driveway
» Monitor the intersection for the installation of a traffic signal. When signalized, the westbound approach should be
striped as an exclusive left-turn lane with a shared thru/right-turn storage lane to avoid the use of split-phasing.

Rolesville Road at Fowler Road
* No improvements are recommended at this intersection.

Rolesville Road at Catlett Farm Road / Site Access A

» Construct Site Access A as a full-movement access point consisting of an exclusive left-turn lane with 100 feet of
storage and a shared thru/right-turn lane. It is recommended that the internal protective stem (IPS) be maximized as
the site layout permits.

« Construct an exclusive southbound left-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 100 feet of storage and appropriate taper.
+ Construct an exclusive northbound left-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 50 feet of storage and appropriate taper.

« Construct an exclusive northbound right-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 50 feet of storage and appropriate taper.

Rolesville Road at Kalas Falls Driveway A / Site Access B

» Construct Site Access B as a full-movement access point consisting of an exclusive left-turn lane with 100 feet of
storage and a shared thru/right-turn lane. If possible, provide 175 feet of IPS.

« Construct an exclusive southbound left-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 100 feet of storage and appropriate taper.
« Construct an exclusive northbound right-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 50 feet of storage and appropriate taper.

Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road

* No improvements are recommended at this intersection.

Development Review

The Technical Review Committee (TRC) reviewed four (4) versions of the Rezoning application,
with all comments pertinent to the consideration of the proposed districts and the general
development plan being resolved. Note that this does not mean that all LDO subdivision and/or
site development regulations have been demonstrated, as Attachment 05 is only a conceptual
plan, and not an engineered and dimensioned layout.

Proposed Motion

Motion to recommend (approval or denial, along with mention of consistency or inconsistency
with the Comprehensive Plan) to the Town Board of Commissioners of REZ-23-02 Woodlief
Assemblage.



Attachments

Vicinity Map

Zoning Map

Future Land Use Map

Map Amendment Application and Statement of Justification

Concept Site Plan (dated November 20, 2023)

Zoning District boundary sketch

Zoning District Metes & Bounds (Legal Descriptions)

Proposed Conditions of Approval

Neighborhood Meeting Package — November 01, 2023

= OO |N[O|O | |WIN|—~

0 Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) Draft Report dated- July 28, 2023




Case: ANX 23-01, REZ 23-02 Woodlief Assemblage

Address: 0,0,0,1321,1421,1501 Rolesville Road

PIN 17511519,1768500618,1768409261,0767590716,1767590335,1767580938
Date: 2023.05.31

Roloabille

Vicinity Map

+5/31/2023 9:29 AM

Catlett Farms

384t

e\ANX 23-01 REZ 23-02 Woodlief Assemb!

£

: g,

< hcs

% (=}

§ Q

K G

e

&

S

2 g '

I

3

.

S

N

a

g

:

;

s

g

0

5 ROLESVILLE CROSSING

S

g Esri C} munity Maps Contributors, To Cary, WakelCounty, State‘of
@ rth Carolina DOT, © OpenStree i
E SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies
g

:

N 0

0 0.07 0.15 0.3 Miles
W+E | ] | 1 ] 1 | |M|IeS|




Case: ANX 23-01, REZ 23-02 Woodlief Assemblage

Address: 0,0,0,1321,1421,1501 Rolesville Road

PIN 17511519,1768500618,1768409261,0767590716,1767590335,1767580938
Date: 2023.05.31

Rolesvﬂle

e Community « Capital Con
Enan

Zoning Map

ed: 5/31/2023 9:38 AM
By,
Lllen sy

7

Legend

Rolesville_Zoning_

oning Classification
RL

RM
o/ RM-CZ
RH

’//. RH-CZ
R&PUD
’// R&PUD-CZ
MH

oP

/7 op-cz

& / V. / . ' State of
GC-CZ .» [r @ / / sri, HERE, Garmin,
TC [ / ¢ NG // é’ EPA, NPS, US

ojects\ANX 23-01 REZ 23-02 WoodhefAssemb ge\ANX 23-01 REZ 23-02 Woodlief Assembla ;D

Raby'\ OneDrive - State of North Carolina\GIS\2023 P

GC
g
=]
g GI su Bureau, USDA
g GI-CZ
N 0

0 0.07 0.15 0.3 Miles
W+E | 1 ] L ] | L |M|IeS|



Case: ANX 23-01, REZ 23-02 Woodlief Assemblage
Address: 0,0,0,1321,1421,1501 Rolesville Road
PIN

L]
ROleS V lle 17511519,1768500618,1768409261,0767590716,1767590335,1767580938

Genuine Community « Capital Connection Date: 2023_05.3 1

Est, 1837

Future Land Use Map

©
)
o)
S
=)
Q
~
=
0
n

Legend
RolesFULU03-13-2C

Medium Density
Residential

High Density Residential
Town Center

Mixed Use
Neighborhood

Commercial

Business Park
Industrial

School

Preserved Open Space
Water Sewer Services

0 007 015 0 0.3 Miles
Lt 11 |wilesy




L

Rolésville

Zoning Map Change (Rezoning) Application

Town of Rolesville Planning Department | PO Box 250 | Rolesville, NC 27571 | 919-554-6517 | planning@rolesville.nc.gov

Planning Department Home Page: Official Town Webpage

APPLICATION INFORMATION:

Site Address(es): 1321 Rolesville Rd., 1501 Rolesville
Rd.

Site Area (in acres): 105.9

Rezoning Type: General X Conditional

Location: X County Limits [ Town Limits [ ETJ

Existing Zoning District(s): R30 (Wake County)

Proposed Zoning District(s): RH (Residential High Density)
& RM (Residential Medium Density) — Conditional District

Zoning Overlay(s):

PIN(s): 1768511519 (portion), 1768500618,

1768409261 (portion), 1767590716 (portion),
1767590335, 1767580938

PID(s):

Associated Previous Case Number(s):

Current Use(s): Vacant, Farmland, Single Family

Proposed Use(s): Townhomes, Single Family Homes

APPLICATION MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS / GUIDANCE::

X Completed application and checklist below.

X If the request is for a Conditional District per LDO
Section 3.3., submittal shall include a separate
document being a list of written Conditions of Approval
that can include exhibits, plans, maps, etc. Provide a
Date and space for revision Dates; this document will
always be referenced including its Date.

X A Concept (nee site) Plan may be submitted, considered,
and approved as part of a Conditional District request; it shall
be clearly incorporated into a written condition for “general
compliance” upon future Development Application reviews and
approvals. Provide a Date and space for revision Dates; this
document will always be referenced including its Date. See
Next page for details.

X Completed Property Owner's Consent Form. If
multiple owners, each owner must complete their own
form.

X] Presubmittal meeting notes and date (if applicable).

X Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA), ITE Trip Generation
Letter, or Letter/Email from Planning staff confirming
TIA is not required. (LDO Section 8.C.5)

[] The Activity Center (AC) and Neighborhood Commercial
(NC) zoning districts shall require submittal of a Concept
(nee site) Plan_per LDO Sections 3.4.1 and 3.4.2.

email to Applicant.

X] Upon application receipt and completeness check, an INVOICE for the application fee will be created and issued via

[] Any additional supporting documents that may have been requested by Staff may have been provided.

Contact Information

Property Owner(s) Carlyle Woodlief & Alma Woodlief

Address 1321 Rolesville Rd.

City/State/Zip Wake Forest, NC 27587

Phone

Email

Property Owner(s) Billy Craig Woodlief & Ellen Woodlief

Address 5101 Old Milburnie Rd.

City/State/Zip Wendell, NC 27591

Phone

Email



mailto:planning@rolesville.nc.gov
https://wwwhttps/www.rolesvillenc.gov/planning/submittal-process-2022.rolesvillenc.gov/planning/submittal-process-2022
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/sites/default/files/uploads/property_owner_consent_form_v3_0.pdf

Property Owner(s) Janice Gayle W Stallings, Harrell Stallings

Address_1512 Rolesville Rd. City/State/Zip Wake Forest, NC 27587

Phone Email

Property Owner(s) Donnie Woodlief & Patsy Woodlief

Address 6609 Fowler Rd. City/State/Zip Zebulon, NC 27597

Phone Email

Property Owner(s) Betty Joyce Woodlief

Address_1501 Rolesville Rd. City/State/Zip Wake Forest, NC 27587

Phone Email

Property Owner(s) Dwight Thomas Woodlief

Address 6608 Fowler Rd. City/State/Zip Zebulon, NC 27597

Phone Email

Applicant / Agent (Business & Contact Name) Pulte Group — Chris Raughley

Address_1225 Crescent Green Dr. Suite 250 City/State/Zip Cary NC 27518

Phone 919-816-1100 Email Chris.Raughley@pultegroup.com

Engineer/Architect (Business & Contact Name) WithersRavenel — Nick Antrilli, PE

Phone 919-469-3340 Email NAntrilli@withersravenel.com

Preferred Point of Contact: O Owner x Applicant x Engineer/Architect [0 Registered Agent/Attorney

Concept Plan Minimum Requirements ( Required for AC or NC Districts, optional for Conditional Districts. ) :

X A vicinity map of the site, illustrating the boundaries of the site, north arrow, and scale reference

X Site Data Table of typical property information (Property Legal Description, acreage/square footage, etc)
L] If Commercial - Square footage of proposed building/use/development on, approximate proposed Impervious
Coverage, approximate parking calculations, if multi-family the number of Dwelling units, etc.
X If Residential — Number of proposed development lots (including by type of lots/use), density
(proposed/permitted), approximate parking calculations,
X Required/Provided calculations for open space

X Existing and Proposed Use and Zoning District of property and adjacent properties

X] Drawing depicting the details provided above and general concept of development such as —

Lot layout and size/dimension of lots,

Proposed building layout and/or general footprint locations

Vehicular circulation / street layout including existing/proposed right-of-way widths (public, alley, private)

Pedestrian circulation including Greenways / Sidepaths / Bike Lanes,

General Utility access and points of connection / extensions,

Buffers (Street/Perimeter), Open/communal spaces, stormwater control measures etc.

X] Name, address, and contact information for property owner and/or Applicant

X] Name/information of professional who created Concept Plan

[ ] Any other information requested by Planning Department staff

Rezoning Justification

Provide a separate document titled “Statement of Justification” (including Date) that addresses each/all of the following:

Page 2 of 2


mailto:Chris.Raughley@pultegroup.com

1. Is the application consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, Community Transportation Plan, Bicycle and Greenway
Plans, and any other adopted Town policy plans?

2. Is the application in conflict with any provision of the LDO or the Town Code of Ordinances?
Does the application correct any errors in the existing zoning present at the time it was adopted?

4. Does the rezoning allow uses that are compatible with existing and permitted uses on surrounding
land/properties?

5. Would the application ensure efficient development within the Town, including the capacity and safety of the street
network, public facilities, and other similar considerations?

6. Would the application result in a logical and orderly development pattern?

7. Would the application result in adverse impacts on water, air, noise, storm water management, wildlife, vegetation,
wetlands, and the natural functioning of the environment?

8. If a Conditional district providing proposed Conditions of Approval, do they address and mitigate the impacts
reasonably expected to be generated by the development or use of the property, can they reasonably be
implemented, and can they be enforced for the subject property, and will they result in no greater impact on adjacent
properties or the community at large than would be expected to occur by the permitted uses and the minimum
development standards of the corresponding General zoning district.

Property Owner Notification List

Per UDO , provide list of all property owners within 300 feet of the subject site (per Wake County tax records at the time of filing this application) as
they will are required to receive a Notification Letter regarding the Public Hearing before the Town Board of Commissioners (when scheduled). If needed,
provide additional sheets to insure all are included.

WAKE COUNTY PIN NAME MAILING ADDRESS ZIP CODE
See Attached Exhibit E

Page 2 of 3



ge\CAD\BASE-PRELIMINARY-23-0045.dwg- Wednesday, December 13, 2023 4:02:37 PM - BINGE

J:\23\0045-Pulte_Woodlief Assembla

VICINITY MAP L || '

\ / ADJACENT PARCEL DATA
. ‘ “ \ y PARCEL NUM OWNER [N/F] ZONING DB. PG. BM. PG. PIN. —
- — — T T ‘ ‘ WILDER, CHRISTIAN C ] o q) £
‘ ‘ — 1 WILDER, CINDY E R-30 010927 | 01494 2019 01188 | 1767-39-2260 S
l \ { 2 MALDONADO, RAUL R-30 017784 | 01955 2022 01097 | 1767-38-7947 c o
eyt [0)
= ‘ ‘ / 3 GLOVER, RICO D SR R-30 017360 | 01716 2018 02222 | 1767-38-5959 >
‘ ‘ R / GLOVER, TIFFANY N o
N/F N ' N/F 4 SHORE, JOHN L R-30 013782 01145 2004 01971 | 1767-38-1953 C
ROGERS, WILLIAM L . — " — ‘ o .l ( WATKINS, CHARLES ZACHARY SHORE, ANNETTE P > o
N/E ZONING: R-30 - _ ( ZONING: R-30 RODRIGUEZ, ALECIO MORIN ] e 3
GUNZ, BETTY R TEXWEST LLC DE. 003626 PG. 00569 N/F ‘ ‘ / ] DB. 017332 PG. 02109 > MARIA OLIVIA L OPEZ R-30 019067 | 02293 2018 02222 | 1767-38-5643 rU :
ZONING: RL : : WOODLIEF, CARLYLE D X BM. 1979 PG. 324 CLARK, CHALES T
DB. 010194 PG. 02092 N PIN. 1768-42-7499 WOODLIEF, ALMA D ‘ ‘ / \ PIN. 1768-52-9682 ° CLARK, PATRICA H R-30 00472 | 00246 72 0246 | trerssvels m § Z
PIN. 1768-32-8863 ~ ZONING: R-30 { ; 7 AGUILAR, NORMA R-30 012647 | 01286 - - 1767-68-5863 N Q
N N DB. 014286 PG. 01880 ‘ : \ A FORD LARRY W SR N &
< BM. 2011 PG. 84 \ { : 8 ’ R-30 007081 | 00072 1985 2003 | 1768-51-8609 m g a
_— — — — — — — — - ~ PIN. 1768-51-1519 ‘ . ) ALFORD, BETTY D L -3
\ ~ 1 ] . a <
~ - ‘ RESERVED PARKING AREA ) T o
o= = BE DESIGNED AT SITE PLAN, ; PROJECT SITE PARCEL DATA D=
~ .
\ | \ \Owﬁé‘/e Ro 30' STREETSCAPE B[E DESIGNED )AT SITE PLAN. - 'qz) B
vl 0qp BUFFER / THE NEAR SIDE OF FOWLER ROAD TO BE IMPROVED PER _ ' _ _ . ‘ 5 o
At N ~—~_/  THE ULTIMATE SECTION WITHIN THE TOWN OF ROLESVILLE PARCEL NUM OWNER IN/FI ZONING DB PG BM PG PIN c S
/ « COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN. 1 WOODLIEF, CARLYE D R-30 014289 01880 2011 00084 | 1768-51-1519 e
~ _ / | - / WOODLIEF, ALMA D o &
N/F / Lo WOODLIEF, BILLY CRAIG G ¥
: 2 R-30 014286 01885 2011 00084 | 1768-50-0618
WALL, JOESPH E /‘ =y HOLDING. ELLEN WOODLIEF ; S &
GUNZ, BETTY R - : . / STALLINGS, JANICE GAYLE W " o
- — — ; 3 ' R-30 014286 01890 2011 00084 | 1768-40-9261
DE. 005178 PG, 008S o | _} STALLINGS, HARRELL <2
BM. 3910 PG. 785 | . | o7 / 4 W\ZSSBEEFDSZPSI\E( L R-30 014286 01896 2011 00084 | 1767-59-0716
PIN. 1768-21-6907 \‘ \ ceraneorarcel) PROPOSED PUBLIC _ o 5 WOODLIEF, BETTY JOYCE R-30 | 014286 | 01902 2011 00084 | 1767-59-0335
— (+5.0 AC) O / 6 WOODLIEF, DWIGHT THOMAS R-30 018654 00863 2011 00084 | 1767-58-0938 ‘
\ ~ N
S R UrrER 25' BUFFER Y, : PRELIMINARY SITE DATA
/ L PROJECT SIZE: +105.5 AC.
~ N EXISTING ZONING: R30 (WAKE COUNTY)
—~ ~ PROPOSED ZONING: RH & RM
THE NEAR SIDE OF ROLESVILLE ROAD TO BE IMPROVED PER DROPOSED PUBLIC T ~ ESTIMATED YIELD: +255 DWELLING UNITS: o
~ THE ULTIMATE SECTION WITHIN THE TOWN OF ROLESVILLE ~ . .
. , 4 COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN. — \ GREENWAY #1 ~ + 77 SINGLE-FAMILY LOTS @ 41'X120" TYP. D
SCALE = 1" =1000" * T : S — PRIVATE + 80 SINGLE-FAMILY LOTS @ 51'X120' TYP. O
; PARKING + 98 TOWNHOMES (26' ENDS, 22' INTERIORS, 60' DEEP) o
|
e | PROPOSED DENSITY: +2.42 D.U./AC. Q)
POWELL, JEFFERY LOUIS LLT
ZONING. RL REQUIRED OPEN SPACE: -
DB. 12-E PG. 3279 FEMA FLOOD ZONE X RH ZONING (x41.5 AC.): 15% MIN. (6.2 AC.) \_'
PIN. 1768-31-7240 ‘ 9
N/F (1% FUTURE CONDITIONS) | MIN.80% OF REQUIRED O.S. MUST BE ON BUILDABLE LAND :
BURLAGE, LUCAS GABRIEL TIE TO WATER MAIN ALONG - 6.2 AC. X 0.8 = MIN. 5.0 AC. OF O.S. MUST BE ON BUILDABLE LAND
BURLAGE, LAURA ELENA ROLESVILLE ROAD PER RM ZONING (+64.0 AC.): 40% MIN. (+25.6 AC.) o.

ZONING: RL
DB. 015424 PG. 00810
BM. 1986 PG. 1483
PIN. 1768-30-9874

KALLAS FALLS PLANS. MIN. 80% OF REQUIRED O.S. MUST BE ON BUILDABLE LAND

25.6 AC. X 0.8 = MIN. 20.5 AC. OF O.S. MUST BE ON BUILDABLE LAND

- | L U PROPOSED OPEN SPACE: .
\ | | g =TT ZONING: BUILDABLE OPEN SPACE (OUTSIDE OF "ENVIRONMENTAL AREAS"): 9.3 AC. Z
] | | | | AMENITY DB. 001730 PG. 00526 - NON-BUILDABLE OPEN SPACE (WETLANDS, STREAM BUFFERS, FLOODPLAIN): +22.7 AC. Ll o)
| g | | | 20 STREETSCAPE SITE PIN. 1768-60-2816 | TOTAL OPEN SPACE PROPOSED: +32.0 AC. (+77.1%) 0) O
| | | | : BUFFER s RM ZONING vz
\ g o~ j T T — — - - BUILDABLE OPEN SPACE (OUTSIDE OF "ENVIRONMENTAL AREAS"): +21.0 AC. < <
] “ \ | } ‘u N/F : ‘ NON-BUILDABLE OPEN SPACE (WETLANDS, STREAM BUFFERS, FLOODPLAIN): +12.1 AC. — E
— \ | B | ] \ THE STREDER FAMILY TRUST \ TOTAL OPEN SPACE PROPOSED: +33.1 AC. (+51.7%) (a8 ~
“ ‘ ! ‘t DB. 015137 PG. 02468 h) ‘ z B
‘x \ | | | BM. 1986 PG. 1483 ) TOWNHOME SITE PARKING TABULATION: N
R x g u | PIN. 1768-30-9667 / . . | Ll 8
N~ ~ T e T — ‘/ | OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIRED (NOT INCLUDING GARAGES): z 7p) pd
R C d 1 : Z 1 : ; : Z O : Z : ; iR RS TAN | | 98 UNITS x 2.25 SP/UNIT = 221 SPACES REQUIRED 3 Yy i
— — ‘ CICERO, JOSEPH o =
V | L ZONING: R-30 N | OFF-STREET PARKING PROVIDED (NOT INCLUDING GARAGES): = < >
D T P ot f | 40 UNITS @ 2-CAR DRIVEWAY = 80 SPACES < LL o
| BIN. 1768-30.8414 : | 58 UNITS @ 1-CAR DRIVEWAY = 58 SPACES 2 LLl o
S - | | PARKING LOT IN TOWNHOME AREA = 76 SPACES — &
S NE 25' BUFFER N SURPLUS PARKING AT AMENITY SITE = 7 SPACES — —
— — P STALLINGS, HARREL F e D 2
) STALLINGS, GAYLE W 25' BUFFER ) ~ TOTAL OFF-STREET PARKING = 221 SPACES L
NG ZONING: R-30 J O 3
AN DB. 012830 PG. 00114 . 1 =
X BM. 2007 PG. 1478 )| O >
PIN. 1768-30-6321 . NOTES: L
e i | s 3
N/F RETAINED PARCEL Q 1. THIS PLAN HAS BEEN COMPILED FROM A VARIETY OF SOURCES INCLUDING GIS DATA AND IS <
DR HORTON INC . g
o e D &7 (£10.0 AC) N NOT AN OFFICIAL DESIGN OR SURVEY DOCUMENT. <
DB. 019008 PG. 01446 (] E : ™
PIN. 1767-39-9921 2. THE LAYOUT SHOWN ON THIS PLAN IS PURELY THEORETICAL IN NATURE AND MAY BE SUBJECT ~

PROPOSED PUBLIC

—— e ——— e

5 12/13/2023 WR

- — U U o o L < A N S\ .g‘l‘ T TN ~ PER TOWN COMMENT
——— A N e et
Y2 X

7 : LOT SHADING SUMMARY
ﬁi YA 7
-

CREENWAY 1 / TO SIGNIFICANT REVISION UPON FURTHER DUE-DILIGENCE REVIEW AND EVALUATION. THIS
. e PLAN HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED BY ANY MUNICIPALITY OR OTHER REVIEW AGENCY, AND IS
- - _ PROVIDED SOLELY FOR ILLUSTRATION AND CONCEPTUAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS.
N/F \ 2N
ZgEIEgB;gF@UIDNCC . 25' BUFFER 1 3. LIMITS OF THE RIPARIAN BUFFERS, WETLANDS AND STREAMS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE
DB. 019008 PG, 01446 ' BASED ON PRELIMINARY WETLAND/ BUFFER DELINEATION FIELD EVALUATION AND EXHIBIT P RE L| M | N ARY
BM. 2022 PG. 00442 ] ) PREPARED BY WITHERSRAVENEL, INC DATED 01/17/23.
KALAS PALLS SUBD i rerarse \. S~ NOT APPROVED
(BY OTHERS) \ N\ - -~ /\ 4. ALL STREETS SHOWN AND LABELED ON THIS PLAN SHALL BE 50' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR CONSTRUCTION
TIE TO WATER MAIN '
) /7 N
ALONG ROLESVILLE ROAD . N/F R -
ALONG ROLESVILLE ROAD /' RICHARDS, BARBARA ANNJONES \ 5.  PURSUANT TO N.C.G.S 160D-108, THIS CONCEPT PLAN AS PROPOSED IS REQUESTED TO BE
FUTURE ROAD CONNECTION . | - < S ONING: R-30 - REVIEWED UNDER THE LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE (LDO) EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2021, AND
PER KALLS FALLS SUBDIVISION\._. .\ 23 _..lr Iyl [ DB. 001386 PG. 00356 AMENDED IN DECEMBER, 2021 AND OCTOBER 4, 2022. "
- ; ] el il BM. 1112 PG. 589 * e
(BY OTHERS) o ' _ PIN.1767-69-6199 O_;lu)o i
THE NEAR SIDE OF ROLESVILLE ROAD TO BE IMPROVED PER \.? \‘ SCALE: Linch = 2001t "
THE ULTIMATE SECTION WITHIN THE TOWN OF ROLESVILLE \ ‘ s
COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN. \ OPEN SPACE HATCHING LEGEND INITIAL PLAN DATE: 03/01/2023
R ! ' Y, : o - PROPOSED PUBLIC Er "ENVIRONMENTAL" OPEN SPACE AREAS (WETLANDS, STREAM BUFFERS, REVISIONS. '
| - — — — — — - L f ik : T mim GREENWAY #2 S Iﬁw FLOODPLAIN). THESE AREAS ARE ONLY ELIGIBLE TO ACCOUNT FOR A MAXIMUM OF 1 08/01/2023 WR
| L ; i 2z | . FEMA FLOOD ZONE X =l 20% OF THE MINIMUM REQUIRED OPEN SPACE. PER TOWN COMMENTS
“ / P | \ (1% FUTURE CONDITIONS) 2 08/22/2023 WR
J 30' STREETSCAPE . = 7 l : " " REVISED PRODUCT MIX
o BURFER : % ',l Y BUILDABLE" OPEN SPACE AREAS (OUTSIDE OF WETLANDS, STREAM BUFFERS,
- — / Sy {; FLOODPLAIN). THESE AREAS MUST ACCOUNT FOR AT LEAST 80% OF THE MINIMUM 3 10/02/2023 WR
' | NI A ‘ll‘\ REQUIRED OPEN SPACE PER TOWN COMMENTS
LI \U # '|l\ . 4 11/20/2023 WR
; \ N LN [} A PER TOWN COMMENTS

—— e —— e
- — — -
—— —

/)
o

o O
Q3 s, W SINGLE-FAMILY LOTS (TYP. 41' X 120')

[
| - ; (N Uy, N AVERAGE SINGLE-FAMILY LOT SIZE = 6,268 SF
| | l lé S ) [ ] SINGLE-FAMILY LOTS (TYP. 51' X 120')
“ / - ww o i N ¢ _f N
| / o B T R emame: d [ TOWNHOMES (26' ENDS, 22' INTERIORS, 60' DEEP)
- :
L ( ) 25' BUFFER AN
‘\ TIE TO WATER MAIN ’ l / \ PROPOSED PUBLIC GREENWAY #1
— TIE TO WATER MAIN PROPOSED ROLESVILLE CROSSING SUBDIVISION STUB FROM ROLESVILLE s \ T0 TIE TO PROPOSED GREENWAY
STUB EROM ROLESVILLE (BY OTHERS) CROSSING SUBDIVISION \ \ ASSOCIATED WITH ROLESVILLE CROSSING CONTACT INFORMATION
CROSSING SUBDIVISION N/F TIE TO SEWER STUB
@ HC ROLESVILLE / FROM ROLESVILLE \ \ PULTEGROUP, INC. WITHERSRAVENEL
. INVESTMENTS LLC /" CROSSING SUBDIVISION \ W IOB NOMBER I
DB, a8y b o126 N\ A CONTACT: CHRIS RAUGHLEY CONTACT: BRYANT INGE, PE O e 008
- / BM. 018857 PG. 02126 / N/F \ \ ) ADDRESS: 1225 CRESCENT GREEN DR. PHONE: 919-469-3340 : : :
| PIN. 1767-48-3143 / e ESYIEE \ SUITE 250 EMAIL: binge@withersravenel.com
| - ZONING: R.30 \ CARY NC, 27518 EXHIBIT C -
| / DB. 018857 PG. 02126 \ \ PHONE: 919-816-1100 CONCEPT PLAN

| / N, 1767.58.6063 \ \

EMAIL: Chris.Raughley@pultegroup.com

\ / - \ \\ . TOWN OF ROLESVILLE

- PROJECT NUMBER:
| / N \ ! REZ-23-02 C 1 . OO
—| - s Ve \

your success

our people


melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight


g\REZONING_Rolesville-Woodlief-revl.dwg, 1, 11/21/2023 1:04:09 PM, hayesm, 1:1

O:\_PULTE\PHI-23-01\dw;

V4 - REZ-23-02 - revd 12-1-2023

GENERAL NOTES:
1. All distances are horizontal ground distances and areas were computed using the
coordinate method, unless otherwise noted hereon.

| \ T~ ~. | . : X - ,
\ \ ~. - ™~ 2. The subject property is partially located within a Special Flood Hazard Area as
'\ ™~ . - Portion of scaled from NFIP FIRM Numbers 3720176600K and 3720176800K; panel effective
\ \ ~ 4 ~. \ PIN 1768511519 date: 7/19/2022.
| ST - ~. - 3. Wetland, stream, pond, and riparian buffer delineations shown hereon were
\ \ PIN 1768425184 \\ '~ ~. \l\ OWLE performed by WR on 1/12/2023 & 1/16/2023. Field location performed by MSS Land
\ N/F: TEXWEST, LLC AN T~ - 60, R RO Consultants, PC. Wake County flood hazard soils not addressed by this survey.
- DB 10194 PG 2092 o ' ~J _’DUb//- AD (S PIN 1768529682 4. This survey was prepared for the parties and purpose indicated hereon. Any
| BM 1985 PG 1807 AN ~ R, R2 N/F: WATKINS . .
| \ - 869053 ~. 0 ghf‘Of 308) DB 17332 PG 2109 extension of the use beyond the purpose agreed to between the client and surveyor
AN P 5 St exceeds the scope of the engagement. Only copies of this survey with the Land
_ - E sy ~_Va BM 1979 PG 324 :
VICINITY MAP |  — — —/ TN\ \ - ~ ~ 5“;’ 702-86' SN 0715, -~ Z _ \I\ Surveyor's original signature & an original embossed, ink or scanned seal are the
Not to Scale \ BN ~< 25 153 C ' product of the Land Surveyor.
: B S 2 .2 S S730
\ \ \ >~ ~ S ~ o? ( ?.5 N 5 3 75’53"5 ) ~. — 5. Property identification numbers taken from the official tax records of Wake County.
\ \ \ ~— ~ \'-\ =) N \ !/ / /7;’57\4' QL | 6. All underground utilities shown hereon are based solely on visible ground surface
\ -\ Portion of \ ~ - i % / / A / J 1 | - —~ /‘ evidence. Prior to any construction and/or excavation, the exact vertical & horizontal
1 PIN 1768511519 /) / locations must be determined
\ : AN [ 18 ) . - . .
3 \. 12 B . :
PIN 1768216907 \ \ e g3 ' 4 \/\ N ~ /ﬂ'{_./( J 1z /,/ 7. Current Zoning: R-30 (Wake County); Proposed Zoning: RH & RM (Rolesville)
N/F: WALL, et al ' ' N’('Z’%A‘S 5%&\#218(;':;9;2:3 \ N N - / 2 1 8. References: DB 1347 PG 52; DB 14286 PG 1880; DB 14286 PG 1885; DB 14286
DB 5178 PG 858 \ \ from top of bank) N - RN I_‘*r",// PIN 1768518609 PG 1890; DB 14286 PG 1896; DB 14286 PG 1902; DB18654 PG 863; BM 1941 PG
BM 1985 PG 1806 \ \ N89°22'31"E N 13|o~ggwn_ofA\ e’ | DNE:F;O/&FFC))S?DZ 108; BM 1942 PG 120; BM 1987 PG 1097; BM 2011 PG 84; DB 2420 PG 514; DB
\ A olesville Riparian n .
e f N Buffer (measured J (_‘ 4401 PG 206.
\ ]b \” 179.93 from top of bank) \\}} \ ’ 8% BM 1985 PG 2003
25' Temp. -\ 4
|. | Construction Eesn:n’?t /\d—\‘/\ - \ )
| o DB 17871, PG 2108 ( ( : /LOND J : _l\g —— —— —— SURVEY CERTIFICATION:
© || L7 . | "X EXISTING NAIL I, Matthew A. Hayes, PLS No. L-4516, certify to the following:
! I PIN 1768511519 I | //é - ({{] msTonE
: ) N 7 N 781,528.76'
- — — — 71, 4 Lands of Carlyle D. Woodlief | | | / g?\p\\ \ (| E2165673.14 That the survey is of another category, such as the recombination of existing parcels, a
- / / DB 142835§2'T838€'&VVD°§‘1'§{7 PG 52 | | | P (\ \ R | NAD83(2011) court-ordered survey, or other exemption or exception to the definition of subdivision ;
. VN /
& /7y | nin
O W n
// / /\ || |/ | 7/ /.- :\, f That this plat was drawn under my supervision from an \\\\}{‘\,\ CAR“('"'/,
‘ . s QO iy,
_ & : . | /1 Y FEMA Flood Zone X \ actua! syrvey made under my supervision (deed S\é)q;«“‘?ESSIo;“
/ / \ AN |( | | i)(,’ (1% Future Conditions) ¢ | description(s) and/or plat reference(s) shown hereon S <0 *P O\A‘
N Treasrads ! -POND® | | ( | )~ L‘\/ﬁg under "References"); that the boundaries not surveyed s “\ OPi\\ P~\’?/6
. T2 \. D | I geaverlobce , @ X< are clearly indicated as drawn from information as shown =} \ O?‘ or.
N/F: POWELL /& . s 144 ARRNE) = <O o%T =
Ll BN ~— (New Zoning: H‘D | | | o i e hereon; that the ratio of precision as calculated is K ?\?s N
_/ S5 41 54 Ac.+/ BRI Sy 4 N 1:10,000+; that this plat was prepared in accordance with ,\?O\(P§§Q€€$‘ oS
[ Sle ' ' LN e Fiooa zone se G.S. 47-30 as amended. WO (E RS (@
G | W Buffalo Creek | O“ /ﬂm Y\ o
/ > | \T\ \{\ — ‘)‘\> (Basin 9, Stream 1) (g ' N . . ' @) (""I“,“A“;\\\‘\\\\
- =2 A N76°70,4 . | I‘I | | | 1 % Witness my original signature, registration and seal.
— — / (14.92") S 5 2 Y DB 172(;'16;2'52?[8;4\L.\|\ \' \ S \g‘Z
— i @ [~ S f 9725 ' -I \ i | Q :
CATLETTE FARM RD / n 0267 §T9 — = ——TA. L1 & e REVISIONS: .
= — — 77 &/, ey [ & ’é& -_— — — ! | S o 11/14/2023 - Adjusted zoning lines
Sl VooaA s o ._-%Mﬁk Y ¢
AR Y & " A TR Te || ¥ -.‘ﬁ\ NaE
: > [T ‘a\ % 50' Gas Esm't | \\ ) =
DB 15424 PG 810 /| B o, DB 17996 6 295 | 3( SNy ol =
@ ' W \ N
BM 1986 PG 1483 | / | |~ \ \ \ N2 QRN
\ ~
— ﬂ , w // AN I | (|" S\‘/} \ \/\ \ \\ AN \\ Curve Table
- o N\ ' '
/ ° PIN 1768500618 S ( ? N\ N Portion of ) \\ \ A Curve # | Length | Radius Chord Dir. Chord
N/E: THE ETR;E%BS%?QTLY TRUST ! Lands of Billy Craig Woodlief N i e . \ | PIN 1768500618 ,\\ o \ \\
: and Ellen Woodlief Holding == 20 ) ~ AN ' ' 0nQIEAN \
OB 15137 PG 2468 :/ / 4 llen Voodief HoX Sy N78°10’2/7/{\,V(;: \\ \\r P _/,\_\\.E\\\V\ \ \I, \_.\_ \\ B \,\\ c1 | 180.79' | 6,679.90' | N12°29'54'E | 180.78
BM 1986 PG 1483 i ! e ML= B | ' ! onaIEEn \
é.’-l 27531 \ 7T§ /%\f -*TJ\//‘}\ /__‘\(/\ \\ \/3 Z /} \ PIN 1768602816 C2 137.69' | 1,382.59" [ N11°23'55"E 137.63
= . ' A w7 to. .
= o £ <N y _ Jy N/F: RICHARDS , , — ,
- ; i; ;); WZoN,NG R (: ~ T[ 1 |I \ \ L\ 0 (r y DB 1730 PG 526 c3 195.33' | 958.28' | N01°35'54"E | 195.00
s~ [E QA \14 N iy \/ DB 799 PG 368 C4 | 2440 | 3453.77' | NO4°26'37"W | 24.40'
N11°36'25"E 4.65' A 719 \\| EN A VW I/\
PIN 1768308414 / / T, T — / X\\¥:__ \\\\ \ ) B i \\ ~N C5 50.77' 1,298.50' | S72°08'41"E 50.76'
N/F: CICERO : = pys — — — N0 AN N T,y \ W\ )
DB 19017 PG 1461 / 8°11:05n N \ 4
<) 5"y NN~ ® I
BM 2007 PG 1478 / / IS > 544.02: NS Wt VAR !
g8 oy
. 1 ™ L— <1 \ ',
| D5 PIN 1768409261 N N N 1
PIN 1768306321 / / | 5" 2 Lands of \ %\ ;\r N \7 = e
N/F: STALLINGS | o < Janice Gayle W. Stallings \ \ 733 AV ) \ \)\
DB 12830 PG 114 / | w - and Harrell Stallings \ RN Portion of o 2
BM 2007 PG 1478 / ) Eor Portion of DB 14286 PG 1890 \ \ 0% P'Nj/7684??26? \_\ o ‘\l
' = PIN 1768409261 \ x|l o
/ / N i \ % N s
/ /m S & - 50' Gas Esm't \ \ Vg?u, \\ g &
"R < (New Zoning: RM) DB 17726, | L \% L \ a
//_,“Q © PG 2236 -/\/.\ \ \’\ \ \\ ‘;’;:‘
/ . . N
/ / o © ,é\u 6402 AC'+/- 50' Temp. Construction Esm't \ \ \ ~ \/// \ \C - \\\
. / m ‘-‘: DB 17726, PG 2236 // \\ % \\\ ]
- -5 \ A—\ =X T2 U0 B2 W ot ot eret s property ino
= 50' Temp. Construction Esm't =
oy z TR - AN SN
. (F -~ _ 5 ° 3 17w '
' VAN T B
/ / Portion of PIN 1767590716 25' Temp. Construction Esm't \ /‘ /\l /L\”\\.' e A A\ .
/' _/ PIN 1767590716 Lands of Donnie L. Woodlief DB 17726, PG 2240 \/\ j_/ RN ——S05°12'56"E 54.55'
.PIN 1767293887 / and Patsy Woodlief . _ ' A S A N — \ A W\ 200 0 100 200
N DRHORTON e [ [ DB 14286 PG 189 e e A N |\ —serorszE soaz
DB 19008 PG 1446 : ' , = \ : I
zmzrose || o~/ VTN R N\ "
/ Portion of _ ~ . A / \\ \ &, \\\\_/_,/’:\\
: PIN 1767590716 SO NeuseRparin~ S/ ~ ;] o)’ 6\ N\ NES gAY ( IN FEET )
/ / Buffer (measured / ~ \/ 50' Gas Esm't \ \ %\ O, ,/( 1 iIlCh - 200 ft
from top of bank) _ T - ~ \| t \ DB 17726, PG 2240 ;\ \ j \{9‘ ﬂ )
/ = T T~ e AN\ I
Lportion of —— - ~ : \ (i C —7
PIN 1767590335 T T - ==/ \— — U \@9O\N%s — 7
- — T Vo Fa i \f
— T = h 1 1 L5
- — A e FEMA Flood Zone AE NS ~Q \
, _ (/// = . POND /oy / Buffalo Crsk (e~ S (,70‘81() ; 12 5 |(\
L= — i A \
R J— / (Basin 9, Stream 1) \ |=_|J S
PIN 1767590335 - N~ | a4 Vo =5 Vo \2
Lands of Betty Joyce Woodlief — ~ FEMA Flood Zone X (1% \3 = a\a IN
DB 14236 PG 1902 ~— 1oy /7 Future Conditions) ) o \ 2\ S \ > PIN 1767685863
86 PG 190 oo f / . . / / \ I——/ S \ (‘S) \%3, \{ N/F: AGUILAR
Rolesvile Riparian /) s AN z \ A \\ DB 12647 PG 1286
Buffer (measured . / / 50' Gas Esm‘t\\\.\\ \ mA ~
from top of bank) [ { / DB 17726, PG 2244 \ \\\\\ \ \ \ \ \\\
, —_— — \ - . / // / _).\ \\" S Ngo500'00"W S07°17'46"E 89.2@'
- — - \ o\ 25' Temp. Construction Esm't \ \ AN “\“‘I_‘" = - \ . . N \\ Traverse a|ong Buffalo Creek;
S New \\\\\ i— )7/ < / DB 17726, PG 2244 AN N 235'9{)\ \ EX G\)‘% \\ center of creek is property
N YO T - T — N N N\, N \gp 3 % line; boundary is subject to
N LJ \ _ N | o\
‘%)3 e c"; / \ \/ — N Y < ;‘»‘f:%z, N, change due to natural causes; m
/‘55 ,3‘ [ ’ A N N Y\ ‘Q"\ ™ Y traverse lines shown may or e
“ &2 / , , _/\ N \ A ;\_may not represent the actual -y
=4£3S 25' Temp. Construction Esm't \\\\\ I NN S N . . . m >~
==« PIN 1767580938 DB 17739, PG 1327 AN Sty AN '_] ~\ " > location of the limit of title. ~
a / . . ' N M.N87°3310"E 75.19 / o
ch = Lands of Dwight Thomas Woodlief N CREIRAN \ AN L) S
z 50' Gas Esmit AN SBU'SE53'E 9215 4 /4P <77 2 X
| DB 18654 PG 863 DB 17739, PG 1327 "$32°50'43"E 45.25'/ |- NN =
/ SnsoooseE 2426l 2 TN QQ
. / N AN N | A B \ // \\\_7 D:
N AN N (2 \ Q
/ N U NP B <
/ — %/9— NN N S68°30'30"E 50.46') "™ =
N88°52'07"W S28°43'30"E 7\8.63 — \ Joo = - QO
224 55' N88°20'38"W 1,796.39' 7% N\ A\ -3 N\ 2,
N88°56'43"W 474.91' =~
PIN 1767389615 *——\

N/F: CLARK
DB 4572 PG 246 /
BM 1985 PG 765

1

PIN 1767483143
N/F: HC ROLESVILLE INVESTMENTS, LLC
DB 18857 PG 2126

/

/

PIN 1767586083
N/F: HC ROLESVILLE INVESTMENTS, LLC
DB 18857 PG 2126; BM 1998 PG 1776

/
Sheet 1 of 1

SURVEYED
by

MAP AMMENDMENT (REZONING) MAP

MSS LAND CONSULTANTS

Phone (919) 510-4464
Fax (919) 510-9102

Email: gowersw®mssland.com

6118 Saint Giles St.
Suite E
Raleigh, NC 27612

Firm License #: C-2070

FOR THE TOWN OF ROLESVILLE:

ROLESVILLE ASSEMBLAGE
PREPARED FOR PULTE HOME COMPANY, LLC

"Committed to Total Quality Service"”

0:\_PULTE\PHI-23-01\dwg\REZONING_Rolesville—Woodlief—revl.dwg

Wake
County

Wake Forest
Township

North
Carolina

Date of Map:
July 26, 2023

Drawn by:
MAH

Checked by:

LEGEND
PB  Plat Book
DB Deed Book
N/F  Now or Formerly
EIP  Existing Iron Pipe
EPIP Existing Pinched Iron Pipe
GALV Galvanized
ECM Existing Concrete Marker
®  EIP, unless otherwise noted
O ron Pipe Set
A Computed Point



AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-4516

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID NORTH NAD83(2011)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
6118 Saint Giles St.  Suite E  Raleigh, NC 27612

AutoCAD SHX Text
MSS LAND CONSULTANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone (919) 510-4464  Fax (919) 510-9102 Email: gowersw@mssland.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
O:\_PULTE\PHI-23-01\dwg\REZONING_Rolesville-Woodlief-rev1.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
u

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
p

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
u

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
y

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
p

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HWY 401

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLESVILLE BYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLESVILLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOWLER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL MILL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIX IT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOP RD

melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight


V4 - REZ-23-02

MSS LAND CONSULTANTS, PC
6118 SAINT GILES STREET, SUITE E
RALEIGH, NC 27612

MAP AMENDMENT (REZONING) OF LANDS OF:
CARLYLE D. WOODLIEF AND ALMA D. WOODLIEF
BILLY CRAIG WOODLIEF AND ELLEN WOODLIEF HOLDING
JANICE GAYLE W. STALLINGS AND HARRELL STALLINGS
DONNIE L. WOODLIEF AND PATSY WOODLIEF
BETTY JOYCE WOODLIEF
DWIGHT THOMAS WOODLIEF

NEW ZONING: RM

SURVEY DESCRIPTION:
Reference: Survey map titled “MAP AMENDMENT (REZONING) MAP FOR THE TOWN
OF ROLESVILLE: ROLESVILLE ASSEMBLAGE” by MSS Land Consultants, PC, dated July
26, 2023, and last revised November 11, 2023.

All that tract, piece, or parcel of land lying and being situated in the Township of

Wake Forest, County of Wake, State of North Carolina, and being more particularly
bounded and described as follows:

COMMENCING at an existing nail in stone marking a northwestern corner of
lands of, now or formerly, Barbara Ann Jones Richards (Deed Book 1730, page 526;
Deed Book 799, page 368), and a southwestern corner of lands of, now or formerly,
Larry Wayne Alford, Sr., and wife, Betty Dean Alford (Deed Book 7081, page 72; Book of
Maps 1985, page 2003); said point having an NC State Plane Coordinate (NAD83(2011))
of North 781,528.76' East 2,165,673.14"; thence, from said point of commencement,
along western lines of said lands of Richards, the following four courses: 1) S 06° 53' 59"
E 641.79' to a point marked by an existing iron pipe; 2) S 06° 53' 59" E 498.80' to a point
marked by an existing iron pipe; 3) S 06° 53' 59" E 413.48’ to a point; 4) S06° 53' 59" E
73.05' to a point in the center of Buffalo Creek; thence, along the center of Buffalo
Creek, the following six courses: 1) S 18° 52' 37" W 56.68' to a point; 2) $38° 15' 12" E
25.09' to a point; 3) S05° 12' 56" E 54.55' to a point; 4) S 21° 01' 52" E 80.42' to a point;
5)S27°30' 18" E 207.75' to a point; 6) S 03° 37' 01" W 26.19' to a point; said point being
a northwestern corner of lands of, now or formerly, Norma Aguilar (Deed Book 12647,
page 1286); thence, continuing along the center of Buffalo Creek, the following three
courses: 1) S03°37' 01" W 70.81' to a point; 2) S 13° 29' 28" E 153.88' to a point; 3) S
07° 17' 46" E 89.26' to a point; said point being the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence, from
said point of beginning, continuing along the center of Buffalo Creek, the following eight
courses: 1) $19°33'48" E 105.15' to a point; 2) S 19° 33' 48" E 54.16' to a point; 3) N 87°
33'10" E 75.19' to a point; 4) S 80° 55' 53" E 92.15' to a point; 5) S 32° 50' 43" E 45.25' to
a point; 6) S 00° 05' 28" E 124.26' to a point; 7) S 28° 43' 30" E 78.63' to a point; 8) S 68°


melabarger
Highlight


30' 30" E 50.46' to a point marked by an existing iron pipe; said point being a
southwestern corner of said lands of Aguilar; said point also being a northeastern corner
of lands of, now or formerly, HC Rolesville Investments, LLC (Deed Book 18857, page
2126; Book of Maps 1998, page 1776); thence, along said lands of HC Rolesville
Investments, the following two courses: 1) N 88° 56' 43" W 474.91' to a point marked by
an existing iron pipe; 2) N 88° 20' 38" W 1,796.39' to a point marked by an existing iron
pipe; said point being a northeastern corner of lands of, now or formerly, Charles T.
Clark, and wife, Patricia H. Clark (Deed Book 4572, page 246; Book of Maps 1985, page
765); thence, along said lands of Clark, the following two courses: 1) N 88° 52' 07" W
224.55' to a point marked by an existing iron pipe; 2) N 88° 52' 07" W 10.87' to a point
on the eastern right-of-way margin of Rolesville Road; thence, along the eastern right-
of-way margin of Rolesville Road, the following five courses: 1) N 13° 00' 14" E 225.00'
to aniron pipe set; 2) N 12°19' 14" E 148.01' to an iron pipe set; 3) N 11° 36' 25" E
13.85' to aniron pipe set; 4) N 11° 36' 25" E 388.69' to a point marked by an existing
iron pipe; 5) N 11° 36' 25" E 20.06' to a point; thence, through lands of Betty Joyce
Woodlief (Deed Book 14286, page 1902), lands of Donnie L. Woodlief and Patsy
Woodlief (Deed Book 14286, page 1896), and lands of Janice Gayle W. Stallings and
Harrell Stallings (Deed Book 14286, page 1890), the following four courses: 1) S 78° 23'
35" E 226.99' to a point; 2) N 69° 53' 25" E 371.57' to a point; 3) N 11°41' 17" E 666.87'
to a point; 4) N 78° 11' 05" W 544.02' to a point on the eastern right-of-way margin of
Rolesville Road; thence, along the eastern right-of-way margin of Rolesville Road, the
following five courses: 1) N 11° 36' 25" E 4.65' to an iron pipe set; 2) N 11°51' 14" E
7.19' to a point marked by an existing iron pipe; 3) N 11° 51' 14" E 168.33' to an iron
pipe set; 4) through the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 6,679.90', an arc
length of 180.79', and chord course of N 12° 29' 54" E 180.78' to an iron pipe set; 5) N
14° 43' 08" E 143.09' to a point; thence, through lands of Billy Craig Woodlief and Ellen
Woodlief Holding (Deed Book 14286, page 1885), lands of Carlyle D. Woodlief and Alma
D. Woodlief (Deed Book 14286, page 1880, and Deed Book 1347, page 52), lands of
Janice Gayle W. Stallings and Harrell Stallings (Deed Book 14286, page 1890), lands of
Donnie L. Woodlief and Patsy Woodlief (Deed Book 14286, page 1896), lands of Betty
Joyce Woodlief (Deed Book 14286, page 1902), the following nine courses: 1) S 76° 10’
41” E 202.61’ to a point; 2) N 13°49’ 12” E 125.00’ to a point; 3) S 76° 10’ 41” E 297.25’
to a point; 4) S 28° 01’ 07” E 202.00’ to a point; 5) S 11° 49’ 03” W 141.13’ to a point; 6)
§$78°10° 57” E 275.31’ to a point; 7) S 34° 33’ 50” E 1,122.36’ to a point; 8) S 00° 00’ 00”
W 474.55’ to a point; 9) S 90° 00’ 00” E 235.90’ to the point of beginning;.containing
64.02 acres of land, more or less.



melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight


V4 - REZ-23-02

MSS LAND CONSULTANTS, PC
6118 SAINT GILES STREET, SUITE E
RALEIGH, NC 27612

MAP AMENDMENT (REZONING) OF LANDS OF:
CARLYLE D. WOODLIEF AND ALMA D. WOODLIEF
BILLY CRAIG WOODLIEF AND ELLEN WOODLIEF HOLDING
JANICE GAYLE W. STALLINGS AND HARRELL STALLINGS
DONNIE L. WOODLIEF AND PATSY WOODLIEF
BETTY JOYCE WOODLIEF

NEW ZONING: RH

SURVEY DESCRIPTION:
Reference: Survey map titled “MAP AMENDMENT (REZONING) MAP FOR THE TOWN
OF ROLESVILLE: ROLESVILLE ASSEMBLAGE” by MSS Land Consultants, PC, dated July
26, 2023, and last revised November 11, 2023.

All that tract, piece, or parcel of land lying and being situated in the Township of

Wake Forest, County of Wake, State of North Carolina, and being more particularly
bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at an existing nail in stone marking a northwestern corner of lands
of, now or formerly, Barbara Ann Jones Richards (Deed Book 1730, page 526; Deed Book
799, page 368), and a southwestern corner of lands of, now or formerly, Larry Wayne
Alford, Sr., and wife, Betty Dean Alford (Deed Book 7081, page 72; Book of Maps 1985,
page 2003); said point also being the POINT OF BEGINNING, having an NC State Plane
Coordinate (NAD83(2011)) of North 781,528.76' East 2,165,673.14'; thence, from said
POINT OF BEGINNING, along western lines of said lands of Richards, the following four
courses: 1) S06° 53' 59" E 641.79' to a point marked by an existing iron pipe; 2) S 06° 53"
59" E 498.80' to a point marked by an existing iron pipe; 3) S06° 53' 59" E 413.48’ to a
point; 4) S06° 53' 59" E 73.05' to a point in the center of Buffalo Creek; thence, along
the center of Buffalo Creek, the following six courses: 1) S 18°52' 37" W 56.68' to a
point; 2) S 38°15' 12" E 25.09' to a point; 3) S05° 12' 56" E 54.55' to a point; 4) S 21° 01"
52" E 80.42' to a point; 5) S 27° 30' 18" E 207.75' to a point; 6) S03° 37' 01" W 26.19' to
a point; said point being a northwestern corner of lands of, now or formerly, Norma
Aguilar (Deed Book 12647, page 1286); thence, continuing along the center of Buffalo
Creek, the following three courses: 1) S 03° 37' 01" W 70.81' to a point; 2) $ 13°29' 28" E
153.88' to a point; 3) S07° 17' 46" E 89.26' to a point; thence, through lands of Betty
Joyce Woodlief (Deed Book 14286, page 1902), lands of Donnie L. Woodlief and Patsy
Woodlief (Deed Book 14286, page 1896), Janice Gayle W. Stallings and Harrell Stallings
(Deed Book 14286, page 1890), lands of Billy Craig Woodlief and Ellen Woodlief Holding
(Deed Book 14286, page 1885), and lands of Carlyle D. Woodlief and Alma D. Woodlief
(Deed Book 14286, page 1880, and Deed Book 1347, page 52), the following nine


melabarger
Highlight


courses: 1) N 90° 00’ 00” W 235.90’ to a point; 2) N 00° 00’ 00” E 474.55’ to a point; 3) N
34° 33’ 50” W 1,122.36’ to a point; 4) N 78° 10’ 57” W 275.31’ to a point; 5) N 11° 49’
03” E 141.13’ to a point; 6) N 28° 01’ 07” W 202.00’ to a point; 7) N 76° 10’ 41” W
297.25’ to a point; 8) S 13° 49’ 12” W 125.00’ to a point; 9) N 76° 10" 41” W 202.61’ to a
point on the eastern right-of-way margin of Rolesville Road; thence, along the eastern
right-of-way margin of Rolesville Road, the following five courses: 1) N 14° 43' 08" E
14.92' to a point marked by an existing iron pipe; 2) N 14° 43' 08" E 316.11' to an iron
pipe set; 3) through the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 1,382.59', an arc
length of 137.69', and a chord course of N 11° 23' 55" E 137.63' to a point; 4) through
the arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 958.28', an arc length of 195.33', and a
chord course of N 01° 35' 54" E 195.00' to a point; 5) through the arc of a curve to the
left, having a radius of 3,453.77', an arc length of 24.40', and a chord course of N 04° 26'
37" W 24.40' to a point; thence, through lands of Carlyle D. Woodlief and Alma D.
Woodlief (Deed Book 14286, page 1880; Deed Book 1347, page 52), the following three
courses: 1) N 89°22' 31" E 210.00' to a point; 2) N 72° 34' 34" E 623.13' to a point; 3) N
09°01' 09" E 181.91' to a point on the southern right-of-way margin of Fowler Road (SR
2308) (an existing 60’ public right-of-way); thence, along the southern right-of-way
margin of Fowler Road, the following four courses: 1) S 69° 53' 15" E 102.86' to a point;
2)S71°01' 28" E 153.25' to a point; 3) through the arc of a curve to the left, having a
radius 1,298.50' of, an arc length of 50.77', and a chord course of S 72° 08' 41" E 50.76'
to a point; 4) S 73° 15' 53" E 149.14' to a point; thence, along said lands of Alford, S 01°
36' 33" E 331.36' to the point of beginning; containing 41.54 acres of land, more or less.



melabarger
Highlight


Woodlief Rezoning REZ-23-02
Conditions Of Approval
December 13, 2023

1. The development of the property shall be in substantial conformance with the
accompanying Concept Plan. Locations shown for committed elements including, but not
limited to greenways, streets, and open areas shown on the Concept Plan, are conceptual
and provided for illustration and context only. Final locations of elements shall be
determined at subsequent stages of approval.

2. The following uses shall be prohibited on the portion of the property zoned Residential
High Density (The “RH Parcel”): a. Live-work unit;

a. Residential Care (ALF, ILF, CCF);
b. Telecommunications tower.

3. The following uses shall be prohibited on the portion of the property zoned Residential
Medium Density (The “RM Parcel”):

a. Telecommunications tower.
4. The RH-CZ District shall develop a maximum of 98 townhouse lots.
5. The RM-CZ District shall develop a maximum of 157 single-family detached lots.
6. All single-family detached dwellings shall adhere to the following conditions:

a. If masonry is not the predominant first floor finish (greater than 50%), then the
front elevation shall have at least two (2) types of siding (i.e. lap and shake, or
board and batten);

b. A minimum 2-car garage shall be provided,

C. All garage doors shall have windows;

d. Roof materials shall be asphalt shingles, metal, copper or wood.

e. Building foundations shall have an exposed height of at least 18” along the front

facade and must be finished with masonry product;

f. A covered front porch or covered stoop of at least 20 square feet with a minimum
depth of 5’;

g. All windows along the front facade shall have shutters and/or trim;

h. An outdoor patio, deck, or screened-in porch of at least 64 square feet;

i. At least one window on each side elevation:;
J. A varied color palette shall be used throughout the subdivision.

7. All townhome buildings shall adhere to the following conditions:

PPAB 10251215v1


melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight


10.

11.

a. If masonry is not the predominant first floor finish (greater than 50%), then the
front elevation shall have at least two (2) types of siding (i.e. lap and shake, or
board and batten);

b. A minimum 1-car garage shall be provided,

C. All garage doors shall have windows;

d. Roof materials shall be asphalt shingles, metal, copper or wood.

e. A covered front porch or covered stoop of at least 20 square feet with a minimum
depth of 4°;

f. All windows along the front fagade shall have shutters and/or trim;

g. An outdoor patio, deck, or screened-in porch of at least 64 square feet;

h. At least one window on each side elevation (excluding interior units);

I A varied color palette shall be used throughout the subdivision.

The main amenity area shall include a minimum 1,500 square foot cabana with an
outdoor covered seating area, bathrooms, and a minimum 2,000 square foot pool. The
main amenity area shall be constructed prior to the issuance of the 200" residential
building permit.

The development shall include at least one pollinator garden. The pollinator garden shall
be a landscaped garden in which at least seventy five percent (75%) of all plants,

excluding grasses, are native milkweeds and other nectar-rich flowers. The final location
of pollinator garden shall be determined at subsequent stages of approval. The pollinator
garden shall be constructed prior to the issuance of the 150" residential building permit.

The development shall include one tot-lot and one dog park. Locations will be
determined at subsequent stages of approval. The tot-lot and dog park shall be
constructed prior to the issuance of the 150" residential building permit.

The Development shall include a minimum of three (3) affordable housing attached
townhome ownership units (the “Affordable Units™).

a. The Affordable Units shall be occupied by low or median-income households
earning no more than eighty percent (80%) of the Raleigh NC Metropolitan
Statistical Area (MSA), Area Median Income (AMI), adjusted for family size as
most recently published by HUD (the “Income Limit").

b. The Affordable Units shall be designated on the Master Subdivision Final Plat,
which may be amended from time to time, prior to the issuance of the 200™
residential building permit.

C. Final Affordable Housing Unit floor plan selection which includes the unit size
and bedroom size will be at the discretion of the developer.

PPAB 10251215v1 2



PPAB 10251215v1

The Affordable Units may be provided in multiple phases or in one single phase.

Developer will work with the Town to identify qualifying buyers for the first sale
of the Affordable Units (the “First Sale”).

Following the First Sale of the Affordable Units, Developer shall not be
responsible for managing the Affordable Units or performing marketing, applicant
screening, and selection related to future sales of the Affordable Units.



October 20, 2023
Re: Notice of Second Neighborhood Meeting
Dear Property Owner:

This letter is to notify you of a pending Rezoning Map Amendment Application
(Casett REZ-23-02) and corresponding Voluntary Annexation Petition (Case# ANX-23-01) for a
development near your property. The applicant is holding a neighborhood meeting
November 1, 2023 at 6:00pm to explain the proposal and to provide updates on the project since
the last neighborhood meeting. The meeting will be at the Rolesville Community Center located
at 514 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC 27571. Questions or comments on the proposed project
prior to the meeting are welcome — please see my contact information below.

This case involves a request to rezone 6 parcels of land located at 0 Rolesville Road
(PIN 1767580938), 0 Rolesville Road (PIN 1767590335), 0 Rolesville Road (PIN 1768500618)
a portion of 1501 Rolesville Road (PIN 1767590716), a portion of 1421 Rolesville Road
(PIN 1768409261), and a portion of 1321 Rolesville Road (PIN 1768511519) (the “Site”), as more
specifically shown on the attached vicinity map. The Site is subject to the zoning and development
authority of Wake County and is zoned Residential-30 (R-30) under Wake County’s Unified
Development Ordinance (“UDO”). This proposal would annex the Site into Rolesville’s Town
Limits and apply Residential High Density-Conditional Zoning (RH-CZ) and Residential Medium
Density-Conditional Zoning (RH-CZ) designations to allow for the development of a residential
community consisting of single family and townhome uses. Enclosed for your reference are:
(1) a vicinity map outlining the location of the subject parcels; and (2) an updated Concept Plan.

During the meeting, the applicant will describe the nature of the proposed rezoning request,
provide updates since the first neighborhood meeting, and field questions from the public. A public
hearing will be conducted and action taken by the Town Board of Commissioners at a future date.
The Town Board of Commissioners is the elected body that will make the final determination and
decision on this proposal.

If you have any questions, please contact me directly at (919) 835-4663 or by email at
colliermarsh@parkerpoe.com.

Sincerely,

Collier R. Marsh
Applicant


melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight


0; 0; 0; 1321; 1421; & 1501 Rolesville Road N

Vicinity Map

Portions of 1321, 1421, and 1501 Rolesville Road not
included in rezoning request

0 400 800 1600 ft
| 1 1 ] | | 1 1 |

1 inch equals 800 feet

Disclaimer

iMaps makes every effort to produce and publish

the most current and accurate information possible.
However, the maps are produced for information purposes,
and are NOT surveys. No warranties, expressed or implied
,are provided for the dala therein, its use,or its interpretation.



00T/

|
NVTd Ld3DONOD |

BERTE
T R, |
s W AT o |

SINIPnGd WAL B3

51T N_u.—c..hv.{.ﬂuznuuig«lm

OO HINGEAR AN FHAD UV
0OTI-9ER-414 INOHd

T5LE DN AAYD
woTpERRDSIA TIVIND 05T 3N5
OYCT-691-616 INOH 2Q NIJYD INIISID SITT 1553U0aV
3d “IONI LNVAND LLOVINGD ATTHONVY SHHD USYINGD
TINIAVESEIHLM EL L TR T

NOLLVNEONI IOVINOS

(413G 07 SHOMALNI 22 '5GN3 w2l sawonNmol [
Log X35 AL 5101 AlmvaTons [
Lott x.tr A Lot Awvaons [
MVRARSSNIQVRSTOT

TIV4E NJ4O OIMNOT =y
IANIAINI THL 4O %00 LSV 1¥ 4G4 LNNODDY LS SYJHY J5IHL THIVIS000N  [3inareiios)
“RELIIND WVIHLS SONVLLIM $0 JCISLNO) SYIRY 12¥dS NIJO J1avaTIng. =

_
HOLDNULSNOI YOS |

QIAOULIY LON

|

| ARUYNINTTNG|

ssadansinok s @ajdoad ino

ALNNOD TRVAL| £65£2 20 'INNASTION | O I1MASTION TZET

ADVIENIASSY 43ITAO0M

d

OHOaL1
=

VL EILSVA

“I3V¥dS N1O QIHINDIY WNMINIA JHL JOROE (7
T e vicn, L]

TZOZ ' ¥I0OLIO ANV TL0S HINWIDIA N CICNINY ONY
‘262 °T INAF JALIT44 10GT) IINVNICHO LNIWGOTIAIG GRYI JHLUIONN QIM3IATH
30 0L QILSINO3Y 5 GI50d0Nd 5V NVl LdIINOD SIHL BOT-0DFE SOTN OLINVAGNG 5

210nd 05 30 NACHS SLIJMIS TV

“EL/LT/10 G140 INI TINAVESHIHLM Al CIUVdId UOIHXT
NV NOLLVTIVAT Tl NOLLVINTIIQ H14400 FONVLOM ABYNINNISd NO G35V

U N SIHL NO NWOHS SHYVIHLS GNY SONVILIM SYI4400 NYAIVAIl SHLIO SLWN T
ENOLLVAIQISNOS DNINNY
TYLAIINDD ONY NOILVELENTI 5O ATTIOS QIGINGYA SE GNY 'ASNIDV Mmindy
UIHLO HO ALITYIIINAIA ANY AT GIMTIATE NI30 10N S¥H NY1d SIKL “NOLLYTIVAT
ONY MIIATS TINIDNIG-1N0 HIHLHN NOdA NOISIATY LNVILINDIS OL LI3FNS

30 AYIN ONY JBALYN NI TYDLLIYOIHL ATIEN 51 NVId SIHLNO NMOHS LNOAVTIHL T

“LNIANIOQ ADANAS YO NDISI0 TYIDLAO NY LON 5|
QMY YAVO B0 SNIONTIN] SIDHN0S 40 ALTIVA ¥ WO QTUMNOD NIJU SVH NVIdSiHL T

TN

SIVdS TEE = DNDRIYA LIJULS 440 TYAOL
5 ALINIINY LV SNDAIV SRS

= AVAIAIND HYD-C @ SLINNOF
LI0ULS-440

QIEINDIY FIIVAS TIE = LINDAAS ST X SUNN D6
4530vU¥D ONIGNTINI LON QRGN SNV LT38LS-440

INOLLVINIV.L ONDIUVA LIS INOHNMOL

(XPT99]DV TE9F HIIE04OK TIVdS N3O TVIOL

DV EOEY L5VIHY TANIWNOUIAND. 40 10151N0) 33¥45 NI4O TIOValIna

W YCE ANIVISO00T SH144ND WVIHLS TONVLLIMI T3V N3JO JTIWTTIND-HON
22vds NIJO Q1504084

T VENIN = 70X ¥ 1'TC
GNYT TTOYQIING NG 30 15MW 50 GI8N01Y 40 Xa8 NIk
DY TLC¥ IO QAHIND3M NI TWA0L
2V 9°L2%] NIW XO¥ LI 0475 IINGZ WY
[3¥ £°63) NIIW XST X2V 69T%) ONINOZ Hil
TI3VaS N340 QIUINDIY

TWFO LY TR TALISNIG G50408d
14330 09 “SUONCLLNI ZZ *SIND 72) SIWOHNMOL 0 ¥
“ALOTIXIE @ SLOTATINVA-TIONES 00 §
“UALOCTTE 8 SLOYAUNYFTIONIS LL ¥

'SLINM DNITIZMG 5527 :GT3IA QLLYALSD

Wl 7 Y IONINOZ 0I504OUd

TALNNOD JAYM) OCH TDNINDZ INUSDG

i DY EEOEE TS LIUOUI
VIVG TS KIVRIANIY

’. d
oy

VISEE 2 AT 10 ean i SIT

19UBARYSIBUIIM

Lo ssguen | GECLTSH] 4614 A

FCUOUE (UL o0 1 L) Lo l] ol EVIOHL JHDUNT SONO00M 3
T o I T = = T
Fumeir0 | woo | wor | vwwe | woip | acw .H.!o._ﬂ u.éga:g v
e | v | vwe | e | e | oou | e | €
st | e | v e |y | W0 nugaan?ﬂés T
e | o | we | wme | wok | o K L D)

] e w oeol TN e

Vivaa5Evd LS oarodd

e | e | s | s | o | w | JRTON

S | EO T I O z
eoa | wm | Gw | oo | aww | on | e -
Seacon | mmm | wer | wan | oes | oew | oo o e ©
s | tan | v | v | mme | ww | hlawidt

con | mm | wa | o | owe | we | eracion G
e T T N

e | min | 6k | e | ws | o | i m e f

" e e i T

ESUVI IRV

g

ONEIOND TNWASTION HIIM OO YDOR Y
AVMINTINDOTSCMOMI OL /1L

oL
X INGEZ GO il
.

*, EINGCANY

R e s e
\\

el

ERE T |

a2 Jan il

00 DNHOT
s

o nmon /o

cooerd TR
BLLT T Wk O /
wtie o vt W

| LML JHNLAL W1,
i XINOL QDO YRS
|
v
-l
~ ~
S
M —— ———
-~ l!ljllv
\ ~ ~ .~
A V 7.}. i ¢
- F
o | Rt N
— i [
| ! =
 IOVINGHS LI CYCH ATMADS- NOLLTIE SreIoim [
L ML WD %S> oV
RIS S FOLSLWAAIRL S
B, ey e
-fﬂiund—ﬁﬂa_l-ughﬂ!’;
p
!
!
A
pr— !
et o sl 0 i
w0 e tetna v !
Searonnor i
s o e 3

/&

TTRASTION 40 NMDL THL NSILM NOILIIS DLWl DL
L1 0144|3001 G¥Oa TTIASTION 0 30K Y3 S

Do savuosm
e NOIUAGINS STIV STIV 04
et OUINNGS QvGs s
M OvOil TTRARIION {
NG SN OLIL |
./ raio
cant v e
soveut-eoi s i :
SRS\
P
"G ThiwE
NI NOLHON §0 \
Iz \
(> -
\ ]
Latnloev il N .
Prrli Tul W0A10 B0 - '
"Ernns ol




V4-REZ-23-02
WOODLIEF
NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING MINUTES

Woodlief Rezoning

November 1, 2023 Neighborhood Meeting Minutes

The Applicant held a neighborhood meeting for the Woodlief rezoning at the Town of Rolesville
Community Center on November 1, 2023. The following members of the project team were in attendance
to present and answer questions: Kelly Race from Pulte, Bryant Inge and Greg Feldman from
WithersRavenel, and Mark Frederick from Parker Poe. Approximately 5 neighbors were in attendance.
Mark Frederick began by introducing the project team, gave an overview of the rezoning process, and
then described the proposed rezoning. The floor was then opened to questions from the attending
neighbors. The following is a summary of the questions asked by neighbors and the applicant’s responses.

Question: When is construction expected to begin.

Applicant Response: Timing will largely depend on how long the entitlement and permitting process will
take. Construction would likely being in about 12-16 months if the process goes smoothly.

After the question and answer session, the applicant team had informal discussions with several neighbors
and the meeting concluded at 7:40 pm

PPAB 10112998v1


melabarger
Highlight


November 1, 2023

V4-REZ-23-02

REZ-23-02 & ANX-23-01 2nd Neighborhood Meeting

Location: Rolesville Community Center

Name

Address

fbregg Mqr\()

$73¢ turrages WY Lana €

RﬁL\/ L M&(o}a I‘Ldo[()

/S
) g/roc/[é f(ff@//%l’fm,/% £

M\QJJHK (/ﬁ’\—

st S M S)\f ,ﬂﬂ/em//e

Db Uaddes

1320 Rb,0 M R W\

/W/ L

iz [ Rlesy il /Zc/ (]

e Wl @

2402 (NRIA I, 120lesville

{c
2757/



melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight


@ Stantec

REZ 23-02: Woodlief Assemblage
Traffic Impact Analysis

Rolesville, North Carolina

September 18, 2023

Prepared for:

Town of Rolesville
502 Southtown Circle
Rolesville, NC 27571

Applicant:

Pulte Home Company LLC
1225 Crescent Green Drive
Cary, NC 27518

Prepared by:

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
801 Jones Franklin Road

Suite 300

Raleigh, NC 27606



Sign-off Sheet

This document entitled REZ 23-02: Woodlief Assemblage Traffic Impact Analysis was prepared by Stantec Consulting
Services Inc. (“Stantec”) for the account of Town of Rolesville (the “Client”). Any reliance on this document by any third
party is strictly prohibited. The material in it reflects Stantec’s professional judgment in light of the scope, schedule and
other limitations stated in the document and in the contract between Stantec and the Client. The opinions in the document
are based on conditions and information existing at the time the document was published and do not take into account
any subsequent changes. In preparing the document, Stantec did not verify information supplied to it by others. Any use
which a third party makes of this document is the responsibility of such third party. Such third party agrees that Stantec
shall not be responsible for costs or damages of any kind, if any, suffered by it or any other third party as a result of
decisions made or actions taken based on this document.

Prepared by

Frarre 7}?»?/

(signature)
Pierre Tong, PE : ) {? }/\/
Reviewed by / 4/‘,//{;) D’L

(signature)

Jeff Weller, PE /W
Approved by ,7/ ”’C/

(signature)

Matt Peach, PE, PTOE

)

2

o

A E
SEAL i =
®  =d

=

~

gy

9/18/2023



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Table of Contents

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ......ooieennnnnnnnnnnnnnnssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnns |
1.0 LV 300 1 18 L0 0 ] P 1.1
2.0 INVENTORY OF TRAFFIC CONDITIONS .......ccoiiiiiiiieiieseseessssssssssssss s s s s s s s s s s e e sessseeeenenes 24
21 STUDY AR E A ..ttt aa—a—aaa————_ 2.4
2.2 PROPOSED ACCESS ... 24
2.3 EXISTING CONDITIONS ... 2.4
2.4 FUTURE CONDITIONS ... 2.5

241 I T e | O 2.5

242 Kalas Falls ..o 2.6

243 Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road............ccccoooiiiiiiiiic e, 2.6
3.0 TRIP GENERATION AND DISTRIBUTION.........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiesieessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnns 3.9
3.1 LI 1 = NN =3 2 ¥ N (O 3.9
3.2 SITE TRIP DISTRIBUTION ..ottt aesssesssesssnsnssnnnnnnes 3.9
4.0 TRAFFIC VOLUMES .........ooeeeeeeeeneennnnnnnnnnnnnssssnsss s 412
4.1 DN 1N O ] I =0 I [ R 412
4.2 BACKGROUND TRAFFIC GROWTH ... 412
4.3 ADJACENT DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC.... . 412

4.3.1 THE POINE. ... s 412

4.3.2 Kalas Falls .......coounii e 4.12

43.3 MOOAY Farm ... 4.13

434 TUCKEI-WIIKINS ..ottt s 413

4.3.5 Rolesville Crossing (aka Wheeler Tract) ...........ccoceeeeiiiiiiiiiicie e, 413
4.4 NO-BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES ... e e 413
4.5 BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES ... 413
5.0 CAPACITY ANALYSIS ... oiiiiiiiiiieesssess s e s s s s s s s s e s e s s s s s s s s ssssssssssssssssssassssssssnsssnsssnnnnnnnnnn 5.19
51 2023 EXISTING . ...ceeeeeeeeeeieeieie ettt 5.21
5.2 2028 NO-BUILD ....coeiiiiiiiiiiiiieitiieieieeiee s 5.22
5.3 2028 BUILD......coeiiiiiieeieitieieiiiit s 5.24
54 2028 BUILD IMPROVED ......ccotiiiiiieeiiiiiieeeieete e sseesssessnannnennes 5.26

5.4.1 Proposed IMprovements ...........ooooiiiiiiiii e 5.26
6.0 RECOMMENDATIONS ... ee s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s e s s s s s s s s s s e s s s e ssss s s s s s s s ssssssssnsnsnnnnne 6.29
7.0 REFERENCES........ .o ss s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s sesss s s s s sssssssssssssssnsnnnnnnnnnnnn 7.32
8.0 N 2 o =111 0. 8.32



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

LIST OF

Table 1:
Table 2:
Table 3:
Table 4:
Table 5:
Table 6:
Table 7:

LIST OF

Figure 1:
Figure 2:
Figure 3:
Figure 4:
Figure 5:
Figure 6:
Figure 7:
Figure 8:

TABLES

EXIisting CoNItioNS.......cooviiiiii e 2.5
L] CT=TaT=T =1 oo TP 3.9
Level of SErvice Criteria ........uuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee e ennnnnnnnnnnnnes 5.19
2023 Existing Level of Service and Delay.............ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiieeeeee e 5.21
2028 No-Build Level of Service and Delay ..........coouvviiiiiiiiiiiiice e 5.23
2028 Build Level of Service and Delay .............uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiecceee e 5.25
2028 Build Improved Level of Service and Delay ...........cccuvveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeees 5.28
FIGURES

SItE LOCALION ...ttt 1.2
SHEE PLAN <. e e e 1.3
2023 Existing Lanes and Traffic CoNtrol.............ooovvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiies 2.7
2028 No-Build Lanes and Traffic Control...........cccooovviiiiiiiiii e, 2.8

TrP DiStriDULION ...t e e e s 3.10
TP ASSIGNMENT ... 3.1
2023 Existing Traffic VOIUMES .......coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 414
Background Traffic GrOWEN............ 4.15

Figure 9: Adjacent Development Traffic VOIUMES...........oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieees 4.16
Figure 10: 2028 No-Build Traffic VOIUMES.........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 417
Figure 11: 2028 Build Traffic VOIUMES .......cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeee e 4.18
Figure 12: Recommended IMProvemMENts ..........ccooi i 6.31



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Executive Summary

The proposed Woodlief Assemblage development (Rezoning Application 23-02) is located on the east side of
Rolesville Road north of Mitchell Mill Road in Rolesville, NC. The parcel is currently zoned as Wake County's R-30
Zoning District. The applicant is pursuing a rezoning to the following Town of Rolesville Land Development Ordinance
(LDO) 2 Zoning Districts: approximately 25% of the site will be Residential High Density as a Conditional Zoning
District (RH-CZ) whereas the remaining 75% of the site will be Residential Medium Density as a Conditional Zoning
District (RM-C2).

The 106.92-acre site is anticipated to be completed in 2028 and consists of 158 units of single-family (detached)
homes and 95 units of low-rise multifamily homes (i.e., townhomes). Using the Institute of Transportation Engineers
(ITE) Trip Generation Manual, it is estimated that, at full build-out, the development is expected to generate 2,222
new trips per average weekday. In the AM and PM peak hours, the development is expected to generate 165 trips
(41 entering and 124 exiting) and 214 trips (134 entering and 80 exiting); respectively. Access to the site is
envisioned to be provided by two full-movement driveways located along Rolesville Road. The first and northernmost
driveway (Site Access A) is planned to connect to the existing intersection of Rolesville Road at Catlett Farm Road.
Site Access A will add a fourth leg to this existing stop-controlled intersection. The second and southernmost
driveway (Site Access B) is planned to connect to the future intersection of Rolesville Road at Kalas Falls Driveway
A. Site Access B will add a fourth leg to this planned stop-controlled intersection. The Kalas Falls development is
currently in review and is anticipated to be constructed before the proposed development.

The purpose of this report is to evaluate the proposed development in terms of traffic conditions, evaluate the ability
of the adjacent roadways to accommodate the additional traffic volumes, and recommend transportation
improvements needed to mitigate congestion that may result from the additional site traffic. This report presents trip
generation, trip distribution, traffic analysis, and recommendations for transportation improvements needed to meet
anticipated traffic demands.

This report examines the following scenarios for the AM and PM peak hours:

e 2023 Existing

e 2028 No-Build

e 2028 Build

e 2028 Build Improved

Capacity analysis for the AM and PM peak hours in each scenario was performed for the following existing
intersections:

e US 401 Bypass at SR 1003 (Young Street)

e US 401 Bypass at SR 1003 (Young Street)

e US 401 Bypass East U-Turn

e US 401 Bypass West U-Turn

e SR 1003 (Young Street) at SR 2305 (Quarry Road)

e SR 1003 (Young Street / Rolesville Road) at Rolesville High School
e SR 1003 (Rolesville Road) at SR 2308 (Fowler Road)

e SR 1003 (Rolesville Road) at SR 4318 (Catlett Farm Road)



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

e SR 1003 (Rolesville Road) at SR 2224 (Mitchell Mill Road)

The study will also include the following planned (i.e., future) intersections:

e SR 1003 (Rolesville Road) at Kalas Falls Driveway A

The results of the capacity analysis at these existing and planned intersections, in addition to the aforementioned

driveways, are summarized in Tables ES-1:

Table ES-1: Level of Service Summary Table

. 2023 2028 2028 2028 Build-
Level of Service Existing No-Build Build Improved
(Delay in seconds/vehicle)
AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM
US 401 Bypass Eastbound at B B F E F F F F
Young Street (139) | (11.8) | (916) | (735) | (106.7) | (90.3) | (106.7) | (90.3)
US 401 Bypass Westbound at A A B A B A
Young Street ©.8) | (1.0) | (19.9) | (78) | (19.9) | (7.9)
US 401 Bypass U-Turn East of A A A A A A
Young Street (4.4) | (1.9 (5.4) (2.5) (6.9) (2.8)
US 401 Bypass U-Turn West of A A A A A A
Young Street 23) | @4 | (12 | 29 | (1.2 (3.1)
Young Street at Quarry Road / F C C C C C
The Point North Driveway (53.4) | (18.2) | (30.2) (218) | (32.7) | (24.7)
Rolesville Road at Rolesville F B F F F F D A
HS Driveway / The Point South | (85.2) | (14.7) | (2,560.2)
Driveway (74.3) | (3,304.7) | (101.4) | (40.3) | (9.8)
Rolesville Road at B B C C D E
Fowler Road (11.5) | (10.5) | 197y | (167) | (26.0) | (35.7)
Rolesville Road at Catlett Farm B B c c E F F F
Road / Site Access A (11.9) | (111 | 22,0y | (245) | (41.1) | (59.4) | (63.1) | (71.3)
Rolesville Road at Kalas Falls F F F F F F
Driveway A / Site Access B 67.3) | 03.7) | (227.0) | (167.8) | (220.8) | (158.3)
Rolesville Road at C B D C D Cc
Mitchell Mill Road (22.7) | (13.4) | (375) | (20.1) | (41.9) | (21.6)

—

Signalized Intersection

Unsignalized Intersection

Intersection not Analyzed in Scenario

Rolesville’s LDO8, Section 8.E, establishes the following Level of Service Standards:

1. The traffic impact analysis must demonstrate that the proposed development would not cause
build-out-year, peak-hour levels of service on any arterial or collector road or intersection within the
study area to fall below Level of Service (LOS) "D," as defined by the latest edition of the Highway




REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Capacity Manual, or, where the existing level of service is already LOS "E" that the proposed
development would not cause the LOS to fall to the next lower letter grade.

2. Ifthe road segment or intersection is already LOS "F," the traffic impact analysis must demonstrate
that the proposed development, with any proposed improvements, would not cause build-out year
peak-hour operation to degrade more than five (5) percent of the total delay on any intersection
approach.

As shown in Table ES-1, the proposed development impacts the intersections of US 401 Bypass at Young Street,
Rolesville Road at the Rolesville High School / The Point Driveway, Rolesville Road at Catlett Farm Road / proposed
site driveway, and Rolesville Road at Kalas Falls Driveway / proposed site driveway.

Based on the findings of this study, specific improvements have been identified and should be completed as part of
the proposed development. Intersections where no improvements are recommended are locations that do not meet
the LOS Standards specified in the LDO? or are not otherwise recommended.

Averette Road, Young Street, and Rolesville Road Corridor Study

It is recommended that the applicant coordinate their site plan and improvements with the findings of the Averette
Road, Young Street, and Rolesville Road Corridor Study to ensure consistency with future addendums to the
Community Transportation Plan.

US 401 Bypass at Young Street

e Extend the northbound right-turn lane from 250 feet of full-width storage to 600 feet of full-width storage and
appropriate taper.

Young Street at Quarry Road / The Point North Driveway
e No improvements are recommended at this intersection.
Young Street at Rolesville HS Driveway / The Point South Driveway

e  Monitor the intersection for the installation of a traffic signal. When signalized, the westbound approach
should be striped as an exclusive left-turn lane with a shared thru/right-turn storage lane to avoid the use of
split-phasing.

Rolesville Road at Fowler Road
e No improvements are recommended at this intersection.

Rolesville Road at Catlett Farm Road / Site Access A

e Construct Site Access A as a full-movement access point consisting of an exclusive left-turn lane with 100
feet of storage and a shared thru/right-turn lane. It is recommended that the internal protective stem (IPS) be
maximized as the site layout permits.

e Construct an exclusive southbound left-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 100 feet of storage and appropriate
taper.



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

e Construct an exclusive northbound left-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 50 feet of storage and appropriate
taper.

e Construct an exclusive northbound right-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 50 feet of storage and appropriate
taper.

Rolesville Road at Kalas Falls Driveway A / Site Access B

e Construct Site Access B as a full-movement access point consisting of an exclusive left-turn lane with 100
feet of storage and a shared thru/right-turn lane. If possible, provide 175 feet of IPS.

e Construct an exclusive southbound left-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 100 feet of storage and appropriate
taper.

e Construct an exclusive northbound right-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 50 feet of storage and appropriate
taper.

Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road
e No improvements are recommended at this intersection.

These recommendations are illustrated in Figure ES-1.



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Figure ES-1: Recommended Improvements

t 225
S

US 401 Bypass 5450' JJI o e NORTH
1 ©)]
-]

— ssond rf’ 575 )

Extend to 400 p— §

RN

;8_ ﬁ LZSO’

The Point J l '.. T Quarry Road

North Driveway . Le ]
= 2

1DU’J
100‘?

f=]
T 41-250’
The Point ‘{ L’- s Rolesville HS

South Drivewoy | B Vonitor for installation Drivewgy

affic signal

ale

b I@l- Fowler Road
o

A
I r‘WOO

Catlett Farm Road Site Access A

s
+@ r‘IUO‘

Key ate
=mp Travel Lane ol
I = = Site Location
Traffic Signal Conftrolled o = |
@ Stop Controlled l £ 100 ' .
Kalas Falls @I@ Site Access B
. Future Improvement Driveway A -’ «.I rb
(The Point) 100'-:» =B
— I(::nljre Ileplagovement
alas Falls t-
275'
== |mprovement by others * -‘T Mitchell Mil

Recommended Imp. +.+ Road

XX' Storage Length (feet)

Fiaure is Not To Scale




REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Introduction
September 18, 2023

1.0 INTRODUCTION

The proposed Woodlief Assemblage development (Rezoning Application 23-02) is located on the east side of
Rolesville Road north of Mitchell Mill Road in Rolesville, NC. The parcel is currently zoned as Wake County’s R-30
Zoning District. The applicant is pursuing a rezoning to the following Town of Rolesville Land Development Ordinance
(LDO)8 Zoning Districts: approximately 25% of the site will be Residential High Density as a Conditional Zoning
District (RH-CZ) whereas the remaining 75% of the site will be Residential Medium Density as a Conditional Zoning
District (RM-CZ).

The 106.92-acre site is anticipated to be completed in 2028 and consists of 158 units of single-family (detached)
homes and 95 units of low-rise multifamily homes (i.e., townhomes). Using the Institute of Transportation Engineers
(ITE) Trip Generation Manual, it is estimated that at full build-out the development is expected to generate 2,222 new
trips per average weekday. In the AM and PM peak hours, the development is expected to generate 165 trips (41
entering and 124 exiting) and 214 trips (134 entering and 80 exiting); respectively. Access to the site is envisioned to
be provided by two full-movement driveways located along Rolesville Road. The project location is shown in Figure 1.
The site plan, prepared by WithersRavenel, can be found in Figure 2.

The traffic analysis considers future build conditions during the build-out year (2028). The analysis scenarios are as
follows:

e 2023 Existing

e 2028 No-Build

e 2028 Build

e 2028 Build Improved

The purpose of this report is to evaluate the development in terms of projected vehicular traffic conditions, evaluate
the ability of the adjacent roadways to accommodate the additional traffic, and recommend transportation
improvements needed to mitigate congestion that may result from additional site traffic. This report presents trip
generation, trip distribution, traffic analyses, and recommendations for improvements needed to meet anticipated
traffic demands. The analysis examines the AM and PM peak hours for the aforementioned analysis scenarios.

1.1



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Introduction

September 18, 2023

{401

Figure 1: Site Location

NALL CREEK O Quarry Rd.

Rolesville High S

TON POINTE BRISTOI

Rolesville HS Driveway

CIINSET

%

ite

S
G\ Location

HER N JONE
H / FIEI
LONELY OAK
BOURNE
)UCK NETHEREF
i (2
PHILLIF
LANDI
LEGEND
Proposed Site
() study Intersection }[ } Google

&

1.2



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Introduction
September 18, 2023

Figure 2: Site Plan

) TIETO WATER LINE Al

: | ROLESVILLE ROAD PER

RN KALLAS FALLS PLANS
RPN

h . 3 !
L CATLETTERARMED.
3 e ek

eroposeD e
KALASFALLS SUBD. ; ¥ r’
[BYOTHERS]. \ /by

/!
g’
i

\ - b e TETo wATER Unie sTuB-— |
PROPOSED ROLESVILLE CROSS MG SUBDIVIEION FROM ROLESUILLE !
TIE TO WATER UNE STUB ; 6 g ¢ Vo
Ll i oty p te OTHERS) N RN sBbnasoN ;
CROSEING SUBCIVIZION ; £ % - = it [TIETO SEWER STUB
=~ 4 . e T S FROM ROLESVILLE ~
S CROSEING SUBDIVISION

1.3



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Inventory of Traffic Conditions
September 18, 2023

2.0 INVENTORY OF TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

2.1 STUDY AREA

Stantec coordinated with the Town of Rolesville, the applicant, and the North Carolina Department of Transportation
(NCDOT) to determine the appropriate study area and assumptions. The following existing intersections were agreed
upon to be analyzed to determine the impacts associated with this development. These intersections are shown in
Figure 1.

e US 401 Bypass at Young Street

e US 401 Bypass at Young Street

e US 401 Bypass East U-Turn

e US 401 Bypass West U-Turn

¢ Young Street at Quarry Road

e Young Street / Rolesville Road at Rolesville High School
e Rolesville Road at Fowler Road

¢ Rolesville Road at Catlett Farm Road

e Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road

2.2 PROPOSED ACCESS

Access to the site is envisioned to be provided by two full-movement driveways located along Rolesville Road. The
first and northernmost driveway (Site Access A) is planned to connect to the existing intersection of Rolesville Road
at Catlett Farm Road. Site Access A will add a fourth leg to this existing stop-controlled intersection. The second and
southernmost driveway (Site Access B) is planned to connect to the future intersection of Rolesville Road at Kalas
Falls Driveway A. Site Access B will add a fourth leg to this planned stop-controlled intersection. The Kalas Falls
development is currently in review and is anticipated to be constructed before the proposed development.

2.3 EXISTING CONDITIONS

Table 1 provides a detailed description of the existing study area roadway network. All functional classification' and
average annual daily traffic (AADT)? information were obtained from NCDOT.

2.4



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Inventory of Traffic Conditions
September 18, 2023

Table 1: Existing Conditions

i Speed
Road Road ':{:,'::g Functional AADT? LFi,mit Maintenance
Name Number Section Classification’ (year) (mph) Agency
US 401 4-Lane Other Principal 18,500 vpd
Bypass US 401 Divided Arterial (2021) 55 NCDOT
Young Street / 2-Lane . . 5,400 vpd
Rolesville Road SR 1003 Undivided Minor Arterial (2021) 45 NCDOT
Quarry 2-Lane 1,000 vpd
Road SR 2305 Undivided Local Road (2015) 35 NCDOT
Rolesville High ) 2-Lane ) ) ) Private
School Driveway Undivided
Fowler 2-Lane . 1,300 vpd
SR 2308 - Major Collector 45 NCDOT
Road Undivided J (2021)
Catlett Farm 2-Lane
Road SR 4318 Undivided Local Road - - NCDOT
Mitchell Mill 2-Lane : 2,400 vpd
Road SR 2224 Undivided Major Collector (2021) 45 NCDOT4-

*TWLTL = Continuous Two-Way Left-Turn Lane

The existing lane configuration and traffic control for the study area intersections are illustrated in Figure 3.

24 FUTURE CONDITIONS

The following sub-sections discuss the projects that are anticipated to modify the study area intersections between
2023 and the future year 2028. The future year lane configuration and traffic control for the study area intersections
are illustrated in Figure 4.

2.4.1 The Point

The following improvements are currently proposed to be implemented in association with the development of The
Point:

US 401 Bypass at Young Street

e Extend the existing eastbound right-turn lane to 400 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

Young Street at Quarry Road / The Point North Driveway

e Construct the North Driveway as a full-movement driveway onto Young Street across from Quarry Road.
Construct the North Driveway with one ingress lane and one egress lane with an exclusive eastbound left-turn
lane with 275 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

Construct a northbound left-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

Construct a northbound right-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

Construct a southbound right-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

Install a traffic signal at the intersection.

&

2.5



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Inventory of Traffic Conditions
September 18, 2023

Young Street at Rolesville High School Driveway / The Point South Driveway

e  Construct the South Driveway as a full-movement driveway onto Young Street across from the Rolesville High
School Driveway.

e  Construct the North Driveway with one ingress lane and one egress lane.

e Construct a northbound left-turn lane with 50 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

A copy of the TIA is contained in the Appendix. The Point development is discussed in more detail in Section 4.3.1.

2.4.2 Kalas Falls

The following improvements are currently proposed to be implemented in association with the development of the
Kalas Falls site:

Young Street at Kalas Falls Driveway A

Construct Driveway A as a full-movement driveway onto Young Street across from Quarry Road.

Construct Driveway A with one ingress lane and one egress lane with an exclusive eastbound right-turn lane with
100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

Construct a northbound left-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

Construct a southbound right-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

A copy of the TIA is contained in the Appendix. The Kalas Falls development is discussed in more detail in Section
4.3.2.

2.4.3 Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road

Currently, several developments along the Young Street / Rolesville Road corridor have committed to monitoring the
intersection of Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road for the installation of a traffic signal. When warranted, a traffic
signal will be installed at the intersection. This report assumes that a traffic signal is installed and operational in the
future year of 2028.

2.6



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Inventory of Traffic Conditions
September 18, 2023

Figure 3: 2023 Existing Lanes and Traffic Control

i t-zzs‘
. — »
US 401 Bypass ‘»:450 ‘J‘JI | il >
T b
|- |
450_’ f’ar' 575
250'.‘ g
li ‘- 250
I@r Quarry Road
E L 250’
| ""I@f Rolesville HS
Driveway
Ie
"’ I@l- Fowler Road
Catlett Farm
Road _{@I 4
Key
=mp Travel Lane
L 275
u Traffic Signal Confrolled + T
Mitchell Mill
@ Stop Controlled +®‘+ Road
xX' Storage Length (feet)
Figure is Not To Scale

&

NORTH

2.7



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Inventory of Traffic Conditions
September 18, 2023

Figure 4: 2028 No-Build Lanes and Traffic Control

g LZZS‘
450 » |
US 401 Bypass g f r e
M)
||
— cond rr 575 m
Extend to 400 1- %
§ § t 250'
The Point o lh. T Quarry Road
North Driveway e .ﬁtr’
R
E t 250
The Point "i 5@7 Rolesville HS
South Driveway + ' Driveway
alr
PI@I— Fowler Road
Catlett Farm
Road _{@I 4
Key
= Travel Lane 8
H Traffic Signal Controlled Jl
Kalas Falls @|
@ stop Confrolled Driveway A _§ I
100 “’ ﬁc
— Future Improvement =]
(The Paint)
w—p FUfure Improvement t 275
{ralsFally +=? Mitchell Mil
Improvement by others + 4+> Road
XX' Storage Length (feet)

Figure is Not To Scale

&

NORTH

2.8



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Trip Generation and Distribution
September 18, 2023

3.0 TRIP GENERATION AND DISTRIBUTION

3.1 TRIP GENERATION

Trip generation for the proposed development was performed using the 11" Edition of the Institute of Transportation
Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation Manual®. The Rate Versus Equation spreadsheet published by NCDOT* was used to
supplement the ITE methodology. No trip reductions were taken for internal capture or pass-by traffic. Trip generation
for the proposed development is shown in Table 2.

Table 2: Trip Generation

Daily AM Peak PM Peak
Land Use Size
Total Enter Exit Total | Enter | Exit | Total | Enter | Exit
Single-Family
Detached Housing 158 Units | 1,538 769 769 113 29 84 153 96 57
(LUC 210)
Multifamily
Housing (Low-Rise) 95 Units 684 342 342 52 12 40 61 38 23
(LUC 220)
Total Trips Generated 2,222 | 1,111 1,111 165 41 124 214 134 80

3.2  SITE TRIP DISTRIBUTION

To accurately determine the effect of the proposed development on the surrounding roadway network, an estimate of
the expected distribution of traffic entering and exiting the site is needed. These percentages were developed using a
combination of existing traffic volume counts, historic AADTs provided by NCDOT, and engineering judgment. This
trip distribution was submitted as part of NCDOT’s TIA Scoping Checklist contained in the Appendix. All traffic volume
calculations can be found in the Appendix.

e  30% to/from the west on US 401 Bypass

e 15% to/from the north on Young Street

e  15% to/from the east on US 401 Bypass

o 15% to/from the west on Mitchell Mill Road
e 10% to/from the east on Fowler Road

e 10% to/from the south on Rolesville Road
e 5% to/from the east on Quarry Road

The trip distribution for the proposed development is shown in Figure 5. The trip assignment is shown in Figure 6.

&

3.9



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Trip Generation and Distribution
September 18, 2023

Figure 5: Trip Distribution

£ g
A &
=)
E c
o
=>
(=
£ Wl 0% 15%)
- 0% [30%] = | *=—0% [30%]
S 15% [0%)] J £~ 15% [0%)] - 15% [0%]
US 401 Bypass
30% [0%)] = 45% [0%)] =y r 0% [45%] =
- 3 0% [15%] =
5
=)
3
E
=
o
=
m
F w
=3
R
3
| £ 5% [0%]
The Point N Driveway Quarry Road
Ir
TE
gL
25
o
F
=)
R
8
The Point Drlve\_\_rgly Rolesville HS Driveway
|
3
©
g
3
=3
®
[Tz}
©o
| £ 10% [0%]
Fowler Road
Ir
KR
8F
R R
oo
3
[=X=)
R 2
&8 | 0% [40%]
L £ 0% [10%)

Catlett Farm RoaJ

0% [35%) ==
10% [0%)] =

Site Location

0% [10%)]
25% [0%)]

0% [35%]

! £ 0% [15%]
Kalas Falls Driv A Site Access B

-

10% [0%] =
15% [0%)] =3

55
2R
oo
J |
Mitchell Mill Road Mitchell Mill Road
15% %] | |
x
ol 2
8l £
m -—
2
S <+—+ Pemitted Movement
2 XX  Inbound Trips
é [XX] Outbound Trips

Figure is Not to Scale

3.10



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Trip Generation and Distribution

September 18, 2023

Figure 6: Trip Assignment

gl g
E &
=) O]
o c
3 3
>
Ul w1912
— 37 [24] © | +=37[24]
G 6[20] J £ 6[20] -6 [20]
US 401 Bypass US 401 Bypass
13 [40] == 19 [60] =y r 56 [36] 2
) 19 [12] ==
=
=
£
=]
o1
2
m
i
8
&
. . 20
The Point N Driveway Quarry Road

5

N
|
Vi

The Point S Drivewa

75[48] = | A
6 [4] ™

Rolesville HS Driveway

-— 27 [87]

81 [52] =

4014
Fowler Road

£ 21[67]

S
b=
Catlett Farm Roadl

81 [52] ==
12 8] ™

L. 50[32]
£~ 12[8]
Site Access A

—12 (8]
~10[34]

Kalas Falls Driveway A

43 [28] =
4013 =

Site Location

L4328
£« 19[12]
Site Access B

19 [12]
— 12 (8]

Mitchell Mill Road

4[13] =
6[20] ™

Mitchell Mill Road

6 [20] =

4[13] =

[XX]

Rolesville Road

Pemitted Movement
AM Volumes
PM Volumes

Figure is Not to Scale

3.11



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
September 18, 2023

4.0 TRAFFIC VOLUMES

All traffic volume calculations can be found in the Appendix.
4.1 DATA COLLECTION

Morning (6:30 — 9:00 AM) and evening (4:00 — 6:00 PM) turning movement counts were taken at the study
intersections on Thursday, June 1, 2023, while schools were in session. Traffic counts were balanced between the
study intersections along US 401. Otherwise, traffic counts were not balanced due to the distance between study
intersections and the number of driveways between them. All traffic count data can be found in the appendix. The
existing (2023) traffic volumes are shown in Figure 7.

4.2 BACKGROUND TRAFFIC GROWTH

Background traffic growth is the increase in traffic volumes due to usage growth and non-specific growth throughout
the area. The 2023 existing volumes were grown by a 2.0 percent annual rate to estimate the 2028 volumes. The
growth in vehicles because of this future traffic growth is shown in Figure 8.

4.3 ADJACENT DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC

There are five (5) developments proposed to be constructed within and nearby the study area: The Point, Kalas Falls,
Moody Farm, Tucker-Wilkins, and Rolesville Crossing. The total trips associated with these developments are shown
in Figure 9. The following subsections highlight salient data for each of the approved developments.

4.3.1 The Point

The Point is a proposed mixed-use development project located along the west side of Young Street near the US 401
Bypass. The proposed development is expected to consist of up to 621 units of single-family detached housing, 320
units of low-rise multifamily housing, and 112,800 square-feet of retail space. The development is expected to be built
in phases and is estimated to be fully built-out by 2025. The improvements associated with The Point development
are discussed in Section 2.4.1. The trips attributed to The Point development, as well as a copy of the traffic study
prepared by Kimley-Horn and Associates, can be found in the Appendix.

4.3.2 Kalas Falls

Kalas Falls is a residential development project located along the west side of Rolesville Road between Fowler Road
and Mitchell Mill Road. The proposed development is expected to consist of 487 units of single-family detached
housing and 108 units of low-rise multifamily housing. The development is anticipated to be fully built-out by 2025.
The improvements associated with Kalas Falls are discussed in Section 2.4.2. The trips attributed to the Kalas Falls
development, as well as a copy of the traffic study prepared by Stantec, can be found in the Appendix.

&

4.12



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
September 18, 2023

43.3 Moody Farm

Moody Farm is a residential development project located along the west side of Rolesville Road between Fowler
Road and Mitchell Mill Road. The proposed development is expected to consist of 82 units of single-family detached
housing. The development is anticipated to be fully built-out by 2028. The trips attributed to the Moody Farm
development, as well as a copy of the traffic study prepared by Stantec, can be found in the Appendix.

4.3.4 Tucker-Wilkins

The Tucker-Wilkins property is a residential development project located along the west side of Rolesville Road
between Fowler Road and Mitchell Mill Road. The proposed development is expected to consist of 27 units of single-
family detached housing and 64 units of low-rise multifamily housing. The development is anticipated to be fully built-
out by 2028. The trips attributed to the Tucker-Wilkins property, as well as a copy of the traffic study prepared by
Stantec, can be found in the Appendix.

4.3.5 Rolesville Crossing (fka Wheeler Tract)

Rolesville Crossing (formerly known as the Wheeler Tract) is a residential development project located in the
northeast quadrant of the intersection of Rolesville Road and Mitchell Mill Road. The proposed development is
expected to consist of 233 units of single-family detached housing and 125 units of low-rise multifamily housing. The
development is anticipated to be fully built-out by 2026. The trips attributed to Rolesville Crossing, as well as a copy
of the traffic study prepared by Ramey Kemp & Associates, Inc., can be found in the Appendix.

44 NO-BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES

The 2028 No-Build traffic volumes consist of the sum of the 2023 Existing traffic volumes (Figure 7), the Background
traffic growth (Figure 8), and the adjacent development growth (Figure 9). The 2028 No-Build traffic volumes are
shown in Figure 10.

4.5 BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES

The 2028 Build traffic volumes include the 2028 No-Build traffic and the proposed development traffic discussed in
Section 3.0. The 2028 Build traffic volumes are shown in Figure 11.

4.13



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
September 18, 2023

Figure 7: 2023 Existing Traffic Volumes

£ ®
2 5
> ol
o) c
= -
B
= L 283 [247]
— 1469 [522] S | == 1268 [424]
G 289 [281] J 149 [118] — 1277 [523]
US 401 Bypass US 401 Bypass
618 [1099] == 104 [236] =2 r 423 [266] D
294 [809] == | & 371 [863] ==
509 [335]™ | &
o
3
E
=
i
=2
m
& — w
B8
S <o
~D = w112 [52]
J|L £ 20[15]
The Point N Driveway Quarry Road
1[6]=d alr
221m %gg
< <
a
2z
a0,
O~
S L 206 [22]
|L £~ 119 [10]
Rolesville HS Driveway
Ir
o3
e
—o
<t ™M
o
o~
=
&=
=23
Q3 | w74[84
|L | F42
Fowler Road
Ir
~o
Q-
8
z
N,
o
o &
J|
Catlett Farm Road
4[0]F a2l
5[3]= %g
~
=t
o
=
&
o
o™
5
&,
~
3
)
285
Seo | “12010
BN | ==—220[53]
J]L 93 [29]
Mitchell Mill Roa Mitchell Mill Road
113 [17] - 1lr
27[166] = | BT
211= ~ s
3 =°
(=] -
z o~
o
= —
2 XX
° XX]
&

Pemitted Movement
AM Volumes
PM Volumes

Figure is Not to Scale

4.14



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
September 18, 2023

Figure 8: Background Traffic Growth

£ ®
= 5
' 7]
> ol
[os] e
= 3
_>
5 .
oW 2026
= 153 [54] b | ~=132[44]
G 30[29) J ~16[12] — 133 [54]
US 401 Bypass US 401 Bypass
65 [115] == 11 [25] =2 r 44 (28] D
31[8d]= | & 39 [89] ==
53[35]™ i
P
E
=
i
=2
m
w
&5
o w12(5
|L 2]
Quarry Road
Ir
o=
. i
P
8w
a8 w212
|L «12[1]
Rolesville HS Driveway
Ir
o=
e
- &
o~
~
o,
pt 2}
o) <t
|L | “am
Fowler Road
o
&N,
=
&
®
Catlett Farm Road l
1[0]=y |
o
&,
[(e]
o
~
o,
®
g
bt
©
=52 | w1
> &o | ~=236]
.Jul L 1003
Mitchell Mill Roa Mitchell Mill Road
12 2] T1lr
3[M7]= | Sos
- ﬁ!—
3
=]
(4
@
—3 >
E XX
° [XX]
(4

Pemitted Movement
AM Volumes
PM Volumes

Figure is Not to Scale

4.15



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
September 18, 2023

Figure 9: Adjacent Development Traffic Volumes

£ ©
2 5
= ol
[a1] c
E 3
_>—
= .
oMW 7468
— 428 [299] 8 | ~=414[290]
G 49 [84] J £ 35[85] — 36 [91]
US 401 Bypass US 401 Bypass
249 [628] == 5[16] = r 487 [352] D
6a]= | = 84 [63] ==
2876921 | =
[Te]
8
£
=]
o1
o
m
o> L
o w
o=,
8
J [ £ 5[17]
The Point N Driveway Quarry Road
163[132)2 | N Ie
94 [75]™) R2=
o =
§I—
>
S
—m
=%~
— M
J |
The Point S Driveway | Rolesville HS Driveway
1upns |l
9[8]™ Ry
o8&
s
(3]
=
)
&
o
l Fowler Road
3
5
0,
o~
&
Catlett Farm Road l
©
o
=
=
s
0 >
o N
]
Kalas Falls Driveway A
76 [49] = 11
45[29]=y §§
o o
— un
&
S¥=)
w oM —
=l
23x | L7PR2
S22 | «=43128
J]JL | ¢

O

Mitchell Mill Roa

9 [6]
Mitchell Mill Road

20 [70] = Ir
14[47] = | =&
g b
B o
Q ~
4
@
= il
3 XX
° [XX]
4

Pemitted Movement
AM Volumes
PM Volumes

Figure is Not to Scale

4.16



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
September 18, 2023

Figure 10: 2028 No-Build Traffic Volumes

E @
:
= ol
o £
E —3
=
N
U 388 (341
= 2050 [875] 8 | «=1814[758]
G 368 [394] J £ 200 [215] — 1446 [668]
US 401 Bypass US 401 Bypass
932 [1842] == 120 [277] =F r 954 [646] =
331[897]== | T 494 [1015] =+
849[1062]=y | =
~
- £
=}
i
s |
m
T — W
o O
R
o O~
SLE 124 [57]
JJL 27 [34]
The Point N Driveway Quarry Road
e3pazd | NI P
94 [75]™ °®g
MO
o
o™ O
2
—3 T
— M
Ses
et 0y wf
233 227 [24]
) JlL £ 131 [11] )
The Point S Driveway | Rolesville HS Driveway
upns | ale
9[8]™ S
™=
b, 3
o8
uwn
~
Py
o
38 w82 (71]
L | F412
Fowler Road
Ir
o'®
B —
D
NS
=
@,
To
od
J |
Catlett Farm Road
4 [0]=d a1
6[31™ =@
o#
3
~
7
T
=
o &
™~ ©
Kalas Falls Drivewa\! A
76 [49] 1
45[29]1™ 3
el
—
8
B3,
—2ig
29 % L 20(33]
NS N = 286 [87]
JJU € 112[38]
Mitchell Mill Roa Mitchell Mill Road
145 [89] wd alr
44[230]= | 5T
2[1"| S
© ~oy
g &°
o
= —
2 XX
° Xx]
4

Pemitted Movement
AM Volumes
PM Volumes

Figure is Not to Scale

4.17



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
September 18, 2023

Figure 11: 2028 Build Traffic Volumes

£ g
= B
1 W
= o]
o c
s 3
3
Sl 405353
= 2087 [899] o | +=1851[782]
G 374 [414] J £ 206 [235] = 1452 [688]
US 401 Bypass US 401 Bypass
945 [1882] == 120 [277] =F r 1010 [682] D
331[897] == | & 513 [1027] ==
868 [1122]=y ®,
S
T E
=]
L
=]
m
T — w
o < ©
999
o — M~
Ll 124 [57]
. JJL € 29[41]
The Point N Driveway Quarry Road
163[132]= | A Ir
94 [75]1™ N
oLy
0 ©
8
—ew
L2
—r~ <
S83 | w22724]
L 131 [11]
The Point S Driveway | Rolesville HS Driveway
upns | Ale
9[8]™ So=
™ W0
i §
< ©
O N
w
=
Sz
S
© ™ 82 [71]
|L 816
Fowler Road
Ir
o=
8=
o2
2
b
0 P~
—_ 0
o=
od& L 50 [32]
Juj L | 1208
Catlett Farm Roa Site Access A
s | 0
6 [31™ IS
cB=
==t
©
~
Site Location
sis
©=0
Q32 | w432
JIL e 1912]
Kalas Falls Driveway A Site Access B
o | Al e
45[29]m §§§
oto
©
S
o=
~oy s 2033
o9 N = 286 [87]
JJ L £ 112[38]
Mitchell Mill Roa Mitchell Mill Road
s1m0g | Al e
44(230] == | TEHE
2[5 ==
© — O
g 8°
2
- —
2 XX
) [XX]
[v2

Pemitted Movement
AM Volumes
PM Volumes

Figure is Not to Scale

4.18



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Capacity Analysis
September 18, 2023

5.0 CAPACITY ANALYSIS

Capacity analyses were performed for the roadway network in the study area. The traffic analysis program Synchro
Version 11 was used to analyze all signalized and stop-controlled intersections according to methods put forth by the
Transportation Research Board's Highway Capacity Manual® (HCM). The HCM defines capacity as the “maximum
rate or flow at which persons or vehicles can be reasonably expected to traverse a point or uniform section of a line
or roadway during a specified period under prevailing roadway, traffic, and control conditions, usually expressed as
vehicles per lane per hour.”

Level of service (LOS) is a term used to describe different traffic conditions and is defined as a “qualitative measure
describing operational conditions within a traffic stream, and their perception by motorists or passengers.” LOS varies
from Level A, representing free flow, to Level F where traffic breakdown conditions are evident. At an unsignalized
intersection, the primary traffic on the main roadway is uninterrupted. Therefore, the overall delay for the intersection
is usually less than what is calculated for minor street movements. The overall intersection delay and the delay for the
intersections’ minor movement(s) are reported in the summary tables of this report. LOS D is acceptable for
signalized intersections in suburban areas during peak periods. For unsignalized intersections, it is common for some
of the minor street movements or approaches to be operating at LOS F during peak hour conditions and that is not
necessarily indicative of an area that requires improvements.

Capacity analyses were completed following NCDOT Capacity Analysis Guidelines® as well as the Draft NCDOT
Capacity Analysis Guidelines Best Practices”. Table 3 presents the criteria of each LOS as indicated in the HCM.

Table 3: Level of Service Criteria

Level of Service Signalized Intersection Unsignalized Intersection
(LOS) Control Del'fzy Control Dels.ny
(seconds/vehicle) (seconds/vehicle)
A <10 <10
B >10 and < 20 >10and <15
Cc >20 and < 35 >15and <25
D >35 and < 55 >25and <35
E >55 and < 80 >35 and < 50
F >80 >50

The Town of Rolesville’s Land Development Ordinance (LDO)®, Section 8.E, establishes the following Level of Service
Standards:

1. The traffic impact analysis must demonstrate that the proposed development would not cause
build-out-year, peak-hour levels of service on any arterial or collector road or intersection within the
study area to fall below Level of Service (LOS) "D," as defined by the latest edition of the Highway
Capacity Manual, or, where the existing level of service is already LOS "E" that the proposed
development would not cause the LOS to fall to the next lower letter grade.

5.19



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Capacity Analysis
September 18, 2023

2. Ifthe road segment or intersection is already LOS "F," the traffic impact analysis must demonstrate
that the proposed development, with any proposed improvements, would not cause build-out year
peak-hour operation to degrade more than five (5) percent of the total delay on any intersection

approach.

All Synchro files and detailed printouts can be found in the Appendix.

5.20



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Capacity Analysis
September 18, 2023

5.1 2023 EXISTING

In the base year, under the existing geometric conditions, the westbound left-turn from Quarry Road and the
westbound left-turn from Rolesville High School onto Rolesville Road operate at LOS F in the AM peak hour. The
remaining study area intersections and movements operate at an acceptable level in both peak hours. The results
from the 2023 Existing analysis is shown in Table 4. Instances where the overall intersection or lane group operate at
LOS E or F are highlighted in the table.

Table 4: 2023 Existing Level of Service and Delay

Delay Leve! of 95th % Max. Obs.
Intersection Approach é‘;"uep (sec./veh.) S(Ie-rglsc)e C(!fueeeltl)e C(!fueeeltl)e
AM PM | AM PM | AM | PM | AM | PM
Overall 13.9 | 11.8 B B
US 401 Bypass EB T 3.1 4.9 A A 30 123 85 146
I Eastbound at R 1.1 | 55 B A 282 | 123 | 179 | 49
Young Street WB L 0.1 0.1 A A 0 0 140 | 134
NB R 27.2 | 40.2 C D 153 | 147 | 362 | 264
Overall 8.8 1.0 A A
US 401 Bypass EB L 0.1 0.1 A A 0 0 127 | 240
I Westbound at WB T 5.0 0.4 A A 36 0 174 86
Young Street R 0.6 0.7 A A 1 0 23 12
SB R 252 | 25 c A 139 0 214 | 182
US 401 U-Turn Overall 4.4 1.9 A A
I East of Young EB U 2.0 1.4 A A 44 19 258 | 188
Street WB T 5.2 2.1 A A 142 38 154 21
US 401 U-Turn Overall 2.3 2.4 A A
I West of Young EB T 3.2 2.9 A A 49 95 64 106
Street WB U 0.2 0.2 A A 0 0 167 | 209
L 534 | 18.2 F C 20 5 34 25
@ | ‘o9 Streetat | WB R | 120 | 102 | B | B | 175 | 5 | 42 | 26
uarry Road
SB L 8.9 8.1 A A 15 7.5 90 46
Rolesville Road WB L 85.2 | 147 F B 135 2.5 139 35
g9 | atRolesville HS R 112 | 9.8 B A 30 25 | 131 42
Driveway SB L 8.6 7.9 A A 25 25 83 33
o Rolesville Road WB LR 115 | 10.5 B B 125 | 75 48 41
at Fowler Road SB L 8.2 8.0 A A 25 5 58 71
@ Rolesville Road EB LR 11.9 111 B B 2.5 0 30 28
at Catlett Farm NB L 7.9 7.8 A A 0 0 11 13
EB LTR | 133 | 122 B B 325 | 375 | 111 | 100
Rolesville Road WB LT 227 | 11.0 C B 1225 | 15 233 60
o at Mitchell Mill R 9.0 8.8 A A 2.5 2.5 0 0
Road NB LTR | 152 | 13.4 c B 625 | 70 96 103
SB LTR | 17.4 | 12.9 c B 925 | 575 | 266 | 148

*Maximum queue extends off the SimTraffic network and may be longer than recorded
Intersection or Lane Group Operates at LOS E
Intersection of Lane Group Operates at LOS F

5.21



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Capacity Analysis
September 18, 2023

5.2 2028 NO-BUILD

In the 2028 No-Build conditions, the analysis assumes the improvements associated with the adjacent developments
and NCDOT projects are constructed. These improvements, discussed in Section 2.4, are listed below:

US 401 Bypass at Young Street

e Extend the existing eastbound right-turn lane to 400 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

Young Street at Quarry Road / The Point North Driveway

Construct the North Driveway as a full-movement driveway onto Young Street across from Quarry Road.
Construct the North Driveway with one ingress lane and one egress lane with an exclusive eastbound left-turn
lane with 275 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

Construct a northbound left-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

Construct a northbound right-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

Construct a southbound right-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

Install a traffic signal at the intersection.

Young Street at Rolesville High School Driveway / The Point South Driveway

e  Construct the South Driveway as a full-movement driveway onto Young Street across from the Rolesville High
School Driveway.
Construct the South Driveway with one ingress lane and one egress lane.
Construct a northbound left-turn lane with 50 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

Young Street at Kalas Falls Driveway A

e  Construct Driveway A as a full-movement driveway onto Young Street across from Quarry Road.

e Construct Driveway A with one ingress lane and one egress lane with an exclusive eastbound right-turn lane with
100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

e  Construct a northbound left-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

e  Construct a southbound right-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper.

Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road

e Install a traffic signal at the intersection.

Synchro LOS and delay results for the 2028 No-Build analysis scenario are listed in Table 5. Instances where the
overall intersection or lane group operate at LOS E or F are highlighted in the table. In the future year of 2028 without
the proposed development in-place, the US 401 Bypass Eastbound at Young Street intersection operates at LOS F in
the AM peak hour and LOS E in the PM peak hour. All other signalized intersections in the study area operate at
acceptable overall LOS. Stop-controlled movements turning left onto Rolesville Road from the Rolesville High School
Driveway, The Point’s South Driveway, and the Kalas Falls Driveway operate at LOS F. This is attributed to high thru
volumes on Rolesville Road during the peak hours. Long queues were observed at the northbound right-turn from
Young Street onto the US 401 Bypass and on thru movements at the following intersections:

e Northbound Young Street at Quarry Road / The Point’'s North Driveway
e  Southbound Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road

&

5.22



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Capacity Analysis
September 18, 2023

Table 5: 2028 No-Build Level of Service and Delay

Lane Delay Level of Service 95th % Queue Max. Obs. Queue
Intersection Approach (sec./veh.) (LOS) (feet) (feet)
Group
AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM
Overall 91.6 73.5 F E
US 401 Bypass EB T 19.1 11.6 B B 135 242 412 460
Eastbound at Young R 109.0 97.6 F F 1,414 1,707 343 346
Street WB L 0.1 0.1 A A 0 0 218 302
NB R 116.3 133.3 F F 1,007 737 375 1,358
Overall 19.9 7.6 B A
US 401 Bypass EB L 0.1 0.2 A A 0 0 134 240
Westbound at Young WB T 15.2 6.5 B A 423 130 240 174
Street R 0.8 1.1 A A 0 0 100 72
SB R 49.1 17.5 D B 309 102 398 666
Overall 54 2.5 A A
us 4$;ulf]';gt’;e§f‘5t of EB U 16 07 A A 0 0 632 342
wB T 8.0 4.3 A A 354 79 300 142
Overall 1.2 2.9 A A
US 401 U-Tum West of EB T 16 35 A A 68 221 116 329
Young Street
WB u 0.3 0.4 A A 0 0 258 568
Overall 30.2 21.8 C C
B L 64.9 45.6 E D 272 178 375 375
TR 39.5 30.7 D C 123 98 723 700
WB LT 58.4 50.6 E D 61 70 389 170
Young Street at Quarry R 445 36.3 D D 156 84 347 187
Road / The Point North L 13.0 19.5 B B 7 26 122 200
Driveway NB T 38.0 23.4 D C 852 437 2,110 2,110
R 13.3 14.0 B B 47 23 200 200
L 46.4 9.6 D A 246 50 175 75
SB T 12.2 22.7 B C 438 676 296 406
R 1.5 2.1 A A 28 58 198 200
EB LTR 770.3 61.0 F F 105 275 204 178
Roﬁgaﬁ;ilﬁngﬁSe?/\t/a WB LT 2560.2 74.3 F F 465 22.5 659 47
/ The Point South y R 21.2 12.7 C B 775 5 355 187
Driveway NB L 8.7 10.4 A B 0 0 105 125
SB L 11.5 8.9 B A 50 2.5 157 30
Rolesville Road at wWB LR 19.7 16.7 C C 27.5 20 249 160
Fowler Road SB L 9.7 9.1 A A 5 10 227 287
Rolesville Road at EB LR 22.0 24.5 C C 5 2.5 34 27
Catlett Farm NB L 9.1 9.7 A A 0 0 287 95
_ L 67.3 53.7 F F 82.5 475 91 86
Rolesville Road at EB R 14.2 15.4 B c 10 75 48 61
Kalas Falls Driveway A
NB L 9.2 10.2 A B 2.5 5 38 59
Overall 37.5 20.1 D C
EB LTR 72.3 24.2 E C 255 196 340 251
Rolesville Road at WB LT 327 16.0 C B 332 74 378 134
Mitchell Mill Road R 18.0 14.0 B B 23 26 91 4
NB LTR 15.2 17.3 B B 191 261 966 850
SB LTR 41.7 21.8 D c 680 325 1,045 1,207

*Maximum queue extends off the SimTraffic network and may be longer than recorded

Intersection or Lane Group Operates at LOS E

Intersection of Lane Group Operates at LOS F

5.23




REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Capacity Analysis
September 18, 2023

5.3 2028 BUILD

As part of the 2028 Build analysis, the proposed driveways were added to the network as detailed in Section 2.2. In
the future year of 2028 with the proposed development in-place, the Eastbound US 401 Bypass at Young Street
intersection operates at LOS F both peak hours. All other signalized intersections in the study area operate at
acceptable overall LOS. Stop-controlled movements turning left onto Rolesville Road from the Rolesville High School
Driveway, The Point’s South Driveway, and the Kalas Falls Driveway operate at LOS F. This is attributed to high thru
volumes on Rolesville Road during the peak hours. Long queues were observed at the northbound right-turn from
Young Street onto the US 401 Bypass and on thru movements at the following intersections:

e Northbound Young Street at Quarry Road / The Point’'s North Driveway
e  Southbound Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road

Proposed Site Access A operates at LOS E and F in the AM and PM peak hours, respectively. Proposed Site Access
B operates at LOS E in both peak hours.

Synchro LOS and delay results for the 2028 Build scenario are listed in Table 6. Instances where the overall
intersection or lane group operate at LOS E or F are highlighted in the table.

5.24



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Capacity Analysis
September 18, 2023

Table 6: 2028 Build Level of Service and Delay

Lane Delay Level of Service 95th % Queue Max. Obs. Queue
Intersection Approach (sec./veh.) (LOS) (feet) (feet)
Group
AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM
Overall 106.7 90.3 F F
US 401 Bypass B T 21.1 12.0 C B 146 250 398 479
I Eastbound at Young R 127.6 129.6 F F 1,549 1,870 340 346
Street WB L 0.1 0.2 A A 0 0 237 347
NB R 133.7 148.7 F F 1,150 793 1360 1,358
Overall 19.9 7.9 B A
US 401 Bypass EB L 0.1 0.2 A A 0 0 131 224
I Westbound at Young WB T 141 6.9 B A 158 120 243 199
Street R 0.8 1.1 A A 0 0 190 82
SB R 54.2 17.8 D B 300 109 534 2,425
Overall 6.9 2.8 A A
B US 491 L-Tum East of EB U 18 0.8 A A 0 0 678 367
ung Street
wB T 10.4 4.8 B A 392 90 278 175
Overall 1.2 3.1 A A
I us 431 U-Turn West of EB T 15 37 A A 69 233 127 618
oung Street
wB u 0.3 0.4 A A 0 0 267 565
Overall 32.7 24.9 C C
B L 76.4 53.3 E D 284 192 375 375
TR 417 33.8 D C 124 101 710 714
WB LT 60.3 57.6 E E 63 89 316 130
Young Street at Quarry R 47.2 38.3 D D 158 84 281 185
I Road / The Point North L 12.0 24.4 B [® 7 30 143 200
Driveway NB T 40.2 23.7 D C 967 475 2,110 2,109
R 12.3 13.0 B B 48 24 200 200
L 56.8 9.6 E A 266 47 160 75
SB T 11.7 27.9 B C 450 787 260 394
R 1.5 2.5 A A 28 58 184 200
EB LTR 1464.3 84.4 F F 117.5 35 295 229
Roﬁgaﬁ;ilﬁngﬁSe?/\t/a WB LT 3304.7 101.4 F F 480 27.5 674 49
o I The Point South R 25.9 13.4 D B 95 5 355 139
Driveway NB L 8.8 10.8 A B 0 0 119 138
SB L 12.4 9.1 B A 57.5 2.5 186 32
@ Rolesville Road at wWB LR 26.0 35.7 D E 40 55 532 260
Fowler Road SB L 10.1 9.4 B A 5 10 221 340
EB LTR 411 59.4 E F 10 12.5 50 39
Rolesville Road at WB LTR 34.9 345 D D 425 275 167 93
@ Catlett Farm / Site
Access A NB L 9.1 9.9 A A 0 0 740 350
SB L 9.7 9.2 A A 2.5 7.5 93 189
B L 227.0 167.8 F F 152.5 97.5 219 93
Rolesville Road at TR 17.1 20.6 C C 12.5 12.5 105 58
o7 Kalas Falls Driveway A / WB LTR 41.7 423 E E 50 35 152 77
Site Access B NB L 9.2 10.2 A B 2.5 5 52 61
SB L 9.3 8.8 A A 0 2.5 118 176
Overall 419 21.6 D C
EB LTR 84.0 27.6 F c 268 238 326 281
I Rolesville Road at WB LT 33.2 16.3 C B 332 74 346 148
Mitchell Mill Road R 18.0 14.1 B B 23 26 0 0
NB LTR 15.3 17.6 B B 195 270 835 910
SB LTR 47.9 23.3 D c 724 377 1,172 1,098

*Maximum queue extends off the SimTraffic network and may be longer than recorded
Intersection or Lane Group Operates at LOS E
Intersection of Lane Group Operates at LOS F

5.25




REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Capacity Analysis
September 18, 2023

5.4 2028 BUILD IMPROVED
5.4.1 Proposed Improvements

The 2028 Build Improved capacity analysis results are shown in Table 7. Instances where the overall intersection or
lane group operate at LOS E or F are highlighted in the table. Based on the findings of this study, specific
improvements have been identified and should be completed as part of the proposed development.

Averette Road, Young Street, and Rolesville Road Corridor Study

It is recommended that the applicant coordinate their site plan and improvements with the findings of the Averette
Road, Young Street, and Rolesville Road Corridor Study to ensure consistency with future addendums to the
Community Transportation Plan.

US 401 Bypass at Young Street

e Extend the northbound right-turn lane from 250 feet of full-width storage to 600 feet of full-width storage and
appropriate taper.

The proposed development causes the intersection to degrade from LOS E to LOS F between the no-build and build
scenarios at this intersection. Extending the turn-lane is intended to reduce queuing on the northbound approach. As
development occurs along the Rolesville Road corridor, it is recommended that the timing of the traffic signals at the
intersection be evaluated to accommodate changes in traffic.

Young Street at Quarry Road / The Point North Driveway
e No improvements are recommended at this intersection.
With the proposed development in-place, the intersection is projected to operate at LOS C in both peak hours.
Young Street at Rolesville HS Driveway / The Point South Driveway
e  Monitor the intersection for the installation of a traffic signal. When signalized, the westbound approach
should be striped as an exclusive left-turn lane with a shared thru/right-turn storage lane to avoid the use of

split-phasing.

The proposed development increases delay on both side-street approaches at the intersection. It is recommended
that the intersection be monitored for the installation of a traffic signal. If installed, the intersection is projected to
operate at acceptable LOS in both peak hours.

Rolesville Road at Fowler Road
e No improvements are recommended at this intersection.

The proposed development increases the delay on Fowler Road in the PM peak hour causing the approach to
operate at LOS E. However, traffic volumes on Fowler Road are low and it is typical for unsignalized approaches to
operate with higher delays during the peak hours.

&

5.26



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Capacity Analysis
September 18, 2023

Rolesville Road at Catlett Farm Road / Site Access A

Construct Site Access A as a full-movement access point consisting of an exclusive left-turn lane with 100
feet of storage and a shared thru/right-turn lane. It is recommended that the internal protective stem (IPS) be
maximized as the site layout permits.

Construct an exclusive southbound left-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 100 feet of storage and appropriate
taper.

Construct an exclusive northbound left-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 50 feet of storage and appropriate
taper.

Construct an exclusive northbound right-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 50 feet of storage and appropriate
taper.

Rolesville Road at Kalas Falls Driveway A / Site Access B

Construct Site Access B as a full-movement access point consisting of an exclusive left-turn lane with 100
feet of storage and a shared thru/right-turn lane. If possible, provide 175 feet of IPS.

Construct an exclusive southbound left-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 100 feet of storage and appropriate
taper.

Construct an exclusive northbound right-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 50 feet of storage and appropriate
taper.

Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road

No improvements are recommended at this intersection.

5.27



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Capacity Analysis
September 18, 2023

Table 7: 2028 Build Improved Level of Service and Delay

Delay Leve! of 95th % Max. Obs.
Intersection Approach é‘fonuep (sec./veh.) S(f_glsc)e Q(fue‘:l:f Q(fue‘:l:f
AM PM | AM | PM | AM PM | AM PM
Overall 106.7 | 90.3 F F
US 401 Bypass EB T 211 | 120 | C | B | 146 | 250 | 432 | 482
I Eastbound at R 1276|1296 | F | F | 1,549 | 1,870 | 344 | 346
Young Street WB L 0.1 0.2 A | A 0 0 266 | 288
NB R 1337 | 1487 | F | F | 1,150 | 793 | 1,359 | 1,359
Overall 40.3 9.8 D A
EB LTR | 436 | 523 | D | D 49 46 114 62
Rolesville Road at WB L 556 | 505 | E | D | 176 28 670 50
Rolesville HS TR 80.7 | 526 | F | D | 346 54 355 96
I Driveway / The L 19.0 7.4 B A 9 7 122 101
Point South NB T 436 | 92 | D | A | 763 | 357 |2,1116 | 2,112
Driveway R 247 | 64 | C | A | 229 39 | 450 | 450
B L 677 | 503 | E | D | 453 61 450 80
TR 7.8 65 | A | A | 244 | 477 | 1,739 | 314
EB LTR | 403 | 536 | E | F 10 125 | 61 38
Rolesville Road at WB L 631 | 713 | F | F 15 12,5 | 108 54
107 Catlett Farm / Site TR 200 | 182 | C | C | 175 10 296 94
Access A NB L 9.1 99 | A | A 0 0 59 47
SB L 9.7 92 | A | A | 25 7.5 29 57
EB L 2208 | 1583 | F | F | 150 95 459 | 105
Rolesville Road at TR 171 | 203 | C | C | 125 | 125 | 148 66
o Kalas Falls WB L 686 | 769 | F | F 25 175 | 44 41
Driveway A / Site TR 177 | 179 | C | C | 125 10 172 51
Access B NB L 92 | 102 | A | B | 25 5 151 | 61
SB L 9.3 88 | A | A 0 2.5 28 38

*Maximum queue extends off the SimTraffic network and may be longer than recorded
Intersection or Lane Group Operates at LOS E
Intersection of Lane Group Operates at LOS F

5.28




REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Recommendations
September 18, 2023

6.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on the findings of this study, specific improvements have been identified and should be completed as part of
the proposed development. These recommendations are shown in Figure 12. Intersections where no improvements
are recommended are locations that do not meet the LOS Standards specified in the LDO?.

Averette Road, Young Street, and Rolesville Road Corridor Study

It is recommended that the applicant coordinate their site plan and improvements with the findings of the Averette
Road, Young Street, and Rolesville Road Corridor Study to ensure consistency with future addendums to the
Community Transportation Plan.

US 401 Bypass at Young Street

e Extend the northbound right-turn lane from 250 feet of full-width storage to 600 feet of full-width storage and
appropriate taper.

Young Street at Quarry Road / The Point North Driveway
e No improvements are recommended at this intersection.
Young Street at Rolesville HS Driveway / The Point South Driveway

e  Monitor the intersection for the installation of a traffic signal. When signalized, the westbound approach
should be striped as an exclusive left-turn lane with a shared thru/right-turn storage lane to avoid the use of
split-phasing.

Rolesville Road at Fowler Road
e No improvements are recommended at this intersection.
Rolesville Road at Catlett Farm Road / Site Access A

e Construct Site Access A as a full-movement access point consisting of an exclusive left-turn lane with 100
feet of storage and a shared thru/right-turn lane. It is recommended that the internal protective stem (IPS) be
maximized as the site layout permits.

e Construct an exclusive southbound left-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 100 feet of storage and appropriate

taper.

e Construct an exclusive northbound left-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 50 feet of storage and appropriate
taper.

e  Construct an exclusive northbound right-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 50 feet of storage and appropriate
taper.

6.29



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Recommendations
September 18, 2023

Rolesville Road at Kalas Falls Driveway A / Site Access B

e Construct Site Access B as a full-movement access point consisting of an exclusive left-turn lane with 100
feet of storage and a shared thru/right-turn lane. If possible, provide 175 feet of IPS.
e Construct an exclusive southbound left-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 100 feet of storage and appropriate

taper.
e  Construct an exclusive northbound right-turn lane on Rolesville Road with 50 feet of storage and appropriate

taper.

Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road

e No improvements are recommended at this intersection.

6.30



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Recommendations
September 18, 2023

Figure 12: Recommended Improvements

JJ

t 225
—

US 401 Bypaiss 5450' : o e NORTH
M)
|- |
— 450'-’ rcr 575' :
Extend to 400° ;’ %

;8_ ﬁ LZSO’
The Point J l '.. T Quarry Road

North Driveway . l“lr

| s s

S &250’
The Point ‘{ L’- ' Rolesville HS
South Drivewoy .Monitor for installation Drivewgy

4=

b

Catlett Farm Road

Key
Travel Lane

Traffic Signal Conftrolled

t 100°

l

Stop Confrolled Kalas Ealls

Driveway A

WOO'?

Future Improvement
(The Point)

| =]

Future Improvement

s
+@ r‘IUO‘

r100’

J@@;I

affic signal

ale

Fowler Road

|@l.
[ o

A
l r‘WOO

ale

Site Access A

Site Location

A
r100‘

r

Site Access B

o
S

Fiaure is Not To Scale

&

(Kalas Falls)
alas Falls 'Y
275
== |mprovement by others +.‘T Mitchell Mil
Recommended Imp. +.+ Road
XX' Storage Length (feef)

6.31



REZ 23-02: WOODLIEF ASSEMBLAGE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

References
September 18, 2023

7.0 REFERENCES

" NCDOT Functional Classification Map,
http://ncdot.maps.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?layers=029a9a9fe26e43d687d30cd3c08b1792

22020 NCDOT Average Daily Traffic Volumes,
https://ncdot.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=964881960f0549de8c3583bf46ef5ed4

3 Trip Generation (11t Edition), Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE), September 2021.

4 NCDOT Trip Generation Rate Equation Recommendations,
https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Congestion%20Mngmt%20and%20Signing/DRAFT%20-
%20Trip%20Generation%20Rate%20Egn.xlsm

5 Highway Capacity Manual 6" Edition: A Guide for Multimodal Mobility Analysis. Washington D.C.:
Transportation Research Board, 2016.
6 NCDOT Capacity Analysis Guidelines. North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT), March 2022,

https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Congestion%20Mngmt%20and%20Signing/Standards%20-
%20Capacity%20Analysis%20Guidelines.pdf

" Draft NCDOT Capacity Analysis Guidelines: Best Practices. North Carolina Department of Transportation
(NCDOT), March 2022,
https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Congestion%20Mngmt%20and%20Signing/Best%20Practices%20-
%20Capacity%20Analysis%20Guidelines.pdf

8 Land Development Ordinance. Town of Rolesville, June 1, 2021,
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/code-ordinances

8.0 APPENDIX

e  Scoping Correspondence

e Site Plan

¢ Raw Traffic Count Data

e Adjacent Development Information
e Traffic Volume Calculations

e Synchro Files

e Synchro & SimTraffic Reports

8.32


https://ncdot.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=964881960f0549de8c3583bf46ef5ed4
https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Congestion%20Mngmt%20and%20Signing/DRAFT%20-%20Trip%20Generation%20Rate%20Eqn.xlsm
https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Congestion%20Mngmt%20and%20Signing/DRAFT%20-%20Trip%20Generation%20Rate%20Eqn.xlsm
https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Congestion%20Mngmt%20and%20Signing/Standards%20-%20Capacity%20Analysis%20Guidelines.pdf
https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Congestion%20Mngmt%20and%20Signing/Standards%20-%20Capacity%20Analysis%20Guidelines.pdf
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/code-ordinances

	2023-12-18_PB_Agenda_REG Mtg
	2023.10.23 Planning Board Meeting Minutes
	REZ-23-06_4124 BurlingtonMill_PB Memo
	REZ-23-06 Attach 1_Application signed 2023-07-25
	REZ-23-06 Attach 2_Deed_Bk16369_g2073_2016-04-29
	REZ-23-06 Attach 3_Nbgh Mtg Packet
	REZ-23-06_Nbrhd_Mtg_Letter
	Planning comments Burlington Mills Rd. 12062023
	REZ-23-06 NPO List
	Sheet1

	REZ-23-06 notification letters 11-13-2023
	REZ-23-06 Sign in Sheet
	REZ-23-06 minutes Burlington Mills Rd. 12062023

	REZ-23-06 Attach 4_REZ-23-06_rev conditions_
	MA-22-08_Harris_Creek_Farm_PB Memo
	Attach 1_MA 22-08 Vicinity
	Attach 2_MA 22-08_Zoning
	Attach 3_MA 22-08_FLU
	Attach 4_MA_22-08_HCF_Application (V4)
	Attach 5_MA 22-08_HCF_Concept Plan (V6)
	Sheets and Views
	C0.0 COVER - REZONING
	C0.1 EXISTING CONDITIONS
	C1.0 OVERALL SITE PLAN
	C1.1 SITE PLAN - SHEET 1 OF 6
	C1.2 SITE PLAN - SHEET 2 OF 6
	C1.3 SITE PLAN - SHEET 3 OF 6
	C1.4 SITE PLAN - SHEET 4 OF 6
	C1.5 SITE PLAN - SHEET 5 OF 6
	C1.6 SITE PLAN - SHEET 6 OF 6
	C1.7 OVERALL ZONING PLAN


	Attach 6_MA 22-08_Z_District_Bndry_
	Attach 7_MA 22-08 District Legal Desc
	V4_MA22-08_HCFarms_RM Legal Desc.
	V4_MA22-08_HCFarms_RH Legal Desc.

	Attach 8_MA 22-08_Conditions
	Attach 9_MA 22-08_Nghbrhd Mtgs
	@Attach 9_MA 22-08_Nghbrhd Mtg
	NGHD Mtg #2 package
	Harris Creek Farms - NGHD Mtg Notice_2023-10-24
	Harris Creek Farms 1000' labels
	Harris Creek Farms - NGHD Mtg #2 Report


	Attach 10_MA 22-08 TIA
	Executive Summary - Harris Creek Farm
	Executive Summary - Harris Creek Farm ex

	UPDATED RKA SIGNATURE PAGE

	REZ-23-02_Woodlief_Assemblage_PB Memo
	Attach 1- REZ 23-02  Woodlief Assemblage_Vicinity Map
	Attach 2-REZ 23-02 Woodlief Assemblage_Zoning Map
	Attach 3-REZ 23-02 Woodlief Assemblage FLU Map
	Attach 4-REZ-23-02 Woodlief Assemblage Application
	Attach 5-_REZ-23-02_Concept Plan_2023-12-13
	Attach 6- REZ-23-02_ZoningDistrictBndryMap2023.11.14
	Sheets and Views
	1


	Attach 7- REZ-23-02_Rvsd RM&RH Zoning Districts
	Attach 7.a-REZ-23-02_Rvsd RM Zoning District LD.pdf
	Attach 7.b-REZ-23-02_Rvsd RH Zoning District LD.pdf

	Attach 8_REZ-23-02_Conditions of Aprpoval_2023-12-13
	Attach 9-REZ-23-02 Nbrhd Mtg Pkg
	REZ-23-02 Woodlief Nbrhd Mtg Pkt.pdf
	V3_REZ-23-02_2nd NGHD Mtg Summary.pdf
	V3_REZ-23-02_2nd NGHD Mtg Sign in Sheet.pdf

	Attach 10-REZ 23-02_woodlief_Draft-TIA
	US 401 Bypass at Young Street
	Young Street at Quarry Road / The Point North Driveway
	Young Street at Rolesville HS Driveway / The Point South Driveway
	Rolesville Road at Fowler Road
	Rolesville Road at Catlett Farm Road / Site Access A
	Rolesville Road at Kalas Falls Driveway A / Site Access B
	Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road
	1.0 Introduction
	2.0 Inventory of Traffic Conditions
	2.1 Study Area
	2.2 Proposed Access
	2.3 Existing COnditions
	2.4 Future COnditions
	2.4.1 The Point
	2.4.2 Kalas Falls
	2.4.3 Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road


	3.0 Trip Generation and Distribution
	3.1 Trip Generation
	3.2 Site Trip Distribution

	4.0 Traffic Volumes
	4.1 Data Collection
	4.2 Background Traffic Growth
	4.3 Adjacent Development Traffic
	4.3.1 The Point
	4.3.2 Kalas Falls
	4.3.3 Moody Farm
	4.3.4 Tucker-Wilkins
	4.3.5 Rolesville Crossing (fka Wheeler Tract)

	4.4 No-BUild Traffic Volumes
	4.5 Build Traffic Volumes

	5.0 Capacity Analysis
	5.1 2023 Existing
	5.2 2028 No-Build
	5.3 2028 Build
	5.4 2028 Build Improved
	5.4.1 Proposed Improvements
	US 401 Bypass at Young Street
	Young Street at Quarry Road / The Point North Driveway
	Young Street at Rolesville HS Driveway / The Point South Driveway
	Rolesville Road at Fowler Road
	Rolesville Road at Catlett Farm Road / Site Access A
	Rolesville Road at Kalas Falls Driveway A / Site Access B
	Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road


	6.0 Recommendations
	US 401 Bypass at Young Street
	Young Street at Quarry Road / The Point North Driveway
	Young Street at Rolesville HS Driveway / The Point South Driveway
	Rolesville Road at Fowler Road
	Rolesville Road at Catlett Farm Road / Site Access A
	Rolesville Road at Kalas Falls Driveway A / Site Access B
	Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road

	7.0 References
	8.0 APPENDIX



{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



	Textfield: SEE EXIHIBIT "A" AND "B" FOR METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION.
	Town of Rolesville Planning-0: 
	Textfield-0: 











The development is proposing two zoning districts, RM-CZ and RH-CZ. The Cluster Development afforded in LDO Section 3.1.B will be utilized in the RM-CZ section of the project which will consist of single family residential uses. The RH-CZ section of the property will consist of single family attached uses in the form of townhomes.  While the RH-CZ zoning allows 6-12 dwelling units per acre, the proposed density is 5.77 units/acre. A condition of a maximum allowable density of 6.0 units/acre within the RH-CZ district is proposed in order to ensure future conformance to the Site Plan proposed in this Map Amendment. The developed area within the RH-CZ portion of the site will be less than 15 acres. The RM-CZ section of the property will consist of single family detached units, the proposed density is 1.11 units/acre, under the maximum allowable density of 5.0 units/acre. The project as a whole will have a density of 1.60 units/total site area.  The proposed uses are in accordance with 3.1.A.1-3-Residential Districts by providing a variety of residential housing choices with varied densities, types and designs; creating neighborhoods and preserving existing character while allowing for new, compatible development; and providing for safe, appropriately located lands for residential development consistent with the Rolesville Comprehensive Plan.  The Future Land Use Map designates the subject property for residential use. The requested zoning is consistent and compatible with the Future Land Use Map and with the Rolesville 2017 Comprehensive Plan. We request your support for the proposed Zoning Map Amendment.

Voluntary Zoning Conditions:
1. Layout proposed herein shall be preserved in all future submittal and plans. 
2.Development shall consist of Townhomes, Duplexes, and Single Family Units only.
3.The maximum allowable density within the RH-CZ zoning shall be 6.0 units/acre. 
4. Developed area within the RH-CZ portion of the Site will be less than 15 acres. 


	Town of Rolesville Planning-1: 
	Wake County PIN: 1757277811
	Property Owner-0: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-0: 1757375276
	Property Owner-1: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-0: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-0: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-1: 1757375365
	Property Owner-2: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-1: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-1: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-2: 1757375464
	Property Owner-3: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-2: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-2: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-3: 1757375575
	Property Owner-4: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-3: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-3: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-4: 1757375665
	Property Owner-5: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-4: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-4: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-5: 1757375765
	Property Owner-6: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-5: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-5: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-6: 1757375865
	Property Owner-7: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-6: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-6: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-7: 1757375975
	Property Owner-8: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-7: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-7: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-8: 1757385064
	Property Owner-9: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-8: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-8: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-9: 1757384572
	Property Owner-10: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-9: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-9: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-10: 1757383572
	Property Owner-11: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-10: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-10: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-11: 1757368816
	Property Owner-12: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-11: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-11: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-12: 1757378013
	Property Owner-13: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-12: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-12: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-13: 1757378109
	Property Owner-14: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-13: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-13: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-14: 1757378303
	Property Owner-15: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-14: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-14: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-15: 1757377990
	Property Owner-16: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-15: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-15: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-16: 1757471559
	Property Owner-17: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-16: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-16: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-17: 1757385349
	Property Owner-18: CHEN, PING
	Mailing Address-17: 10030 GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD STE 802
CARY NC
	Zip Code-17: 27519-8195
	Wake County PIN-18: 
	Property Owner-19: 
	Mailing Address-18: 
	Zip Code-18: 
	Wake County PIN-19: 
	Property Owner-20: 
	Mailing Address-19: 
	Zip Code-19: 
	Wake County PIN-20: 
	Property Owner-21: 
	Mailing Address-20: 
	Zip Code-20: 
	Wake County PIN-21: 
	Property Owner-22: 
	Mailing Address-21: 
	Zip Code-21: 
	Wake County PIN-22: 
	Property Owner-23: 
	Mailing Address-22: 
	Zip Code-22: 
	Wake County PIN-23: 
	Property Owner-24: 
	Mailing Address-23: 
	Zip Code-23: 
	Wake County PIN-24: 
	Property Owner-25: 
	Mailing Address-24: 
	Zip Code-24: 
	Wake County PIN-25: 
	Property Owner-26: 
	Mailing Address-25: 
	Zip Code-25: 
	Town of Rolesville Planning-2: 


